VILLAGE OF

NORTH
7\ AURORA

o Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.

Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated June 1, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING

1.

Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons North
Aurora LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit
Development:
a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the Planned
Unit Development, North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval
c) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

2. Petition #21-07 (840 Ice Cream Drive and the properties are generally located at the
northeast corner of Randall Road and Ice Cream Drive): The petitioner, Ted Staszak,
requests the following actions in the I-2 General Industrial District:

a) Special Use to allow a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning
Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval
¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision
NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons North
Aurora LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District, Planned
Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the Planned
Unit Development, North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance

b) Site Plan Approval

¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

2. Petition #21-07 (840 Ice Cream Drive and the properties are generally located at the
northeast corner of Randall Road and Ice Cream Drive): The petitioner, Ted Staszak,
requests the following actions in the I-2 General Industrial District:

a) Special Use to allow a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning
Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval
¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision
OLD BUSINESS

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 1, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Mark

Bozik, Doug Botkin, Aaron Anderson, Scott Branson

Not in attendance: All members were present.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bos omrﬁimity & Ecg ymic Development
Director Mike Toth and Information Technology Manager Dave Arndt

Also in attendance: Ed Boula, Village Attorney %,

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission dated May 4,
Motion for approval made by Comrnlssmner ozik at .393, seconded y Commissioner Tuohy. All
in favor. Motion approved. e

PUBLIC HEARING

% t
1. Petition #21-05 (232 Misty

a variation to allow bu11/ ng &g};}gn Wlthm the forty (40) foot rear yard in the R- 1 Single

Famﬂy‘R sidence Dlstrict pursuant to ( ,hapter 7.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.

Mlstwood Lane. They are p,,oposmg to construct a 204 square foot enclosed porch. The rear yard
setback for, the R-l Districtis a minimum 40’. The proposed screened-in porch is 37’ feet from

f so the appllcant is seeking approval for 3” to encroach in the rear yard setback,
which would be 51! square feetﬁ?

‘lm z

,4«/
Petitioner, David Lew1s stated they want to construct the screened in porch to add outdoor space
to the house. He and hlS Wlfe Cheryl, have been North Aurora residents for 30 years. Cheryl stated
that they are always workmg to improve their property, rather than just make repairs. They have
made improvements over the years, such as new siding and roofing, and they would like to start
working on the back of the house. Their plan includes replacing the current deck and building the
proposed screened in porch. The plat they were given when they purchased the house showed that
the rear yard setback was 30’ so they were unaware of the 40’ setback requirement. They need the
extra square footage for the screened in porch in order to build a reasonable sized space.



Toth stated that a new zoning ordinance was established in 2013 but the rear yard setback has been
40’ for some time.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.
Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.

2. Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons
North Aurora LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District,
Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development, North Aurora Zoning )rdinance and Sign Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval

¢) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

Mike Toth stated the petitioner has requested a continuance of this item to all to amend

their plans.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.

Chairman Mike Brackett closed the publi

NEW BUSINESS

o R /
1. Petition #21-05 (232 Mistwood Lane): The pet1t1oner David and Cheryl Lewis, request
a variation to allow a bu1ld1ng addition w1th1n the forty (40) foot rear yard in the R-1 Single
Family Re31de c .3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.

Commissioner Bozik aske | setback was when the house was originally built.
Toth responded _he cannot speak to when the house was originally built but he did check
add1t10ns from the ear _,j?2000s and the setback was 40°. Bozik asked if they had two front yards
since, the ¢ property is located ona comer 16t. Toth responded that the proposed screened-in porch
meefs the requlrements of th%omer side yard. Bozik stated that the property owners have a lot of
yard that they cannot use due@to corner side yard setbacks. Bozik asked how far the neighbor
behind them is! Cheryl Lewis: responded that the lot behind them is unincorporated and was unsure
how far the neighbor’s house is from their backyard. Toth responded that the distance is quite

substantial and stated that from house to house is about 85 apart.

e

Commissioner Tuohy ‘asked if the neighbor behind them was aware of the petitioner’s request.
Cheryl Lewis responded that they spoke to most of their neighbors and sent out the required
notices. They also included a note that welcomed any comments or questions from their neighbors.
Lewis stated that the notice was sent to the neighbor right behind them. Tuohy stated it is a nice
improvement for the house and the neighborhood.

Commissioner Lenkart asked that if the home was originally built with a 30’ rear yard setback and
anew homeowner purchased the property, would the rear yard setback then default to the minimum



40’ rear yard setback. Toth responded that if a new setback is put into place, it will cover all
properties in that zoning district, unless stated otherwise. Lenkart asked if that happens when the
house is purchased or when the new zoning is established. Toth responded that change would occur
when new zoning setbacks are established. Lenkart stated that his concern is if they approve this
petition and then down the road deny a similar request, the Village may be subject for potential
lawsuits. Toth responded that it is rare to receive variance requests and every case needs to be
looked at in context. Commissioner Lenkart stated that in the past they have encountered situations
where the Plan Commission votes no against the request and then the Village Board states that
they have no issues with the request and approve it. He stated he wanted to make sure that the
Village was not liable. 4

Commissioner Botkin stated he stopped by the property to check the surrounding area and did not
see any issue with the request.

Commissioner Anderson stated that he personally ha
investment and is supportive of the request.

%u
about future petitioners with the same request th' ‘Plan Commlssron will look for similar

Iy %

circumstances such as the on being presented currently.

Sp oplc of subjectivity, these meetings are public
hearings, so there is-an opportumty'for anyone to obJ ect the petitioner’s request.

Commissioner Tuohy st

Motion for approval ofa Varlatron’to allow a bu11 ing addition within the forty (40) foot rear yard
was made by Commrssrﬁ%er Boz_lk ;nd seconded by Commissioner Anderson. Vote: Bozik — Yes,

Anderson Yes, Tuohy es, Lenkart — Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson — Yes, Brackett — Yes.
Motlon approved

2. Petltlon #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons): The petitioner, Orchard Commons
North Aurora LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District,
Planned Unit Development

d) Special, Use Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development, North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance

e) Site Plan Approval

f) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

Motion to table this item was made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner
Botkin. Vote: Bozik — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson
— Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS — None




PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated there will be a Plan Commission meeting on Tuesday, July 6%, The meeting will be an
in-person meeting at Village Hall.

Tuohy asked if the petition going next month will involve trucking. Toth responded it is a
warehouse development in the Industrial District. Tuohy responded that the Plan Commission
should be prepared to discuss truck traffic. Toth responded that the applicant has presented a traffic
study for the development.

Bozik asked if they need to put waste stickers on the garbage can'if the
Bosco responded that residents can use the waste stickers i
vendors have started selling the Groot stickers, including

cans. Bosco responded that it was supposed to be "
that still have their old cans so that it can be provided

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made

A,

favor. Metion approved..

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessi Watkms
Village Cler




STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: July 6, 2021

Petition Number: #21-06

Petitioner: Orchard Commons North Aurora, LLC
Requests: 1) Special Use - Planned Unit
Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development, North Aurora Zoning
Ordinance and Sign Ordinance 2) Site Plan Approval

3) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

Location: Lots 1 & 2 of Orchard Commons

Parcel Number(s): 15-06-126-008 & 15-06-126-007
Current Zoning: B-2 General Business District Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Contiguous Zoning: North: B-2 General Business District PUD, South: B-2 General Business District
PUD/F — Farming (Unincorporated Kane County)/, East: B-2 General Business District PUD, West: B-2
General Business District PUD

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Regional Commercial®

BACKGROUND

The subject properties are located in the B-2 General Business District and have already been granted
a special use for a general commercial planned unit development, known as the Orchard Commons
Planned Unit Development, approved by the Village Board in 2007. The PUD was later amended in
2015 to allow a Brewpub on Lot 4 (Hardware Restaurant), Agriculture (Hardware Hop Farm) on Lot 8
and Microbrewery on Lot 3. In 2020 the Orchard Commons PUD was again amended to accommodate
the development of a restaurant on Lot 3 (Fortunato Restaurant) and to allow the eventual
development of a Microbrewery on Lot 8.

The petitioner is proposing to subdivide Lots 1 & 2 in order to create four individual lots and develop
each lot with either a restaurant (with drive-through facility) or a retail shop. The petitioner has
submitted two separate plan sets, the only difference being site plan flexibility on the proposed Lot 2.
“Option A” includes a restaurant with a drive-through facility and “Option B” includes retail shops on
the proposed Lot 2.



* Staff Report
Petition #21-06
Page 2 of 4

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

The Orchard Commons subdivision is currently comprised of eight separate lots, two of which are
reserved for stormwater management. The proposed development would occur on Lots 1 & 2,
consisting of 2.24 acres of land. As previously mentioned, the petitioner intends to subdivide Lots 1 &
2 in order to create four individual lots, known as the Orchard Acres Preliminary Plat of Subdivision.
A final plat of subdivision will be provided at final engineering. As part of this request, preliminary
final plat consideration is being requested.

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

According to the Orchard Commons Annexation Agreement, any change to the development of the
property, which requires a formal amendment to the Annexation Agreement through a public hearing,
shall be considered a ‘major change’ to the development. Major changes must be approved by the
Village Board after such hearing and recommendation by the Plan Commission. The PUD Ordinance
is part of the Annexation Agreement; therefore, deviations to the PUD are considered an amendment
to the Annexation Agreement. Further, the original PUD was created as a special use, which requires
any amendment to the PUD be conducted through the special use process.

The following table depicts the differing land uses contained in the Orchard Commons PUD, in
comparison with the proposed plans:

Current Proposed Lots Approved Current Proposed Land Proposed |
Lots (Orchard PUD Plan Land Use Use Zoning Use
(Orchard Acres) Status
Commons) B L
Lotl | Lot 1 Bank Vacant Retail, Indoor | Permitted Use |
Lot 2 e Vacant Option A: Permitted Uses
Restaurant with
Drive-Through
Facility
Option B:
_ B Retail, Indoor |
Lot 2 ' Lot3 Retail Shops Vacant Restaurant with | Permitted Use
Drive-Through
Facility
Lot 4 e Vacant Coffee Permitted Use
Shop/Restaurant
with Drive-
Through
Facility
Table 1.1

Staff reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the B-2 General Business District and underlying PUD
and determined the following deviations would be required:



* Staff Report
Petition #21-06
Page 3 of 4

Drive Aisle Width Minimum (Zoning Ordinance)

Per Chapter 13.8 ‘Design of off-street parking spaces’, of the Zoning Ordinance, two-way traffic aisles
are required to be at least 24’ feet in width. According to the submitted plans, the proposed two-way
drive aisle within the southern parking lot areas on Lots 3 & 4 would be 22’ in width.

Monument Signage

Per the Orchard Commons PUD: a monument sign, not to exceed 6 feet in height, 9 feet 8 inches in
width, and a sign area of 24 square feet on each sign face, for the benefit of the occupant of each
commercial lot is approved and permitted on each separate commercial lot.

According to the petitioner: Each lot in Option A has a proposed monument sign with a 3° masonry
base and an 8’ x 8’ signage panel. The panel is set to be a singular tenant panel but in the case of a
multi-tenant building the cabinet can be modified to adjust for a multi-tenant scenario. There is also
an additional monument sign at the entrance to the development at the corner of Oak Street and
Madison Street as well as an additional monument sign at the entrance of Lot 3. In Option B, each Lot
with the exception of Lot 2 will have a monument sign as it states above. All building facade signage
will be done by Tenants.

Staff has added a condition that requires the monument signage on Madison Street to not exceed the
size requirements governed by the PUD -- 6 feet in height, 9 feet 8 inches in width, and a sign area of
24 square feet on each sign face.

Site Plan Approval

Per the Orchard Commons PUD, prior to development of any one or more lots a final site plan shall be
approved by the Village Administrator and Plan Commission without the need for a public hearing.
The standards for review and approval of final site plans shall be limited to the following:

Compliance: Final site plan is in compliance with the terms of this PUD Ordinance and the
Annexation Agreement.

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots and is in harmony with the traffic circulation needs for the
larger development.

Pedestrian Pathways: Pedestrian pathways within such lots are approved as adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots and is in harmony with the pedestrian needs for the larger
development. Sidewalks shall be required on one side only of the private drive and an eight (8) foot
wide concrete sidewalk be required along the Oak Street frontage. No sidewalk shall be required
along Tanner, Orchard or Deerpath frontages.

Site Plan Engineering: The final engineering for the area to be developed is in substantial compliance
with the Final Subdivision Engineering and is approved by the Village Engineer.

Signage: Any signage other than signage permitted by Paragraph 21 herein and other than signage on
buildings as permitted by Village ordinance shall require approval as part of the Final Site Plan.



* Staff Report
Petition #21-06

Page 4 of 4

FINDINGS

The Department of Community Development finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses. The proposed site plans meet the Orchard Commons Site Plan Review Standards
and the Orchard Commons Development PUD Ordinance, as amended. Based on the above
considerations, Staff recommends the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending
approval of Petition #21-06, subject to the following conditions:

1.

An eight (8) foot sidewalk/bike path shall be installed along Oak Street, as depicted on the
Preliminary Plan, and connect to the sidewalk located on the west side of Madison Street.

Cross access easement rights shall be established between Lots 1, 2, 3 & 4 of the Orchard
Acres Subdivision to ensure shared parking and access in perpetuity.

Cross access easement rights shall be established between Lots 1 and 2 of the Orchard
Acres Subdivision to ensure shared parking and access in perpetuity.

A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit
issuance.

Parking spaces are not a permitted use of yard; as such, the easternmost parking space on
Lot 1 shall be removed from the plan.

The proposed monument signage on Madison Street shall not exceed the size requirements
governed by the PUD -- 6 feet in height, 9 feet 8 inches in width, and a sign area of 24
square feet on each sign face.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 21-06
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILENAME OOWAZD Commons Lets | $2

North Aurora, IL 60542

IL.

DATE STAMP

APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant Orchard Commons North Aurora, LLC
226 N. Morgan Street Suite 300, Chicago, IL 60607

Applicant Address

Applicant Telephone # 312.985.0987
Fmail Address K-ward@vequity.com/ c.ilekis@vequity.com

Property Owner(s) SEE ATTACHED SHEET
Owner Address

Owner Telephone #

ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property Northwest Corner of Oak & Orchard, North Aurora
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Parcel Size SEE ATTACHED SHEET

Present Use LAND

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 1 of 6



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? NO
If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed -
This project consists of four lots, Lot 1 will be a retail building, Lot 2 is set to be a retail

/restaurant with drive thru, Lot 3 and 4 are set to be a restaurant with a drive thru

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?
Existing uses within the general area of the property are most generally vacant land. On

the adjacent corner there is a PNC Bank and an Affordable Dentures and Impants. Further North

of the site there is a Gastropub and brewery.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

Yes, according to Section 8.2 of North Aurora's code the following are
required uses for Special Use Permit in Zoning District B-3; Drive Thru Facility

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

v CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

[llinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupaveswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Owner Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 6



AMERICAN

3
AMERICAN EAGLE BANK
556 RANDALL RoaD * South ELGIN, IL 60177 2255 N. WESTERN AVE. * CHICAGO, IL 60647
847-742-7400 * Fax:847-742-7824 773-328-2350 * Fax 773-328-2390

WEBSITE: www.amEbank.com

April 13, 2021

Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street

North Aurora, 1L 60542
To Whom It May Concern,

American Eagle Bank, as owner of Lot 1 of Orchard Commons, hereby gives authority to
Vequity and all affiliated parties the right to apply for a Special Use Permit.

Thank you,

\
/
Barry Kreczmer
President & CCHB

Member

0

5
B
=i



Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542

To Whom It May Concern,

Orchard Plaza, LLC, as owner of Lot 2 of Orchard Commons, hereby gives authority to Vequity and all
affiliated parties the right to apply for a Special Use Permit.

Thank you, )

W —LE—

Rroven plazny HLO
MANV Ko




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

l(\N\ \NM , being first duly sworn on oath depose

L
us
and say that I am trust officer of (J¥ 3 nﬂ\'an that the following are all of the

beneficiaries of the L.LC,

wio 174
Andvad  Cobyn

Sl

TRUST OFFICER
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
“ .
Before me this 7/0‘ %’ day of /—L("V‘ ‘ 20 A
/(/ / "“ (_)f'q;] ----- e
A)d }zﬁ”y Publicin and for such County MOLLYC("J%}I-SI%:'&T
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
/ : My COMMISSION EXPIRES: 10/31/21
WAAAM e

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
15-0- 55~ ail NATsMAL (Y Banve 130 S Jeffson  Sh. SUIK 30D

15-00-131-ho! COMI[\_@\'OLI s fan d Uﬁ‘lgﬂﬂl'émmz E Yearbwt Piugy Fans, Wi
|5-0b-JD-0L Tomas Tanner ROHS Yl Epmmon Yorvuing L gseo

V%l coW Seeawan) UL (0 fore§h T Suger Guwe, 1L gossy

1S -0k - |3l -0

IC-0l-Bu -0y “ “ u 0
15 -Olo- [21o-00le Londws ov¢ 110 1033 Forest T Sugay barvts
L KIVVI UMVC_{ , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

%Z led Uaalgl

ant Signature Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this 242~ day of {Lﬂ w ,20 24
| v
— e e

N bli ANANARAAANARANAARNAAAAPS )
A $ OFFICIAL SEAL $
MOLLYCATHCART  §
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  §
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 10/31/21 4
AAAAAAAAAAAASPPNANIPPPPS IS

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6



Parcel 1:

Lot C-2SA in the subdivision of Lot C-28 in Parcel C-2 in Louis Joliet Mall, Recorded as Document Number
R88-49116 dated October 13, 1988, being a subdivision of part of the East 12 of Section 26 and part of the
West 112 of Section 25, all in Township 36 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, in Will County,
fflinois.

Note: The fand can aiso be described as follows:

That part of the East 12 of Section 26 and part of the West 122 of Section 25, all in Township 36 North, Range
9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the part of
intersection of the Northwesterly right of way line of Tonti Drive with the Northeasterly right of way line of
Colorado Avenue as recorded on June 7, 1983 per Document Number R83-15542; thence along said
Northeasterly right of way line of Colorado Avenue. The following 2 courses: (1) South 89°38'16" West a
distance of 13.84 feet to a point; (2) North 44°09'45" West a distance of 171.16 feet to the point of beginning;
thence North 44°09'45" West, continuing along said Northeasterly right of way line of Colorado Avenue a
distance of 202.18 feet to a point; thence North 43°27°31" East a distance of 274.95 feet to a point on the
Southwesterly right of way line of Route 30 (also known as Plainfield Road); thence South 46°32'29" East,
along said right of way line of Route 30, a distance of 202.00 feet to a point; thence South 43°27'31" West a
distance of 283.35 feet to the point of beginning. Al in Will County, lliinois.

Parcel 2;

Easement for detention pond benefits, in favor of Parcel 1, as created by Detention Pond Agreement dated July
26, 1985 and recorded July 31, 1985 as Document Number R85-24384, by and between American National
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago, Trust Number 33344 and Homart Development Co.



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, IL 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

April 13, 2021

RE: Northwest Corner of Oak & Orchard, North Aurora — Special Use Permit
Application

Property Owner: Lot 1

American Eagle Bank

1M East Wacker Drive, Suite 2800
Chicago, IL 60601

312.4027

Legal Description: Lot 1

LOT 1IN THE FINAL PLAT OF ORCHARD COMMONS BEING A SUBDIVISION
OF PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AUGUST 6, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007K081978,
IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Parcel Size: Lot 1

39,720 SF

Property Owner: Lot 2

Orchard Plaza, LLC

1051 Kettle Avenue #200

North Aurora, IL 60542

Legal Description: Lot 2

LOT 2 IN FINAL PLAT OF ORCHARD COMMONS, BEING PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN AURORA TOWNSHIP, KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, RECORDED AUGCST 6, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007K081978

Parcel Size: Lot 2

46,229 Sk

vequity



VEQUITY

226 M MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGOQ, IL 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

SPECIAL USE STANDARDS:

1)

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS, IN FACT, A SPECIAL USE AUTHORIZED IN
THE ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

a. According to Section 82 of North Aurora’'s Zoning Code the following
uses are authorized as Special Uses in Zoning District B-3; Drive-
Through Facility.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR THE PUBLIC
CONVEIENCE AT THAT LOCATION.

a. The proposed plan is deemed necessary for the public convenience at
this location. Petitioner is requesting special use for a drive through on
three of the lots.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE DOES NOT CREATE EXCESSIVE ADDDITIONAL
IMPACTS AT THE PUBLIC EXPENSE FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES
AND WILL BE BENEFICIAL TO THE ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE
COMMUNITY.

a. The proposed plan does not create excessive additional impacts at the
public expense. The proposed plan will create new opportunities for
local citizens and contribute to the economic welfare of the
community.

THE PROPOSED USE IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE GOAL AND POLICIES
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AND ALL VILLAGE CODES AND
REGULATIONS.

a. The proposed plan is in alignment with the goals and policies of the
North Aurora Comprehensive Plan. Petitioner will be adding national
tenants to a regional commercial area along Orchard Road. The
petitioner will also be investing in significant infrastructure/utilities that
will improve a currently vacant plot of land as well as adding in
landscaping that will positively impact the character of the area.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL BE DESIGNED. LOCATED, OPERATED,
AND MAINTAINED SO AS TO BE HARMONIOUS AND COMPATIBLE IN USE
AND APPEARS WITH THE EXISTING OR INTENDED CHARACTER OF THE
GENERAL VICINITY.

a. The proposed plan will allow the petitioner to develop a currently
vacant stretch of land that will in turn enhance the northwest corner of
Oak and Crchard. The proposed development will contribute to the
general welfare of the area as the petitioner will further invest in this
property and will make the retail center harmonious and compatible in
use and appearance as the intended character of the general vicinity.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL NTO SIGNIFICANTLY DIMISH THE SAFETY,

USE, ENJOYMENTS, AND VALUE OF OTHER PROPERTY IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD IN WHICH IT IS LOCATED.

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, 1L 60607

www.vequity.cam
312.985.0976

7)

a. The proposed plan will allow the petitioner to develop a vacant piece
of land that will in turn enhance the enjoyment and safety of the
northwest corner of Oak and Orchard. The proposed development will
provide new services to local residents, businesses, and visitors. The
proposed uses are in the interest of the public convenience and will
contribute to the general welfare of the area as the petition will further
invest in this property.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS COMPATIBLE WITH DEVELOPMENT ON
ADJACENT OR NEIGHBORING PROPERTY.

a. The proposed plan is compatible with the development on adjacent or
neighboring properties as all are within the B-3 Zoning District.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE MINIMIZES POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS

TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS AND PROVIDES ADEQUATE AND SAFE ACCESS TO
THE SITE.

a. The proposed plan minimizes traffic movernents by having all vehicular
traffic enter and exit onto an access road vs. a main thoroughfare in
Orchard Road. This access plan will maintain safe access across the
entire site.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PROVIDES THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF
PARKING SPACES AND MAINTAINS PARKING AREAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS ORDINANCE.

a. The proposed plan meets all parking space and maintains parking
space requirements. The current parking calculations for this building
are set out below. As you can see this plan provides a surplus of 29
parking spaces.

OPTION A
PARKING CALCULATION
TENANT |ocCURANCY AREA PARKING/SF PARKING REQUIRED
BIDG1 RETAIL 4250 | 2/1000SF 9
1per&0sf of public
1020 SF seating area
SEATING | inciuding outdoor
BLDG 2 RESTAURANT AREA area 17
1 per 60 sf of public
1960 SF seating area
SEATING | including outdoor
BLDG 3 RESTAURANT AREA area 16
1300 5F
PATIO | 1per&Dsf of public
1650 SF seating area
SEATING | induding outdoor
BLDG 4 RESTAURANTY | AREA | area s
TOTAL BUILDING LEASE AREA TOTAL REQUIRED 58
|TOTAL PROVIDED 87
50 Degree | SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -

vequity



OPTION B

VEQUITY
226 N MORGAN STREET PA—EIM(.I}\I_ECALGJLATION
SUITE 300 TENANT OCCUPANCY AREA PARKING/SF  |PARKING REQUIRED
CHICAGO. 1L 50607 BLDG 1 AETAIL 4,250 2/1000 F 9
BLDG 28 RETAIL 4,000 2/1000 SF 8
www.vequity.com 1per 60sf of public
312.985.0976 | 1960SF seating area
SEATING | induding outdoor
BLDG 3 RESTAURANT AREA area 16
1300 SF
PATIO | 1per 60sf of public
1650 SF seating area
SEATING | induding outdoor
BLDG 4 RESTAURANT AREA area 16
TOTAL BUILDING LEASE AREA | TOTAL REQUIRED 49
TOTAL PROVIDED 89
90 Degree SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 40
™rak . Al B

10) THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE IS SERVED BY ADEQUATE UTILITIES,
DRAINAGE. ROAD ACCESS, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND OTHER NECESSARY

FACILITIES.

a. The proposed plan will be adequately supplied by all new utility tie-ins,
drainage, road access, and all other necessary facilities.

1) THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE CONFORMS WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THIS ORDINANCE AND OTHER APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

a. The proposed plan will confirm with all requirements of this ordinance
as well as all other state and county jurisdictions that are applicable to

this project.

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, IL 60607

www.vequity.com
312.985.0976

June 28, 2021

RE: Proposed development of the Northwest Corner of Oak + Orchard, North
Aurora, IL

Introduction

Vequity is submitting two different plan options (Option A & Option B) for the
proposed subdivision and development of the northwest corner of Oak and
Orchard Avenue, North Aurora, IL. The alternate plans show Lot 2 with and without
a drive thru which is the only difference between the plan options. These alternate
options allow for future leasing flexibility of Lot 2 which we feel is imperative in
attracting high gquality tenancy. Vequity is proposing to subdivide the existing two
parcels under the current PUD into four individual lots within the development as
follows:

OPTION A:

Lot 1is a proposed retail building on a 25927 SF lot. The proposed building with will
be approximately 4,250 SF with 25 parking spaces.

Lot 2 is a proposed 3,000 SF restaurant/retail building on a 20,518 SF lot with 17
parking spaces. The drive thru as shown can accommodate the appropriate vehicle
stacking per code. Future tenancy for this parcel would be general retail, fast food
or bank/financial.

Lot 3 is a proposed 2,097 SF restaurant with drive-thru on a 20,209 SF lot with 16
parking spaces. The drive-thru as shown can accommodate the appropriate vehicle
stacking per code.

Lot 4 is a proposed 2,235 SF Starbucks with drive thru and 29 parking spaces. This
new prototype for Starbucks drive thru is a singular drive thru with a bypass lane to
allow for better circulation of vehicles within the site. The drive thru currently has a
stacking plan that is able to accormmodate 8+ vehicles. The Starbucks plan also
includes an outdoor patio for customers which is shown at the front of the
restaurant.

OPTION B

Lot 1 Option B remains the same as Lot 1 Option A

Lot 2 is a proposed +-4000 SF retail building on a 20,518 SF lot with 19 parking
spaces. The only variance in this plans is that the drive thru has been eliminated for
leasing purposes as it allows for flexibility in future tenancy. This building is well
suited for retail, medical, restaurant, or financial related future businesses.

Lot 3 is a proposed 2,097 SF fast food or fast casual restaurant with drive-thru on a

20,909 SF lot with 16 parking spaces. The drive-thru as shown can accommodate
the appropriate vehicle stacking per code.

vequity



VEQUITY

226 N MORGAN STREET
SUITE 300

CHICAGO, IL 60607

www,vequity.com
312.985.0976

Lot 4 is a proposed 2,235 SF Starbucks with drive thru and 29 parking spaces. This
new prototype for Starbucks drive thru is a singular drive thru with a bypass lane to
allow for better circulation of vehicles within the site. The drive thru currently has a
stacking plan that is able to accommodate 8+ vehicles. The Starbucks plan also
includes an outdoor patio for customers which is shown at the front of the
restaurant.

Signage

Each lot in Option A has a proposed monument sign with a 3 masonry base and an
8' x 8 signage panel. The panel is set to be a singular tenant panel but in the case of
a multi-tenant building the cabinet can be modified to adjust for a multi-tenant
scenario. There is also an additional monument sign at the entrance to the
development at the corner of Oak Street and Madison Street as well as an
additional monument sign at the entrance of Lot 3.

In Option B, each Lot with the exception of Lot 2 will have a monument sign as it
states above.

All building facade signage wiill be done by Tenants.

vequity



£ | z

ZrS09 1 "'WIOUNY HLYON ‘avOY QYVHIUO B L1FTYIS HVO
INIWEO1IAIA TIVEIY A3SOL0Ud

+:.. "
|
i<

=
O
~
&

m
4
a
4
é
B
B
%
z
H
&
2
.m
g
g
5
3
z
&
S
z
a

oT ‘Buynsuo))

vorszo9 1D oy

e myangops o3

INEAY VAR N EVED

S TV TV VY Y PR 10 |

IV GNY ANV 404 TIMSNOJSTI ATYM 30 OL STRIDY ONY YHOM DNDNIWWO3 OL I0I
SFUMNLN SNUSKE TIY 40 SMAL ANY 2215 NGLYATI ‘NOILYDO) DV 31 SN
]

~~~~~~ 1GN ZAYH GHY AINO AYA NY N HAOHS
Y SN CNNOFTUIAN SUSHA 1Y 0 SIAL ONY “3Z15 ‘NOWLYATTE ‘NOUYIOTIHL

AoN | _

| 1
{0 N0A 34039 (fop buxom Z) SUNH 8

T8 W
18 LV 3nN" LOVINOD E23

[ 4NOL4O - 1017 "NV ONKVIOALS | 19D
VNOLJO-1017- NVIdONIVIO US| 09D |

9NOILIO - 10T ¥ - NVId AN UfS B

 vNowo i -wuumnas| 0w
9NOLLO - 101 - NYId ONAVA ANV TVNOISNGWI U | 1’80 |
¥NOUJO - 107 7 - NY1d ONWYJ ANV TYNOISNBWI alls | 08D |
NVId NOLLOW3A 3U1S NV SNOLLKINOD ONska | 020 |

LTIHS YIA0D ONREINDNI TAD | 0'1D

11U ONIMVAA | "ON 133IHS

[adl

SNOISIADY

SONIMYYQ 40 X3ANI

7509 11 'V30dNY HLION

AVOY QIVHIIO ® 13331S AVO OMN

oo | w omn | w nomwwoa| sa)
woova | vm e | o e o
Ao DR | o4 wvow| o N T NORTIOM | v
v Komon | WOy e | o | s
w3 [} B | S nown | vo
[l o | voun
rerren it o | e oo | oo | o]
oD A0 04 | W Tvmant | wsonn | om0y
oY T o | ow woran | 0
w e | w0 owea | o
I_ul ) L3
@sowon | wou | o W anmon | >
o w| a0 wawo| o
moamon | w reor | o | o
oo | 4 aamon| Vs Srvara voewes | 13
wmoToN | 4 vonci | swion| o8
e avome e | 3 roswamv | avworen |
230m0> NaTI IS | 324 coucmsu | B ooy warwrit |
IxDloiN | _ DwolDvii iijf xooving ] ve
s | T )
v Jill —  —  oeawa nrouor] oY
v | RO |4 oroion H|
e | vournm | n e Wi
e | e a1 S nvomeo | oov |
Towvols | w1 o | oy | rav
 SNOULVIAT¥g8Y |
[ ey D NSOV A 4
SWIOINGD LOO4 | —b e —
MOY NYTIAO G G 11
MUY FIea —
MOUY MO TIVMS ——— P
it | COTTOSIIIOTD | OO IC T ITD
FIN SIN o | N HALNO ANV D 30NN |
dYW ALINIDIA dYW TvI¥3Y S —p——
. » ! 4 Ao | = — =
T \.. - i - | J. ~
- - BTy o ST TS o &
5 ] DS Bmaoon | Gni — |
1 " ' 6V THUINLS MV INVE GI5OH0U [T) o
— ————— = I (G o,
| ay 5
[ FRIYA o 3045 Y1V @ Ew
I HOUYATH 1IN AVVINYS LTI I
NOUVATE WY AVVIYS LY
5 — DNV | —aaa—a—aae | —
I e e a———
_._. T T T e —
i P e T — p——p
W i 34 N HIM, " ——
| adavamas pavnves | ——>——>— | —— > ]
H \ 184 IMIS WUOLS | ot | - — 1 — — — —— -
InoNvan . =
N ) IOV OIS ® = =
] Vvt oo WS 0 c
l Irawiols [] a
I NOID3S GN3 a7 <
| b 4 TOHNY ALVLINYS - *
NOWYIO01 A= xoromam - P
123r0ud NOWYDOT | INVAH T v w
103r0¥d i X0 IAVA BV C] u
| LIIVA JATYA BLLYM e L] ]
————— | W H X
SNV1d INJWJOTIAIA LIS AIVNIWITIY | e

INIWAOTIAIA 1IV1LFY d4SOd0dd




‘om*

02

"ON 133HS
o e
1202'9Z50_31Va ST IS8
[0~ sawwna)
40 4OW 0¥

IS

U

NV1d NOILITOW3A 3LIS ANV SNOILIANOD X3

™l e

ZrS09 11 ‘VIOUNY HLION ‘AvOd QIVHIEO 3 133U1S HVO
INIWAOT3AIQA 1IVITE 43SOL0¥d

%&
0O |2
2 3 o
3 = P eR £
74 o 3 b
c < & 2k g
= a ] IE
= v * A
2 g N 8
[fe] ] @
~0 |3 e £
= - 1
ﬁ_Hu x |7 H z
A~ |2
w 9
p— 15
m z
1282 |2
s BEQE o
5527 |3
23 mv g
3588 |% srussou
¥ z A DV NIGINOGNYTY 3G ‘TIAOWI
i mm S 1| oL mvm oy avines ‘waois xa
= GIAOWI 3 LIS X
§ .
L4 3001 S04 LHON ONY STANLINALS WMIS X1
— GN393 NOILNOWA i
.
H m e
g 3 .
2 ] [ s == s = e ==
o ® o 0 o
FIVOS DHIVEO

B 4 9 s ¥ £ z




il

on

[T FLECT] [e———— —

0'€D |

(o=l s |
{ 202 9750 aiva aves 5 |
| T

m BtanEunis I
: ANINAYS UTIINOD Dd o
1942 Qv 10GH 2 3441 “I53N00 35¥4 UYOROV 2
05N “61-11 LTPHISY KNY LOK ‘JS00 430N SONMNIN .5
05N "0 XY “LIVHISY XI LOH 'ISN00 VNS SHONININ .02
T INTWIAYA IVREY ADG BN

{9°¥D 0veD J0AN 934l ‘ITUN0D 35V AVOIDDY 0L
0SH ‘8111 ‘LTYHASY X LOH ‘I5UNO0J ¥3NI SNONMLE .5 T
Q59 XM LIVHSY X8 LOH "ISHICD TIVNS SNORIIN 07
INFAGAYA LIVHSY ALG AAYIH

AN3931 ONIAYY 315 ]

Ul 1S

NI 30 WOLOA HL OL NOUYATH GNNGR9- -
IHI WO Q3HTSVIW HOM o LV GITIYLSNA 36 TIVHS SHOIS DLAVIL TRV °8

SONDIYW INTWIAYL ONY 3OVNOES
U5 TMNGUKIGY ANY 304 SNYW FOVROIS ONY TV SUBONY OL 1430 '8

(9910 BVOhNIS -~ ———
$0103 V4034 34 §1 ¥OI0D (R4 SNOLYINS3Y 101434 - - b

J0Y0T INIWIAYY INDDVIGY OL 10103 SNUSVEINGD 40 LSISNOI TIVHS
AWV B3 TTY NO STWOU GLLVINN HILW S5 ONINKYM VIS ¢

V NOIIO - 101
NYT1d ONIAVA ANV TYNOISNIWIQ LIS

“GLON IVAIEHIO SSTINA
0L .06 1¥ ANONV 3 ?

HOUK 193V 3 LW s3I
YIOING NG TYIWNYW HIW, 2NYIWEOING] N 3 TIVHS 3OWNOIS 2USTIY 5.

“CAUON ITMUIIO SIIND O'E 3V KTV F

'0'93 L3S NO Y11 3HL OL DNIGYDIDY I5¥D ATVRKIUIONOW 31

15304 40 305 133 31 MO NV SNQIING 340 INGH NI XIVAISS € |-

VALY GNY D TU9 TV O TV T

‘queN
Eg SNOISNZAO TV L

SAUON TV4INID

Z¥S09 11 ‘VIOUNY HLYON ‘avOd QUVHIYO B 13341S VO
INIWHOT13AIQ TIVITY G3SOdOUd

MIASESMI S O 15NO0M 4015 T3HM 13080
IO EIWISNO104 X001 o1 ()

VHIWINKY HOH .91 SH3U31 43N 40N Od. ot B}
RIS MOTHA 30 12 (D)

LA 341S MOTIA anCs o (3)

3803 §7 1V 3D 7T Lv MOTIA OGS 7 (T)

Saivr IS YOV LS 4 Yo dvakeen (§)
apmot Wnow (3)

a3 HONOWHL st (5)

NOK 106G / 00A NNVHL / Ordana Ava (B

sovneon srbmva 0 awow ()

LoEx.0E NOE 13IN3 10N 0 164 (2

AN OSZE HIW L01XZ 1) NOK ONDRVA SYIONYH 28 @

ANID3T NOIS ANV ONDRIVW LNGWAAYY |

=

Y
7B
’4‘ >
ETAI

2/

S
\
=
=
>
7
-
oy
-
=

o
_::‘.

T

.

711,70

711.70

70
D RESTAURANT/R

3,000 G.S.F.

FF

FTITTITIY
2,097 G5.F.

T4

4,250 G.SF.

FF

>

'y

=1

5/}0
'y
k]
i i
_felg N 1
N “lor
PROPOSED RETAIL
'

2,235G.SF.
m

e e
AT,

R

s» PROPOSED RESTAURANT

’)ROPOSE

—t
+
P A

. i
AL

o0
2 <
EpS
52

(9]

g
F
a
&
g
H
3
g
&
2
8
&
z
2

R

= 7

YIS «

rereaEe g ey

YERGY SIONITIODYRD
FNIAY VAR N DS

woepomsgons fou]

QKON
(aunl

— = e e s a2

or o o o o
AIVIS DIHAVED

_
\N

SNOISIAIY

8 A 9 . v T € z [l



£ 31 "ONILISNO) DHOMD &

INZVAAV XV

[ ¢ 9 | s ¥ 3 z 1
[IL.TE] HIPWON 0N
_- ' m U
‘ON 133HS
DTl £
1T02-92-50 20w INSSHISIH (0¥ 35Y8 NVOTBOY
0 18 AT {SAYMIANA )Y .8 O NZOHI) INIWIAYY UTONOD 3'd oS
| i
g F (9-¥2) 758 AUVOTIOOV ¥
; Bl sroonusonos s ncsm e sm e tmtozm -9
h IRIAEAYY 30D T4 0B
RV

Y2 V0 1008 § 3L SN0 I5VE LVOSIOY .G

K (TYHISY XIA LOH 'SHI00 Y3INR SNONMTUN .57
OSN0 XIY AIVMISY Y JOH ‘358103 DVAINS SONIAIN .0
INAWAYY FVRSY A THER1

‘05N “61°1 TIVHUSY YV LOK| "ISUN03 TGN SNONMUN .5 T

z&%»@.-!:,Wm~§m2£§.e_
Q61 XM IVH{EY XM LOW SANGT TN SHOMWUN 10 7

LNIVGAYE IVISY NG YA

ANIDIT ONIAYY LS

NOI 40 WOLLOY 31 OL NOUYATH GNIQ¥- -
H1 WO QIUISYIV HOM £ L GITIVISN 31 TIVHS SHOIS DAL TIY 6
LIS TYNOUIIGY ANY ¥04 SHVI4 JOVIHNS ONY VALIILKONY OL 83438 §

(9910C GAVONVLS — |- L
¥OI0D 1¥aI34} O3 51 Y010 GIBIM "SNOUYINO 1001 B3¢

OO0 INFAYL INIVIQY OL YO0 SNUSVALNGD 30 LSHOD TIVHS u
Sarwe BND Y N HIAA 53q £ M-ES 55 L9(5egy
8 P0psey
WErey .

G NOILIO - 101 ¥

QUON ISWAGHIO SETHA
m:z Eb:(nuazi. .o

INIWJO13AIQ TIVLIY QISOd0dd

"NOUKI ISILY 'SGIVANVIS [0 1N W S IOUNOI TRV~ 1™ 1 = —- - o —— .
oI NG TIvHs ZovNOIs STV 5 | | LA - < !
“GLON IMMEILO SSIND O'C 3t 1aVa TIY ¥ .|.|||.|||.|.I_]t SPL) M6l 2 9y

o9 0L ONKNOIIY 15¥2

JOEET 40 e

o4
=
m
=
<
m
A
Q
o
<
>
> SONDIYYI INFGAYI GNY FOVNOSS
4
o
x
2
Z
@
9
>
z

ALY GNY IO TL'99 70 TIVHS RO TIY T

‘GUON
| FSMIHIO SN BIND 0 TV O THY GV UMD GNY SHOISKIWITIY "

1 SILON TV

MIAGESA 4 'O LNA0HS "SOLS M NI
OTOOT AIMSNOI1S04 X001 Wyosazians (3)

WITWINW HOH .91 I BN 10N 0d. moTs (B)
34p015 MO 301 2 (@)

wrsaps movan anos. @

sTI05r V3.2 Iy momaAaros.r (@)
SAVONYLS VaY 1520Y1 9 10%wAS avatav (B
arvTics woaou (3)

1r2w i3 HONOKH 309 (5)

OIS 18 / H0A XNYHL / SN Avan ()

30VNOIs ONiiv4 ¥3aI0 TTHON (B)

106,061 NOS 132M3 10N Od IRY ()

28 0528 Hib LI OIS onivd avoicnw e (D)

|
|
ot

3
o
N4
F

B,
e
/

—

fa"’/.

>

.

3
>

2 FFIATLLL

711.70

2,097 G.S.F.
4,000 G.S.F,

11,70
FF

LOT 2
PROPOSED RETAIL
3
LoT1
PROPOSED RETAIL

ors’’
PROPOSED RESTAURANT

(236.78)
S77* 453"t 238.79"

2,235 G.S.F.

©F

. PROPOSED RESTAURANT

/
. .?75

4,250 G.S.F
FF=711.70
—B’\ .

//f/:/,{, TIITIT77,

@ 2

i ]
ViriiRwisii
B}

ANIDTN NOIS ANV ONDIIYW INSWIAYA

DI 0110

\\‘Q‘&%\ =

IS

-
2
k4
3

f
Ao

T

1

Q
&
A
1

SLNYLENOD SNFMICTIAIO * SEIRMNL - SHERNINS A

VE909 SIONII OAYHD
WY VAN N EVES

woreparpopa e
rereLo9 1)y

S

<

1Tszee

e st s ey
R IC2 I
U122 3.0 £L 21N

1 62 HINIY (6L7122) — e,
i 0D H

Ii .-.i;iitirl!t;?,,!
e , ST Tl e T

SNQISIAZY

Nos@R

or © o 0 @ S ——
VIS DHIVID

g
\N

8 I3 9 s ¥ £ z 1



°

P

ZrS09 11 ‘VIOUNY HIYON ‘QvOY Q¥VHIIO 8 L334LS M

0%

L IS

o ATNAYED

INIWAO13A3A TIV1IY 4ISOJOAd

¥V NOILdO - 1O1 ¥ - NV1d ALNILN 3LIS

[t v 0w |

| 12025050 31%0 550154

o TN ToE

A

mmu‘
AUl 135

rave£E9 (2161 0

2
z
]
F
@
s
5
z
Z
a
A o
A |2
jof
H
]
8
z
g
g
H
a

VES09 SIONMN ‘OOVORD
FNIAY VAR N ETE

i)

1074 T
PROPOSED RESTAURANT

=1

B
T AL050%)

\ (T
s

i

71,70,

2,235G5F

i

—_— i

Tl - (T

NOISITY INID M3 O3NSSt | 125290 |1 | 1o

SNOISIATE

I\

o T

I

772‘7;,’?

.

foEmey
ozol /
an - (via 2)

iF
U

=

‘SAUALN GNNCEOLINN TIY GNV ANY AJIST

46 QIRAA AUNBNZ4E0N NI LON JAYH ONY AINOD AV

DS TIY 40 SI4AL UNY ‘T215 ‘NOUVATI ‘NOUYDD) It

0N

z,%/ﬂ.wwmmmau
g mWAwuuu
o
3
et
= =Ry
A e
ﬁm.me_nﬂ
~10 5 ~3
Wtum.ﬁ.
oy =03
27 3
2 X
o n
ag
S

71.70

4,250 G.S.F.

FF

o]
(rsoc,

an°aa v $

R




8

g &

-

NOBWIS INAD 3 0SS § IZEZH0 | | vi3 et ot imcmint | . 4 L B = g

=== om Bugnsuon S 209 1 VaOUY HIION ‘avod Qivi0H0 3 3o T

mrzre | SSROMAD % . ==L e

5 8 NOILJO - 101 ¥ - NV1d ALMILN LIS 50O F

SNGISIATR SINYIINSNOD INIWJOTIAIG - SYINNVI - SEIINIONI NAD . g
T

GRAPHIC SCALE
w2

R

(mRET)
1INCH =20 FT

PROPOSED RESTAURANT
2,235G.S.F

=i FF ﬂ]70 rres
M-i ; 1
il m s»u\nwl' .

& N6 €[ 70731 1

w0z

2,097 G.S.F. |
FF 71 3
(BrID.

I’

V.

1 1
7 16F3 ]
/ PROPOSED RESTAURANT
. = 2

=3

7/ PROPOSED RETAIL
- 4,000 G.SF.
FF=711.70

QU1 LI,

PROPOSED RETAIL #
4,250 GS.F.
FF=711.70

CONNECT IO £X. €8
205,90

NOTE:

e

BE RESPONSIBE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT (OCATION,

THE LOCATION, ELEVATION, SIZE, AND TYFES. OF ALL EXSTING
UNOERGEQUND UTLITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APROJIAATE
‘WAY OHLY AXND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY

FRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTHITIES.




Bl >
= = w| oM ‘Buynsuon TrS09 1 'VAOUNY HI¥ON ‘QvON QUVHDIO B LIRS IVO PP - —~ |
T, SRO M /\I:) INFWOTIAIA VLY GISOIOdd o] | [ A
I careo .2l | §
¥V NOILO - 101 ¥ - NV1d ONIQV¥9 1S g5 O
SHOISIAZE SINVIINSNOD INIWACIEAIA - SYINNYIG - SYIINIDNI TAD [0 ‘muwszggg g
) g || s B
s 1) |&
SRR
: 8 55 20 8% gii8
GetlE 205§ |lgli 53 ¥ Edk
- Ng g Fl- :_.'gg% §:§ g!g
Blis 62252 ¥ 2f miis
B(¥% Ez||3|8y 3 EE i ¥
® HTRLNER TR
5§_§: e SPE AR g
e o b
gu 2 29, 22% §e¢ g3l
;§§§| §;§§§§§§ i:
TN
. r%ﬂlg_ - 71 o
PROPOSED RESTAURANT /
2,235 G.S.F. /’ /
FESTAS o0
TP U [0 (1] ]
3 it ‘; ‘|
&
I/E?Hw e E :k‘ "
&V- / i N
/7 eTT >: ‘
- /. PROPOSED RESTAURANT I
\goa 1€ "fd\
' E' J- ﬁ"’"’
-'_\1
,;;:7: mrm 1/57“45]_
ff/'&'/{/xf//x’/
,FROPOSED RESTAURANT/RETA
! OOOGSF
| | Y 7 ”z/}}}/"’
I - P T 777 ‘
: ;'3 3%%‘ ’7||.-an|/c —or/:nm I B TP
IF iki| ; _’! ".f‘_'"l..} g == :
“ég ! . < f\ /-:-fll \ ) A R
N /m@ - ‘1\1/’ T
. e "1t gl-.mw\NGs E%E T3 1o

S
2 v

-

Brrriir

“Feml | r[:‘mm,-"

"4
[z
[miwfe

SN

1oT1
PROPOSED RETAIL
4,250 G.S.F.
FF=711.70

| NSNS

4
\7




" 1M &
rmmmpmem e wiee | oM ‘Buynsuo) ZrS09 1 'V¥OUNY HIYON ‘QYOY GIVHDIO B LIRS AVO PPEE| &
iy S)IHO Al INIWJO13AIA TIV1IY G3SO40Ud . o g~
e LR (B W)
4 NOILdO - 1O1¥ - NV1d ONIAV¥O LS fzifs O ¢
ST SINVLINSNOD INGWIOTBAI] - SHINNYT - SH3INIONT TAD s BRI 2 E
s N % 3 .
. i &g
g z m; g 4 § F2E8
N §° i oz ¢ |z g §3§
£ g 5 &8s
il 8f |2y B x o
h g §§ 5 2 é; 83 SEW
0|32 §5/5(§ § ;Eg E5E
| L 52 £fgy
& Elez 92]/0/% 5 gg g5
CHEHNE Ny
g4 23 25 &g 2=
<l = = =
+ i'
T inh = = i
IR n:ﬂﬁ e iy
‘;LJ ‘\ B —7L - ¥y L
1 G '\
| | : i i _— /‘?Tf'y?}?’}ﬂﬂ;?’q o e 1‘)\‘ L Ly
Lo bR %] Wy i
COEEE PROPOSED RESTAURANT gl
s ;g 2,235 G.SF. 7 / E@,fﬂ
il’:'% Ff 71170 s/ mE l_“i;\_:: |
| DURCINLN R IR Ny i
A Z @' (\4
Dol -\&/,&’l N /e
i el R
|4l , - ; 7i050]P -’_—“
it ‘ ! NGS§I - ve M% | 0
g o N ;.'; “"‘\ i
3 | SN I N - T =L Eg. !“ L
gg’\l 0 _ @ . we[n n757 V/cmmi il Sy
' A0 E EELNY JW;J’
R e 7 073 B
N [ E;/ga W PROPOSED RESTAURANT /77|
A B K87 2,097 G.SF.
st i S FF=711. 9 _Z
=§ || /mowl ;g, 3 e[l T
S A / :
R /‘/-/[:’E: [ \mE | 5 ,\
. ! T m ,m.z 5‘ | (M ’_Eyc
/ \-",50 |%v/cvc;n“; {g ‘
_\///,»W.;// s | ;
ER =fe o
e El? = /, 1oT2 7 EEl
g5 & /| PROPOSED RETAIL 7 \
s 7, 4000GSF. ;
o 2. FF=711.70 1
b 4 ’ /) r
n k’a VAL LA I
| =3 3
Rl
|
2zl
B
3
PROPOSED RETAIL
4,250 GSF.
FF=711.70
‘\Q\\\%\\\\;\
/"/
*




0009
OdNI LJ3r0dd ¥
X2ANI ONIMYHQA
"L33HS HIAOD
wanss|
AUNINIITD 404 0INGS | 12250
e e soere |

T
woiaansst|  ava

LN

FOVHOVd NOISZA ALVNIWITIE

“qEMInoas SIoNESK
WIOT T Adl2A OL

3OLLON ONI99Ia
SIONMUINIO NOAZOVO TS -

Q4N SNLLNNOW ¥aY CRvaNYLG 404 HDO T3S o
‘SIRNWANS QMY MINTY 3000 1TV 404 1000 T3S +

AUVWWNS 3000

SINITWIS
NY1d A3X 103rodd

ATNC 3ONIHIJTY 4O SIN:ATVIS
M3IIA SAILOTdSYHAd

YONIONNG SHOILVATTE ¥OT0J HOWALX]

€-ONIOIING SNOLVAITA HOWILG

T-NOISY3A T DNIQIING SNOLLVATY ¥O10 HOWANG| vz iv,

T-NOISY3A T-ONIGTING SNOLYAZTS ¥DI0J HOIWALXS]

TONIAVINE SNOLLVAZ13 80103 HOINALK3)

TONIQING NV ¥00T| 20TV,

T-ONIQNNG NVId 800|101V

S3LON ONY STVA30/NWIG IAVOSONYI AUVNIAIIN €

NY1G 3VISANY) AEVNIRIT3 T

NY1d TVAOW3Y GNY NOUDIL0W T3H1 ABVNINITH: T

T R I IITT )

VAL 193r0ud
s pm
B
iamaseszIe

10909 7t ‘obeany

“INIMD

TADUSY AL

OINI 15370¥d X30NI ONIMVYQ 133HS §3A03 00CH)|

TUNLIAUHOY

X3An1 L33HS

¥ NOWLdO
JOVMOVd NDISIA AUVNINITIUG %02
Zr509 U 'vHOHNY HIMON

"LS MVO % "qY Q¥VHONO
ININHOTIAIA 3LIS

‘pauYaPaI '9)e]53 [ed) >P_3Um>

Er T
1909 1OV

“BAY JOVLINHY AS3M Y22
311" dOHEMOM &1
FIOIEEVID D AT
LIZUHINY JEVISEV

so0urorrzisd
9090 W 'OOVOHY

w0t 2ung

“GATE NOSAIVY LSEM E2Z
EUMOOSEY S
Q0934 40 LOTUHOBY

1esrseezicd
L0909 % "0DVIHD
R

LSA1S NYEUON N 922
211 Aun03A

¥anmo

AHOLO3HIA 103r0¥d

SIN:TTWOS
dVI TVIN3Y >.:z_o_>® @

NOWLYDOT 103r0ud




100D FOVHOVd NDISTA AHYNIWITTHL

S3IN3AAIND
ALINGISS3AVOV VAV
NV SISATYNY 3000

AT
ALIGUNIIO 04 INSS | 12920

NOISIASY LNAIT0 ¥3d QENSSI | 122080

0403881 | AvO

2506 1 VHOUNY HIKON

NOISSU AUYN N %02
1T1028 Lo3r0ud
VHOUO
| Uz_xx(n INIAIVLS =
| = SaurIBoK 901
1°pL
e 3 |omaung % TSIOVASONINGVA VOV orasseaay Jmpooim SfRUKN 0 Yidog PuE BeL 003 J0IOM PUY SUZuNod BupukQ
Hov3 0D 0
¥id1 .:ui,,“ ...xi_"ﬁ‘ adkygng #86) uny) e h ardg 100y ey "o =]
[03gIACYd| oAU | ” Avm oM o T o u.i!m Bupomig-aay uicﬂ.lnwwsg: BouCIUAR) Iy $0RdG K0LS JOED
AVMIND 19V na hq.:...ﬂ. . y
awx Tvisvay " Ikl - 1.
(SBEXE nvis = uM“
3 [ia3aiTsmauns 32,820 05 T
] 030IAOHd YL amis wpoL ot <
L] * nux_:ﬂyu ..(.—O»r . A Hu.x%ﬁ@wbha!—g =l
13 1 o T vauw INVENYISS P {woxi 2 pu3) WIS pavpumS =g s OBV I9ING Jesuediia WS oo Iy G R IO M IY S ol A
Joamno Suipnpul | SNLLYES Cid — —
e Bupeas 45085% o o ii.. & 5 HEE -
A0 503 16T | OUVA :..nnl..“.-h . .w.-N.Mn__ d mﬂ“ m_ W 2 s
et =1 ]
| sS006 = - - o =
E eug 202 W :
100pn0 Buipnpu) | aNLYAS H u
eaue Buness 150967 Tl *&ﬂ
211q0d 40 4509 420 T s}l..!!fﬂ:l
SWO0YLs3d
1100Q B0y Buphs; - SSBAIGEY 40S Y
o pu E TR ¥ =4 aloN
Oncentian TS 8 oS ~
s o
e
s o emo vt 2 A
L BT NOLYINITYO NIV
woEEA onrBretc lwaisas
90009 1 'QOVOHT 0L - 3dALD DNIINE|
eoyanns (AMVNOSYIN) B1) AL DRITTINE
U NOSHOVT WS
SAVDOTEY SHI ANYNOSVIA 911 3dAL T ONKNING
Nrevurid e vjoe)gaae 13dAL NOLLYNHLSNGD |
= SE | {153/ 3ARO LV AN4 JOMALNY
WAL LO3roud o, £2 i HEOM “1SNYO|
Kb Al 3 THLYON] QuvA 3015
wAnbengop ey . il
ARBOSISTIE i)
ovn 3 SE It "LS U4 VHIYO]
Q0F g D T T a—
weas uedeon N 02T JINVIIVA
P JonvivA__}
e wems - AYNDOA o !
AN — N S x 3 I
£ < =
= =L kIR L A
it L i e o i g
i 3 N B A=
d : o]
| i 2 i B e
[ 1DI1SM0 SSINISNS WYIHINID “ININGOEAIA LINN GINRY ] Zaand
SISATYNY ONKITING-LIS

T3AVHL 40 HIVd

SISATYNY 3009 SANMIAIND ALFTIGISSIODV vav

WAQNHAY LD




<009

S3LON TWHINTD

MR
ALIDILNZITO 04 QINSSI | 120

NOISIATH LN 34 G3NSEI | 125220

Breuurid s 11381y

WYL LD3r0bd
W00 Kb

uoy Aoy e
LBErSInTIE

Loaoo W odeorey

_!.m..su:zz«

‘INano

TVADHAAY ALK

“FOVHIVE NOISTT AFYNINITIEE

‘GatoN INFOVFaY
ONLSDAE 20 LVHL HILYI OL SIOVNS NOUIMILSNOD M3N TAY 20 SLALLXLL ONY HO100 THL "¢
~S2034d 0 U3GO0
Cl Jror 244 "EMLHEN
N1 98 TIVHS 35VE TIYM TIV 40 NOLYTIVLSM 031110345 35vE NBHTIS3 TIVASN! GNY 30A0Hd ‘T 1 T oNmng ¢

ISUALTHLO LGN SSTINA Tdlell§ HOLUSKVL TIEVLINS

ln0xd TUINID ‘LI T D
FHLHOMM
NN E0VAS FHL 40 LYML §Y FHYS ML 38 TIVHE S1350T0 N SONRSIADD BOOW B
Y1438 0L Tuv 08
HOLLIGNO 1A G 08 TN SUOG T Lee AR VRS SUBLOVENGS VAN ¥
SONRIIAQD GNY §HO0TS B
“HEINHVATY ONY
NvAS £

"SNOLLYOHD2dS SHIEILLIVANNYN MOTIOS 0 TIGHS DNLMYd ALTIO3dS
¥ AYN OL SYEY ‘SLYOD GIHSNU £ GV LYOD d3Hid ¥ 3AVH 0L XROM MIN
"LYOD HEINKI INO GNY “GaNRI “GTTIIS BYSHY G3HOLY TAYH OL STIWM G3LNIVA SIS '8

ONWIRG OL HORJA HIOOWS ATLODAITS TUY STIVA SHE LYY
OF EVANY ANVES303N ANY L¥OD WINS HIGOKE ONYE ONY TH ‘LNIYA ONNIId 40
26001341408 'STIOK U0 ENOVID ANV HOLYd SNOLIYONANNOD3H SUSBLIOYANONT
o 10D41S HI GITIVLSN 38 TIVM ONY

LNV GNP WOOM . NG ASMFASGE £ HeNE BN BT
QLHLOONS QIGNYS ONY 0311l ‘Q3dvd ‘5209430 40 I T8 TIVHS SFIVAUNG TV V.

OHLLYI0DIA ANV DNLLNN €

3L
oMLV SALISIS T 20 ¥ HAWA GELILLNEGH Y LYHL SS1ENSGTY DNIES0 KOAY V24 8
Ly Ph'0 ONY x4
HORIZLLNI ‘9 §3YTO 'LNINGRINY YHOUNY HLYON 40 JOVTIIA HLm
2002 oG WE HLW A3INGD 1TVHE e

ML NO 002 0340 TIAIA IHOKS ‘52 OL 0 ONILYY
QVEUAS SAY14 2 SSYTD NYHL QY3UdS IIY14 OL INVASISTY 853139 10N 1VHS ONY
0VTIA LWL 0

IHL HIIW ATdI0D! HSIS ONNIAD B v

SMOTI0H BY GRLVY 36 TIVHE STHEINI MORITNI TIY ¥

"SIONIOY AHOLYINGTY ONY STORYNITHO ‘S3000 TNBYDITIAY TTV 40
H1KA 414000 TIVHS TIv ‘BIHEING HOINAINT 7

*IAVHD RNANTHS

st | v T

"ISMEIUO i r (NI L9)

STUNSODE WML TN MOTIV 0L 13536 ™ 40 U e

“SEHSINDA MIN 3HL 40 YIHILIVAINYY
2HL AB GIUINOTY S¥ '9HIINIS MIN JABIT 01 LJOOTS GNY STIYM ONLLEDXA 1TV JtiveTd

S3LON HSINIK T¥DIdAL

“GMYO5I TIVHS HOLOYELNOD SIALI SE3HL 40 ANY d333 OL 10N SIS00H YINMO T 31 WINNO
‘ML OL H3A0 OINMNL 36 OL 3HY "0L3 'SLVISONIHL '§3HNL0 LHOM 'ONINTIHS ‘THvAVH
“HSOMTTIN SHIGNTINI 0FTTYISNBY 36 0L GIINGIHOS LON GNY GAGNIM EHALL T DL

SONIMYEO HOUDILOt Td OLUTITY NYId
RICUW HLYON 40 JOVTILA 133W
AYIo WY ATanLoTIe 8

3743u MIN
0L GZUINO3Y SV WALEAS

200U4eY I3 SYHNOLYNALOGO UOLIVULHOD SHL UYL GHY TEA0NSAY O3NS K338
GYH TYLLMENS 311 LVHL DNIALLEZD TYLL

“FONUAVET TTV5 10N 00 U3NDISI LOALIDHY SHL HAWA G3LEA 30 0L 3UY TVNOLSENO
Tver

“INIWIND3 ONV ONBSIVENS ‘STUNIXE SUINMO
SHL 20 SIMINGHINOIN A2AYIS BNKINION) YSOM SHL 30 NOUTIINGS TIf ONY ‘NOLINIO WAISAS
'HSINH 'L6 2UYMIOI0Y JUNSEY SIMOMTIY 22

sz

;D13 ‘SH30 40 WAOWEH 0N 40 SHNGH ‘SN ONKTINO CHYLSHSNT
o ol

ELHSHIUNOTY 404 FTVIIANOULLYS
NOULNYA
NMOHS SNOININIC Y2

o1 NOUILY,

"SENUAYED TVEUDS4HOUY ONY TVEUDNILLE ‘NOUD310H
UL ONBANIA TYORILITHE “TYOINVHOIA 3HL HUM SLIYHS TINYWOIA TIY ONY LNINOD SINITTS
Tiva GNY YOO TVOHLITI Gy TYIINVHOIW TIV ALYNIIIOAO TIVHS SUOLIVMINGD TVHINTD ‘22

IAONYI3HISKI 20 HOUY AALON 01 ‘0D
NV TYORLLOTT b

"ONLSOE HOLVA OL M3N KiM ST1U DNTIED DNISSI 40 0340100810
"GO TIY 20VIa3H ‘GRD BRI DNBSIA HO/ONY ATOVHYO TTW 0¥ 31 OL SHOLOVEINGD '12

uIenQ B

011500 LVHL HOLYH
OL NV 1 TIV GNV ANV w34 oL £

NED ‘§TIVM TIvHE
HO"SNOUALKY * ‘auAUW v el

A3 GL HOLVUINGO. ony
HL08 NOUY 17IVNO 3HL DNG335 TIVISN)
3001 EN
28 T 213
'SUENYI4S 'STULL IHON] QYOO TIHNON vizy
MIHEC ONY SHIINNTd “SUNANGD TYOLOTII DNULSHA TI¥
"A2AOWEL 38 OLIHV R
150M. 20 SHALVA TV 9
3000

NIZETIA o v s
UIIVNYA ALUEJOLIINMO
uuuuu 20 TYAGHY “THaLY
NOLLIOHSS T 40 TAO S Hs Mok SRS CLa B0 56 TS SOLNGS SAINED i 1
SINL VIV LY SAVYMIEG
GIRAND3 TIY NVINVH AOTLHOUY SHL HiW BNOLIVODT
AdREEA L3I OL NOUONKISNDD
R THINIO L T

'NOUDMULSNGD 4O A¥Q HOVE TSAKOZ 34 YHOM SHL 40 LINS3H Y SY T3SV
SAH30.40 NOUVIAHNGOY 2 HOL SIML TIY 1Y 3315 SIGHd ONNIOAY ONY ONITWIA IHL Sl
MBTVIE L 2

o A 103 LOVLNGD
"HIVAEH OL SHALEAS SNIGHYDAY NOLLYDURIY IVENOILSZNG ANY EOJ NOWIYOW3Q ' freviens 10N THOWLIGaY
BIHLUNG OL YOikid YIINFIND ONKING GNY LOALHOHY IHL HLOE LOVINOD LSNIA HOLOWNINGD CINULENDD Y1 0K TNLLLWGNS
L WIL5AS DNIN30 ONY SNOULLYYA 31 53A0NTA JOIOVHLNOD 3HL 1Y HINMO THL 61 WORSd

1500° LV 8532034 NOWY IHLHOL AL AANARION) 150 10 ONLLTU i TN LSALELDISY L JoUOH DNASN HRL
OL NivAIy OL TIV ONY ANV LI3200 BO 39¥d3x OL BOLOVRINGD B oLSY "SOMYE] ML

GNEIHOLOVHLNGD ANY THYOHS “SHOMANY LI ORGQ330015d EONGNY 50K ONILLIANS 0L Uit

e WMINODY 103 LOVHINGD
NOWITONIO TI¥ 30 TYACWIN 3HL 804 B .3 “TYE OO KEHL DNLLLINENS Ol YORkid SNCRUTNOD
3U580¢ 311 2058 0L ™o

‘GILNNA ONY G3¢V2 ‘3013 3NO NG TTVAASG SAVH TIHS JS3HL
L QL SEIETT GV SHL TZ0NINIA Q1 %3040 N O3
ONIGING SHL LY SUIRANYE LSNT NOLLUNY AHVHORAELL 30V\0Ud TIVHE SHOLOVRUNGD B

IO NOLLITONIO IAD NOLLOKAS AT
DNINYH SFLNIOHLNY TYLNIANYZATS 40 SNOLLYINOT GNY STTY TV HI ATdN0D TTYHS
SHOLOVRLINGD TT¥ "HOLOYELNOD TiaN20 JHL AB JALYNICHO0D 30 TIHHS SRCM NOLITONIG

‘GEATIINGD NEHM NOLLIGNOD 340U NI GNY BLT W02 TTY DNAYEY
144 S1vd TIAVLSONQY DIYWOL
.

TvHE 20 3HL ‘0L

“ISNADE SHOLOVHINGD 3L 1¥ GRLDIHHOD 30 TIVHS:

Honousoom 2]
e ‘a0om 2277

coams EEEE

oraisoumoona s siumeas. [

oNbooTa 12 goom snonwes [N

noane [P
snsssanwas s s [ 7]

TSIWIMIH
OSMI THILS VUNLONKLS

ngrame —

108 30U
13345 WLONLLS

G0N / BNOLS LSVD HO INOLENN E

TIH HYINYED f TAAVHD @

USvIaud 5O 307
o HiaEs E 7

—y—
FIL WIUSNOY @
3Nvyenan m

(avoa wnsas) v ]

sVl v asns ==

wouvnswas XK
QO YDHOVE ONY INVIVIS @

MITIL TGISIUINO0/ LTNSYO I

NouvwsnLva  [RRRRA

s

v it
T7v 20 DML OLOVMINGD TYINID SHL AS OZLYNITHO0D 30 TIVHE SRIOM NOILMOK3A TIV 8 e o s L oS 3NONGD P77
UIOVNVI ALU3HONA ONY HINMO THL HIW b SREENG .
GILVNIQHO0O 30 T AL TTY Ly xom *LOVHINGO SHL OL LKINTddAS o Rl 777 ]
o naakos NIz imane Gizar. D waauo sorczmonvi : R
40 '7NONGAQY OIS J0 ISYOIHL NI UNMO HL QY LOELHOUY 3HL 0 VAQHdY i v T3
) 503 TYSOL0U ¥ LGS QYO AL 0 TTVASHE ANGHOD TVHS UOLIMAING) S “L03UHw
SNOILYN34O NOLLIORQ ONY HErrey)
L~ 01Y BSTYASNY 3O NOISZA
402134 TVHS SHOLIVAINGD TTY '€ s _.;anwzmu»gmi e o
HOUMNON3 nixn:uawx:zemogmumxu ONY OL SNOLLIGTY 'SNOLYHILTY IV QL JHLL ANY 1Y tHDR SHL SAYH TIVHS LOZLHOBY 3HL 9 THEE onammon o (@)
ONLLIISIH ALLIYS 441 50 SUILLYA TIV 204 TTEISNOJS I S HOLOVIINGD 3L, ‘STUKII0NS e b
‘SAVISNTN Gy NOLIIONS NOUDTAISNOD YOS SUOMIIH TIY VIO SN0 Oy 83000 D T B s AT L@
N 40 AMIBIENOAS3M 3106 THL ST Z | . TGRS SO
Q.- 1Y HOM 40 LE1S LY 3H1 10 DNLRI NI 'HINAO ONY LOALHOMY FHL 3DV TIYHE 90 2
VHOM 20 NOWOZIA TUOLIVBLNDD Sda oL s vom Ol
O ONILWISTY STOVIVA ANY WOUS S0FUIHL SINIOY UNY LOZUHOYY UIOYNVI ALY30dS R OV =+ 3 |
"UINMO IHL SSTWRIVH GIOH QA JONVANSNI TV 30M0HI 0L W AR L e fresifonmmiic Ty
. v SORNAS NOLLYIHI 30l WEow
S3LON NOILITOWAQ TvIIdAL oIS
YIRNHALSIYS Y NOUOTHISNGS YHTO 3L 3
NGUKI2 LAY 3HL HIM ATINGD IO BHL S 08HAS ¥ODO GIONIH.
EL14MOD ANY OL (VE3H HLM HOV SNLIOYINGD H04 TTRISNOGS Y OGRS SIT 600 e
v TR 28 SNOUYINOZY YIS B
40 IDVTIASHL mnoaiowit E@J
40M 40 ) 53003 ONFIESAD0 L S301TTOM B $2000 S0 QNY HITYaH ONNG V20" QU ALY THd2d e R reraasen
$30A0U4 01 0/ ™ TIBVOTIddY TIV NV ANY LM ATIHOD Ty )} R o3 OTT
A0 49 D13 NENGNES 5008 S “LOVHINGD SHL 40 LY £¥ I 368 IH .
NN DNSDA" Y NOISIAKI SIL 01 TRYGddy BXYL ONY NOLLISSI'$ 334 JSNZ0, ‘933 MV NYIA W53 swenm Isa)
Lriti3d TIV Avd TIVHS HOLOVHINGD TVHINTO 3HL 'LI3MONd 3HL L TSI |
‘SNOUINHISN) SLIU3E 301 ONY 31¥1S TIY ONINYATO HO: TTRISNOAS 3 51 (30 HOLOVHINOD VHINED 3HI © E@L
ONY VIR “STUNVIYN QNY Q300N [Errene e _J
SNOULKINGD JINSSY HLIM SINM 10 SL35 OML ONY SIONTHYSNVELL 40 15 T CEHHYH AUTLNOD WOLIGE 031400V LuUD i A pre——
‘2N0 30WCU TIVHS UOLIVHINDD TVI3NID LNGVAYA TYNE OL U0 ‘0 20 NOUTIINOD 1¥ e LSO 3H1 36 01 4 SNOIIYAND3H GNY 5310 TEYOMAdy TIV SHVONYLS 30Vt STEVAAIAdY TR RO TS
any 'tvavl. ‘83000 VLIS oD mycime
“NOLLYTTVISNI OL O TWIOLO Ttk ONY TVOINYHOIN 'ONIBANId SIGNTII 3L '300 G3ddYOKINYH SIONTI HL * 300D AT PR -
"B 3 Tt WHOUVKWELNI 3062 SHL O CLLEAR LON LA ‘DNIGNTONI ‘S0HVANVLS GKY ‘SNOLVINDIH ‘ETINH o
LOMIS N OLTIaNG0 38 0L S100M TV 2 e f
TN SNOMULYS PO ONTH SIIOSSIO0Y ONY SAALH BURERTE o
ALT935 GNY XEOMTIV TTY £03 DNDOOYA 'L'3 WLIN L33HS O 0COM OFTYEINOD 2UAOHA 75 SINSW200 LVHINGD o R RS
a0 TIVHS SNOLLIGNOD o T T00HAS NOUTTVS TS WEONOLGTS
UM AI400 0L GaIV3HL 420 TIA COOM TV 18 |
S3LONWVHIANTD |

QNADTT VIHALYWSTOBNAS

giﬁiisaxs Sebrdeiatlonieceecel Bl teebror (855 LonBEnet® sivedsfres

H
LAY

sﬁi

1z
Teebed3buctibone

i

$isadesteds ofuedis snsshh

i

H

RITYPE H

SNOLLYIA3HEaY

z!ﬁ&iﬁiih?ihiid:g:E a!iii}gigiillg signhahi§55!ﬂ§§§§§§§55iisgn HISTITTiL :nﬁhn?ia!gzhigli Yepberrrbaiftbee shaudelunt creedBlanetet veoutiian ofc s




L]

NV1d

AOVHOVA NDISIA ALGYNININZAd

[y, — =]
09 o oz 0L 8

IYAOWIY B NOUDIIONd |_fg=.t  31¥25 LddHS
3L AYYNINIENL
QATTYLSNI 38 OL ONIDNZ HARUYE b=l
NCISIATY NN~ (e
= ——— IAOWIY 38 0L FIML SNONCIIZA ONILSIXT
- Sy
NIVAZH 0L 330 SNONAIDAA ONUSHE £+ )
e Yo,
GNIDIT IVAOWIY
8 NOUDI10dd 3341
— [— NV1d NOILD3LOdd
—— '8 IYACWIY 3331

!

W

anuany aBoputy 'm 12|

"dOYSHIOM|
oL S OI_

BUIUUDI 8415
Sino8lor 3dDospUG)

90009 11'0DWIHO
0001 ZURE

"QATE NOSHIVF ‘M STE
$3UYR0SSY S

saLoTiE - tiseriyzar

"m_v_m._—

oo e | AYNDAA

g

2,235GSF
= YA
"A.

F

PROPOSED RESTAURANT

3LIS 3HL NO STIYL
ONLLSIE ON 34V 3¥3HL 1< DS £88'26 ONITYLOL SLOT ANVOVA € 40 LSISNGD ALIS 1I3r0dd JHL

NOWIIDSIA NOILVIIDIA DNILSIXI

'S3AVYEO DONINNOUHNS LIAN OL 10SHOL A3LIVENGD HLIM a3TTIMvE

38 TIVHS V3NV 038ANLSIA "3avHD MO39 .8 “NIN OL MNNYUL 3341 FHL 40 sNIav b2 ¥

NIHLM TIVRIILYA AGOOM ONV SLOOY ONINIVWTY 1V JAOATY 0L d3SN 38 TVHS UIANID
JWNLS ¥ "03IAOWNTY 38 TIVHS QALYAYOXA ATINA 39 OL LON SNIVATY 334L MO SAWNLS 6

“H3IEAYE JALLDTLONU NIHLM 3V HOIHM SAZHL FHL 40 ANV
04 QIHOVALY 38 TIVHS 'STIM AND IAILOALOHd NYHL BIHLO 'STYIM O SINIWHOVLLY ON '8

VIV
UIARIHYE THL NIHLIM HAOM OL GIMOTIY 38 TIVHS AMINIHOVIN AAVIH HO STT1DAHIAON 2

U3RRIVYE JAILOILOHD FHL NIHLIM
Q32V1d 38 TTVHS SIWE3d YO STYRIALYW SNIQTING ‘Tl TYNOLLIGOY HO TOS SSTIXION "8

“# ANFWAOD NI QININLNO NOLLISOd OL d314dveE S0 NOLLYJO1
1SNrAY 1YHS YOLOVHELNOD “ALVIIXONdY SINVId IHL NO NMOHS ONION3S ¥3lddvae S

"NIVW3Y OL S3LIS INIOVray ONY LIS NO S33d1 INUSDE
11V 440 3NN didd IHL GNOAIE 1004 INO GALI3H3 38 TIWHS ANV "2°0 .9 'NIW S1S0d
1¥0ddNS ANV YYTINIS 8O FONIJ MONS TIVL.E 'NIN Y 0 G3LONYLSNOD 39 TIVHS H3lYeve v

"ONIONIS H3NUVE HLIM 03103108d
38 TIVHS M3dITYD NI S3HONI UNOL YIA0 S3IUL ONLLSIXI NOLLONULSNOD ONIING '€

"NOLLYIQIWIY HOd LOFLIHOYY AJVISANYT
AHL 40 NOILNALLY JHL OL 1HONOYS 38 TTVHS NvId NOLLIILOHd JHL NO g3138v1
10N STYRIILYW ‘G3NMHd HO Q3IA0NTY 38 TIVHS m‘_u_m FHL NO WRILYW ONIAQ ONVY QVID 2

“ALIS NO SIRIL ANY LNYTdSNYHL HO/ONY ‘TACWIM ‘ANNYd OL
SNOISSINY3d ONY SLINY3d YO0 ANV 3LVLS AHVESII3N 11V NIVLEO TTVHS HOLOWVILNGD 1

SALON TYAOWIY
2 NOILDILO¥d 3L

0:::::;:25
T PNT
[N ¥
. '
|
| /

(UL

1or3
PROPOSED RESTAURANT
7117

D RESTAURANT/RET,
000 G.S.F.

2,097 GS.F.

7

|
[—]
'
i
#

¥

§

4,250 G.S.F
=711.70

LOT1
PROPOSED RETAIL
FF

m 7
\
| '
DULHLLIIIIL

.
1
T

T T,
:' %7;055 lgq
g g

g

o = R

7} ”E

\

e s el e e e




. 678 H5NG AGSIENVEOUIAY OQ38ATY| 003831, ANEOTRIL AANENGIA “IH.pE| DIA
FOUNIOVA NDISIA AHVYNIWITTHd %8 WNNYNE)A FH1SMT 0OVOIHO | LGIALSINNAS, "LNSG WANENEIA 1H.#2 | SQA|
AT UGQI‘DW MOTOHD = MOT-OHD. YOILYWONY SNHN ‘M.BL| Dwd
— = CE ...I.sxﬂﬂ.lqp_uw..u_u_ﬂm‘.. Y| A TTRVNNY. HOTNY VIONVAIAAH IH.FZ ] VAH]
a2 oy Le oL 0 3341 WINFWYNHO 0350d0Md ° T N1 30005 "GA"0S|_GoS i [LAEHO SN TN, TTIRUILNTX VHIASE0d IHbZ] =a
NVId3dVOSANYT | gz=) 37y0¢g LITHS i G20 X NGS5 AOT NANLNY AOF WALV, X MNO3S | [INOS 1] a3s o TN £ (o B D AT 3 I Atz )
AIVNIWNEAd magos 5] oy X0THd 318 VLVORIVAID XOTHd 1NOO 1#] _aHd O S A 2. GNO YINGYY IH.vz ]
—— ONILNVd TVINNZN3d 0380d0Nd €33 3341 8NONAIO3A Y HYANZAYTHSITON QVAISNAW] __NIVELS QVILSNAW, VINONIAYT 1NOD L#|_ AVT AOHD 033 INVITINE]VWISSUNVITIRE, INSUVVINOEV [\, CIHAPE 8V
v LHOCN MOHAYN 03500Yd - 3 ATIAVQ OHO 30 VT1H1S| 080 30 VITALS, STIVOOHINEH INOD 1| _W3H i
SSYHO TVANIWYNNO QISOdo¥d i 3 WIINYEED INNVZOY SNNVZOY, ANINVRIZD INOD J#| ¥3D A IAT I9YLEIH 35VIMER, VIOIN VINL38
— fol NOINIO T ALNYZ ALNY38 SZANNS, -LNONVL RNTIV iNOD 18| STv| | AUHIAIONIIS YNVIQ SSIONIH| JQ SSIONRIA ‘NYHD HIIHONVIZNY
SNHHS MOT03S0doNd @ 0. MONIVA WUV VoAV TN YITIHOY NG |#] HOV
NN oaH
S 3341 3AVHS 035040Hd LRULCEECRATS Wbl e L) EYE) V938, SATN Wo.5Z] &
SNYHS NITUOUIAT 3s0doud ¢} SSVHO UIvH G3LINL ¥SOLIJSI0 VISINVHOS3A INOD 1#]_Daa A HINISoN, YNV OENY VilL o 5t VL
SYHO 033H H3HIVAA SOLOMNIS _INoDL# | v¥O] 898] _ 1SNOOTAINOH HALSVNIAVHS | MILSYWIQVHS, ‘RIL VISLIOTIO Wo.57| s19
— SNYHS WNIIZW 0380d0Nd () L* = ave VIR Y8 1341333303 ANONLNDI 0S5TdS3 | OSSTdS3, DI0M SNAYIOGNAAD W¥3.0¢t | 309
l— aquLONLSKE & hd 299 o SIVINGaPOoSUTmO|  TWo.Si| 61
anuns a0uv1 aasodoud &) v 5 .57 | WY
— T3 Fiord
1 ON3O3134VISANYT e M TTIHI TOVAE TV I0
[INIANGET SAVN NOWAST | TWYN TWIINVLCE WAZ]  [INIAWOTT TWYN NOWROD | TAVN TVOINVLOE il
— 1S INY1d ANVYNIWNAL
N NY1d 3dvOSANY1 _.
AIVNIWNTAL

STINNIU3d 08l
100X ¥3d SANYHS NIIYOH3AT LE
__S33dL AVMMHYd ON = 41 02t —X SANYHS SNONAID3G §4
30 0¥ = SIIWL AVMNEV] O FL! $3THL WINTWVYNEOQ €
o = NOIS ININNNOW §33ul SNONAII3a 2
el \ NOIS INJWNNOW—,

—

o

1¥3%

WOTYIMOT - o

TOrLPEL U
£r909 71 '©BDaY
anuany aBopusY ‘m PZEL]

ud.Q STVINNIYAd 02 =

O c MM‘— Og SANYHS SNONAIS3A L8 (= N
i $33HL $NONAIDAA ¥ ™ wo
| L Ol— = —auh
8329121y ScoospUD] N 20—
] OB on~
P———— w | 2885
o Ry T
< i

2

Q.

4L A0k
weT RrDen

pponmnnss | A)IND3A]

JT

s _ssnuns snondidaabi /" LT —— amxw‘wzozn_umn‘,ﬁ.t__y
SINSWSHINOSY ONINGZHOS - (11 7) LD T SINGWNINGE]| ONINGENOS - Lol .
D $3IIMWLSNCNAIAS . o ol R . = I e we ; P
e e g Pt e e GNVIS) H3d 3T SHONAIOSE L5 7B o e o et e e B e e e A
L L/ I S CMVAIvOSONVANEIIAREd TOTENRVA < 8 _"NOIS30 SNIAVISANYY L0 ONDIEVe HORALNG - 1691




m ) l—
S3LCN 8 §TIV1AA / NVY1d
JdVOSANYT AIYNIWNI¥

anest | 1z

FJOVHOVd NOISIA AHVYNIWIMEEC

v1EA ONLNYd .V

3795 0L LON IYANNY / TVINNI¥Id
151 INVd ¥3LSVIU
NO CELLYDIONI S| DNIDYAS INVTd NOILD3S
HILNITNO 4O NOISNZNID . AAVHOENS ONUSIX3
NY1d
JOVNIVHD ALVNOICY

.=, Hod QIS 038 ONLNYId

3AVHO A3HSINK

O O O ﬁlgl_ HOW W GOOMOAXVH .2

.=<EOOZ_._.Z(.E m”
ITvOS OL LON aNAHS

IAVHOENS ONLSDA

TUEHIYE UOS ONLNVS

) dOL NOWA JY NG 3A0NIY

S3UYDOSEY SHIF
T

331

9P 1

_ JavHO SNLLSIXIHLM
" HSN14 TIVELLOON 40 NMOND
v13d ONUNYId
5Tv3S OL LON 3L TVINIWYNAO
4 0§ Q3diVvL 5O
Q2LVAVIXINN NO TIVE 100¥
e =
S % - 105 ONUNVTd
H B ] IAVEOENS QITINLSIAN
) T
HOINK AOOMOYVH b
e b TIVA 40 541 dOL
7909 71 ‘0600 — WOMA GYRING AOWY
anuany SBOWLINY ‘4 2L
o,
doysiIom
wotiouson |— “30vH9 SNONANS
iUl oy m ) HOR 41 SV VD 3HSINIS
ounioeifyoiY edosspuo L NOILTIN SAVS My M
3341 SHAQVIT L0 HIAIN
o ol

4_<EQOZFZ<._A_ _.
3TVOS OL 1ON 3341 3AVHS

HOS O34WYL HO J3LVAYOXINA NO TTvE LOCY
-

ISVA ONNOYY HOS QIdNvL
TNIHIVE TOS INLUNY I

DINNXL 33U LM LOVINOD NIFOVTd LON 0T}
ONRY HALTNYI L0-9 NI HIAYT HOTNW QOOMQXYH %
- TvB100Y

403903 GNOA3E ¥30NYS TIOS HOMH ¥
TAVE 100Y 20 4TVH dOL WO
AVTHNG ANY TulM 30N INWL TV JACKTY

TIYELOOY FHL 40 dOL
3HL 1Y TTEISIA TV XNMHL ONAYET AV
ONLLSIX3 HLIM HSM4 TTVELO0Y 40 NMO¥D

Y3QVE1 TVAINAD
ONOYLS HUM 33YL 3AVHS

3d¥ISANYT IHL 40 NOLLNILLY 3HL OL 1HONOYE 38 TIVHS SALLNILN m._.eﬁ_xOmm .wmm..:.r oL
QALVIIY NVTd THL NO AONVAIHISIA ANY “SILLMNLLN ONNOYD IA0EBY YIHLO BO SHINHUOASNYIL
‘SINVHOAH 3413 01 1334 (01) N3 NVHL ¥3S015 Q31V30T 38 LON TIVHS SBNNHS ONV S33uL ‘#1

'S 0000°L ¥3d S04 ANY § N3amiag

SNMYTMIN HO S2UvH GI1H103dS SYIUNLOVANNYIN LY 3NV 38 TIVHS (ONICIISOUTAH

HOd UIIAHOVL ONY) STSSYUO 2AY %0P / SINISTI 3NIA %0L / SSYUOINTA % 05 ATHONOY

30 ONILSISNOD XIW ¥ "IHNULXIN NOS L5132 OLNI 3TILL 38 1IVHS UOSHOL 3N 40 .2 'ONIg3as
OLHAORd ‘NMYT 0IA33ISONOAH ¥O- ILYNYILTY GI8 ¥ HLIM Q19 38 TIVHS SYISY NMY1 030338 ‘£t

"ONWLSIL ANV NOLLYTIVLSNI

HALIY 8Y3A TN | P04 STYIHILY ONY HOBYT 1TV ALNYHNVA 38 TIVHS XNOM NOLLYD 41

"$37ZZON ONV SAVIHAVHAS ¥3LNNH ONY NOLLVLS ONAS HYI0S SSTTWM Y3 TIOULNOD

JO¥d &3 LNNH ZANTINI TIYHS SNYId NOLLYDIHHI YRHOM ONIONIWHQD OL HOIHd SLINY3D

AYYSSIOIN TIV U0d Aldd¥ ANV TYAOUdDY HOJ SONIMYHA JOHS LINGNS TTYHS YOLOVILNOD

"'SA38 8NUHS ANY SY3EY NMYT TIY S0 39VREA0D 3AILI3I43 313TdN0D HOd WILSAS NOLLYORIAI
ANNOYDYITNN ILUVWOLNY NY HOJ ILVAILST ILVEVAIS ¥ IAUAOY TTVHS HOLIVILINOD ZTh

“Q3ACEddY ATTVLLINI 8Y ALMVND ONY ALLLNVND IWVS 3HL 3ANISTMd OL

ONIdVOSANYY GIOVNVA VO OVIT 1TV 40 INIWNIOV1dIY UNY ‘dIVdEd ‘BINVNILNIVW HIAOD TIVHS

ANINITMDY SIHL "(31vA NOISSISSOd SHINMO THL NO ONINNIDSE) INTWITHIY ALNVHHYM
UYRA-INC N2LLRIM 3ANOE V¥ HINMO FHL FAINOHd TTVHS JOLIVRINOD 3dVOSANVTIHL ‘it

“ALMYIDINMIN WOXE TYAQHJJY TYNId
ILLNA $33UL OL GIHIVLLY NIVW3H TIVHS S3FWL 3aVHS 1TV 404 (3ZIS 'S3103dS) SOVL AMSSHNN ‘01

"SONUNY 40 1502 3HL NI G3ANTINI 38 TIVHS ANY TYINIAIONI G343AISNOD

38 TIVHS HOINW JO4 $1S00 “IVINALYW HOTNIW AWVS THL 40 YIAVTHONI Z V SAI3D3Y TIWHS

$038 TYINNIAId ANV TYNNNY ‘HIA0OANNOND TV "HOINW AOOMGHYH QIQTIUHS JO YIAYTHINI
¥V IAFO3Y TIVHS ‘GFLON FSIMHTHLO SSAINN "SONILNYID 3341 WAAAIONI ONY SU38 8NaHS TV B

"TUNNYIN J3S04WOD30 /M SSOW Lv3d WNNDVYHCS
LHVd | ANY TN0SHOL SALLYN “LSIX3 SLYvd £ 38 TTVHS SUNUXIN TIISH0VE aNBHS ANV 3Tl '8

"030vHD ANY A3TIL 38 TIVHS 0SJOL 3GV aNId 30

=+ 'S100d ONY S3AY18 11V IAOWIY OL 30VdS ONVH HO W3LLNOJ0S O3LYWOLNY HLIM OIAONIY

JHML 3AYH TIVHS SYaHY J0S ONLLSIXD "ONITILL OL ¥ORJ a30aY 33 TIVHS 1108401 a3avyd

3NIJ 40 o "FIBYLNSNN BO AVTO 20 ALIJOTVIA ¥ S1 TI0S DNUSIXT 4l "33v4uNS 3SvE HLOOWS
300 OL G3aVED ANIZ ONY H1d30 .9 O J3T1IL 38 TTWHS OS 3AIFI3 QL SYIYY 4IGUNUSIg 4

“TI0S 40 SAHONI ¥ JOL ZHL OLNI Q3LVHOdHOINI
LSOdNQI WOOUHSNAW 30 SIHONI Z ONISN A30NIAY 38 TTVHS $038 HIAOIANNOHD NETIOS "2

“J4VLS 39VTTIA ANV 1O3LIHOUY 3JVISANYT SHL 40 TWACHddY
JHL NOdN A3LNLLSANS 38 AYIW SILLSIHALOYHVHD 34VISANYT ONY SNTVYA 3WSIT0HM
HYTWIS HLIM SINYId 'ONINIAE0 40 WL IHL LV I1EVIIVAY LON 33V SINVT Q3410345 41 5

"103LIHOYY IdVISANYT JHL 20 TYAQUY SHL HLIM 'MO0LS 898

@3HID3dS O1 TWNO3 Y SIZIS I SENUHS V0L ¥I0LS HINVLNGD LNLLSANS AV YOLIVEINOD

“SIONITII LSYIHLMON NIHLIM 3LIS LO3rOYd 40 SNIOYY 31 051 ¥ NIHLIM A3INddNns 38 1SN

STYRELYW INYId “T¥NDI ¥O (9861-1°08Z ISNY) HOOLS AUISUNN YOS QUVANYLS SNIWAYISUNN

40 NOLLYIOOSSY NYOIHIWY JHL 40 SAYVANYLS INIHAND LIIW ANV HOOLS OZddvIung QN
a371v8 38 TTVHS {STYINNITUIA ANV 'STYANNY ‘HIA0IANNOND YOS LdIDXD) STYINILYWINYI TV ¢

“S3NIT ANY SILLNIDYAE ALNLN ANNOHOHIAND TV HviN
ORY A1¥D07 INTLLOH SH39910 JAVH TIVHS HOLIVILNGD HOM ANV ONIONIWAOD 0L JOd '€

"SIONVNIQHO ONINOZ ANV S3A0T ONIdVOSANYT vHOUNY
HINON 40 IOVTIIA IHL HUM IONVAHOD0Y NI G3TIVASNI 38 TTYHS STYRMILYW SAVOSANVITIY "2

SLNINIAOHINI AIS0d0Ud
IHL TTVLSNI OL SNQISSINETC ANV SLINN3d V0T AYVSSIOIN TTV NIVLEO TIVHS HOLIVELNOGD |

SLON 3dVISANYT




10 SV AOVIOVA NDISAA AFYNINITTEd

¥ NOILJO

NvId 3LIS

AuINERD KE”MS.M“_ e 1S V0
o rossacane| sz

<070E=.1:TIWIS
¥V NOILJO

NVd 3LIS

SMYvd 52
il 45 057
L e e R e s B SRR RLAEL |
2500 1l VHON(TY HLHON 1107
O GHYHIHO ONY 1S VO
NOISIA ABYNITT R %02
124102 103r084
[retemey
FUAR 04 BI3THLNVHAAH TUII MIN 6 W&!@MW&C&Q .NMF
NOUIINNCD ININLEVGID Y1 MIN 8 zoaig
"LNYNEL AH INANINO3 MUHL 3ANA 2 ANVHNYLSIEH b
e FoviDUE 8 2101 £
0HYTION ALO3LON S | o \
i oL B TaCTON KL 8
“INN ALIdONd ¢ QW i
WO INSWANOR G350A0¥d ‘2 roS! .
AR O WAIFY NOIS DNDRIVA YOV L SHXuvd 91 i
S3ION A3M @ 45 4602 ?
€90718 ]
LNVENVLSIY 3
€101 i
o ANOAY] BORIILNI
AN LN Tiv VG 70 1 1t ) QAA0UY FHL OFHIAISNGD 38 0L LON S| ANY AINO IONIY3IIY
e S . SHYvd 62
T 1 e A, B M MANIY FVEVAIS .
e e 38 0OLONY ATO HAMOHS NV 3L 310N 486€2°2
9078
) s.ﬁﬁﬁuw INVINVLSTH
S loomey ooz ¥101
Gaesiin _
WIYEL LO3Md
T
WO ADONRIO JRuT
1900506248
2090971 '0Bwonry
0OC NS
wens ustion N 02X
fwbey

s | AYNDIA

AANIND /

TVAGHAAY ALK




¢0’LSY

$7iviada
NYId LIS

waray
ALQILNZR) 504030581 | 129250

NOISIAZY IN3NO ¥3d 03NSS) | L2520

LN TS B SR D
o~ s

e

TR0 Y $200 2T RN S
Tty 30 7 S 08 7 O P
o G 3as B3 1O TR

L G s snosireie
500011 ‘GOVDIHO.
%001 ALNS
ANIBNODRVT M EZZ
SLVIDAEEY SHITU

TR W . a_DUg

ININD

16 001 FUY0 AU YOORROTIY O LBV
MORONHA 30N TFHG 3 1¥B M1 DL MOYID ‘SO TGS § 70N ONY Nid 14 T

friirin 4000 13343 OinG peiseinty
Saton ars
R4
1 ecotas
by v
]
Y
e
P
N SR IND | s
{45001 2wt | e
Enioviven || ety
LY A3 200t |
7 )
HOOK %330 THUE —
10euvs = A
T E

K} Z g

0b=2/ 1 3W0S
1IV13Qa AV 1104 TV3IdAL

ONIAYH LUTIINOD SLLASY NOLYONNOS
QUYTI0E TIHM INOF NOUVIOS) 24t 30IA0Bd

.._.ﬂ ﬂ 30N

NOWYONNOS AUSUINOD

S0vE08NS 031 VaN0D
< b0 GIRENISIEN
» vt
\—30vyo 0IHSINII
S NVHOOL dat 3d0Te
x4 ‘03HSINE ONY 03NMONT
2= AUTUONCO G0
3 30k 73318
2% QIZNVATYD ‘LMY
g ‘3714 NOD ‘B1500

AUVD P A9 WAL G0
Neva oL
AIRONOD dOLRMOUO

¢

TYACHASY AL

S0-1=t/E TTVOS

S1IVL3Ad d90NIH ANV Nid 31vO

JOVAOVd NOISTA ALVYNINITIHd

NOILLVYATTA

{lAL} STIVM HOLLYONFICH NV

SONLLODA "ONOD UITOINER v

AL SNONNUNOD S 54 (2} gxi nd:
HIM SNLGO] 30U 74 A5 ¢330 24 AW

WNOTE
°9'0.7¢ © ¥IRIY VRN
QLUNOYS GFIOS OIN1 30UOINEY OL ot

<OL LY NOOH '3'0 4 1V MVR ¥ HLI
DNLLOGS ONY TIYM NGULYONNOZ
NTIMLIS TIMO0 ‘dAL 'SHINI0D

GNYI91 34YOSORYT LY ILTHONGO —, 4 |

5308 TV NS
TN -

e

- WIS 20T
335 ‘dAL 'STHYTION LNNJ ANV TRitid
ZotevA IS
2 40 dAL)

8 [ a L L
<Otz 1308 S05b=abl) 3OS
NOILO3S

_.ed*ﬂ 15

TYANOZRIOH XN

B Z015va
B 1Y SALL TIVM WANOZROH —" | 33 sdoisHiog 1)
L | | (2 40 dALYIONH
HOW00 21X Akl HIWE TVALLIMUS ¢ = =
0070 D ONCHMONEY o)
WYH YR ONY LI0UD ANOS— MO DNILODS OL
NILEV: L5Cd UE 0
I ¥V18 80100 |-
~o "NOUVUOT ONY ALUNYNO 303 TV T3LYONBYOD 3
~ SNYId 335 LNV SALIIHIN 15 w»«umz:wosz{.\\:
~a HiIM [RVd ‘L ‘SONVTIOR 13308 0oy o3 .1
~-
s > w4 335 ‘S
°rr J e L
&30
H108 GQY ¥2HOVE ONY LNV VIS
509 XCYddY SHINUSVA
ONDIDOTE GOOM GRUYEL 9T
D0 26 © L108 HOHONY &b
“300H
SQUVIQL 540 MOV AR HOT0D
"HOIO0 TV HDLVI OL dvD
D
S30S HL08 LY ‘LN
2 PR} 8 s 40
— ——
<05b=.p/L:3W0S 0% h=apil 3WIS
CAt) STIVAN NOLLYONNO ONY.
SONILOOA ND G3TUORIE NOILD3S NOILVAZT3
AL 'SOONNILNOD SUYD 34 (2)
HAA SO0 30 1 A 9350 51 o
v Xy
AT ono'cen; W
"0 ZC © ¥omd TYHLONULE | TYRELVA 2UFUONOO £308 T I
G3UNOUD GNIOS QLW I0U0INTY OL Frseen
ans g
“310van03 Nns
N “ZLSviR 338 -
oz T v - S
- 3

d:ﬁuuoxxi _
B4 LY S3L TIVI TYLNOZRIOH — | |
NIHFSISE QUYAYH 30130 | |
NOLNOOH SPGEX.Y HOME TVRALLONALS 16 1}
D0.EDONDNCINGY  [H 1)
Y3 7 ONY LAGYO rios —
= NOLLVOO07 GHY AUl 803
SHY1d 335 NIV ARSI LS
MU LNYd AL 'SOYTIGR TLS

s3018 ‘DINRId

AMNOSYI HILIVA OL (LNVc JALUBTHA LSNH HLUA

HL09 00 YINOVE ONY ANVIY3S i

e

00,0 XOUdY SHINILEVA
ONDIDOTE GOOM ALY DT
0 26 © 1106 HOHINY 241

"400H
STUYMOL 3dOTS ‘HOV A8 ¥O1OT

$30MS HIOR LY3TDINGD

I e [ .

.b._l il :ATVOS
NV1d 394VINT

-
—4 .r‘l,
v 2
, *
i
> w
v ,, W0 338 &
3Avd
MOOAT
hI
S soume
— - k3
~
IS by
LS
* #

-Q.—: SRR 1
NV1d d3OUVING

e | = v

E

ant
"SOMA TAD
1D
\ .
~ 7
N
—no
333
v 1ad “IAVd
Ev-HN

A

"
i
|
|

8

Y

P IR

By

7

-

2015w




L-ONIaTINg
NVId 40074 ) O
—
P EEXTTE ) o]
AUDLN3TTO Y04 QNS | 12RESE _‘umuZ_Ql__Dm \ T
NoISUARl LA s anst | Lomeeo NYId 5004 A &’
! - »
5055
s AUNOSYA . | - . - - i
x 5z e s o s
TV GRS U MmN
| 1 [ < |
ONZOTI VM %
AINYNO90 TN O ¥OMId G391 38 0L SYIHSNONLLIA 3yl S18VAN0d 1 — S L 4 . "t
40 SNOLLYOOT ORY SIAL ML 40 TNACHAAY HOJ LORLISK Tk KL 1OVINOD = e e —— i T - T +—
19310¥d G1 T¥ ATHL GeYZVH 41345 KL HOLVIN JSAN DNDYAS ONV ‘2216 —
‘34AL 3HL 'DNI NG HL NIHLLW SKHSNSNLLXE 3kls 3T9Y.80d J0IAONA 01°0D I
"08L NOUYDO) TYNI4 ‘S3H1LYA3 NOLIJILOYS 3dld SONKITING JHL ONY aNKITInG i
3HLOL SS390Y AYH OL LOLISH] Tld JHLTIGVNT 0L X0G KONN ¥ 30AGHA W =
wosQInssl Auva “LAOAYT HO03 SOMKVQ 24 335 YHONNY s
[ HINON 30 3O¥TA 40 INSHIMINGSY 24 ONKTIING CTUITHNRIAS V' $1 SIHL ‘9 | ¢
s Iy Ty W s e "SEADTV SMLYHYAAY Tld N0 LOTONBINYY 3HL 0N S t
e s 3TRSHA 39 TIVHG STTVATY L, ‘FG3R00Y JHL ZLYDKINT O HOOT TYHOLIODY / I
'3HL 02 QANddY 28 TIVHS HOM 50 30 SHGULS WD ¥ HILUW LHOESH NI ‘ 7 1 I
2108 T YHOUNY HLEON S3HOM M0 30 HOMININ ¥ STYMIWAN SIEVEY 'O11HO1d Thid HO4 ST300VAADG d o
G DKVHOHO ONY 1S HYO SV G35 6400 JONU38 A¥ ‘STIUA0Y LITuLS SONITING FHL 30 L
HDIS30 AMYNINIZHA K02 3018 ZH1 NO G20V1d 38 GSTY TIVHO SYIGRNN TYNOLLGQY “TLLIRIZ LON iV . - -
12F402 # 103008 3 L k /
VNOLA0 26 'S TVRELIYN 3 RALENOD 26 TIVHS' g
UM (SVYLNOD TIVHS ONKJING FHL 20 SSIUGTY 3HL ONIMOHS SIHOMI S0 40 ¥
HH LSV LY STIIAON Olevery 5
90143 i
QYa A3 DINCHLOS12 2AVH OL HOO MITHNRIS ‘HOOT SOUMIS SHL S AUINS
NIV SHL 201 X307 TH2 AT OL LNYAL AZHL MOH SNICHYD3Y BNHO 10VANGD '3 |
'SNRINI00 GRINCEY
anver SINIOT NOLLYIOSIaNY 3 a |
"E3VH4 400K ONY SHANTIOD STIVA HORELN INfid '
31N03HO8 5
wooa £ ]
. “TANYd dFs 30 30v4 3015210
oL vy
ST |
3
2
Ceot ] ¢ |3
INVN3L It
! g
| ¥
—— :
'
w
. &
e
) Yo
pd
I v a3 e s
ST 10 (A Lok 0 AN
s Gvv e i 00 S
W SBATY e sonsireic
50900 11°09vOBD I
9004 224115 35
CATE NOBYIVT W €22 §
S2UVI00SEY 6DETI 8
&
_ B
YL 103708d
T e, .
wes dyrbenDn teus
P ey
2008 W'06woRiD P
o0c oes g
Jaaas wtioN N B2Z
Arovn 2
J =
spmermmsees | AJINDDA [ — — .\L._..Iﬁ e o
il + — =
“2HIND = Y, T
C\T\ i |
’ . - ’ .o - - * + . .
anvz” e T oree T e Taw T anre msaz 2o ra e o s
.
e
H ¥ .“ Vi
TYACUEY ALY




co'Lv

¢-ONIaTINg
NY1d 4001d

MaInTy
ALDNBID ¥04 03ASEI | 129250

NOISIATY IN3MD ¥34 03NSSI | 125200

wosamssl| Ava

ADOYHIIVC NDISTA AHVYNINITIHd

o [}

TV QLS U M

ONIDTITIYM

“ADNVAND2G TYNI O1 HOBsd (351 38 OL SUIHENANLXS Talld ITAVIHOY
Y201 ONY ‘L 40 TAGHAY HO SHLIWINGD
“10300Yd 01 3V ATHL OH¥ZVH DMIII3dE FHL HOLYN LSO DNV ONY ‘32
“3dAL 3H1 'ONGNE FHLNKLWA SAIHSNIONLXA Tulld 3T8V140d 300U AL'0'S 1
‘081 NOUYS0T WL Tld S.ONKT
3HLOL $8302¥ SAYH OL 1ON4L9K] Ty 31 TTBVN2 OL XOE XONY ¥ JANO¥ H
“LNOAY 404 SONWYAIQ d 335 VHOUNY
HLHON 20 30YYIA 40 INSNGUINOIY Y3d SHIT1NA OTAT DINRIGS ¥ 51 SIrl ‘9
*$5300¥ S VaIVAdY JHld HO 107 DNDIMYa IHLWORL
STMIA 38 TIVHS BEINOAY IHLESTHAAY THL UYIIONL OL H00Q TYNDILIGTY
3HL OL O3y 33 TIVHE HONI 50 30 THOULS WNININ ¥ HLA 1HQITH N

vs0a 1l
QM QUVHINO GNY 15 WO
MOIS3Q ASVNMNTTEd KOE
1241028 193r08d
NOWLAD

atoN

wag uptiion N 622
Qopbop

oo | E._:_uw?

N3

TAGHAY ALD

INN DIVY
SY 0250 54000 IUAUTS LY SEIUAAY 1ITULS SONKTRNE HL 10
QIS SHLNO GOV 28 OSTY TTVHE SHSGNNN TYNOLLIOAY ‘0LLLIT3d 1ON TuY.

HLIM LSV INOD 1TVHS SHIATNG SHI 20 S5 TUAGY HL ONWOHS STHANI S0 40
1sva1 4
NNB01ADN
vd AINOIOULOI TS BAYH OL NOOK YFDINRIME 400 TOWH3S IHL SA XN
| VP SHL 302 5001 SHL XTH3H GL ANVA ASHL MOH BNICRYEH H2NMO 1OVINOD '3
"SNINI00 GHOSHY

GNY YIS LTOHOD 1V SANIOT

‘9
]
2WNQ3HIS

100 £

4300 336HO00 YORIALXIHOVE LY GIOHSTUHL TIEIZ8300Y IAADHA 8
ANV dIS 40 30¥3 3AIEL0
0103408 3L v Y
R TVENTD |

F—

.
ez’ aee

¥

anzE

a -]
——

Arhebl A0S
¢-ONIaTNg
NV 1d 30074

’ *
were |

OO,

s 280

15z

INYNZL

oS

Ty

eI " e o

&y

s

¥z

o5

w58




PO A 4 JOWMOVd NOISTA AHYNINITIEd

£-ONIgTIng
NV1d ¥007d

o] TR @ ‘
e e
T g-oNIaTINg

NV1d 40014

R I
TIVM GNLE “UNMIN

aN3DI) TIVM _

: .ﬂ
‘404 a3nss| ALva » .
A Lo T VAP S M i 304201
27909 1 YHOHNY HLHON + - + ¥ - + x - L8 =T
vy o e = e e e - o
NOtSIQ AHVNIINIS W02
TP R D30 3l
¥NOWO
- | t
S |
a | | =) T —:
~ - — - = = .
L]
IE
I ‘._
b |
i
g i
|
¥ I (5%
¢ INVNIL
I
m \
4
z
L Lo TR R H
vy
By | S
e ° © S
oo gy et
20000 I 'OOVIHD
woar A1v1e
QoSO Mz
Saoosty S
+ + . , + £ +
PO WHEFEE oE WD b arh . E )
IY3L LO3r0ud
WD AEOA MM,
woo RrbonBon bows - - o
e e
20500 11 "oBeap)
00F WS
WAUS LeSiop N 922
fynbep
g o (v A >H_:Um>
o

TYADUAY AL

ESZ

T

T

LT

e




yO'Lv

FONIQING

NVYd 80074
anay

ALIVININD ¥O4 GINSHL | L2080

Horsinaw 3 ua a2 | sz

124402 # 1331084
VOUL0

I

oo e | >u.5—UO>.

HUNAND

TVAQHAY AL

JOYHOVd NOISTA AHVYNINITING

Tvm —

ATV ONLE U MR

aN30FTTIVM

"AGNVANDD0 VNI O1 HORI 0351 38 OL SHIHS MONUSE 3L 3TRVLH0d
20 SNOLLYOOT ONY S3dAL 3HL 40 TWAOHAIY 4O LORISIO 3l THL LOVLNOD
“19310%d OL ¥ ABHL QUVZVH IKI34S IHL HOLYW LEAN BHIDVAS ONV ‘TAS

‘3dAL L DT Fula Rl
"TAL NOLLY2OT TYNI3 "S3HNLYES NOILOILON Juky SONKIINE IHL ANY DNTING

‘W1 01 SS300 3AYH O LOMLSID Tt 31 31EVN3 OL XOF XONM ¥ J0IAGH 'H
“LNOAYT HO SONWIYNG d3 335

WUy TINGICS ¥ §1 SIML 'O
“SSID0Y LI VAYAAY Rl 4O 1O ONDIYS THL oK
TIGISIA 38 TIVKS SSTU0AY L 'SEIHTAY IHL TAVOKINI 04 ¥00A TYNOLIATY
SHL 0. G3ITddY 30 TIVHS HONIS 30 HOULS HIININ ¥ HLW LHOIIH M

30 AU O

Vs 5530013
S¥ G350 §400Q IIIABIS 1¥ "$STIAY L33U1S SONOTING 3HL 30

30iS TUL NG 030VIJ 36 OFTY TIHHS FUIANAN TVNOLLIGAY ‘OLLLINMIH LON TuY
‘SHTIWNN NALLRAM HO 1dB40S

Ed Tivns
HLIM LSVHINGT TIVHS ONIQ W1 3L 40 SSTHOQY 3HL INMOHS STHOM S0 30
18V 1V El
4001 AN
Q¥4 AD) OHOULOT I JAVH OL HOOM HTDININAS 'H000 JUAMIS FHL SA ANINT
NN SHE N0 %00 FHL ADHTE OL INVAA AHL MOH ONKIUYEIY M3NMO [aVINGD '3

SNAITIOD GNICHY
GV 9YT8 ALIIONOD L¥ SINIOP NOLYIOS] GNY TOMINOD HOS TflLONNLS 338 'O
g kY

Fna3Has
T 3 a

38Vl JIS 30 30V 3qISIN0
oLaaIoN MO SNOISNINK T Y ¥
SIS

1 o+

SOnl=pl FTVIS
P-ONIQTINg
NVY1d J007d

)

W&

a) 3 (@) @ n)
" . .
4 +
5 MI ez 2 - ars N aiva H wnzs |
¥ B —= === —— == . e ————— — =1 —'%
o 1|7 I
i W
ol
_ﬁ g |
" o _TMMWM_ I _
H ¥
3 7 - ’
i seol
E fad
£ ._
9
s »- —
£/ Cigr_)
INvNEL
T
12
H 4
* g
i
4 @
s T —
1Y, H 4
3 | H
¥
EY - -5
| i i rea |
I [ | + 5 ||z
i 1 £ |5
WOOH | v /8 )
HITANIAS | 3 |
= o) . |
ﬁ g
1 b i
. e W T
e # = e .
- —r
e v
raiza

A
HETHT




Loev
-ONIaINg
SNOLLYATT3
HOT0D HORXALX3

MINTY
ALUDINT] 204 GINEST | 1ZRTO
NOISIAZY LNIID ¥3d E:mﬂ_.. 1z

w04QaNSH Ava

00 T YHOU(TY RLHON
aH GNVHOKD GY 1S %v0
NDIS3I0 AMVNINNAYY %02
124402 # 193M0Yd
¥NOLLIG

ELoN

it ot B RO D
Y S

a5 ueBony i 522
Arbep

wesmms e | APNDOA

“IN3MD

TACUSSY ALD

JOVHOVd NOISTA ALVYNINITIHL

HIHON

> o ] o |

saam AdoNYD LN
| 282 SANTIM
| msnmisvas NIWAEHS v "
| |
waless
Qazaony aanaoNy sovia am INOHAINOLE .
4 WO it vas
HIVE
Lidd 1¥7d * 200N
2Uvaves 430NN 20VNIE e Endpnain oo 1om
aion | oiwor | |
_ ANOLS
vAOGHED NoYHOT sonss zum
L "ANOQ DNINNAY
| I (Grion emeny sova1n NonaHoa sona g
| } 1 |
Fovwl FTALEHSING HOLLJIOSIORIONND HIUNLOVANNYYY IYRILYIN LLECER]
FU0H05 LM

S'UN:IWIS
Z M3IA AAILDIdSH3Ad

S LN VIS
I M3IA SALLD3dSYHAd

a Sy 20

—
S8 TTYOS
NOILYAZ3 HLNOS @

e A
INGHAeS O/

el
T3ma 071

3 [

OnL=8/1 :3VOS
NOILVAZTI H1HON

WOTTI0LS O71

; ;
<0m1=8/1 TS
NOILVYAZT3 LSV @

e oL ¥

™ WL

PSR T8
s %

<0%1=.8/1 :FIVIS

NOILVYATTI 1SIM

— . -0°18
ooy g

PR )
—R e

INGAIIOIS 071




2oty I9VHOVd NOISIA AHYNINITTEd

a PR
—
0= 8L TS
L-NOISHIA Z-ONIATING
SNOLLYATT3 NOILYAZT3 HLHON
AOT0D HOIW3LX3 o
T o
wanzd &L
ALINIING 403 03NESL 120850 —re
OISINTY LSO Y34 OB (25200 @
.......... St g
[LCD T
@ O SNOUYAR1I IS $3dwW AONYD WLIN
} -
528 SAVITIM
25 NYE VIS NIMHHS AN i Thdveva 0f1
naLsAs S o
q3ZIdONY aANAONY NOVIE asL ANOUIIHOLS . \ Tidvava 071
{ .v Nd A3A WONTY vas w IOWHENAT O\ (-ug) goom
| ! ' | | | AONYOEIIVN v NoTaRO3
] xove
AWdad Y13 = aZeaw
BUvuveTS B3NN TOVNDIS e S o | ONIioo Tvaan on
4 0N HOLYW OL S 2 L
I T t t i t 1 ——
W04 43N5S!1 ava 3NOLE
R ES— [—— vAGTHaD NoTaHOE onsa g 0= A0S
K QOOM NHYT | NOIIHO3 Narea L8 ZO—lr<>ml—m Il—lgow
— B oo
R GHYHONO ONY 1550 | — v - -
NOISIO AUVHININY %02 o | | TYRIRLN angod
1Z¥0L ¥ 1930008 A i { A
V-NOLLIO

FUNG2HOS WYLV

SLN:FWOS
. 2 M3IIA FAILD3HSY3Id

®
0-1=28/l IWas
NOILVYAZT3 LSV @

- P
I T G/1

— - %
oy

U- 01 :&
ANCHIA0LS O

S T e @
ErTy

o
D o 85003 Bwvariaey 34 K403
00 VeGer A1 20 4438 .0 T ORAALS

-1
—%ﬂ (3 ’
e

Ddvivd 071

2004 UNT SLUNITWOS

alvosey s I M3AIA AILO3dSHAd @

a g )
—

S0n =813V

NOILVATT3 LS3IM

0-07
o a7

resm e | ANDOA

HNINO

001 13
ol o

2521
Toira o ¥

AONYD €3dv1 -

AUV AL




Veo'ev

2 NOISH3A 2-ONITTING,
SNOLLYATT3
HOT02 ”OKgaLX3a

M3nay
AUDNEITI YO G3NSSI | 1ZNULO

NOISIATH ININO u34 Q3INTSI | 120590

=woN

i T O T I
vt v

oo

BN 0 82002 T e BRI D
e 3 L d Gl G oA

N ar) o s AR P
WSS 0osiree

90608 11'09VORD.
0oL 218

GATE NOIXOV M EZZ
SAUV0ESY SOE
R RTINS

Prugem: W e _ >F_DUO>.

Nano

WAGHIAY AL

FOVHOVYd NDISTA AAVYNINITIHL

HiHON
svouvazs | ssam AdONYVD Tvian
1 ' i
oL SrvTTm
®_ MG MDIG VIS NIWUIHE | aam
Au | wausis
! 4 aazIONY oInaoN ¥avia [ 1NONSINOLS
_ WANIADTY
ot
1y~ 02000
T LERCTrE AL zaavs ONIOD TVISH
O WO | m— |
Linizd |
B o | e | wom | e
N | | i
anoLs
v NowH
[ [ RE— NOTHOD 3103 o
o
| l pom—————, GoomNEva HOWKI3 e
s 00 | Twesive
FNqRH08 VI

SLNZ WS

¢ M3IA JAILOTdSHAd

O,

SLUNFVIS

I MAIA AILOIdSHAd

®

kD PR |

————
0ni=81L YOS
NOILVAZ T HLHEON @

_ =011
el o

342
T o ¥

N N N
— aowisnm N, Thavid 071
IdOmosiam T ECOOM

-cu—,u.m: “Wu_tu\uw
NOLLYAZ3 HLNOS

- {Cus AV
Siva NOTEHI

. .
041=.87L 13TV0S
NOILVAZTE LSvd @

uwzza
Ldvvd 0/t
e
Lxemd 01

£l a__r 0
———

WO b=/ 1TWVOS

NOILVYAZT3 1S3IM

g
—wRo®

-5
070

LT
T o

242
Thivws o %




e’y JOYMOVd NDISTA AYVYNIWITINd

£-ONIQTING el A0S @
SNOILYATT3 S P——— I NOILVA33 1Sv3
HOINALXT = : iy

T T SR T Ras e T e T T & o | m# J
| , b —i
T T i ' I
atyiaEs ST RN YO SO { amsnasm |
ALDMNIND ¥OH Q3NSS! | L 2OUSC T
! wwnEe |
I zuvioms) |
I ¥ U |
| =
xes T L —.ﬁ
YIS i | [ Tl
LT 1 i 4 - 5103 ¢
I N _ ATI00) 071 ¥
— 2+ i 45.1».%? |
! e 7 S e T
; } - i\ S
' F Al B — 0-02 B
revroms] I o = i e xn
i
H N - WA
3 N Javioms| o SO0nsHimee | oo = A ... S . N :Q.ELHIW.;S_S
i WO ioVI3] WS o M v I Toavs
= i a PR
; = — —
MO 03INGSI AV

) . 0=/ WIS
R e V® NOILYATT3 LSaM
2308 W YHOUNY HINON HLHON
0¥ QEYHIMO ONY LS ¥YD Ghilhy [ {1
NOISHO AHYNIAIIZNS %02 — i
127102 ¥ 1O3M0Ud. i
T

|
|
i P | raias | I
SLN:FW0S e T 25
2 M3IA m_>_5mn_mmmn_@ & e g

= [ e i
Awv3d | — \ _ 3

3LVHV43S HIANN IDVNES - — )
aion P

4 s
0l=8i1 3OS
NOILVAZT3 HLHON
o EN=! & 0
[e== . __ ¥ T O Y
L
5 I
= il
=i [t
R = | - e
D e S oL BN Ly !
ki S ot B v
weSINIW AN S00rirTIE

'GATE NOSYHOVT M BZE

=l of of - o i o ol A
gdﬁw%ﬂ SN 3TVOS ... x et Igaa..-aﬂn.-“
iemon e I M3IA AILOTASHIAd @ - i T

L]
WYIL 10310Hd
AU Fabwa
WO AINDOADIORS WUy
19SS
10009 M “o0RMD
005 oS
e vetiow M 622
Aaromp,

ez | AUNDIA

<0 —.u.n? "mu_(wow
NOILVAZT3 HLNOS

N3O

THAOUGEY MG




Y0’V JOVMOYd NOISTA AHYNINITIHd P
ONIGTING W0°)=91£: 3OS @
SNOILYATTS NOILYAIT3 HLYON
HO10D HOIALX3
MINTE v T
om0 03881 | 1zvesD | | | [patvarvin) - o0
00 e s | -
NOISIATY N3O ¥3d OaNSEI | LZEZv0 peme WASHMOTION | EHIQIOHINYLS TV AS OAAOHAY e (1-Ha) NMONS
. - ONY U3M3NTY 38 OINONS STIdNVS ITVHE SANAS
| s S o0 roRe o
3 caow | i ® el a5 HONY SONRENEY Q2000 L+ T AdONYD
i o - { Wiz
¥4+ aLoLM i qwHENT
P Bt g0 | ow | { B24VH
] | . o ® o ,
{ 1 —
[—
o S . O] ¢
e | BREE vaon | v | o
——— 1 | a—= 3NN SO0
ot woon | awowmi|
| TP Fepsee R — —— O
‘902 QINSS! ave - —
nomos W - W:&f
e SIS T GOOMIOVINA R LAAHO AI UILNM V219 HOTC 8403
VHIHOIN
Y508 1 YHORNY HINON
GY QUVHONO ONY 1§ VO
NOISXI AN %02
Tevioc  4o3ron
Vol » Y] ., ) ¥ T
SLUN3ATVIS LOul=8L TS «0-1=.91/8:3 W08
M3IA FAILOIdSHId NOILVATT3 1Sv3 NOILVAZI3 LSIM
AN
== |\-WE) RMQYE
e ¥ Y
J-1z
LAASG AT WAL
S How0D R
R
proostppm
S T Ee
ottt [y
w00 G I BO00BIYTIT -
80908 I 'CAVOHA SLNIOS
o A0S M3AIA JAILOILSHId
SO0 b
WA e+ srse)pyaid
S N3 J_
WAL 1D3r08d
WO ANDeA M
WoOANDIADAA Weus]
IR0 FRETIC
10008 1| "0y
sac s
ARG VRN N T
Aroas,
PRuyops s w >H.DU@>
*Nam
(- . e —_
WAOHCSY ALD




0009 JOVMOVA NDISTA AHYNINIT3Hd

O4NI 123rOHd
X3AANI ONIMYYA
"133HS HIA0D

ManIy
AUQNAND 04 aENSSI | 12mes0

NOISINGH 13D 434 03NSSI | 1245200

wsrieted
v OBYIND

A ITVLNAY 153 4252
371 'daHEMIOM 01
H00955¥19 "0 Axsv

LOIUNIYY 3dYIIANYY
04 Q3NSSI Yo SO00BIFILE A
T e A v a—— BOE0% T 'OVIHD
lllll oA e 0004 3LINS
‘aNTNOSHONT 153 622
2re08 vy HuYON saumaossw sha
N30 ANNMTERG X0 [rmep— Qoo 4o soamIHY
1241023 103708 OO 1Y AJRIZA OL
ENOUDO 2060°59621E D
o
321LON ONI99Ia amors oD
13 ULS NWOHON N 927
SILON UINIOUOA W00 IS ¢ o Azkioan
QNI ONLLNNQW YOV QUYONVAS HOd 1000335 ¢ HINMO
"SIVINNS ONY MIIATH 300D TV HO4 100D 538 «

‘aLon AYMYAWNS 3000 Ad0103d1a 123rodd

AINO JONTUILTY HOA SIN'TWOS SINEWOS e SINEWOS

MIIA FALLOIdSHTd NV1d A3X 103rodd N/ dVIA TVI-I3VY ALINIDIA

NOILYDOT £9370ud

FONIQTINE SNOLLVATTI 40103 HOMILA]_ vO Y]
£-DNIGUNG
Z-DNIQTING SNOLIV/

SALON FSUY130 / NY1d 39VI5QNYT AUV
NV1d 3d¥350NV] AHVRIA
NYid TVAOW3H ONY NOIOAL0 33HL ANVNIA

NOUYOOT 13310

SINNIANG ALNIAISSIIOV YOV GV SISAVRY 3000 .IW_H
04N) 173108 XIQNI DHIAVHQ 133HS ¥3A0D)
TRINLIINHIEY

50908 710530 I L33

QAR NOSNOYT '8 EZZ X3IANI L33HS
SEALYDOSSY SBEFY

RTTTRVRE A X3AANI 133HS
S 1 X3 .__

WAL L03r0Hd
§§$ 4 NoLLdO
TS IDVHOV NOISIA AYVNIWNIIIUD %0Z
T 24508 1 ‘VHOUNY HLYON
Proyepar s e | 3_3—90\?

"1S ¥VO % "Gd QUVHOUO
ANINdOTIAZA LIS

‘Pauyepeal ‘alelso jeal >H-— DU@P

VAGHGY ALD




100D
SaANNFAIND
ALIMISISSIDIY vay
ANV SISATYNY 3009
MIAZA I
ALDINIIND HO4 Q3NSSI | 1ZRTS0

+
NOSIAZH AN u34 QINGI| 1275290

204030681 V0

O T oM LA D

e | AYNDIA

“UNARD

FOVHOVd NIISZA AHVNINITIAEC

TYAOUAAY AL

eouBieal) o)
Juswysdwo) jepoL
B|qI3EE0Y AELISSUM

uaipga

VoiR R iy s sy S g

SRR

s WL

(wow o puz) S piepvey

SRR | UTH

felo

spupn jo uideg pue yBlay

L @% g E

RGO JDIaM Puy SngIun0 Burpui
w000 10

wpenanog
st s [y e Supueigend

S o TS

R ARG G B R TY SIS 004 R

DhIBG) PR 11060 FHEES39 10 LRSS BueanSuBY

oot pum 1esof2 Lo den
Popiaad 200 ‘99 Y P

[
et

$908G Ut €912 PUS 1005 Ul a1000

L SR

spn ¢ €000 Busbums - seuarasddy Bpis pb

Ty oL (olRd Do (uonamd)

: ]
B35

SWOOY1S3H

2,000 BuBpag - swaeaiddy 9915 (4
A AlON es0n A 3108

! n;ﬂ/
=|Vj|u

i E il

T3AVYL 40 HLVd

T ~ ONDIEVA ONIIVLS
Il *ONIXYYd )18
“HINE SNIOVTT
9 |oNiming L4 TSIOVS ININEY YOV
Hova
¥t - -
[o30incud|Guinozs| AvmomL K3
AVM INO NV NG
ATE TS vavy
WSHIXE mvis
o saisq 06
] G30IA0H4 VIOL! o o
2 1 asunom ..52— vauy wiod
£ O C INVUNVISIY vome
Jo0pn0 BupNPU; | SNLLVAS
ease duneas 25069F
((gnd 40 4500 4T | OUYd
a5006F
ot B2 ] INvENVISH|  £90M
Joopyno Buianput | ONLLYAS
eaeBuneas 450363
1and 40 4509 13d T L
8 45000172 0007 RL7ET] woqe
3 It oY RIZET] 1908
GIUINDTI ONDRIVA| _ JW/ONLRIVA VRIY | AINVANI20, INVNAL
NOLYINITY) ONDV
(waisss )GA 3dAL 0 ONKNIAB|
aai -34A13 SNKTING|
(AIVNOSVWN) 811 3dAL 8 DNKTTING
{MYNOSYW) 11 34ALT ONITYING)
$3dAL NOUIIASNGD
SIUON
3 E3 1153907 3AIG ALVAINS HOREINI
— ] 3 Thunos/ 15 vl
Ao 3 THIYON] VA 301E|
€ € [L5wa1 "5 OHvHOBO,
FINVIIVA G3QIAOHd Q3IN03Y
# ggozizion
| aeszinion
SISATYNY ONKIING-2uIS
SISATVNY 3002

SAN3AAIND ALITIFISS3DIV vav




. = - = . = = - . S —
c009 JOVHOVE NDISIA ALV TS Ed S ==
‘rewnanm -
oo P
v arm -
sousdren s
wsovrav
L5 40 1vh KoL 0L 3 20109 L 2 o -
‘soom ™
SILON TWH3NID 53031 ‘u30d0 et P
% S135VE TUTHM Laniis ON “ONIIHSN anonun o
v 4138 TIVHE 35VE TIVA TTV 0 NQUVTIVLENI ‘GRD34S 35VB LN31IS3d TIVLSN ONY 30IA0K ' 1603 ‘516 DNUSHATIY ioNmna o | am -
ALSILNEIS 403 O3NS | Lessn “ISWAIHLO GILON SS3WN 3dIELS NOWISNVEL TIBvLINS "03A0HdY LVHL QMY "03ACHddY ST o
1 a0noud eENED L3N BYINISSIO OML M D SVHTYLLENS 31 VL ONUAALEED Ty 3 it by
NOISIATY INAIO 3¢ a3NGSH| $25Z0 ey N
| wn o TSSO st o s s sy U T A
| 40 1¥HL 28ME ® R olin ey
P ARON00 VR o
! “SHOLOYHINDD WHINTD AB QHILYd HSY1 38 OL TUY 05 LON CNNCS YRRIY TIV LN ONY DNISININY 'SHNLI SUINMO raseteey Py
NOLLIGNDD T2AS' L4 YTV AVHL A4RIIA VNS ¥V L {3035 NGNS 241 J0 NOLTNGD TI O NOLVI40 LS wn B
1 HENHLH T3 THL SHUOMTIY 22 ‘aoom
SIMMIN0T NY U004 D anos) = wtumn wo VD o i1 2T TN
| e o -
“HSINHYAZH ONY omshsaoom 2770 B0 aon s on
{ rPHONGL O 013 S14830 40 VAOHIY FHOM 40 SIIOH ‘ST11H BAKITING ONVLSHIING NN I »
I o s ‘OL ¥OM 40 BMNNIDEE OL BOMA [NGNIYNYIN SHETING LV L33 OL SEQLOVHINGD ‘T2 Pt o .
| ‘sl vl u
| VAV L VB SINOD OHSNG 2 QWY 2003 NI Y AT OLYEOMMIN SININUINO HO3 STVII0 NOLLLYYI Gsoon 6
s "qaNkid ‘G SV AVHOL §TIV o NOLWLEY. AR oL oormass
ol e snbis /oo w4z [T Py "
_ ONWRL OL ORI HLOONS ATLO3:503d SHV STIVA HL LYHI wa s u
OS SYAUY AUYSSADIN ANY 1VOT IEDIS TLOORS ONVE ONY )14 ‘ANIvd BNITT0 4O ‘EOMIYE] TVHNLORLHONY ONY TYUILIONKLE ‘NOLDILON " P peshen on
ANY HOLVG AN ‘344 "ONIIANIA TYORIOSTE “TYOINYHOIN ZHL HAM SLIYHS TOHYHOS TIY GNY LITGNOO SIASTIS SNDIa0TA L4 GOCM BNONHILNOD _N§ ‘ot K
‘SHL HALWM SONYIRIOANOD LORILS NI GTTIVLSM 38 TIVHS ONRIIA0O TIYA ONY TIVA.GHY BOOM TYSML9T13 GNV TYOINVHIIW TIV SYNIHOOD TIVHS SHOLOVMINOD V3N3® ‘€2 ‘
INIVG TIY "SGR HSINK NGO 31 NO G3LII3AS SV HSINLY HONIN BARITN . R "
‘GL HLOOHIS GIANYS ONY QT3 ‘G3dVL "$1.03430 30 334 38 TIVHS $0VU0G 1Y ¥ “SIONVAIHOSKI 40 WOLY AJLLON 010D SNOLYO0) JHNLXK 14T INY SLTLNO INOHAZTAL wwarnry [ prosirid P
04 03nss| Ava RO LLvan5aa e BrLLifd. 'S ONY THARLOTTS HC4 SOMMYE] ONRE3NIONG H3A0 JINSAZ03d VL SOHIMYEG TVHALIZIHINY Z2 Foarnd g
S e — ot LY L wour
el sl o wusssrwmsrsus (7] e b
A e A e e e e oo "$31008 DNINYIAOD ONY 3000 LNSHANO ITE¥OIIddY TTY 0 SINGAIHINDIY "NV TTY 3N I3 MIESIN TI¥ 30Y1d3H OL 3 < ot i
4L TvHE sowts o
2¥508 8 YHOUNY HLNON ‘LY ARSI Tul Y HLWA GIUILINGG) 39 LYHL SINBNITEY DNV ISI OMINY TTVA 'S wano B T A H Roord u
e UALIALNSD TVIOS/ELLYA O ONY ZZ0 NIZMLIE XTI LIVIOVS a3 ion Seuion o2 s ooy -
'NOISIA ALVIININTa %02 OL'NWVIZ4 0L TIV GRY ANV, 3
vos 30UV v v e
Vet tarons OO 1064 40O NOBALN 0 S5V NINONSIY YUOUTYHIYON 10 IOV TNk ; e ] —ye - PG -~
‘wTOn HOLYd £ aaeos =
11128 4O 002 U3JOTRATA THOHS 'S2 OL 0 ONLYVY WO SNOLLULYA "qIELT 34V 5 TN oL 3105 306V vice o
VRIS WY1 2 55V1I0 AVHL OVBRIAS 314 OL LNVAEISIU 6631 36 LaN TTvis OV J2318 WALINEIS v wua
‘SINAIGHINY YEOMTY HLMON 30 JBVTIVA KAWL Adw3n QL ot MUV GIS e
3HL LM ATINOD TIVHE & ™ 4108 NOWYTIVISHI 30 ALTVI0 3L TreLsNi s ]
i o N v ] e oue
{SMOTIO SY 3LV 26 TIVHS SIHIIN BORIINI TV ¥ = UEION 1 3HeLS:LEVD W) SNOLS3T ] =i
. 39 "M 013 TR TeUOus e
SIONI0V ANOLYINOTH CNV STONVMGHO ‘S3G0D 3 TEVONIddY TIY 40 [T, on TN TS s =
UM ATINOD TIVHS HOIUIUNI TIV :SIHSINS HOREIIM ¥ HIHLO ANV ENIRNTE ‘ELINGNCO T ANOWIH TIVHS 00 anoe. o
108 ‘TANOHE 38 0L P S¥0344 YO 32VM DR MUY QA0R [
: FIVHO NN Nisw imonos L2
1 LA "LOBIHONY L AB 03NINUILI 39 LS L0342 OUIHLSIV 40 SUILLYN TIY 95 1rr4a1 o0y L=
ouianeooy o
vy oud ) 2000 s2srv> formm] v o
. womria -
13s3e i (] 1¥ 40 GORLIN 3HL 51 Plvemten et
‘STHSINIL N SHL 40 5«...5{2.«: ssv10 m Suanewrem prco
Ton YAOVNYIN ALLZSOHANVG veon a0
3L 03 0L ST E 0 WAOR3Y TYRALYIN o o
—— NOWNOMEA TT¥ 40 TYAOK3H B2 WHINID IHL ‘P PR} [
S31ON HSINI3 TYIIdAL wvsnony o] — =
- SN TIY 1Y SAYMLNE | oy n
§ . QNI TIY NVANYIN TIVHS HOLOVILINGD UINMO HO/ONY LUHDIY 3HL HLW SNOLYO0 H
‘asvosia 40 ANV 33 0L 31 uINO AIIAE 1500 40 NAHAE INIATH OL NOLONHISNGD anvaenan == 3o pareay ~
‘N1 0L HIAQ OINHAL 38 AL IV 'OL3 ‘SIVASOMRIHL 'STHALS LHOTT 'ONIATIHE ‘SHVAKTHYH ASVHONAL JAUGH TIVHS HOLOVHINGO TvdINI® JHL 'EL | e < nd b
"YMOMTIIM ENKGN1OM QaTTVLSNEN 38 0L 03 NG3HIS LON GNY GIAONEY SFALITV "0F i -
4 N v sv gasnva {QU¥0a WNSAAB) TIVMAEA m
‘SONMYA HOLLO310Hd 313 OL U343 'NY1d stmo WOL S3IL TV L i e o
ENMIZ0 03 0T 1474 MIN any 40 IOVTIA L3N a BHLZA TIVHS L 24 rwe e
o auvoo sy ATRALOTYS ' YALSYI LNIWEO / WISYId m Vi) o
"SUNINIHIND3H 353HL HIMAIINQD O GILSINOIY WOM ANY HOS LOVEANDD
“NHEH 0L NOUYILARiv ANV HO4 Natlnonaa ‘3HL 40 QHYMY SHL HILIY CILNVHD 38 LON TIM TYNOLLIIAY Lo w
H3HLHNA OL KON YZINIONI BNKITHE ONY JIILIHOYY SHU HEOE LOVINGD ISy BOLOVELNOO E‘ue:a_ a1 g L .
3 FHL $3A UINGD FHL YALIV YINMO SHL OL oL on | NoltanewI orom HONEBmOR U WO w
1500 TYNOLLIITY O L 5390 HOLLYITY.LSHI NOKINY NOLISMELENOD AR G2OVHVA LYHLHILVH L8 SIONYATUDNT ANY 30 ORI NI 'ONG 1¥ 10AL130V SHL ASULON ' ONNWER HIHL B i cogfoiiod ol
‘OL 'NIVVEN OL NOLLOMHLSNG SNILSOE TIV ONY ANV 133HH0T ¥0 SOVIdEE OL HOLIVELINOD ¥ QLS 18N0ONI 39 K0 BNV FHL A et e
. QN BOLOVHINGD ANY TTNIGHS Y4GM ANY HUM, DIIGEE00k HO/INY EQIE SILLINENS OL HO®d ok imxvs N vIvSs. [T [t ria
VAN, AOVUNGON H0d SHOISNIWIA INY SHOLLK LOVUINGD TV -y -
MOLLION3G TtY 40 E S| VI EHLY L FNEISHOLE3U 51 BOLOVHINGD THIQWION] HOVA “TYSOAOHd HBHL ONLLLIIENS OL HORI SNOLLANGD SRS MN00/ L TIEVD v ]
. HSIAOL n 3T “— oy o
@ ‘SN QY 3L 305 INONO TV SN TS 3L aunos ™ oy em
{)30¥dS BNINKOF QY 3HL OL SRIGI0 ONV 1500 0 QY SHL W 0L HACHO N e i amnoum W
NN B Ly SHIRAIVE 160 NOLLUNYA AXREOAMAL JWACHA TIVHS SHOLIVIINGD "B ™ Y o e a0 ChaP s wouvsi Liva B L] =
J4OM HOLITON3Q Y340 NOLLOIGERINS i a1 1nHLeio0 . o . L
- ONUWH SIUNOHLIY TYNIANYZACH 20 SNOWUY MDY ONY ST4 TIV HULM ATINOD TIYHS v v [
- SUOLOVRLNOD TIY NOLOVHINGS TEEN30 L A3 QRLVNIUOQD 30 1TvHS nowsa o IS SHOLOWING WL L (31050400 38 TG seam s crma -
e i TTV 30 ONIWLL “HQI2YRINGD TWAZN20 JHL aaTvHE ROLTIORE0 T1v 9 Lok o MIWINOLS IR T RN TS AT L S0 OB T bl LINN AHNOSYI AU3HONOD 777
et ahst el oy HIHL0 HO ‘NOISENO ereimd Pt
A L s i AT wIowm L oo “o
wos SpiTmmn orsIreic AL TV 1¥ RdOM — _ ot s
30 TNGBHIS OIT¥L30 ¥ LINENS TIVHS BOLOVHLNGD KL {5130¥d3 O3l n . T ALa0g S T 222 L] ©
g ot SRIOM YFHSH TWGIHOS TIVH
§8‘__80..me"% os xﬂhﬁwmn_ﬂ HOBIASH 40 3070 SHL N8 HENO SHL NV 03IOUY L 1>Hﬁnn—uwvu<.— siasy ] | e P
4 . - e0dou HE o o
ATENOSYOVT W 22 ‘SNOILWAEJO NOLTIONIA ONY ™ - A0 607 NALLIA Sorvd
SIVIOTEY SHBU ~GlvIRAVASY 0 NOISESA oL 17 Ty OMIIO INGHIM s aion w
Touune - aaya e O3 TIVHS e i OO NI TN -
DL oW G NCRLOTAT SN0 ATV DM R0 OLSNOLII SHOLVUALTY P OL 1R A LY LT L ANV TG LORLAAY s 8 T, el I ) o el
DNULINSZH ALIAVS 3417 40 SHALLYA TIY HO4 3 TGISNOGS3M 51 ¥OIVHINGD SHL *SIINIII0Ud worvi =GR [r—— a0 14 P
QLI TV ONV ‘NOLLIION30 NOLLINAULSNGD HO4 SUOHLI 11V 'YRIZLAO SHINMO ONY $3G00 B IION Lt At a0 | Erra e ro—— A TIN SETR w0 w
v Hizaor SHIEJO ALTSASNOZSE 3206 L 81412 QL- 210 3HOM 30 LHYLS TVILLOV SHL 40 DHALRM N 'U3NA0 QNY LI1OHY BHL 360GV TIVHE 99 ¢ = e me -
son
YHOM 40 NOURDIXA SHOLOVHANOD Ut H s ”
WYL L3raHd 110 ONLING3Y SHOVNYT ANY WOH JOTIHE SINIOV ONY 1LHOUY FIOVNYIN ALIZIONS SivideaoD Dwacee ou i oo ] vamen -
Woo ATDeA “HANMO HL SSTINHVH 10H NV 3ONVENSNI ANVES333N 1TV 3010 OL SHOLIVHINOS TTY 'L LEHLO QY STOI3E SALLIILY SHOLSNAS aa.:uu:aacq: 50 36 HVANNY 0L 30 N1 SNOLVI3d0 TOBRAS NOWVAE S il 3440 .3 -
e yben@op peus - 40 ONSYHA TIV 103 Lola TIVHS 0D THL B O NOTVSHAEaTo0H e s -
L et S3LON NOLLITOWA TWOIdAL 5 Wbl rowmaon -
10609 11'cbeskan “IVANYIN ALIYS GNY NOLLONHISNOG YHS'Q 3HL 30 psliid ]
00c By NOUKIS LS3LY] 3HL HUM ATGROD TIVHS S4OLOVINGTBNS TIV ONV HOLOWINGD TWSINTD IHL 'S 108IAS HOOO GATNM T -
1oaag e N 522 “SLOTNOD ANY OL GHYE3H HLIW HOY NLLOYINGO U0 TIISNOJSIY $I0BNAS 31N/ 8000 ol o s
funsan SIaNY: WUINID L2 SNOLY 93 RIS T e -
S O B T i o i 0 TS 0SS s =% e H
oo seeres | AYNDIA oo o o S G i B W0 v B SIS — . -
[ E Suroma uGa e o
N TIBY2NTAY TIY ONY ANY HIW ALHOD LS STY.30 NOLINMLSNO GNY STYRALYA MUOMTTY ¥ oG LIS o e =
r HINAO Ad "3 ‘LNZNAND 530D .m.si..a “LOVULNOD SHL 40 LifVd S¥ K 35¥E JHL NI 030MTIONI 36 TIWHS et wrim won
AN enusHa DNLSK oL 334 36NN €3 NI V1 5334 o i
¥ "y 1BV TIV AV T TVHIN3D L LONOHd L. i
“SNOLLOM SLAU3d YO0 ONY 31V 3o TweGd s ¢
ONYGIION .ﬁa:sati@ Ei.iti@._r J . =
SNOLLIGNOO LBNE5V HILW SINKd 30 S13S OML ONY SIONTHVASAVHL 40 138 /T O2NMVR ALTIdKOS 1N3HBND — . = GG VIS S "
3NO SAACHA TIVHS HOLOVHINOD TVHINTD ‘ANIAVS NI 0L HOMd ‘GOF 40 NOLTIAHCD 1Y ¥ LSO 3L 38 0L TIYONALY TIY SHYONY.S VUL TRV ey TORRAS NOHWA Negrgs vasa oo oo v
i oy vavh v 11341 53000 ORI o o weoamon a
'NOLLYTIVISNI OL O TVIOU40 3t GNY TYSIVHOIN SIONITIISHL el Lot 324 a0 v ry
L300 "3 30 TV 6 TVNOIVMY3LHI 6002 3HL 0L GILMIT LON LG ‘ORIGNTON sTiow i | o hod
'53000 EvONAdY vz i I —— =
Aonnshanusval Somsans / ) [l ,
A 1] LW 200N 2 ‘BLNANND0Q LOVIINGD mulmi—n 1 il
Ee n T0BNAS NOUIVE TAEHAS T HANOUDES
‘53009 ) auvam 38 TWA QOOMTIY 1€ I _ N _
- S3LONTVHaINTD | QNIDIT WIISLYW/STOENAS | SNOLLYIAIHEEY

2 stosdodatt cevodidaseset maactilus uBo s

STOUTTITIOTEIN MO0 08 1IN SOSC DU TPPPTIPPTING SN P P11 T1TTTIN M PROPPIET SOIRY TROFE I LINTRY PO U MY+




¢0'LSY

STiviag
Nvd 3LIS

MINT
AUMININDdOd GENSSH| 1280

NOISININ 1NAND ¥3L Q3NSSI | 1215200

woscanssl|  Awva

AU0N

e e Trenvoom e poien gy
Ty

90909 1 'GIYIMD
%01 3UNS

"QAYE NOSXOVF ‘M 22
STVOSSY ST

(YT YR)

®
#VEL 173 OB

o Aprer
woskynbaABoys I3
HE0TTUT

40909 71 ooy

oot eng

wang untion N 922
Arien

wspmame | AYNDIA

N3N0

TYAGRGAY ALK

FOVAIVd NDISEA ALVYNININZHd

HOnb=B/E TTVOS

Siv.130 39ANIH ANV Nid 31vD

Mt OHDI00) YD UYOORROOY 1 LAEREAYS

HOOMHL TN TN 190 HLLYW OL BET0D S50 TI-WYES §20NM ONY Nid LN 2
1604 01 Q303 29 OL Ma 21D WO0Q THALS QLHO G303 38 G ZATZ™ J0NH 1

IvL=ad adv1iogd ._<O _n_>._.

DMAYd LUSUINGD S1LNGY NOLVONNOS
QUVIIOR TUIHM INIOF NOLLVIGS! 1 JaIA0NA
1N

NAUVANADATITUONOD

IQVHONG 02LIVINOT
- ¥G Q3TN Sl

ATV GAHSII

NIVS0 01 401 340
'QIHSINE ANV GINMOND
2U3HOHOO 00

Sdw IS

IZINVAIVE 'CUNIVY
‘aITHE ONOY ‘61804
AUYD Y 0L WOIAL 8.9
Nr0 oL

ALTHONDD dOL NMOHD

AL} 1 IVM NOLYNAQ ONY
‘SONLO0 "INOD QFOY0INRY

AL ‘SNONNUNQD Suve o# (2)

HUIMBAIL004 304 11

330 21
-~ 9(-) 1,
NS

.u.eanexo_a-ix?_u:E /
G2U10HD TGS OINI ITHOINEY OL

do_2-L.0

—
L= 3TV0S
NOILVAZTZ @

WIS TSI
338 'dAL '6QUYTION LNV GNY 3rid

13dvarvd WONINNTY O3HSNISTYS
SAIS HIOE YA "INGD.

-rth
e
ST 3 il 14
F T T3S M =iy L,
g — SN Il il
| spanva
M3 TSN ¥ LRI, - S [t~ e hﬂ... s 3
Il 1 == .
WINOZBIOH XVPY — | = L aisve
-9 Ly 93U TIVA TYANOZROH — I 11 B H s e
aaL 1 W | L—
HOT0D SX.T ORE TVAUINELS ¥ — L .. = E :
"33 ZE B ONOHOANEN = [
B i
¥v8 ¥ Gl Ln0YD ONOS b #0126 911003 OL
T 2 WAL6V'1604US D |
(=5 . HOVIBUTIOD -
~o NOUYOOTONY ALLNVIO MO “THI3N G3LYONH30D yz
~o SNVIA 336 "INV ALIIHNI 150N AIVD FHISO NS
~ ML INVd dAL SOUYTIOB T33LS 4
S~ o
———— ’
T 1
1 ] 1
sa0is IS i
HI08 00 ¥2HOVE GNY INVIVES | e _ |
0048 XOHAdY SMINBIEVA P
SNDIOOTE GOOM GV B | ..|»n_ T
+ )
70 .26 © 1108 oHONY 2 | u"\u. R |
IO B S 1 |
STREYMAL 30T HOV A8 HOY0D (] ]
HOOQTWMHOLMAOLAYD =
TEYA ANV QEHEING S
30 HI08 VAN INGD
K] \ ) 2 )
IJI ——
JVos 0= b=ati L I ITVOS
(AL} STTWA NOLYONNOA ONY
SONILO0Y 303 G3OUOANY - ZO_._.Omm NOILYAZTA
AL SNONNUKNOD SHYE S#{Z)
LM OHLLOOA ST .7 AB 4330 .21 e
v
wo7aP e oy vkt
ooz BuoMaTRLINL | MEIWITNGD _saqr v uaT .
G34N0ES GNOS LN 5080NITY OL TRRERIOD 2 oMW
dOLIVIHOOH D0 41 LVUVT KM g -
SMiLa QA TV NHLYGRNOS ! ]
SN moLiosaw oy . s B
1v VS 54 (2) TVM NOLLYANNO: 8 | evsamono s 2 o
238'$308 HiOA
W.m (240 dAr 30NK
& il
- NOWYOOVANY Lili (V0 804 i - pu .,.ﬁ\
SNV 335 INYd JALLIIINI ST ¥ w F
HLWA NIV ‘241 '50MYTIO8 13308 4 i
ik W335 SE ’
R
prommem==n) SLY1S GOOM NIZMLIA dVD .4 "LDALHINY
AQUO100'000M LIV B} 350 “ANSOTOND
' AMNOSYIN HOLY OL (INIvd SALIGINN LS4 Hilk
s303 ] CINIvS G134 ‘Q3Mbid AYOLIV-) UOOT X030 1331S
H108 G0N ¥THOVA ONY ANVTVES -1 ’
‘0.8 XOUddY SUINALSV Al
OHIIO08 Q00K 031vIL 67 1
=l
20 258 1708 HOHONY 2L ¥
“400d 1
SRYMOL 3OTS HOV AQ HOTOD J
UOWDTWMHUWHOLAYD A —m e e

Orb=p/t ATVIS

NVd omwmizm® .

- o
. | L. ¥ N
i ' ~
. ¥
,
4 TN
v Isumwm
i
o *
B LS
Q\\ 34015 %2 &
. - * Iy
/i = o 7
@ | S 2isv
47 535 dAL
s | sauymos
! * s
*
- F
1o
&
> »
2 —
/
J =0t "
8 I3
Orbadt 3OS 9
NY1d A3DEYINT e
-
7.8
y . N i
. iy
7 _ muswr
e
&, squvriod
s
— %
a0 £ =2




LO'LSVY

9 NOLLJO
NV1d 3LIS

L=TE
AUDININD O GANSSI | 12820

NOISIATY LNFNO ¥34 QANSS! 125280

¥0J0I08s1|  Auva

2600 7] VHOWOY HIBOR
Qi GHYHOHO ONY 19 XV0
NEXS30 AUVIMT3kd %02
SEANTE A L3N
ENOLLID

T

Aanbap
e | AJNDIA

e

TAQuAAY AL

JOVMOVC NOISIA ALVNININZAd

=070€=.} :3TWIS
8 NOILdO @ @

NVd 31IS

SHYVYd 52
45 082'v
[Jalegt:|
QIEN]
1101
“TAD OL H343 ‘LNVHOAH S MK 6 Siuvd .m 4
45 000'%
NOLLIINNOD ANSWNENYAI0 Tl AIN R gz oa1g
ANYNAL AB INSRAINTINUHL 3O L RVAER]
[NV Zio
‘QHYTI0B IALIIUOUI S
ISV OL ¥ JUNSOTONI HEVHL ¥
BN AlNIdoud e
NOKS INSWANOW 03504083 2
“NWAID OL ¥343Y “ROIS ONDIUYL YAY b SMHYd 91
F3ALON A3H © 4S 2607
£oQd
AINVENYLSTY
gLol
ANOAYT YORIZUNI
G3A0HddY IHL GIUSISHAD 36 OL LON SIANY ATHD 30333
sod SHYV 62
MBI axv. \d ALIS ELON 48 6€2'
f 4o lapt]
LANVINYLSTY
101

1S Wvo




—- ) l—
NV1d
TYAOWIY 7 NOLD3LO¥d

3341 AJYNIWIMIN

AN

1493581

JOVMOIVA NOISTA ALVYNIWIMTALC

03 ot 02 0F 0
2=, 37¥2S LIIHS
Q3ITIVASNI 38 OLONIONIH HIRHYE ==
G3A0WZ 38 O1 3JL SNCNAIDIT SNLLSE @
s
NIVW3d 0L 3341 $NONAINA ONLLERE m..nvm w
Ly

ANIO3T IVAOWIY
'? NOILDALOAUL 333L

AUIS IHL NO SI3HL

ONLLSIXT ON 3V IYIHL "1 "0S £8E'28 DNIMVLOL SLOTINVOVA € JO LSISNOO 3LIS LOAroyd IHL

NOILJRDSIA NOILYIIDIA ONILSIXI

RATLE )

NV1d NOILO31Odd
2 IVACWIY 331

135

———— e — e

WooVIMOT wev
WP LE9ELL U
£¥909 W B0
anusAY SBULY ‘A $Ti1 |

"dOUYSHIOM
. o1

SALVIDOSSY SHIT
L TV Tt

m_xm._—

O0SIZIE
20008 70 ‘ObaapD
90¢ aS

1eans beion N
Ao

2o

"S3AVEO ONIANNOYENS 1331 OL 0SJOL d3LIOVANOD HLIM 03 TIESHIVE

36 TTYHS VAUV Q3EHNLSIA "30vED MOT38 .9 'NIN OL 3NNHL 33HL 3HL 40 SNV b2 ¥

NIHAM TVRI3LYN AQOOM ANV S100Y ONINIVWEN TV 3A0NIH 0L A3SN 38 TIVHS ¥3ANINS
JWNLS ¥ "033A0ONIY 38 TIVHS Q2LVAVIXS ATNd 38 OL LON SNIVWTY 3341 40 SdANLS 6

“HIIYHVE JALLOALON NIHLIM 34V HOIHM S33L IHL 40 ANV
OL QIHOVLLY 38 TIVHS "STUIM AND IAILITL0UA NYHL ¥IHLO 'SIUIM HO SINFWHOVLIVON ‘8

“YauY
YINHUVE IHL NIHLM HHOM O1 IMOTTY 38 TIVHS AMINIHOYW AAVIH 2O STNHIAON L

HARLESYE IAILOT 10U SHL NIHLIM
030Vd 38 TIVHS SIIBIQ HO STYIFILV DNIATUNE VIl TVNOLLKIAY YO TI0S SSIIXION '8

7 INIWNOD NI GINMLNO NOLLISOd OL ¥31HuVE 40 NOILVI0T
ASAraY TTVHS UOLIVHINOD "LVWIXOHJDY SINVId SHL NO NMOHS ONIONTS ¥3RidvE 'S

‘NIVWSH O1 $311S INIOVIO¥ NV 3LIS NO S334L ONILSIX3
17V 430 3NN JI¥A IHL ANCAIE 100 INO Q310343 38 1TWHS ANY "0°0,9 "NIN S150d
1404dNS ANV UVTINIS O JINII MONS TTVL £ NIA ¥ 40 G3LONHLSNOT 38 TTVHS d3akiyve v

"ONIONTS Y3RNYE Hilm 03193108d
38 TIWHS H3dITVO NI STHONI HNO4 HIAO S33ML ONUSIXI NOLLONHLSNGD ONING e

‘NOLLVIG3INZ™ HOL LDALIHOMY 3dYISONYT
3HL 40 NOILN31LY 3HL OL LHONOWE 38 TTWHS NY'1d NOILDI10¥d 3HL NO 43138V
JLON STYRIALYW Q3NN ¥0 GIA0WIY 38 1TYHS LIS IHLNO TYiI LYW ONIAJ ONY 3vaa 2

T3S NO S33HL ANV LNYIdSNYUL HO/ONY "FAOWIYE "INMHd QL
SNOISSINGId ONV SLIWYSd TWIOT ONY 31V.LS AXVSSIO3N 1TV NIVLE0 1TVHS MOLOVHINOD  °F

)

I

1 SAION TYAOWIA
2. NOILDILONd 3L

=
£
s
520
~
88
- o~
g
\W/m 1
.o
SN

- e g i e

L =

I HL VALY

»

LTI
IS
Sy IR 3 )
_ _ N 3 = 7
o o~ <L N < .
N B4R R
|~ N vl =™
N R ppoz aov=
5 R 0ag™ HGaoh
4 G 08! X oy
LR 8% gt
sl om PR = N &
TR N
S 3
_ /fo,/f//%/_.ﬂv
e

ST




. [ @9a| HSNA ANH38NVHD HINY 00381V ] 003941V, WNBOTRL WNNENAIA | | “IH.pZ | JIA
FDVHIV NDISTA AUVNINITTL LOIALSINNAS, "INZC WONSNEIA “1H.Z| SQA|
MO-0H9, VOLLYWOHY SIHY ovy
STI3aVANY, HOBHY VIONVHAAR VA
- pre— — — T  A3WHILNI X VIHIASHO =0:
33y1 INFWVNSO J3SAd0Nd ° T 1 NV 030005 0A 08| 08 X
N¥1d 3dVISANYT o Y ADF NWN LY. X ANAG3S INOD a3s nvol
RIVNINIZE Nmv1 a3a0os (] Y —Finoais| o - EEGERLT YAy
— ONLLNVId VINNZY3d G3S0d0¥d 63 33ul snonaiyaa [ [_[INoau#[ A1 APREBRIOND M IRVTINA v
s 1HOIYAN MONHYN G3S0dOUd ; NGO 1] WaH ot
SSVHO TVINIWYNHO O35040d K = INOJ 14|39 JOVIN3IH, veOINVIL38[  [1nWa] HNd
T St 52 s 0" NOINIO G ALNY3E HINANS | ALNYIE SIAANS. LNONYL ANTIY INGO 1] ST
243 i ANHHS MO 0350d0Hd @ [ 570 MOMNVA VXY iV, TN VIRV L [INOD 1y Im_w% S338L TYINIWVNEO
d f] "
I3YL BAVHS AISOLOUS EW E]
ANYHS NIFUOUIAT A3S0doud £ YL
[INOD L] VD) 1SND0TASNOH Y3ISYWIAVHS S15
i HNYHS WNIQIN A3S0d0Hd B Fay & z VIHIRTHE 990 1333900 ) ¥ON:N# 155 95ds3 305
f—- I|ULONUSKE T J NOINAYL YIGIN X SIXVL] | “P.ve] IW]|
anuks 3owv1 aasadoud ) Ny HIJINAF LOVANOD AYTIVH | VIOVANGD SV IV NIEI dINDF| | M.vz | ar|
== ANZOTT 3dVYISANV it
[INGWNOD ] SWYN NOANOD |
il LSTT ANV ASYRIWINTS
11— NV1d 3dvIOSANVT _.
ASVNIWIITY
s STYINNTUZd 091
1003 ¥3d SBNHS NITYOUIAT (£
_ ST AYADINYH ON = "1 02—, SEMUHS SNONAIDAA 98
—— 0 07 = STTUL AVAOIEVA 971 S3TuL WANIWYNHO €
9IS LNINNNOW SITAL m:o_._n._m_
— NOIS ..F“m_z:zo_zJ QHVA AIVOSONY1 43 (AT 1071 ONDIEVd - |

NEHIS INSWNNOW

-
‘;3\1@1 ",
3

1v3s !
WoTVIMOT~ i \
wriy g Y inanasva
anuany Sboe M rer] X z . 3id.0L LOOX A G3LORISIY
1 STVINNII 02 ! - = L S33Y1SN0ONAIDAT ¢ =41 022
chv_c_o \,> sansHs Snondbsa'ze, Sw = < . ' 0 0V = SIIUL AVADRIVA (9T
$334L SNONQIDIT ¥ F ] Ewo Cwe y
[ictm, T Eal RN | SE 245 2o _
2101330091 2dD0sPUOY Ol— QYA 3dYISANYT H3 1NN 107 DNDINYd = '8'FL p m “ m ﬂ ” m 4] m m w m
= M 0o ) Qan w2
(1 PR =88 o8,
B & o™ 5 <t S ¥it
_ 5 2 g b
o g T
&
B
SaLvpOSVSHF

sy 3 4—.

Py W e >H_DUU.?

& &CON HALICT HALF Tl T

R

s

T

sanums snondidda b




m ) Iu—
S3LON 8 SUVIAA / NVd
AdVYOSANYT AAVNIWMIYY

s

a

JOVMOVd NOISTA AHVYNINIIHC
IVEAONINVId 4,

308 0L LON IVONNY / TVINNIYId
1S1TUNVIS ¥ILSVIW
NO Q1 ¥DIANI S1 ONIDYAS LNV NOID3s
MIINIONO 40 NOISNINIG 30VUDENS ONLLSKA
NYId

FOVYNIVHA 3LYNO3aY
. ~r—=, 04 OISV a38 SNULNVI

1)
JAVHI OFHSING
O @ @ —lgl_ HOINW QOOMTYUYH 2

.__(EDOZ_.FZJ\.E MU
WIS 0L 10N ANIHS

o 3AVYOENS IMUSLA

TUAHOVE OS ONLINY TS

S HOTNN GOOMARVH .

N
S YIMIVINOD JHiLNI HO TivVE 40
Z/L dOL WO¥ YNNG FACWTY

b 30VEY INUSHA HLW
T HSATA TIVALOOY 40 NMOHD

:

L EY

&
B

1¥35

WO VMO =
80CPL69TLL U

27907 11 “0BOIN S
enueAY BBRYULY M FZiT]

"AOYSHIOM

ol oLsHI
Buiublg S5 I—
ainpsapa1y adoaspuc]

AT I L
Yhwna Yoy

SAUYIOQSEY SHI
S.ALUVIg s aRen u

S X3

1iv13Q ONLNYd
31¥S 04 LON 3341 TVINIWYNIO
08 EdAVL N0
s GELVAVOXINN NO TVE L0OY
— 10 ONLNYId
30VHOBNS QIFUNLSIANN

HIWIN GOOMMAVH &

TIV8 40 Wi 401
ROYd dvTINE INONTY

‘30VHO SNONJHd

01 3408 11 SV IqvH9 AFHSINE
0L NOUVYT3E INYS HY3d TIVHS
3341 SY3AVI1LND ¥3AIN

'SALON

.__(._mDOZFZSn_ _.
3OS OL LON 3331 IAVHS

e TNOS TIdAVL HO QALVAVIXIND NO TIVE LOOY

———35¥8 ONNOYY T0S U3dAVL
TIAHIVE TH0S ONILNY I

_ DINNYL 3381 HLIM LOVINOD NI OV 4 LON 0T)

canal— ONI ALINVIO 109 NI HIAYTHOTIN DOOMTNYH -
NI 2L . Tivelood
303903 ONOAZE HAONVS 05 HOH ¥
“11VE LOOY 20 TWH dOL WOt

p - dYTINA ANY T TdOY INWAL VTV JAOWTH

TIVELOQN 3HL 40 dOL
HL LY TNQISIA FYVT HNAL INIAYET IAVHD
T ONILSIX HUM HSN'E TTYEL00H 30 NMOYD

HIAVET TWRINGD
ONOBLS HUIM 33Y1 3AVHS

LT R E R 1 e
FdVOSANY] FHL JO NOLLNILLY THL OL LHONOHE 38 TIVHS SILLITLN ILYWIXOHd ISTHL OL
Q31YI2H NYId THL NG AONYAINOSIOANY "SILLALLA GNNOYO A0SV HIHLO HO SHIWHOASNYHL
"SINVHQAH Sald OL 1333 {04) N3L NVHL H3S010 G2.LvI0 38 LON TIVHS SENHS ONV S33dL 7t

“4$ 0000°L ¥3d $87 0+ ONV S NIIMLIG

SNMYTMIN HOd STLVY GAIHI03dS SYFUNLIVANNYI 1V J3MNddV 38 TIVHS (GNIAIISOUAAH

YOI UIAINOVL ONV) SISSYHO AAY %0 / SINOSTS INI %0C/ SSYUDINTA % DE ATHONOY

40 ONUSISNQO XIW ¥ "JUNLXIN T0S LSIX3 OLN] A3TILL 38 TTVHS NOSJOL INIJ 30 .2 'ONIg3S
QL BOkd "NMYT G303ISOUOAH 804 3LYNEILTY A1 ¥ HLW QI8 38 TTYHS SV3NV NMY1 030338 €L

"ONLLS3L ANY NOLLYTTVLSNI

HALAY ¥YIA TN L HOH STYIHILVN ONV HOBV) TIV ALNVENVAM 33 TIVHS XHOM NOLLYORIHL

"S31ZZON ONV SAVIHAVHAS ¥ALNAH ANV NOLLYLS ONAS dY10S SSTTZRIWM M3 TIONINOD

0r0dd ¥3LNAH FANTONI TIVHS SNYId NOLLYORHHI HHOM ONIONIWWOD OL BOMd SLINNAD

AHVSSIOIN TV U0 AlddY ANV TWAOUDAY YOI SONIMVAIQ JOHS LINGNS TIYHS JWOLOVILNOD

S038 8NYHS ANY SYIEY NMYT TIY 40 JQVHIACD 3ALLITHHT ALTTdWOOD HOd WILSAS NOLLVORINI
ANNOPOUIANN DILVWOLNY NY HOd SLVALLSA LVAVd3S ¥ I0IN0Ud TIVHS HOLIVHLINOD Tl

‘QIA0¥ddY ATTVLLINI SY ALITVND ANV ALLLNVNO INYS IHL 3ANIS3dd OL
UZE(UMDZ(._ Q39VYWVA YO QvAA TV 40 LININIOVIdIH ANV HIVd3H "BINVNILNIVIA YIA0D TVHS
SIHL {31V0 NOISSISSOd SHINMO SHL NO SNINNIDZE) LNSWIIUOV ALNVIHVM

HVYIA-ING NILLIMM GFANQS ¥ HINMO FHL FANCUd TIVHS HOLOVHLINGD 3dVOSANVTIHL ')}

"ALAVYIQINAW WOH WAQUd Y TYNLY
LK $334L O GIHIVLLY NIVW3Y TIVHS S3TL JAVHS 1TV 104 (321S 'S3U03dS) SOYL AYISUNN ‘o)

“SONLINYI 40 LS00 IHL NI G3ANTON] 38 TTVHS ONY TYANIQION) 038IAISNOD

38 TIYHS HOINIW YO S1SQD "TYIFALYW HOTNIW ZAVS IHL 40 ¥AAYT HONI Z V JAIZDTY 1TVHS

$038 TWINNZYId NV TYANNY "SIAOIANNO¥O 1TV "HO NN DOOMANYH Q3AAIUHS J0 Y3AVTHINI
¥ ¥ IAEI3Y TIVHS "GALON ISIMHIHLO SSTTNN 'SONLLNY I 23HL TYNAINONI ANV SQ38 8NYHS TV 6

"FANNYN G3SOdWO0TA /M SSOW LVAd WNNOVHAS
LuVd 1 ANV UQSHOL IALYN LSIXI SLYVd ¢ 38 TIVHS SAMUXIN TIEHOVE SNYHS ANV 3L 8

“030VHO ANV A3T11L 38 TIVHS N0SJ0L 43AvH9 ONIY 40

=} 'S100Y ANY $30v18 TIY SAOW3Y OL FOVdS ANVH B0 H3LLNJXAOS G3LYWOLAY HUIM T3AONIE

JYNLIAYH TIVHS SY3HV 00S ONLLSIXS "ONITILL OL ¥oRid 4200V 38 TIVHS U0SJOL A3aVHO

3NI3 40 .2 'FIBVLINSNN HO AVTIO 40 ALIHOFYI ¥ $) 1105 ONLLSIXT 41 '30vV48NS 3SVE HLOONS
3AN0Yd OL A3QVO INIA GNY H1d3Q.9 OL 43T 38 TTYHS A0S IAIF0TH OL SVIMY GIgUNUSI) "L

“110$ 30 S3HONI ¥ dOL FHL QLNI Q3LVUOJHODINI
1S0dNOD MOOHHSNA 40 SFHONI Z DNISN AIANIWY 38 TTVHS SO38 Y3ACOANNOEO NITIoS  °9

'44VLS FOVTTIA ANV LISLIHOYY IJVISANYT FHL J0 WAOSdDY
3HL NOdN J31NLILSENS 38 AYW SOLLSIHALOVHYHD AdVISANY1 ANV 3 TYA ITYSIIOHM
HYTWIS HLM SINY 14 "ONIYICEO 40 FWIL FHL LV 3GV IIVAY LON J8V SINVID A3I4102d$ 41 'S

*LOALHOHY IYISANYT IHL JO WAONAY JHL HLIM HOOLS 898

Q313153dS OL WNOIF 34V SIZIS ) SENYHS HO- HIOLS HINIVANGD LLALLSENS AVIN BOLIVELINOD

"SIONITI LSYIHLMON NIHLIM SLIS 193r0¥d 40 SNIavH 31X 051 ¥ NIHLIM d311ddNS 38 LSNK

STVRIZLYW INVId “IVNO3 ¥O (9861°1'092 ISNV) YOOLS AYISHNN HOJ ANVANYLS SINFWAYISHNN

40 NOLLYIDOSSY NYDINIWY FHL 40 SOHVANYLS LNIHEND 133N ANV MOO0LS O3ddYidng ANy
Q317vA 38 TIVHS (STVINNIHId ONY "STYIINNY "HIA0DANNOUD Y09 LdFIXT) STVINILYW LRI TV %

"S3NTT ONY SILLNIOYE ALNILN ANMOBWDUITNN 1Y VN
QGNY 31¥307 ININLOH SN399IQ 3AVH TIVHS HOLOVHINOD HHOM ANY ONIINIWAOD OL HOldd

o

“S$3ONVNIOHO SNINOZ NV 83000 ONIGYISANYT VHOHNY
HLMON 4O 39VTTIA 3HL HUM ONVAEOOIV NI O3 TIVLSNI 38 TIVHS STYRISLYW 34vISONYT TIV

o

SIN3W3A0YdNI G3S0d0Yd
3HL TTV.LSN] OL SNOISSINHId ONY SLINYI T¥207 AHVSSID3N 1TV NIVLEO TTVHS HOLOVHINGD  °L

S3LON AdVISANYT




LO'LY

FONIATING
NV1d 400

vy

ALI/LNGIO HO4 031561 | 1UBES0
|
NOISINTM IN2ITD M3d 03NSSI | 125200

04 QIS AuvD

220811 VHDHAY HINON
A IVHIUO ONY 16 HNO
NOISIA ANYNINTHd %02
124402 4 133r08d
BOLLA0

ILON

..... LIERERT

R T _ a_DUOP

ANIND

TYAGHIGY AL

FOVAHIVC NOISTA AHVYNINITI™L

. .
=0 FVOS
L-ONIdTING
NY1d 400714

R S — )

" »EG0 e s e
VM GALE L M

NFTITIVM v

“ADNVANO0G Nl O4 HONid G350 36 OL SYIHSNONLIG Tld TTRYLY0d

"ORL NOUYIO1 TVNL 'STHNLYZS NOULIF 10N Tl SONKITNE ZHL ONY SNIATINE i
‘3L OL'SE300Y 3AVH 0L F1avNa OL ¥ 30IAOYA W
"LACAYY 404 SONUAYSA dd 336 VAOUNY
HLHON 40 OVIRA 40 a3u3 °
*SS00V SIUYEVAAY Tyl ¥O 101 ONDISYS IHL WOUS
ATASIA 30 TIVHS FSIHAAY THL.‘STTHAAY FHL FLVIION| O HOOA WNOLIGAV
3HL Q1 G3MdV 38 TIVHS HONISD 40 HONLS WIININ Y HLM LHOIZH NI
SIHONI HOOJ 20 WINININY §TVHIAIN OIGVYY 'ORILHOL SY13 KO SSIIOWLKS
Sv 035N S4000 FHAYIS LY BEIHAAY LITeLS SONKITNE KL 30
‘3QIS SHL VO Q30 d 39 QBTV TIVHS SU3GNNN TYNOLLIGY “GLLLIId JON FuY.
SHITHON NILLIM 4O La0s “TT0ISIA ATKIVEY 30 GV QI TIVLSN) ALLNINYNG 3D
30 STVHILYA 3190 40 GILIOULENA0 36 TIVHS ‘ONNOHONIVE THL
HUM LEVUINGS HHL 40 552H0AY S3HONE
Hiatw Pt Levavs

Kl
001 AT
el AT DINGMLITTI IAVH OL HOQH NI HNDLAS HOQA 23IANES THL SA AMING
NIVII L HO2 00T 3HL AT43Y OL LNYM ASHL MOH ONIGUVOTY UBHAO LOVANOD '3
“SRANI00 TNNOXY
a

“SATYU3 HOOT ONY SNAMIK22 'STIVM ORIALN Jriud 3
FNa3IHIS
4000325000 HOMALXE HOYE LV 0TOHSTHHL T1GISEI00V JANTU '8
3NV dIS 40 30VA 3015400
oLomoN Nd ML ™Y

FHION WHANTD

ANVYNIL

ez

-

@ i e : ._”:ﬂl."__.l |._.f|,_m..|.|.
O % _ _ ;

MEEE SATE  AETE | SEre W2 amre T ek e SELD N

nze

St

o5

E




[AVNA

9Z-oNIaTINg
NY1d HOO1
waney
ALNLNIIT ¥O3 QANSS! | 128U

NOIGINZH LN212 134 O3NSE1 12290

vodaanssl  avo

JOVHOVd NOISIA AYVYNIWITIEC

osmosm ]
——

ANIOTTTYM
“ADNVAN200 VNI QL HORid SN 58 OL SUSKEVIDNUXS 3414 T1YLEOY

‘SdAL 31 'ONITING SHE NIKUM SYHSINONIXS TUl JT8YLHOS JON0YA 040D 1
"08L NOILVOOT NI ‘STW)LVAJ NOLLGTLON Suld SONTING 3Hi GNY ONKIWIE
SHL OL 66303 3AYH OL L3ItL$4 Tutd 341 T1AYNI 0L X0 XONM ¥ IAN0H H
“ANQAYT HOJ SONLMYEHA 44 T35 VHOUNY
PELR]
10° ous
SNGHA 30 TIVH §5IHAAY THL'SSTAAAY ML LIVOION| OL HOO0 TWNOILIEY
ZHL OL 03NV 36 TIVHS HONI S 40 THORLE WININFTY HLW JHOITH N

HLHON 40 30V11A 30

2v90071
Q4 GUYHONO ONY 1S VO
HOASIAABVNINNT G H0E
1T RI0E R UOINONY
ENOLLLO

LN

SAUVI00SEY 5D
RETTTIT RN T

(VAL 103r0Md

TR RS (o A E_DUQP

AINND

TVADHAY A

WOMINIY STYSINON DIV "ONUHOL Ftd 40 5S300YUD
'§¥ 035N 63000 IIMAUIS LY ‘SSTHATY (ITAIS SONITTNE THL 30

3QIS 3HE NO QWY 30 OFTY TIVHE SuIGNNN TYNOLLITY ‘TLLLINYIA LON THV.
‘SUTGAION NILLIMM MO LAIy3S "STRISLA ATIGVEY 3G ONY TTIVLSN) ALNINVAY S

30 TS YO IHL
HLM LBV INOD 31 40 SEUIAY

HLow [ 15va1 'l

o1 AZH

ova HOOH UI DRI 3HL SAAMIND
HIVA HL Y04 5001 3HL ATHIY OL LWA ATHL MOH SNICKYETY HNMO LIYLNOD '3

“SNANTOD ONNOY
ONy VT S4N0F a
“STW3 OO ONY SNAMTIOD 'STIYAM HORIALNI 3Rk ‘0

TnazHas

4000 3264000 HORALXE HIVE LY TTOHSIUHL 31RISSI00Y IAN0Yd 8
13NV JS 40 30V4 3ABLNO
™Y

aLoalon Y1 L

SEOTIRD |

gz-oNIaTIng @ @

NY1d 0014

e o e upz Er e

i

e

s

e

-

o0z ]
Woou ™

s

— T

=0 |
)]

* * * -

)
e
B Y A T anz e o

-

)

[

(<

>

e

oy

ez s L oy

F

ozt

£

ot




e0'LY

£-ONIGING
NV1d ¥O0Td
MINTY T

AUQUNIITD MO QANSSI LRI
o s waa st g2

2908 W YHONIY HLHON

N Ly DU K D
.

WO SIRITN sonosirzic
6000611 '0OVIMHD.
00} 3L1S
‘QATE NOSIOVT W €22
SAIVIOAEEY S0iET
srsvueio - crel

weneremsmes | AJNDIA

NI

TYAQUAdY ALD

FOVIOV NOISIA AHYNINITIAC

2 |

——
k=it FVOS
£-ONIgTINg @ @

NY1d HOO1d

oo [ ]

TTYM ONLS U MaN
anasmTIM |
£
</
-
e sl
* + - ’ -’ - - “ -
FROLL o0 EL HLCST RO £ WHE BZAE 01 B4l
] |
/ !
{ I 4 i
=) { £ ]

¥ i R S rzs

g

o

P Cage)

i H INVN3L

|
m ..

3 -

I

i
* ° ] @

+ + + *
RO e BEC &6 oL oL

e

FEen

-

SN




yO'LY

ONIdTing
NY1d 30074

manay
ALIDILNEND 404 GINSE) | 125250

NOISINDY IN3D U3 ONSSI 125290

H04QaNSS) AvD

23001 VHIONOY HLJON

eOn e OO Tk i1

SAUVIJOSEY SHF

L
VAL 133008
LoD Kgnbaw sk
wea hrbenGom e
12005R8TLE
2090671 "o0wD
008 oS
e uaBioN N BT,
fanbep

PR e (e ‘ E_D.UQP

N3N

TVADMdAY ALD

FOVIOVd NOIS3A ALVYNIWNINI AL

TV 415

VM ARLS UN AN

QN3O TIYM

“ADNYANDO0 TVHLA O HORid 03N 38 01 SHIHSINONLLYE TuLd STVINOL
30 SNOLLYIO GNY S3dAL 3L 50 TAGHAdY HOA LORLSI] Tuld SHL LOVINOD
“LOLON OL ¥ AFHL GUVZYH QKIS THL HOLYA LS ONKOVIS ONY ‘3215
*3dAL FHL ‘DNITTNG 3HL NHLIM SUIHSIONL JH13 31GVLHO JAKOKA L DD 1
01, NOLYDO TVNid "S N1 Va3 NDILOZL0HE Tl SONKIING IHL ONY SNTTNG
3K D1 SS390Y 2AYH 0L LORLSK 3l 3HL ITEVN3 0L XOB XONH ¥ 30INQYd *H
"LADAYI 04 SONWEVID dd 335
VHOUNY HLEON 30 ALID 0 ININTUINDIY H3d ONKTING OTUTDINRIGS ¥ 51 S1HL '8
“SSIITV STUVUYJY FHld HO 10T ONDAIYd IHL WOU
FTAISIA 3 TIVHS SY3UOAY 3L 'STUOAY THL TAVIIGNI 0L 400 TYNOLIATY
SHL DL GRITedY 38 TIYHS HONIS 40 THOMLS WANININ ¥ HIM LHDIEH N

@vd AZ| HHOMIDTI FAVH 0L WDOM MTTHNDIAS 'HOOT IMAMIS FHL SA AKINT
NI 3HL HO3 KOO0 3HL ABHTE OL LNVA ASHL MOH ONKIUVDIY U3 JOVINGD '3
‘SNPNI0D ANNONY.
Y BYT8 TATHONOD LY SLNIOF NALLYIOS] N IDINGD ¥O- 2380
ST K
TnaNas
T 3al k'l
ANV dIS 30 30¥3 IASLN0
ioN Y v

OLaaI0N 5t

S3ICN TVEaNED

s

v g @ a (7 @ @ H
. ; — T
| T ;
F ST L - - - \1
. ez s N mve e azs “
s !
‘ _
| i _“..
— — = Fib—— i = — — e A ————— — = ..wl# s J z
— _W.
| I3
I 3
s =
o =t — _ H
~ R |
! i : t ®
LS ;
| ik @
{ - L3
i
r ol ¥ P )
LANVNIL
1 = s
s
- 3
- \ i
“m B L H
IR 4 £
. N
. : A S
. b . g . @
' N
) 1l
L 3 [ . LA S $)
| | S B =
[vor | i + |2 3 2
WO _ L] e |*
HITINRS & H
9
-
ERN T
E3x ) g 1 & rdh
oF * —
STy T 7
(raizo € ra

K] Al L
——
Onbadbll 3OS

-ONIQTING
NY1d ¥00Td

O,




L0'EY
L-ONIgTiNng
SNOILVATT3
0700 HOMILIX3
MIN3Y
SO |
e b wsaieg] i

wodqansst|  ava

129402 # 133r0Kd
FNOULLO

SAAVDOSSY SHIIU
Q5 sier i!
L
WYAL 19300Ud
wioa Rypben
WYKo s
1000536248
10909 W oBwong
5

00
»aas Uelio N 527
Ay,

P00 T e ‘ >H_D—.vw>

SINIMD

TYAQUAY ALY

FOVHOVd NDISIA AHVYNIWITTHEd

L¥3d
BUVV4SS ¥3AHN TOVNDIS
B0

SHOWYATTI 335 sa0m AdoNwD VL3N
stor S
M3 NS YIS NIMEIHS LNivd
| WILEAS |
QIZKIONY QINAANY XIVIE qat LNONAZNOLE
WONIANTY
v
114 sz0o
QIR T AV 120V ONKIOD W13
| HOL QL | |
3NCLS | R
VAGGHOD o wansa
I 'ONOR ONINIY |
|- : 12 : H
. “ONOR SMINNNY ¥avia 10 _ NOHO3 o
20w I [ o
FINAIHIS WAL

S'UNZTWOS
¢ MJIA JAILI33dSHAd

SUNIWOS

L M3IA 3AILD3dSYH3d

O,

wa

onzom

o [ ]

—
Orb=81 3TVIS
NOILYATT3 H1INOS @

e D0
= ot o 4

am ¢
soraxovie

SAYHEBANG 1D NOEKIA ——
S3cvi

A4ONVOWITN

_,
0n1=8i1 13708
NOILVAT13 HLYON @

g-g1 1
[on-ray e d

. .o..—.u.c: oS
NOILVAS T3 LSV

MR NV E
10NOBHIA !

a Bz
——

<0°1=8/1 :TWIS

NOILVAIT3 LS3IM




[AIR% )
SZ-ONIQING
SNOILVAZTI

U002 HONNILX3
MINTH T
AUDLNIND HOd QINSS| | 12N
ZQERENJOQWAG!“_“ R0

HOJaaNSSI  ANG
27509 W VHOUITY HIHON
T GAVHDNO ONY 15 WYVO
NOIS30 AHYNIINTA %02
124102 # 1037084
FNOUAD
AN
ks e v e s Db )
ey o

bty
e v D300 TSR DTS
G et i 70 1130 2 01 Oy ROBANEEN

90009 N 'DAWOMD
000l 3uins

QAT NOSHOVT ‘M EZZ
SAUYIO0SEY S0

e msm e | AUNDIA

INED

WAGHAIY LD

FOVHMOVC NDISIA AUVYNINITTLd

¢ @

HIHON

4 o

> W

Lwva3d
UVHYA3S HIONN FOYNDIS
AN

| swouwazazzs

S3d
| !
at e
| MSNIXS Tvas RUNIZHE
amoow | amoowsovs o
ore
e
. e
QIHSINKE-FYd HOIVHOL
I s
b "
| 'ONOG ORINNNY L . P
il s
wor: woraos
'QNOT ONINNNY LS| o
) e rew.
"ONOG ONINNAY AHINQIINON
s I
R

S'U'N:ITY3S
¢ M3IA JAILD34SY3d

S'L'NEWOS
L M3IA IAILDIdSHId

WINIATY

ONKOD LN

Xahs

Haem

%08

TvRALVH

anzna1

k1 St L0

——
Oni=a8i) i3T90S
NOILVAT13 HLMON @

i

U-4a) oS /
AHENODOLNOW cumavne
NOTIHOT — MHVRSIB NOTZHOT —!

a &t It

04t=B0 3OS

NOILVAZTI HLNOS

(z-uE) NoTTE /

e
nosgTRIvHD | (c-ua) ovag Pt
KOBHOE — VHEIA NOTHOS et
a S b id
—

0m1=.8/1 'AWIS

NOILVAZT3 LSV

......... LY T
S oY

O

O

<07 1=.81113TWIS

NOILVYATTT 1SIM




e0'ev JOVMOVC NOISTA AHYNINIITHd e

——
- 0-1=.9/1 3 W0S
souang L N O

ﬂ:écﬁizﬁgw.!ﬂnumw AT VDT
HOM3IX3 | S S S

| N:_SL
AUY/INATD ¥04 GANSE | 1282 {

Mo a0 wa Gangsi| 120 civioms|
Notevisy izn i

FNIES

- il O

— 0527
VT IR TP

S & r 0
_— —_— ———
wosaansst| v
T e - 0ubm @ TVOS
e S & @ NOILYAZT3 LS3IM
21900 VUOUNY HUNON HIBoN
Y GEVHOBO ONY 16 YO [
NOISIA AUVNINMITYG %07
1ZPI0Z K 1I3M0ud
ENOLLO

SLNAWOS _
¢ M3IA FAILDTdSHEd ¢ WEm

134
VYIS 20N 2OVNDIS
340N

W05b=8 3TV
NOILVAZTI HLYON @

9-0 o
W o711

l.]l.al.mlvg
W0y 0/1

)
_nadd Hare
e g

- 4-s2
iR

i
o s Tt P L300 B

000 31N SLNEWIS

Tame L MIIA u>_5m_awmm_n_@ 57

——
] Srb=8/1 13V3S
NOILVA3T3 HLNOS @

VAL 10370ld
W ben .
wes DA Heura
LEOIIETLC

10906 70 ‘0BeoRD

S Oh  pEEEh o 0-071
s e R _ _j ! —wR o
_l..mi!!b-zhmn —_l E _ u -
Pyspe mE _ >.t:_uwP _. ,u.m. .
1NN 1
— ca |l I \_ P
— Ipmes I.._ — g . .__c,_eww_%we
_—. - .—IY_...E_. —-m.lll. \V 4-91 13
e m — s

13 DT 71

- 2-82 0
o TS

TYAGYAAY MDD




voev 2DYMOV NOISIA AYYNINITIHd W 4 .e

——r
ONIaNg 0=0UE YOS @
SNOILYATT3 NOILVAZTI3 HLHON
HO100 IO_IN+XW

e | cmaonvovn | —T T 1
AIDLNAITD K03 03NS | 126250 | | sommen e [ Lwad 2ivivaas w3ann JovNois 4
AWV ¥ood |
NOISUATY ININO 43 OIMSSI| 1275200 caveva N2 MOTIN YOS TTY/AR CRAGHAdY
= t . ANY QIMIIATY 38 QINOHS STNVS
XM TWOLDY 3HL '0FLVHAN 30 HIALNIWOD
L s v SIS0k MOV
o aancowy Frf g o e w0 UMY SONRIFIONIY IHQIOD I
P i
o
i s
¥ | camaraug Er ] MO | iom —
T
f _ o ®
| [ - [
[ pr— I
EemunIOvarem @ @
| SRR | somosvon o
T | SR wer |ae®E| L1
S T e r——
wovesmas .
i B | o [ . | -
| ot | womomsanons|  wavwem | waom | aion &
"HO4 Q3aNEsI AUV . 1
T TU0MOS VMLV
i S T -
2r509 W YHOHNY HLHON
QY GEYHIHO ONY 15 MvO
NBISZA AUVNINN T %02
eioc ¢ 3ro8a
ANCOLLEC k] K} AN 4 El RAN} k] Rl ALY
—_— e — p— —
SLNENOS @ L= 8L TTVOS @ =L TS
auon
L3
A A3 MILNM 7
¥LIL9 BOI00 843 —
T

"GNTE NODINT M BZE
SLY0SEY 5D@I

p—
[P b A L0n4=9L/E 3 TYOS
20508 11'09¥0MD SR NOILVAZT3I HLNOS @
o001 31 M3IIN FAILDILSHId

sewunig-ny
s i3 4_

AANAND

e | AYNDOA,

THAQBAY ALO




ut'5ub(5 5B 5B J0 K0T BAISNPKS $1 410MKY Pl TubiS Subts subis o £, pIND) 10K 10 Bujuue qns uep paysyqndun
— Kin Aew) 13npasd UL} 56{03 PUY aTis #1RWIXCIdche #y1 $)dap BuLapUA VE..
b_ho_hn__zom_wmuE_Bo\»

11v.iaa

— ™
‘SN FIVIVS

Hixge O 2110 B 3218 ING

a3aaouddy O
Q3.LON SV a3A0uddY ()
LIWans3d g 3siags O
SNLV.LS LIWN3d
T VHOUNY HLHON :ALMVIDINAW
'31va
INOIS
a3n0Yddvy ()
Q3LON SY A3AQ¥ddY ()
1INgns3y 2 3siaay (O
'SNLVLS NOIs3a
00/00/00:SY
00/00/00:Y
00/00/00:€Y
00/00/00:ZY
00/00/007 ¥ |
VN :FWIL NDIS3a

dN HANDISAC | :@@X:@@

ar:d3d LNNOJIV

e JOVNOIS Tivl3d

0202/0L/2) :31va

:o”.‘w .“

Z$509 11 'VYONNVY HLNON
VO 3 QYVHOUO
*NOLLY301

#5909 1| ‘COVOIHD
00¥ ALINS JLYLS *N 00V
ALVHOd¥0D

Aunban
T

S050°CCC LY

woo'gsubls 0£009 T 'SIuBieH 1oedsoly
woogsubisgojul 'SP L02

ANTASINOD NSIS SDIANIS 1IN

DUI'ESNDIS * B




A
) J:KEE‘L ﬁ, VE, Nug

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR
ORCHARD ACRES

oF

ANDZ N THE FBAL PL

RANGE o, EAST OF THE

ACCORDNG TO THE FPLAT

" HLMIOS

AND ALED
EASEMENTS APPURTENANT 10 AND FOR THE BENEFTT OF LOTS | AND 2 OVER ANG ONTO PRNATE DRVES
THE PLAT RDED ALGUST 8,

RO,

46'%,

770 ,(236.75
3

)
23870

/
J.’
I
."l
!
/
/
i
! OAK STREET R
| L emgeirwe
TOTAL AGREAGE CURRENT ZONING weew
PROPOSED SUSDIVISION 8-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PLANNED LNIT — EVED PROFERTY
CONTAINS B7 401SQUARE FEET MORE DR LESS. DEVELOPMENT (PUD} PROROBEDLOTLRE
OR 2238 ACRES MORE OR LESS - o -
OWNER, SUBDVIDER & DEVELOPER ""_"' T
oncramD NORTH AURORALAT 2,LLE . e
226 N. MORGAN STREET, SUITE 300
Pl
- R Ty
i REGIONAL | = R oo A o
£ ORCHARD COMMONS NORTH | »Z85sem caneore —1" i
H LAND SERVICES o DT ot oari .t
s 4 AURORA LOT 2, LLC . ] e
270 VIDA COURT / PIIA BT I I T2 DA T OVALDIFASL DATE 41,21
> SYCAMORE, ILLINOIS 60178 iﬁ”-m:‘fx;“ﬂw"fm o o m e aees ee 1 e i
PHONE: (618) 559-2260 = e S T SRRy




FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR
ORCHARD ACRES

G A e
R E T BUARTER OF SECTIONS, TOWnE 34 NORIA RANOE , EATT OF THE THRD PRICPAL LRI,
PN

T THERECF RECH A8 DocUUENT pryesy
s
RTERANT 10 A0 FOR.
MAERS 1§ MO 2 FOR FIGAESS AND EGAESS e pLaT .
rviy

‘SURVEVOR CERTWICATE VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL

1, RUY DIXON LLINOS REGISTERED LAND STATE OF ILLINOIS )

‘SURVEYOR NO, 3832, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | RAVE COUNTY OF KANE  }S8

'SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED TH

OWIN Y, APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA BOARD AT

2,236 ACRES:

THEIR MEETING THIS DAY OF AD.20. .

BERG A RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 IN THE

FINAL IONS, BEING A BOARD OF TRUSTEES,

‘SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHWEST VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA . LLINOIS

QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,

RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, —

TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED PRESIDENT)

AUGUST 6, 2007 A5 DOCUMENT 2007081976, IN KANE

COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

(VILLAGE CLERK)

AND ALSO EASEMENTS APPURTENANT T0 AND FOR

‘THE BENEFIT DF LOTS 1 AND 2 OVER AND ONTO

PRIVATE DRIVES

NUMBERS 1 AND 2 FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AS

'CONTAINED IN THE PLAT OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED

ALGUST 8,

2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007XC8157B, N KANE COUNTY, RECORDER CERTIEJCATE

LLINOIS. s

A CORRECT AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF STATEGRENOSE )

SAID SURVEY AND SUBDNISION, PERMANENT COUNTY OF KANE )5S

MONUMENTS AND IRON PIPES HAVE BEEN SET IN

JANCE WITH THE VILLAGE OF NORTH

AURORA SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND ALL s wo, was FLED

DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMALS ¥ THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS ON

THEREOF. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL

REGULATIONS ENACTED BY THE VILLAGE GOARD OF THE______DAYOF 20 AT

TRUSTEES RELATIVE TO PLATS AND SUBDMVISIONS OCLOCK, M, AND RECORDED IN PLAT ERVELOPE

‘OF THIS PLAT AND THAT THE PROPERTY COVERED b

8\' THIS PLAT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL

AREA DENTFED BY THE FEDERAL
PARACDMENT AGENCY.
\\\\\\\I\lll‘lllll//, (COUNTY RECORDER)
SR ¥ ’VO )
DATED AT SYCAMORE, ILLINOIS, THIS ___ DAY OF \\\\\\ \\., 8%,
Ba S5 %2
w S RUDYP.DXON LSS
_____ aumos =4y =
FROFESBIONAL LAND BLIRVEYOR) E} g 035-003832 é H £IET
Z SYCAMORE 3§
F EACH FINAL PLAT SUBMITTED TO THE VALAGE OF NORTH
e % e WLNOS o &
%, 47.5 RIS & AURORA FOR APPROVAL SHALL INGLUDE AN EASEMENT
M, OF [ s CERTIFIGATE [N SUBSTANTIALLY THE FOLLOWRIG FORM:
CITI
OWNER CERTFICATE A PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSNE EASEMENT IS HEREBY
RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH
STATEOF LLNOIS )
COUNTY OF KANE }S§ AURORA AND TO ALL PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANIES OF ANY
KIND OPERATING UNDER FRANCHISE GRANTING THEM,

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED IS EASEMENT RIGHTS FROM THE VILLAGE, INCLUDING, BUT

THE QWNNER OF THE LAND DESGRIBED IN THE NOT LIMITED TO, COMCAST, ING., AT&T, COMMON. WEALTH

FORGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS

N

CAUSED THE TQ BE SURVEYED AND EDISON COMPANY AND NORTHERN ILLIHOIS GAS CDUPANY

SUBDIIOED AS INDICATED THEREON FOR USES AND TO THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS IN, UPON,

AND PURPOSES AS INDICATED THEREIN AND ACROSS, OVER, UNDER AND THROUGH THE AREAS SHOWN

OOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADDPT THE BY DASHED LINES AND LABELED PUBLIC UTRITIES AND

SAUE NDER HE STME MDTITE TiERSON ORANAGE EAGEWENT FOR THE PURRGSE O TALLIG,

s CONSTRUCTING, INSPECTING, OPERATING, REPLACING,
RENEWING, ALTERING, ENLARGING, REMOVING, REPAIRING,
DATEDAT____, LLINOIS, THIS, CLEANING. AND AINTAINING ELECTRICAL CABLE
DAY F, X
D, TELEVISION, COMMUNICATION, GAS, TELEPHONE OR OTHER
aY: UTILITY LINES OR APPURTERANGES, SANITARY AND STORM
(OWNERSIS) SEWERS, DRAINAGE WAYS, STORM WATER DETENTION AND
i RETENTION, WATERMAINS AND ANY AND ALL MANHOLES,
ATTEST;
HYDRANTS, FIPES, CONNECTIONS, CATCH BASING, BUFFALO
BOXES, AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, SUCH OTHER
INSTALLATIONS AS MAY BE REQURED TO FURNISH PUBLIC.
NOTARY CERTEICATE UTRITY SERVICE TO ADJACENT AREAS, AND SUCH
AP-PURTENANCES AND ADDITIONS THERETO AS SAID VILLAGE
STATE OF ILLNQIS ) AND UTILITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY, TOGETHER WITH THE
‘COUNTY OF KANE  } S5 RIGHT OF ACCESS ACROES THE REAL ESTATE PLATTED
HEREON FOR THE NECESSARY PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT
| ANOTARY PUSLIC N AND

m““ ETATE AND COLINTY AFOREEAID, DO TO DO ANY OR ALL OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT 15 ALSO:

HEREBYCERTFYTHAT __ HEREBY GRANTED T3 SAID VILLAGE AND UTLITEES TO CUT

PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS, OR OTHER

PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO

PLANTS ERFER! H THE OPERATION OF OR.

THE FOREGONG CERTIF ICATE, APPEARED AT RS VM Ll

BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN PFERSON AND ACCESS TO SAID SEWERS OR WITHOUT LIMITATION, UTILITY

ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF THE INSTALLATIONS N, ON, UPDN, OR ACROSS, UNDER OR

ANEXED PLAT AND ACCOMPANYING THROUGH SAID EASEMENTS. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS SHALL

PISTRUMENTS FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES

n

THEREIN SET FORTH AS HISMHER OR THEIR BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENTS, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR

FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT. GARDENS, TREES, SHAURS, LANDSCAPING, AND OTHER

PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE
‘GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL WHERE . 15 USED
e __——aavor e FOR STORM SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS OR ANY OTHER
] UTILITY INSTALLATION, IT BHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PRIOR
APPROVAL OF SAID VILLAGE 50 AS NOT TO INTERFERE WITH
(NOTARY PuBLIC) OTHER UTILITY UNES AND DRATNAGE. AFTER INSTALLATION OF
™

MY ISSION SAID UTILITY LINES, THE FINAL SURFACE OF THE EASEMENT

EXPIRES: = SHALL SE RESTORED IN A MANNER SO AS NOT TO INTERFERE

THEREOF, FENCES
SHALL NOT BE ERECTED UPON SADD EASEMENT EXCEPT WHERE
SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED BY WRITTEN AUTHORITY OF THE
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,

CDUNTY CLERK CERTFICATE

STATEOF LLNOCIS )

COUNTY OF KANE ) S8

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT | FIND NO DELINQUENT

ANDIOR FORFEITED TAXES, NO REDEEMABLE TAX

SALES, AND NO LINPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

AGAINST ANY OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED

'AND PLATTED HEREGN.

DATEDTHIS___ DAYOF___ AD.20__ .

{KANE COUNTY CLERK)

PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL

STATE OF LLMOIS )

COUNTY OF KANE ) S5

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

™S DAYDF____ ADZ__

PLAN COMMISSION.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURDRA , L LINCIS.

(CHARPERSDN)

0 TiEvol U7 PR T Enn = EEAC T e
g HEH REGIONAL cuen. 1 i oo | 3 RSN e oo o
3 b o Yo — — =
E ol i LAND SERVICES ORCHARD COMMONS NORTH ”"""‘""“""""""’"“““"“ ,‘E;'f"f,:w —1 —— .
g It —— odp it iy aoe i s HIOWGRE COnBIFTH

oy AURORA LOT 2, LLC RS o | AL — | SnEiasman | e an e
it 2 270 VIDA COURT . A 2 e AT 18Tk M W 830 KT AGh AINCE
% SYCAMOKE, [LLINOIS £0178 38 ORS00 e s posn wntvie | 12 S G e mmn ] ot Ao T ST
. . R 6050: AT AT R oD » y
PHONE: (618} 559-2260 DEKUMENT DRSS ANDrH B EE SRR I . ke DESCRPTION DATE NORH ARORA, K




ONT 21N BANINY UKV 80X

sl . GIONITH ‘VMONNY HINON'
*ISERLS YO ONY OVOH QUVHOUO ‘DMN
© o ANSWOTRASO VLN 028040Nd

Nvd N&umns

ROAD=

=TANNER=} —— =

WARE R




STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION |

FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION . - _
Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 - ill ___,___...c-_:-"”ffﬂ\: it “_

. F’-H ' il .
Petition Number: #21-07 N @ i

l‘ (TR e e - e al | "'__'-""__"_"“'"';‘___.F“'.-"'f.‘f'-'.i
Petitioner: Ted Staszak (d.b.a. - 1 E; T ____;E
Transwestern Development Company) j.'i ;1 ¢ . jl !

0 '
Location: 840 Ice Cream Drive and the L . '.: l. ‘rh:
properties are generally located at the [ o 2| e [j .
northeast corner of Randall Road and Ice |l £l =S | = b
Cream Drive, North Aurora, Illinois N Nl SeENEe X N

Property Index Numbers: 15-05-400-060, -061; 15-05-451-001, -002, -003
Development Size: 16.18 acres

Requests: 1) Special Use to allow a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning
Ordinance 2) Site Plan Approval 3) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

Current Zoning: [-2 General Industrial District

Contiguous Zoning: North: I-1 Limited Industrial District, South: I-2 General Industrial District, East:
I-2 General Industrial District, West: B-2 General Commercial District

Current Land Use: Warehouse Facility & Vacant Land
Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Office/Industrial’

PROPOSAL

The petitioner is proposing to establish an industrial planned unit development consisting of three
warehouse buildings with shared stormwater facilities. One of the three buildings is existing and in use
by Oberweis Dairy. The largest of the three would be a +173,400 freestanding warchouse building
adjacent to Ice Cream Drive and Randall Road to be built immediately on Lot 1. The last would be a
freestanding building on Lot 2. The planned use of the buildings would be Warehousing, Storage, and
Distribution Facility, which is classified as a permitted use in the I-2 General Industrial District.

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

Per Chapter 17.5.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, any nonresidential or multiple-family parcel, or parcels
of land two acres or more in size, shall be required to be a planned unit development. Staff has
reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the I-2 General Industrial District. The following deviation
to the I-2 General Industrial District is being requested:



Staff Report
Petition #21-07
Page 2 of 3

Zero Lot Line Requested for Lot 2 Future Development

The petitioner is requesting an exception to the building interior side yard setback requirement of 15°
on the east property line of Lot 2, per Chapter 9.3 of the Zoning Ordinance — Yard and Bulk
Regulations. The petitioner requests a zero lot line, or 0" setback for a future building. Lot 2 would be
located in the interior portion of the PUD and would meet the front and rear yard requirements. This
request would allow flexibility for the placement of a building on Lot 2 in order to provide sound
planning practices.

Site Plan Approval

Per Chapter 17.4.4.B of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review shall be required for each building
permit application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which a
site plan has not already been approved. The Standards for Site Plan Review can be found in Chapter
4.4.D of the Zoning Ordinance.

Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

A three-lot Plat of Subdivision, known as the Oberweis Dairy Resubdivision, has been submitted. Lot
1 would consist of 9.16 acres and include the +173,400 warehouse building adjacent to Ice Cream
Drive and Randall Road. Lot 2, the vacant site that would include the future industrial building, would
consist of 1.78 acres. Lot 3 would consist of 3.17 acres and comprises the stormwater management
area for the entire development.

FINDINGS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses, Site Plan Review and Planned Unit Developments as set forth in the Zoning
Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff recommends that the Plan Commission make the
following motion recommending approval of Petition #21-07, subject to the following conditions:

1. Site plan review (non-public hearing) shall be obtained from the Plan Commission and Village
Board prior to building permit issuance for the building to be located on Lot 2.

2. The petitioner shall provide additional land to the Village for the purposes of accessing the
Well #8 site in exchange for comparable land to accommodate the petitioner’s stormwater
detention facilities.

3. Any perimeter fencing shall be black, metallic, non-chain link construction and limited to eight
(8) feet in height.

4. All business activities shall be conducted completely within the confines of the buildings.

5. A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit
1ssuance.

6. Any tree of good quality larger than six inches in diameter when measured twelve (12) inches
above the ground, which are not located within fifteen (15) feet of or within a building
footprint, within the road footprint or in those areas listed Section 16.12.010.C.3.a of the
Subdivision Ordinance, shall be tagged by the petitioner and evaluated by the Village for
preservation.



Staff Report
Petition #21-07
Page 3 of 3

7. On-site management shall effectively monitor and regulate all on-site trucking activities in
order to minimize any light, sound or odor emissions.

8. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be screened per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

9. The landscaping plan shall be updated to include a contiguous tree line in order to screen the
added trailer parking area located along the northern portion of Lot 1.

10. All off-street passenger vehicle parking spaces shall be a minimum of eighteen feet, six inches
in length.

11. Final right-of-way landscaping shall be approved per the Public Works Department prior to
building permit issuance.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. 2.[ - 071
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME__ gBst\S1s Pofset™ PUP
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
I APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA MAY 26 2071
VILLAGE OF
Name of Applicant Ted Staszak NORTH AURORA

1L

Applicant Address 200 W. Madison St Suite 1200 Chicago, IL 60606
Applicant Telephone # 630-631-2183

Email Address ted.staszak@transwestern.com

Property Owner(s) Ice Cream Drive, LLC

Owner Address 951 lce Cream Drive, North Aurora, IL 60542

Owner Telephone # 630-801-6101

ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property NEC of South Randall Road and Ice Cream Drive
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: See Exhibit A for Legal Description of Parcels

Parcel Size Approximately 14.28 Acres

Present Use Vacant Land

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District |-2 General Industrial District

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 1 of 6




III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use |-2 General Industrial District
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use Municipal Code 2002, Title 17 - Zoning, Chapter 9.2 Permitted and Special Uses

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? No
If so, when? N/A to what district? N/A

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed The proposed use is new

development of a free-standing modern industrial building on Lot 1. Future

development of Lot 2 will also consist of a free-standing modern industrial building.

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?

The existing uses are warehousing, distribution, food production, and Village land.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain)

While the zoning is in place for the planned use of our development, the project is in

excess of two (2) acres of land and requires a special use application.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located. Applicant can confirm the specialized use is authorized in the
zoning district the property is located in under |-2 General Industrial District classification.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.
Applicant can confirm the special use will benefit the local economy.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community. Applicant confirms through a traffic study the proposed special use will not
create excessive additional impacts at public expense and will benefit the local economy.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations. Applicant can confirm the proposed use conforms
with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan and Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatlble in use and appearance with the exnstmg or intended character of
d I

6. The proposcd speclal use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. fi '

use wi iminish the saf se, enjoyme V. rf r ea.
7. The proposed special use is compatible w1th development on adjacent or nelghbormg
property. AP fi d U dj |

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site. i nfirm the proposed . rovid
a e saf
9. The proposed special use provides the requlred number of parking spaces and maintains
parklng areas, in accordance with the requlrements of this Ordinance. Aggjjggm_@n_gmﬁgm
f L

10.
and other necessary facilities. Al
and necessary ufilities. road access. and other facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations. t the require Ordinance an
other icabl jons are m t.

IV CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof: See the checklist attached.
1. Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property

and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North

Aurora.

7. Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

8. Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s online application.

9. Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

www.kapnedupageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

A B

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page3 of 6




The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to propetties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

5/14/2021
Applicant or Authorized Agent Date
e Efptanes 5/14/2021
Owjier Date

¥

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 6




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) §S
COUNTY OF KANE )

I,

, being first duly sworn on oath depose

and say that I am trust officer of

and that the following are all of the

beneficiaries of the

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this day of

A Notary Public in and for such County

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

TRUST OFFICER

, 20

Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
15-05-326-001 Rubloff North Aurora LLC N/A |

15-05-326-003 Village of North Aurora 25 E State St rora, IL
16-05-326-004 McVickers New Lenox LLC NWC of Randall Rd/Orchard Gtwy Blvd
15-05-400-059 Village of North Aurora 201 S Randall Rd North Aurora, IL
15-05-477-001 Joyce Bousquet 197 Alder Dr North Aurora, IL
15-05-400-058 Little Miranda LLC 800 Airport Rd North Aurora, IL
15-05-400-050 Little Miranda LLC Airport Rd North Aurora, IL 60542
15-05-452-001 North Aurora Ice Cream LLC 951 Ice Cream Dr North Aurora, IL
15-05-376-005 MP North Aurora East LLC 1100 Orchard Gateway Blvd North Aurora, IL
I, Ted Staszak , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct.

o FE=, 12/ 3]
Apphcant Slgnature Date
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this %4\4/\ day of M A l/I ,20 Zl

/%/(/)W”M 2 MBDO‘MAOA LAUREN E MCDONALD

otary Public \_—— OFFICIAL SEAL

M Notary Public, State of Illinols
B / My Commission Expires
2 June 08, 2022

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6




200 West Madison Street
Suite 1200

o .
TRANSWESTERN Chicago, IL 60606

DEVELOPMENT
COMPANT

Transwestern Development Company - Introduction Letter

May 24t, 2021

Mike Toth

Community and Economic Development Director
Village of NORTH Aurora

25 E. State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542

Re: Development & Planned Unit Development of +/- 14.28 Acres, Located at the NEC of Randall Road and
Ice Cream Drive, North Aurora, IL.

Dear Conceptual Plan Review Committee of North Aurora,

Transwestern Development Company (TDC) is pleased to present this exciting development opportunity to
construct a state of the art, Class A, freestanding modern industrial building, totaling 173,400 SF on the
NEC of Randall Road and Ice Cream Drive in the Village of North Aurora. TDC is in the final stages of due
diligence and anticipates deciding on a construction start date following a successful Board Review process.

The total acreage for all three Lots is 14.28 acres. Lot 1 will be comprised of 9.36 acres for TDC's projected
173,400 SF project. Lot 2 will remain with current ownership and will be comprised of 1.78 acres. Lot 2 will
be rough graded for future development when plans are completed. Lot 3 will be comprised of 3.14 acres
and will serve as shared detention that accounts for all stormwater detention for the entire development.

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGO, IL 60606 ® 312.881.7000 ™ TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

7|

TRANSWESTERN

DEVELOPMENT
COMER

Current Zoning
The parcels of the proposed development are under 1-2 Zoning, a designated General Industrial District.

This zoning is in line with TDC's plans and TDC would like to confirm the proposed development conforms
with the correct zoning use.

Legend

£ CURRENT BOUNDARY R-2A TWO FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT [ 1-1 LIMITED INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT
FOX RIVER [ -3 GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT B 1-2 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRIC
<== INTERSTATE 88 [ &4 GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT [ 13 CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRIC

| KANE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE [ 8-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT [] E-3 ESTATE STANDARD DISTRICT
ZONING I 3-3 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICF [[7] E-R ESTATE RURAL DISTRICT
[ -1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT [ B-2/R-4 MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPEMENT : UNINCORPORATED

] R-1A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT S O-R OFFICE RESEARCH DISTRICT RO G5

[] ORI OFFICE RESEARCH INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT ) ensFrr

] r-2 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT

Current Use

The land is vacant and not currently being used at this time.

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 B CHICAGO, IL 60606 ® 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

TRANSWESTERN

DEVELOPMENT
COMPANTY

Exceptions Requested

Randall Road Landscape Buffer Reduction

Village of North Aurora Municipal Code 2002, Title 17 - Zoning, Chapter 14.10 - Buffer Yard
Guidelines.C.3.a.

TDC is requesting an exception to the landscape buffer along Randall Road per Village of North Aurora
Municipal Code 2002, Title 17 — Zoning, Chapter 14.10 — Buffer Yard Guidelines.C.3.a. This requires a 50
side yard setback along Randall Road, and TDC requests a reduction to 5 along Randall Road. This
would allow for additional auto parking if required by a tenant, and the Randall Road Right-of-Way will
be landscaped to provide an aesthetically pleasing side yard.

Zero Lot Line Requested for Lot 2 Future Development

Village of North Aurora Municipal Code 2002, Title 17 — Zoning, Chapter 9.3 - Yard and Bulk Regulations;
Table 9-2

TDC is requesting an exception to the building interior side yard setback requirement of 15’ on the east
property line of Lot 2 per Village of North Aurora Municipal Code 2002, Title 17 — Zoning, Chapter 9.3 -
Yard and Bulk Regulations; Table 9-2. TDC requests a zero lot line, or 0’ setback for future building.

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGO, IL60606 ® 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

TRANSWESTERN

DEVELORMENT
COMPANY

TRANSWESTERN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY OVERVIEW

Transwestern Development Company (“Transwestern”) is the industrial development arm of Transwestern, a
diversified real estate developer with expertise in all commercial property types. Transwestern specializes in
industrial development and investment in state-of-the-art warehouse, distribution, and manufacturing facilities
throughout the United States. The venture serves clients from five U.S. offices in Chicago, Atlanta, Dallas,
Houston, and Los Angeles. The Transwestern Development and Transwestern teams have developed,
constructed, and managed more than 138 million square feet of industrial and distribution space.

CHICAGO LEADERSHIP

Darcie Fankhauser, Regional Partner - Midwest - Darcie serves as Regional Partner of Transwestern
Development Company where she is responsible for the implementation, execution, and management of
Transwestern’s development platform in the Midwest United States. Darcie has 16 years of experience in real
estate including joint venture structuring, acquisition, and development. Prior to joining Transwestern, Darcie
worked at Heitman Capital Management as the primary industrial acquisition officer covering all major markets.
She participated in approximately $3.0 billion of completed real estate acquisitions and developments across
four product types: industrial, multi-family, office, and self-storage.

Ted Staszak, Vice President of Development - Ted serves as Vice President of Development for Transwestern
where he is responsible for the implementation, execution, and management of Transwestern’s development
platform. Ted is expanding into new Midwestern markets like Columbus, Cincinnati, Minneapolis, and
Indianapolis. Prior to joining TDC, Ted worked in various capital markets and investment sales roles with CBRE,
culminating in over 15 years of experience. Ted continued his investment sales brokerage career at NAI Hiffman
for two years following his departure from CBRE, before departing for the principal side of development.

Tim Stuchly, Vice President of Construction - Tim serves as Vice President of Construction for Transwestern
where he is responsible for the oversight of all construction activity in the Chicago Metro area. Tim has over 13
years of experience in commercial construction including estimating, contract negotiation, project management,
site supervision, and safety enforcement.

Marshall Huberty, Analyst - Marshall serves as Analyst to on the logistics team. He is responsible for underwriting
land acquisition and development in the Midwest. Marshall earned his Real Estate and Urban Land Economics
Bachelor’s degree from the University of Wisconsin - Madison Grainger School of Business in December of 2019.

PINNACLE ENGINEERING

Pinnacle Engineering Group ("PEG") provides expert engineering services and solutions ]

for a broad spectrum of private and public clients. The firm’s commitment to providing ﬂn:‘—ENclNEER;NG CROUP
resourceful, expeditious and highly skilled services continues to make PEG an industry leader. PEG's engineering
staff is experienced in a wide variety of professional services that allow them to provide creative engineering
solutions to complex projects.

FCL BUILDERS - GENERAL CONTRACTOR

FCL Builders (“FCL") is a general contractor and design builder primarily focused on e- %y F

commerce, warehousing, cold storage, food production and manufacturing facilities. BUILDERS
Since its inception, FCL has delivered over 500 million square feet of industrial spaces.

Financially strong and conservatively managed, FCL completed approximately $800 million of work in 2019 and
proudly maintains a 97% customer retention rate. FCL's safety program and safety records are among the best
in our industry.

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGO, IL 60606 ™ 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

TRANSWESTERN

DEVELOPMENT
COMPBANY

Exhibit A: TDC Proposed Development - Legal Description

PARCEL 1:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 5; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 175.02
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE
CONSTRUCTED 175.00 FEET SOUTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
SAID PARALLEL LINE, 2717.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE
CONSTRUCTED 30 FEET EASTERLY OF AND PARALLEL (OR CONCENTRIC) WITH THE
CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 14 (RANDALL ROAD); THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID
PARALLEL (OR CONCENTRIC) LINE, BEING ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 5699.65 FEET FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 96.08 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
SOUTH 05 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, 531.53 FEET
TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID PARALLEL (OR CONCENTRIC)
LINE, BEING ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5759.58 FEET FOR AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 262.50 TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OBERWEIS DAIRY SUBDIVISION AS
RECORDED JANUARY 6, 1995 AS DOCUMENT 95K001238 IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE
NORTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, 1549.44 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE MOST
EASTERLY LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, 161.72 FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A
LINE CONSTRUCTED 420 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF
SERVICE MASTER SUBDIVISION (AS MEASURED ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE AND SAID
EASTERLY LINE EXTENDED NORTHERLY); THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 32
SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 412.24 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF
UNIT TWO, NORTH AURORA INDUSTRIAL PARK AS RECORDED JULY 28, 1975 AS DOCUMENT
1334883; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WEST
LINE, 180.07 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID UNIT TWO; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES
42 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 665.55 FEET TO SAID EAST
LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS
EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 549.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF
NORTH AURORA, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

EXCEPT THAT PART DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION
5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 5; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 175.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AT THE
POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE CONSTRUCTED 175.00 FEET SOUTHERLY OF AND
PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, 2717.46 FEET TO THE
POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE CONSTRUCTED 30 FEET EASTERLY OF AND PARALLEL
(OR CONCENTRIC) WITH THE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 14 (RANDALL ROAD); THENCE
SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID PARALLEL (OR CONCENTRIC) LINE, BEING ALONG A CURVE TO THE
LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5699.65 FEET FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 96.13 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID
PARALLEL LINE, 531.53 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID
PARALLEL (OR CONCENTRIC) LINE, BEING ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 5759.65 FEET FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 62.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 27

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGL, IL 60606 ® 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
q Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

TRANSWESTERN

CEVELGPMENT
COMPANTY

MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF OBERWEIS DAIRY
SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED JANUARY 6, 1995 AS DOCUMENT 95K001238 IN KANE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, 1260.60 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EAST LINE OF LOT 4
THEREOF: THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST, 200.00 FEET TO THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 IN SAID OBERWEIS DAIRY SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION
305.54 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE MOST EASTERLY
LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION, 161.30 FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A LINE
CONSTRUCTED 420 FEET NORTHERLY OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SERVICE
MASTER SUBDIVISION (AS MEASURED ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE AND SAID EASTERLY LINE
EXTENDED NORTHERLY); THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST,
PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 412.30 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF UNIT TWO, NORTH
AURORA INDUSTRIAL PARK AS RECORDED JULY 28, 1975 AS DOCUMENT 1334883; THENCE
NORTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE, 180.02 FEET TO
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID UNIT TWO; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 32
SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 666.0 FEET TO SAID EAST LINE OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
SAID EAST LINE, 549.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO EXCEPT PROPERTY CONVEYED BY TRUSTEE'S DEED RECORDED FEBRUARY 15, 2018 AS
DOCUMENT 2018K007531 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF
SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 5, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 175.02 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 2717.16 FEET TO A POINT 0.30 FEET EASTERLY OF THE CENTER LINE
OF RANDALL ROAD; THENCE SOUTHERLY CONCENTRIC WITH THE CENTERLINE OF RANDALL
ROAD, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5699.65 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF
96.13 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 05 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 05 SECONDS
EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTERLINE 531.53 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE
SOUTHERLY PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 5759.65 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 62.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 27
MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF OBERWEIS DAIRY
SUBDIVISION, 25.15 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 27
MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, 138.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09
DEGREES 39 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST, 28.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 04
MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 140.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY, 36.00 FEET, ON THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5784.65 FEET HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF
NORTH 05 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 36.00 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

LOTS 2 AND 3 IN OBERWEIS DAIRY SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 6, 1995 AS
DOCUMENT 95K001238, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGO, IL 60606 ® 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



200 West Madison Street
o Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

TRANSWESTERN

CEVELOPMENT
CCMPANTY

PARCEL 3:

LOT 4 IN OBERWEIS DAIRY SUBDIVISION (EXCEPT THE EAST 241.00 FEET THEREOF), BEING A
SUBDIVISION IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED JANUARY 6, 1995 AS DOCUMENT 95K001238, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 4:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 5, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 175.02
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 2717.46 FEET TO A POINT 30 FEET EASTERLY OF
THE CENTER LINE OF RANDALL ROAD; THENCE SOUTHERLY, CONCENTRIC WITH THE
CENTERLINE OF RANDALL ROAD, ALONG CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5699.65
FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 96.13 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 05
DEGREES 53 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, 531.53 FEET TO
A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE SOUTHERLY, PARALLEL WITH SAID CENTER LINE, ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5759.65 FEET FOR A DISTANCE OF 62.55 FEET,
THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH
LINE OF OBERWEIS DAIRY SUBDIVISION 256.76 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
NORTH 83 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 42 SECONDS EAST, 243.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 82
DEGREES 14 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 74.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 04
MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, 116.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 02
SECONDS EAST, 131.89 FEET, THENCE NORTH 85 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST,
58.47 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST, 9.28 FEET, THENCE
SOUTH 50 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 11 SECONDS EAST, 92.23 FEET TO SAID PARALLEL LINE;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE,
702.72 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

CONTAINING 704,782 SQUARE FEET OR 16.1796 ACRES

200 W MADISON STREET ® SUITE 1200 ® CHICAGO, IL 60606 ® 312.881.7000 ® TRANSWESTERNDEVELOPMENT.COM



N_m>—l—mﬂ — Zu_mmn — Z<I—ﬂ— WODUDNI-FIDOVNNIdBODVIIHD | WODUDNI-ZTIVNNIIMMM | 81109 11 °'33ANNQA LSY3 | £12 AUINS | 13RU4S NIVIA T 1501 N_U UZ_N—MWZ_UZN WI_U<ZZ—D_ =

12069 1-00'681Z ‘ON HOF 119IHX3 z<._n_ mEm JLIVNYALTY ™

00L=ul :T1VYOS

STivis 2v :d380d0yd
03S0d0¥d ONIMHYd HITVHL

{STTVLS vYav § ONIANTIND
STIVLS 821 :d3s0doyd
d3S0d0ud ONNYEV dvd

STIVLS 1§ = A3HNDIY VLOL

STIvLSEE =
48 0£L'p91 X (45 000'S/1IVLS 1)
3ISNOHIAYM

sTwvissl =
45 029'8 X {45 000'LISTIVLS 2)
301340

a3HINOIY ONDIYVd dvD

48 00¥'eL) VIV ONIgINg
ONIGTING a3S0d0dd

SOV 80T
SIHYOV 68T
S34oV 8L’
SIYOV L1'E
S3HOV 8L'9L

V.iva 3Lis




Hmﬁ|uu : w ] u NY1d SNIAVA === = .wm_,_w,_ﬂ_«mwﬁmwﬁwww TR dACYS SNINFENIDNI 310VNNIJ .u....
o [EELE| 3 7vNoISNamIdaus svotsiazs 1IN3IWdOTIAIAIY AVOY TIVANVY i i u

NV1d ONIAVd 8 TYNOISNIWIQ 3.LIS

woX1bua-apeuuid-mmm g

k.

14332) 37¥25 WDIHAYED

AdVL Vivd ALTS

45 00¥ELT *INM44LO0d BNIANNA -

S342¥ 80'7 1107 ONUSDG 1

STHIVSB'Z E¥ial

STV BL'T 2107 - -

STV V6 alorf) - - ewwemwnens
B vawy AUS | T e =

TT
—.—.—.ﬂoz STIWLS 2b “QROIAQY SINLYMYY W3 VUL

A0 0T ‘03AIAON 00 TWLLNA

00 07 *Q3AIADNG SADDC

Wooaz “SHOOA NI JATYO . _——— e e = =
v /
Svissz  caamowdommvamun | 2 = [V -
(vav 9) STVAS 821 1GAAIADY4 ONINdvVd 1n3AZAYY WO IrEn

S60Z0L M YS.Lr.68 N 1T¥Hasy

JATHT

it
W

~SeivmoNaa LK

aN3937 IDVNOIS/ONIAIULS

SIS INL4 DSES ¥ SHDRIYA dvaLGHVR 02y % ¥¢ (@)
Cooxoe) wots s 10 @)

onpcr e wva sois w2 e (B

‘SONDIRYH LNZHAAV / ST00MAS %0 SuLT Mo (B}
0 7 QGIOWS 4S¥ ¥ TINOSYIQ N Mo (&)

anmonaar O

(Q31NI¥4 38 OL LON) LNNOD TTVLS ONDXHYA
¥ALLND ¥ GYND T1'9-8 Q355IdIA
WLNO ¥ D 2P

SNOLLYDL4ID3dS
VSOUY HANON MOTI0Y OA NOLLITS INFHIAVY

SATHA WVIYD TO[-ININIAYS AYAAVOU

SNOLLYONINWODIY HILOID HO/GNY HINMG
A8 UININUIL3Q 30 OL SNOLLIIS LNSWIAYA TYNLA 'ALON

@ 3dAL ‘I5UN0D 35V TIVOTUIOW 9-¥D 'dWOD ¥
(GIDUOINGTHNN] TUTUINOT INFHID ANVUNCD €

NS

93dAL 'ISVEGNS JAVOTHION 9-¥D ‘WD LOF
22-v5904 ‘5215 TYNINON

WW'EE *0SH ‘61711 ‘YWH ‘ZINED ¥3ANIE "8 b

unug'S '0SN ' XIW YiH '3SUN0D TVAUNS L8 .2

IN3AVS LTHH4SY ALNA AAVEH

€ 3dAL ‘ISVRENS ILVDIXTOV 94D dHOD .01
22-4994 ‘3715 TYNIWON

WD’ T ‘0N ‘611 "YHH ‘2SHN0D ¥3ANIE 8 57
(a3LLIWYNIA 1ON 'SV H) 22-590d ‘3715 TWNIHON

WS’E ‘0SN "G X1W ‘YHH '3SHN0D TIvAHNS ‘L L&D

1N3W3AYY KIWHISY ALNG LHDTT
©34AL ‘53100 35VE JAYOTIDOY 9VD 'IHOD b

SLIASVR ONV STIMOQ HLIM OILNIOC ATI
AIAINGT INIWTD ONVUYOd -8

INZW3AY4 BLFEONOD
anNaoxm

N ||=

[

]

<101

ol | swuavon wan
T ol
t LNINBAVI \
LIVHISY ARG AYEH

220 8

S3NN 1017 36040Ud:

geus

NvM3a1S TN

ANIWIAVS LTYHASY ALNG 1HOT -

SILY AU INTUANO GINRIRY |
A14Q HY3U 301 40 3IS HLUON NO
TIOHNVH AUVLINYS 3 SWALL TWOLLIQRY

06'¥69=d4d
4S 00P'ELLF
ONIQTINE A380d0dd

av

o0

avoy TIVaNvY

(W08 ONENd HIOW TEYRIVA)

o
PR
35 QORI P
Rt T N
~

*SNOLLYI14193dS

"ONIAIULS 4VDIGNVH ONY SOV N TYMITIS
04 NIQYZD ONY STIVA30 IRYERE

“NOLIZHIQ ANV I WNWIXVH %002 38 TVHS

“SINIWIUINDIY YOV ALVLS GNY TYOOT HLIM IINVQUODDY
NI $3LNQY THISSIIY dVIIANYH TTV LONMLSNGD TIVHS YOLIVYINGD

*QELYOT AXOd3 38 TIVHS MYE3IL/uvaay
TIY 'SNOLLYILIIZ34S 1001 434 36 TIYHS ONEIVLS ONY 3215 WEaIL
“(¥LLND 3 TAND OL LNGIVIQY NYMIAIS ONY TIVM NOLLYONNOS
OL INIDVCQY YIVA3AIS ) ST4NLY34 ALRIONOD WIHIO SLAGY

1Y N1 0350 39T

SNWMIAS
3L INLLINYLSNOD OL HOIY4 HIOTAIC/LIALIHIUY HLLM SNOLLYIOT
NY1d SNIQTNG TWLDY AJRIA OL JOLWHLNGD SAYMHO0Q GIS0d0Yd

“3JNAQ3DT6A BIVL TIYHS SNV IAID THL 'SNVId

TATS GNY SNY1d TYHNIDILIHIUY NI 3ML3E SIIINVATEISTD 20 35VD NI
*NOLLVHHOINE TWNOILTAGY HO3 SNV TN LITLINIYY 01 ¥3143H ThHs
YO LDVULNGI ANV ISTX3 AV STONVHI TWHNLIALIHONY ININD3ISENs
"NOLLYHYONI TVSNLIILINDYY NOdN Q35YY GIuvedne NI

“GALON 3SIWUIHIO SSATNN

“QUUON

S3LON ONIAVC ANY TYNOISNIWIQ ILIS

NV STUYONVLS LHOD) 404 (SUIHLO AB) NY M SORLLIWOLON 0L %233

SYIUY INDINV TTRISTITOY AYDIINVH HONOUHL SII0TS LNBWAAYd "

7dvaan

HLIM Q3LVNIGHO0D 38 TIYHS SHTYMITIS JLVAIYY 40 NOLVDOT

3AYH LNOAY] ALTTILN ONY “ONDxiYd "DNIGYYD 'SNOISKIWID ONIGIING

A0V DTG ¥O BAND 20 30¥4 OL QYND 40 2Ivd 3UV SNOISNIHIO TIV

ISIMYIHLO SSITHA HALND ¥ AW 2190 38 TIVHG 641D QIS040Nd TIY -

e

A $Z6 1 ErLQAER S

«

oo 3 SUSLE K

BUIL T 610208 N
pe

SS9 3 SEINED N

£909T 3 65,28 N

e 3 SISTE N e

L2996 3 SCSEN N

| %ty
L seougy o
[P

\.\/. [——

i
|
e
q
A
2
&
o
=

IR
———

Lsgoszswsniavs]
Rsesssosman
ety

s316¥
ot
— e~
T s
——
R

(Ovay Yivanva) v) Qv0d ANGDY |
© WAND 30w WX 0} |
MTrvavs Ger 0 AWASYT OF T

_—/
)
|

T

T

e T

T T e

R ]

TS oI S T T S W

T T T T T R T T N T TR

T TR T







LELE =——

ié!
= s ma oS-
prrerey | I R

. - J—
lééééﬁi. e

anioTy zavEvIVT SEHIALO0S LN 00
w000t waannn 1330 .

DTEE NV D 01 BAVD P YORY2 Dt =TS 4= FVOR

RSB e rvees NOILVAITT AYINT Qw0m<._Zm, N NOILVAI13 AYINI DmOmﬁZm_ L )

W3LSAS OV WOV ‘GONY

WELEAS ENIKYAS WITV 'OONY

....... AT e HVAT) ‘NIHHE ATIVINIHL YYSE) NDIGHE ATIYAIHL
s fQusivcd oy INon s 9 SEWIO CALM, TN YL o5 N SSYIO QN ‘INGNL HIWL b
SRRV N 404 QAR | 12OZS T IS TIVAL DNOD DA WIS | — - _ AT THONNE WOl
L e ol o marens w0 -STREERRRSTAL o SRR el e - v eem e D T DTN T
Jevoall 10z,
M Y] ﬁ _U.Wn e [ 2873 )
C ko i e Ty ] SaaTE T 0073 B i
NOILAINAS30 | 3Lva P "
0D BTIA MRS KRV L 5D AdoNVa N
S 1 00 30 O e “Eva34d TINNOTINW —_
a3avHE
AN3DI1 JOT100 o3avHs RMOKS SSV10 TIHONYAS ]
NMOHS E3Y19 TEINAONVAS SSYI0 J3u3dNAL FALVIION] Lo
SSY10 qRUIIWIL SDLYHAM oL WALSAE ONINYHS WY "OONY
WILEAS ONIWVEE ‘WATY DI R Allvn;
- -4 11V TONY HYZ10 N2IGUE ATIVARIHL N
m .. HVITD NDIOHE ATTYIAIHL NI SSVID OALNU O2AVINSNI MHL L \..
z O = IR A T I
g m o . I
o]
2 o 3 _
T - ‘STVAASH TYINOZIHOH _—
H [+] ‘STVIATY TVANOZTHOH @330.54 30 ZINCT |
W m 4330 211 30 .2 INDD __
e 3 s [ TRVE 0] P
o v > D
F2d
P23 . _
[ O © oave13
[ (=] ' T EVoaNd IL ISVI3ad L .
- a p— _ i Erirdren
e Iua m (QaINve \ i Tevona e ® - Svoman . T
— D “ dAL 't ‘NI LG » fd
2 < 1 w0 N S ) i R
m Fd
002 =t I3TVIS wmmwwm%u_:&unsaz awzz.—< WALSAS u.ﬂ_zé "MV "dONY 0% =) I TVOS
IZHOUB ATIVIN; HYITO NIXOHB ATIVIRIEHL
‘GAL QL) IV NOILVAIT L <m MESTVIO CALLNL ISMIEAHL L NIGEVID O3UML NN JOIML .4 “GAL Q) 31V Zd_._.<>m._m ._.wmg
7 HOOA UW WISNI TRGUNTAR USHONTI TWOIAL THOOG UK INSM
e B S e BTN e S e e S e R I [T
T | i 1 e B n W00 T m - : m
i T 1 : e It _ -
It 1= e | LY SRS AL AN DO _
L * I i | | V320 NIHOUE ATRIRIZHL ) ot - SN NN SN 5, T
= R *V Y I — ! F P E— i [ l— P
¥ +13 1 | _
v Tai _ 7 T _ _ _ -.m 7 |
s (aatNve) /
“STVENSY TINOZROH a taatnval | dAL svana MLOONS /M TENY:
dWYIS i <3304 JAMZ INGD | NuwoonsmmEwe i 3 VAT AND SSRIREY VLN ATVO GBHSRRATHA munh_.mm_g\.»z.wﬁu\ [ uzaumm:vimh i
R @ & mu @ m_u & @
Srrverion- iy svm i
TN
ey mb_Q A0z ) WS
m._.UO._._LU._M< ('dAL) JOOLS ZO—._.<>w._m I._.DOW
F13NTNOD /M INVEL

T HOOT WH TSNI

CLALRCY AT L ZOF R WS NS0

A53UHDAY

{11
I
b

fia
-
(1

R — T
= == . == =

S — _ St I i i} — : P—__ T
. | | | i - |
{ ‘H3ddNOSs A IALEAS ONINYHS WITY 'GONY 4
| i _ | | s | [y | A _
H H H NI HIOONS /M BNV ignﬂxﬂ WISNI HOUHL b ‘SIVBATY WINGZINOK | ALNHGD | N WIOOS e |
“ i /M"ONGD Td INSNI | R o 2 e - TeLan AvD ChraIg | TV DNOD S TR
1 | il
m._.u mw @w ® % ® G ® @ G) mv mo
VENIONS YANLINKIS @ (& (s ° £
002 .} TTVOS

3015 V3 SQHYTI08 . taagunis IS VA Su3anng

SHIOINE .Eﬁmﬁaﬁwﬁ/ e . NOILVAZ13 HIION

1~

FOLIVAINDD YN0

_;:._._..#

PEA)
RELTETTN

(ans) u3danos [ | aamva 4 »5 AT [
¥ / aaun G
| _ s | GAL'DNIGOD N HLDOWS 4 T3NYa e || ewanmvavomon | _ AAL'ONIGOD | NId HLOOKS /4 T3NVd | |

NYZLEIMSNYHL | [ YAIN ATV QIHSINIATS - TVMDH00 0'd NSNI _/ 33024 3aM 2 58 130 AWD QIHSINATIA | TIVMONOD D' INSNt |
| & @ @ ® mv mm ® 6 e mw mw ®) mw @

BIOBAIQ




AJAUNS

WO IBU-apeUUId MMM 4

z 52 m - SaNeCION 33,0 P Irow SHIAINBNS ) SIDHNCS3 TYHLLYN ( ONISIINIONT
. = H— NOISIAIQENS SIONITII ‘VdOYNY HLYON e dNOAD DNRIFINIDOND ITOVNNI L e
= S
LT OlLE|L 40 Lv1d VNI NOISIAIGENSIY AYIVA SIIMYIFO iR TP -
SEEELCIN ] 4 SNOISIA3Y HIAMTIA T NDISIA TNV Tl
O ——— |
AT AN L s YO 1 CoOMoR B8 o
G G 3R TOSN ORI Y DIORBGNG Y 2 TR ; e 420073150384 KoY 2) GO senilares
CeRCMER ATy ¢ e — —— : - — )
EAGN TN e l_w _———— — — |
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| L) T o
Pty Toevair TN LSRG~ o gt S e e e OO ¢ ey el EPRRRN, T |
o URBOD Y OO LN 135 = i 2 0! HPSLPEEN [
A T P I | S W Y 4 _\wu.zrnpﬁ.zz
wmossvsss_/ || - 7 anerar.esn)
NOISNIWK] QIUNSYEN  OU0F) Nl 7S QNNOR . Luvhv“w“ _
NOISNIHKI GH00FY  LOGTN3) ___ —— fe Ly sy
0QUWaD ABTUIH ININIEVE SEIOTSITON SRR TR RS ___ =
TAUNVID AGTUI NNV AL 3OV T TTT L T n g
TBAVOVA ABTUIH M e s e ___ ' : 5
SNNININESYA ALDUN DNBNd. — — == == — . (" -
GOvELEgEIIE | = = :_ R QALYIVA AGIIH ZR00MIDE / .mmw
ANNNODIS = = = m—— S 000 Y3d INIWISYI. 7 Hh
AEVONNODINTNY e~ e e e o Ff e i e ¥ A L9VIE=0N0HD
AACAOIHDN JOUINTY e — acziconse 00 3 : ~fheh” MZLYEZON
AWIOLOR o o ": [ /«Wv i mwm“_ | ~tmezzr.1on)
AMVCPUNOTVINNY e oo HE I35 [ ssvas=sniov
—r= 20 A SOPLE=
SANN90 aNasaT = 1 \Oo&”%) . N me& f e v-nm._,
M_ [ i m HAE avan 3
J _ I | 1
ozt w0z s wiieds 1003 waLa 7 s 2 ! g mm | P 315
1S ol o g e s | ' ) 5 m =
i L <0y & | udpsesu W : mw 3
! | — 5 - KR
i rignio | €107 T . LT 324
(L334} 31¥35 TITHAVED fer] { L7 L4 OS bELE N j:{(e]
# NG | i : 107 = &3
El
| / g
E’ “ wosscuns _ \ SRS ds
HANNOO LY HYHZH NOW IR 136 N ‘ i
| 111 | U1.22,065) | _£0ST M.SESE88S

Timel.L2.688)
929000134 NIV YA

| -anva mamszeo
m 30 VIO M
Eenzeed -

OB MI9Z1.005

| i B Y T R BT ey Lot
b B EOTN S0 Rekd N0 4G EMYOA NV A8 .l.ctmqusu\t:;:gR«\
N RA I 4om S _ ﬂv\ﬂwx hgxﬂ&d
N KON H LNIW3SY3 ALILLA JVTIA 05710
R L P L U VL
| MWm St dviisae BT
ELEERETTEE - y
_m M GAUNVHD ABIHAH LININIBYE zhmxww“_h.»_ﬁuslux
MA LNBNIOVNV HLYMASOLE e il 9 o ; - NoMLe L3S
e | H 1408 16121 e stz ¢ o ) . IR ke
0N 20 A TIHIMON 537 B £107 EDZBSAHOHD il s -
g g . =
t: il 2 W
Pz -2 sV i Hm_ [
I e = G FOISUNGUTS AVO BIMKERD U0, [, AR emanon
! - B R R I Y etk viont] Aofo QOB el
Goiiam o0 1Y st 104 e ) - g . 13.912.60N) I DTRHIEOHD i 805z 3EESE,BEN
——l v g ) N ' ! e / o Bkt el st if csm.mcvww.m.wa%mv / W Zovaram
VIV HLNON QAL o 198402 A i ¥ .\ KINEX
._z:ousse,.lﬁmm \ (3.90L2.69N) — (32v82 7 esis=sniovy [ S
| _mwmu Ll e e N (aEmelan) oL IIRNOuI | 130UV OL NoLLaToXg | (59°¥8L5=5NIaVY) eaid
o 18 s o 3S1E2I8N 00°9g=1
by | (2202139 | el ettt i3
1 wumon ous 400 Ly v MO0 138 | S5 a3k
B | / e
. BT6 36050688 ' Bdtimsen) T oo arewsnes B
el (everag ~3.£655.V6N / <0 IHALNI B L (DI TNOD
i e / o AR 4o 55 ATOALENG 06 o1
| i I
/I i 4 3% W) 4O 16VD
[ S5 R 1 T30V OL NO(LdIOX3
3
— 4 é
FR it
EREH
” OUEAIENE AUIYO BT3RO 0 3N HSHON ML 0L TITVHVA I e
pp——— T TR s e R O o

deston)

2050 FICSNOUISY 07 I L SO NIROO T

791 TI0d 0 LUMAINBANOO 0 It

I “SIONTITI ‘ALNAOD INY) YHOUNY HAMON 30 ZOYTUA FHL NI ‘NVIORIIN TVALININA GUIHL BHL

40 15¥3 § DNV 'HLHON 0€ dIHSNMOL 'S NOLLI3S JO JTVH HINOS KL 40 L¥vd ONY 0EZTO0NSE

HITUNN INIHNIOA SV *SS6T '9 AuYNNYE A20H00TH J0IUTHL LV'Id JHL CL SNITUOIIY '8 3ONVH

‘HLEON 8€ dIHSNMOL 'S NOLLYFS 4O HALEYND LSYAHLNOS dHL 4O 1NVd 340 NOISIAIQENS ¥ ONI3E
‘NOISIAIQENS ANIVA STIMUIUO NI P LOT 4O LUV GNY € 'Z 1071 40 HOISIAIGUIISAY ¥ SNLEY

NOISIAIQINS3IY AYIVA SIIMY3F0
NOISIAIGENS 40 1v1d TYNI4

TS IO W TR Tiva & W T = O 1 T

T TR TR




wodbus-apeulidmmm #

22020088 ST
DAZECO0 HOABAMNS QBN TWNOISE230d BIONTIE M3OKAN ¥ Jve

ERE

1200 BNIIC 4O AYD R SHL SIONITI! ‘330010 19V LY GALv0

@02 LETDTY ZSIATH <Y ‘HONDISTOLE HIGWIIN d¥P 'dvy J1YH JINVIVSNI 000 V00U IINVHNSI( 0004 YNOLLYR
‘M3 5¥ "X 3HOZ LM SKWAT HIONMIZE 344 HUW v, 3HGZ N ILWNLIE B ALU30Ud OVE 20 Lyvd LVHL AJLETD M3nLuNs |
OFY VUGUNY HIZON 40 JOY1TIA FHL 30 BLIN 3EVEORI0D BHL NIHLIM STIV AAA0M ONIGDZMNOA THL INHL AdLINED WRHINAY |

“SOTNEHL S1HY4 TNIDI0 ONY L334 NI NIAID Z8Y SNOISNIAIT TIV NOSIAGENS GNV AN
QYR SLNIEIUATY ATUDIHHOD NWYEID NOTIH 1¥1d 341 LYME ONY GLLYDIGN Y $XYN VW GNY ELNIWINOW 3Z1ONOD DM
Ld30X3 'ADNTONYL ONY FUALVANT 40 BINIDJ ‘SUINNOT 10T TIV 1V (35 N338 AV STIVIS NMOU) 1ML Aa230 HANINNA |

STV T019L O 1T YN0 HIE'HS DNINIYLNOD

ST
“ALKGI0D 3#1VH VICUGY HLMON 0 30YT1IA SHL NI CHINNIOTE 45 INOd L OL 1334 20 204 "IN TATVAVG OIS SNOTY 'L63M

Q62530 ‘HITRIN VaION td CIML 321 4O 153 A FONYE HIUON I€ HENOL S NGLLO3S 40 VI HLTOS SHL 20 LY IYHL
VIR

BIOHITIIALNAOD SHYS YHOUY HLNON 40 JOVYIA BIL NI ‘U5Z/0061 LNGHNO0T SV §981 '8 ANVIINYT GIGHOOTY
SOBUIHL Y14 3L L SHARIO0V NVKIREH YN G 31140 L6V3 8 0N HLLONBE SHSAMOL 5 HOILOSS 40 LD
1333 03'02 19v3 41, L47IXD NOISIAIOANS ANIYD SEWIFE0 NIY 401

PREEe)

"SIONITIALNNOD SV VO KON 90 JTYTILA THL N1 962U IHHN00

9 965 'S AMYIINVE QITUODTY JOFVBHL LV Td JHL OL SNICHODIY WYKTIN YoM GUHL U 20 LBY3 D 20NV ‘HLION ¥¢
AMENAMOL™S HOLIZ6 20 MRANVIIO LTVAHLIGR ML 30 Luvd Ni MOEWGRNE ¥ D128 HOISIAIGBNG Aiv] BLAWHIBO NI NY £ 5101
T3

"SIGIT)I*ALNNOD SN YUOUNY HLYOW 40 JOVTIVA SHL NI TV ONINNIOSG 0 LU0 ML OL 133 00'9¢ 40 TONYLSI CHOHD

'ONINMID3T 40 LNIGA BHL OL 324 268V "IN 123 QIVE NGV *18v3
BONOD3S 12 SLNNIN 52 63T 0 HLYON JONGHL UMW LSYAHLNOS SHL 40 3N 16Y3 UIYS OL 1333 0T ‘INMATSIHINON
IvE DNO 1S3 SCNOTIE Z5 SSUNNM 27 STHOQ ¢ HIMON 2ONIHL 'OML LINN OIVE 4O N ATUSHLION 384, OL L334 2300
*3NT 163 3HL GNOY "LV BONODES £5 SALMHIN £Z SIDAS0 00 HLHON JNDAL CORVEE) INBINO0 SV 5181 2 ATNC QICHOTTI
5 Xigvd TYLSIGN] YHOHOY FLNON WAL LW 40 3ND) LEIA 3HL OL 1334 06217 I09) ATHSHINON OIS HUM 13 TTraiYel “SEv3
Qa0KaLG 3 i ATLLEVE INS ONOTY

1 LU Y3TVAIVG ONY 40 ATIFHLNON L34 03 2UIMRUTNOD

LALINIO LEVH08 1 100D LOYUYON UL 1V ONONGHAOD SOTIOU Y IS0 KON VA kil S
30 2uva bomit 360063 LV IVHL 1430X3

"IONT1) ALNNOD NVI K) VHOTY
KLYON 50 JOVYHA BHL N)'SNINIS3 40 LNIOd #L O 1334 82815 "IN LEY OIYE ONQTY ISV SONOD36 12 SRLANDN £7 £37:030

R R e TURTL AL V38 S P e SO S OLISES 50 47 Mo oL 46 L St
+ T

“A¥320¥d GIWUOTIA SNAOTIOS IHL OSUIHL SUINAO THL 403 Q3LLY I
TNV 03GNDANS OTABAUNS FAVH HOATAMS GNY] VNOIEEROMS SIONITH KV 'NINENN  IVd ‘) IVHL AJILETI OL S1 SHI

V3L E3 6.HOAIAENS

“STONITI ‘ALNNGI BNV YHOUNY HLUON 40 IDVTIIA SHL NI ‘NYIOTNIN Tv41ININd QUIML KL
40 15¥3 9 JINVY "HIMON 85 dTHSNMOL 'S NOTLDTS 40 JTVH HANOS THL 20 L¥¥d ONV SEZTODNSE
MISHAN INGHNIOQ SY ‘S66T 9 AUVANVT GI0HCOTH OTUIHL 1¥1d THL DL DNIGHDIIY ‘2 ZONVE
‘HLYON S€ dIHSNMOL 'S NOLLDZS 40 HALNYND LSVIHLNOS THL 40 LHVd J0 NOISLAIGHNS ¥ SNIY

‘NOISTATAANS AYIVA STIMRIRG NI ¥ 107 40 Lu¥e ONY € T 5107 40 NOISIAIQRAISTS ¥ ONIEE

NOISIAIAINSIY AUIVA SIIMHYIL0
NOISIAIQENS 40 Lv1d TVNIJ

ANt ANV 3HL ONY ‘SIOVWYD
H3IAD3 01 4O ‘NOWDY Ec«:mm& 34400 OL ‘NOLVIOIA NIVELETM DL HIHLM ‘INVNZAOD
ANV 3LYI0IA OL ONWAW3LLY 4O ONLLYIOIA SNOSHIA ¥O NOSN3J ANV ISNNOV Al03
NIYO MY1 1v ONKIFF00HA ANY A8 FTTWALNIEN 40 20YTUA JHL HO ‘QHODIY 40 5107 QIVS S0
ANY NI LSTYZLNI N¥ HLIM NOSH3 ANY 'NOISNABNS SIHL NI Q00T 40 $107 ANV 40 SHINMO
TH AG LHONOS 39 AV SINVNIAGD 393HL 4O INIWIOKCINT WIHL UIANN GNY HONOUHL ‘A9
ONIFIVTO SNV TTY ONY. SNOISSY HIZHL NBNIHL
TOTAM 40 810 BHL 20 SHINMO JHL 40 LI43NIS THL OL FHNNI ONV NOJN DNKING 38 TIVHS
QN "LY1d SIHL NO NMOKS NOISIAISNS SHL NI GNVYT SHL HLIM N TIVHS S1NVNIAQD SE3HL

"SLADIM HIHLG ANY 4Q LYHL 30 HIAVM
¥ 8¥ GINLLENOD 38 TIVHS SDVTIIA BHE OL GAINVHO NIFHIH LHSIM ANY JNLL ANV 1¥ 330X
O N2 ON "LSTHALNI 1538 SU NI 39 O INDVHALIA TIVHS LI S Ld30UE SHAVHORNYA
353HL N GA;NVYD SIHOR THL SSIOHDG 0L NOLVOITEO ON HIONN 38 1IVHS 3OVIIA SHL
“HOVTHA BHL °AS 4O0THEHL B3NV La 3 N o) “OL INI3SVI INZWIDVNYI ALYMANOLS HL
40 NOLLNOH ANY 50 oL 30 7TVHS 383HL
AL ShPLOr MO NSNS DS LA ANIIOU, 40 WSRO JOVTTA AG QRNAINOD
HOINA 3SOHL OL GZLIAF SHY SHAVEOWYY 3S3HL HIANN FOVTTA JHL JO SNOLYOIEO HL

MVT AG QILLINNID
SY SONIGAII0Nd FUNFOTOTHOS NI 5¥ NIM HONS J0OINI OL GNY "S1S0D ONY LSTIIINI
HLIM "IOUVHO HONS LO3TI0D OL LHONS FHL SAVH TIVHS 3OVHIA JHL ONY ‘ALNIdOYd 193785
FHL GNY IN3W3SYI LNIWIOVNYW NILYMARHOLS SHL NOGN N31 ¥ 3190938 1IWHS 'NOLLS3T10D
30 51500 OGNV ASTYAIN) HAM WIHLIOOL ‘IOYYHD HONS ‘INSWAY HINS HCd 3OVITA
3HL A9 ONIRIM NI ONYHIG ¥ ONIMOTIOS EAVA (60) ALMHL NIHLM (SRHENMO ALNIJONd

ANV 40 (SRIINMO FHL JDHYHD OL LHOR) IHL 3AVH TIVHS 3S¥TIA JHL 'SHAVHEVEVd 3STHL
OL LNVNSEN S4OM ANY 0IN¥0sM3d 38 OL ASNVD TIVHS JIVTIA JHL LVHL IN3AT JHL NI

“ANIWISVE INTWIOVNY

UIEIVMANOLS SHL QL GNY MO MOM JONYNZLNYA OMWHOJW3d 40 3SOMNd FHL
HO4 ININIEYA INTWIQYNYI HILYANIOLE JHL NOGN ¥3LNT ‘0L J3LVOIG0 36 LON TIvHS 108
"AvIA 1SRITNMO ALH3dONd BHL 0L JOWON NALLIMW $ORS SAVO 101} N3L ¥3LAY ‘FOVTIIA 3L
"SALL ANV LY O3:0-13d 0N $) ININISYE INGWIOVNVI YALYMAUOLS FHL J0 JINVNILNWA
HORId 1YHL 'NOLZHOZIA 2UNIOSAY ONV 3108 $10 NI ‘SINIFRIILEQ BOVTIA BHL INIAD BHL NI
AN 404 T TIVHS ONY

'SNYId NSISEO GIAOHdAY SHL HIM
SHL 40 JVIHNG THLNO HIAQD ALt3dO¥d 3HL
UIINIONI FOVTIIA THL 30 TVAGHAAY NALLA HORIE SHL KL ATNO INIWIEYE INSNEDYNVIN

HALVMYOLS THL NIHLIM ONVT HL SO 3QVHD QIHSINIA SHL NI SOV 31 TIYHS 2ONVHO ON

30 I50UNS 3105 THL HOJ NOISWGENS
SIHL M1 5101 FHL ‘40 L43NIE ONV 35N 3HL HOJ ONY ‘0L GIUNVYED ASRYEH St INANESV
ANSWIDYNYA HALYMIRIOLS 3HL 3A08Y NV ¥3GNN 'NO ININISYD NV HIHLNA ‘51500
JONYNALKIVK HONS H02 TEISNOASTY IV (S)INSWIZADY HONS AT ZHY GHA NOISIAKIENS
HL NHUM ALB3dOBd 40 SYINMO TV AS QALNOA 38 AV SV (SINIWITHOY HONS
H2lAk 3ONVENOD0Y NI 38 TIVHS BINYNLNI HONE HOS SL8QD SHL HOJ ALINGISNOLSIY SHL
L¥HL “YIABMOH "GITNCHA LIDYTIIA- THL) SIONITH AINNOD TNV VHOHNY HLHON 40 3DVTIA
SHL HIPM 3T NO §I HOMM FHOSAHIHL NYTd IONYNILNIVI GIAOUeY FHL 40 SNOSINOUA
SHL HLM 3ONVONOOOV NI 'CILVNLIS 61 INIW3SVD 3HL HOIHM NHLM ALMIdOMd SHL
40 HINMO THL A8 HINNYW TLVM LSHL ¥ KI GANIVANIN AISNONNLNGD 30 TIVHS LNIWISV3
LNIWIOVNYI HILVAWHOLE. SV 1V1d SIHE NO GIAVNOIEI ALHIHOMd IHL SO (Shvady auL

THOMIADY. [HINSEVE ININISVNVH NILVMANOLS

“SYBUY ININISYE ONS
3HL NO G30V1d 36 TIVHS SNOLLINYLEEO ¥ SONIGRNE ININVIVYZA ON ‘ENIVAIN ADNIOHIW

L4393 NOSVI ANY H04 G3S0'T0 38 LON TIVHS ¥3HY LNIWISYE 3HL "STIOHIA Q3ZRIOLON
40 SHOLVNEA0 GNY SNYRLS303d SV SYTuY ININISVA SULND ML BSHIAVHL OL ALRIOKINY

ONY 'JOITNARY "IHORE HOd LVid 3HL NO SSIHON!
AIMHVA VIV JHL S0 TV TV OLONV
P L ELTS 'SNDISSY ONY "NOBIAIGENG
SHL NIHLWM ALE3d08d 30 BHINMO TTV 20 LIJINIA THL HO4 GIINVHEE ABIHIH S| INIWISYI NY
SNOIIAOHd INIR ISV agiNo5S3HON|
NOJHZHL IOVNIVHO 3)VRING

SHL HIIM HO *303HIAL 40 YASOH THL SY 08
HANNYILANY NI G343V 38 LON TIVHS AL3dONd O3AINQANS 3Ha JO 30VHO ML UIAIMOH
SAVMIAARIC v 4O 035N 38 ONS SONKTNG

HIHLO HO SIHS ‘TIINIA 'LNGNAINDI ONNCHOAY S ‘STHSNG 'STD0TH 'SENUHS ‘S33hL 40
NOILYTTY1SNI KL §¥ HONS S3LLNIOYA 533 INVHO HIAG 033V 1d 38 LON TIVHS SNOLLNHISEO
"§350dNd HONG TTY H03 ALYI0Yd 3HL NOJN H2LNT OL LHOIY FHL ONY ‘NIAK)

L NO GALVNDIS3Q S.vd J50HL NV (NOLLYNOIS3] BYIINIS O} 31N .INFA3EVE U TILA
SOV THA. GDRIVIV ONY L1 FHL NO NMOHS ALH30Ud 3HL 30 JOVAUNS IHL NOAN NV ONOTY
“SSOUOY “YIANN NI STUALLN 3DVTIA HIHLO GNY "SNIVI UILYM 'SUINIS HLAM NOILIINNOD

NI QS0 SHLITIOVS IAONIY ONY MINTY ‘2UYOOTTY 'NIVANIY "31¥H3dG “TTVLSN| OL 'SNOISSY
GNY SHOSSITONS SLI'SKONITI VHOHNY HLYON 40 30VTHA JHL OL GALNVEO ONY QINISTY
ABZUIH SI TIA 43HLO GHY HHOLS “SYIMIS AUYLINYS “HLvM
DULSTNOK HLM ALHIOHA HIHLO GNY NOISIAIQBNS SHL ONIAHIS Y04 ININISVA FAISNI0XA NY
SNOISIAONC INFWISYS ALNUN FOVTTA

NO103410 INNAOTANI 4 LBY I

TTeZ T 40 .AVQT  SIHLSIONIN ‘oRnY
HINON 40 HOLQHK INSNQT3AT0 ALNANQD SOVTHA SHL A8 G2ADHdAY
(INVH 40 ALNNOD

sst
{SIONIT 0 20w

VoUUH5 INGWd0 IARNGS 39

1D 30VTIA

AN3QISBHA FOVIIA

oz’ 40A¥Q ™ SIHL
134 SNILFEN Y LV OHVOE VRONNY HLHON 20 20VTUA SHL AB UIACUAY
(INYA 40 ALNNOD
ss(
{SIONITI 40 LuviS
VI35 Gavoa

HIINIONT SOVTIA

_ Bz T g
SIHL ‘SIONTTII VHOMNW HLHON 40 N33NIONI SOV THA SHL A8 QEIAOHAEY
{aNwt 10 AINOD

sst
{SIOMITI 20 2UWLE

SIVSETTE 5
_ HOSH3UVHO
ezt T . 40A¥Q T SIHLOAta
wHounY
YT 3L 20 T 3HL

(BN 10 AtNnaD

st
(SIONT1 20 BLVLS
Vo Nor B a

s A n 2 —— — = I LT EONTH TWHNLYN | INIYIINIONT
m% M L —=——|— == NOISIAIGENS SIONITII ‘vdOdNY HLYON — dNOAD DNRIFINIONT FT1DOVNNId I..H.u.
& S 1 K L 40 Lv1d TVNI4 NOISIAIAGNS3Y AYIVA SIIMYIE0 SR e

MITYODIY AINNOD

40 A¥Q T 3HL NO 'SIONITTI 'ALNNOD 28v0
uowccuowkwnxouwcwx..z_ nuooma «Ecw._zm; .oztmz:thz_m_xp

(ANVA 30 ALNNOD
ss(

(SIONITIH 40 LIS
3LvDIHIN33 ¥3qEOIT ALNNOD SNV

MUTTD ANNGY

ezt 40A¥Q T SIHLTV3S ONV IHYH AW ¥3ONN NIND
“IYId SHL HLWA NOLLOINNGD Ny 5334
AHOLNLYAS TIV GEAZOTY IAVH § EVHL AJLLY3D YIHLHN: 1°1¥id SIHL NI G3TTTTONI GNYT 3HL
20 ANV LENIVDY S3Tv6 XYL 318VWE 3034 ON ONVS3XVL 031634404 QIVANN ON ‘SINIWSSISSY
VD345 4O SXVL NRAIND GIVANN ON SIXYL TAEH0 ININONITIA ON 33y F3HI 1l
AJILMZD AGTHIH 0O ‘SIONITI ‘ALNAOD FH 40 MYIT0 ALNNOD*

{30V 30 ALKNNOD
sst
(SIONITH 40 31v1S
FLVOUILNZI HF10 AINNOT SNVH

OIGNd ABVAON

oz
20 AV T 9L VIS TYRIVADN ONY GNYH AW B3NN NIAID

“LOV AWVINNTOA
any. SV HIYHOJ £38N 3HL
03 SININNHLSNI ONIANYAWAIY ONY L¥d QIX2NNY SHL 40 NOILNG3XA
FHLA390IWAONNIY nz< NOSHI NI AV SIL 3N THO4IE OTHVIddY

OL O3EM0SENS
(33115 (6)3HVN 3S0HA {SINOSY3d FNVS 341 30 O1 3N 0L NAONY

ATTYNOSHE (ENMO)
“LYHL AJLID AGIHIH

00 ALMNGS ONV AUYLS AIVSIHOFY 3HI
2403 ONY NI NTENA AHTLON ¥ El

40 ANROD
sst
{ ELETUT
BLyILILE3) ANVIGN
HINMO
A8
Tz 40 AV SHL G310

621 10RIISKD TOCHAS VHOUNY 1SIM

:5Y NMWOHD| SLORILEI TOOHOE THL NIHIIMA Y [V1d THL AT GALVIHD
AGTYIH TV LYHL S107 THL “IDOTIMONN AW 40 L538 FHLOLOSTY

‘T GNY FTALS GIVSTHOSV JHL HIAND JNVS LAOTY ANV

3903 MONYOV ABTHIH S30A ONY JUNLYLS A8 JIQAGYHd ONY JIMOTTY SY
HA¥Od 135 NIZYIHL SI50NJ ONY 38N HL O L¥Id GIXINNY FHLHO
NMOHS SV G3LLY1d ONY 3QAIQENS *Q3A3ANNS 38 0L 3AYS IHL G35NYD

SYH ONY £ W
‘HLIO YINMO SHL S AL A41LY30 OL ST SIHL
. s 40 ALNNOD

KL
(SIONITU 30 2LvAS

SUVOHLHA0 S HANMO

T R TR TR T T W NS S e S

TR TS T




L33HS ¥3IA0D

woy6ua-apeuud mmm

FEE] e = = - 5 P oMAInunS | 33N
VOl sre — —|= = SIONITH 'VHOUNY HLNON FEEy dNOYUD ONIIFINIDNI I1DVNNIJ =
e m z L | — — - — [
i ) ] 133HS ¥IA0D —— ] da Wv3Yd 301 0v8 =8
L .- Vra mmm
s |EEEE L LIN3IWdOTIAIATY VO TIVANVY TR AR e s S x
96Z100'SED DIOU-SHI00VEL VNN NOLLVKISUTY WYLd KEIS3 SIONTIL 10D SIIEINIDNS 3 DY 'NOLLIMULSNGD ONLLMVLS OL HOTsd STONVATUOSIQ 1
“WOU-0D NO GALLIWANS 38 1S1W SONIMYYQ ANY 40 UIINIONG AJLLOW ONY NOLLIMISHOO TNV NOLLIZSUHLIN v TATTUELYMVHEON N
QO3TY FHL 40 (W0 NOQ 4O 9MA NI) T1l4 JINGULITI NY 'SONLMYYA 3HL OL NOLLIAQY NI 'Nl-ILL WALSAS SUYNIAHO00D 3NV 2U¥1S ¥ JANTINI OSTY LSNW SONIMYEA QUOITY OL MORid SNOLLIONGS GNY STUNLYAA 3UIS TVOUKAA NIVW a2V W TIOHNYH HA d
TYNLI ' SINZWANOW ONY “STHND *STIEYD GNV SLHOIY L34S ‘ONIOVHD 3LIS ‘SYINY GZAVd "STHILLONNLS ‘SINIT SDIAYIS ‘SNIVW TTV 40 SNOLLYAZ T3 ONY SNOLLYDOT 3HL 3ANIIN] HOIHM ONE WLNOTRIOH TH1LSTYE MOIHD TS TIVHS UND 03IS53d3Q 40 dOL 2 IAUND 40 HLDNIT ki
SALITLN TIV 40 (YIINIONA 3HL AQ GITVIS ONY TINTIS ‘TNRIDNA0WTY YIGIS YYIAN 1} .SONIMWEQ THOITH. TWNIA ITIACKS TIVHS Y3I0BAI0 3HL *LI3M0Ud SHL 40 NOLTLHOD NOd 'S uzﬂbq“zﬁ :E_ ﬁndn..:,\ NO um.« mn: h:azww Q4N 40 dOL oL RUIANE AN
*A166¥ TTYHS (SINOISIAGU IALIDLALSTY TUOW ML NIHL ‘SNOLLYDIIDHIS ONY SCUYONVLS J5IHL 30 (SINGISIAONA ANY INY JACHY SHALL IDNTILITY N i LLIoN0Y TIWM 40 WOLL0G g TIVBUVAEOH W
L 30 (SINOISIAO¥A ANV HIIML38 SISV LIFLINOD ¥ 41 ‘NOLLVHICISNOD YIANN LDI(BNS IHL OL LNVAT D34S aNY 3HL NI Q3D ™ ikl i TIVA 40 dOL L AYROOH d
D71 7dNCHD SNTHIINIINS TTOVANIA AJ OTHvATéd SY LOHOM4 IHL 40 TYLNIWI NS ONY WS T LIVHINGD 3HL SNDILIONOT SNLLS x._§>ummm Joust W T owvo.% M -
“WHOUNY HUYON 30 FOVTIIA JHL A 032400V 5V 2ONVRIGUD ¥IAVAMNEOS, ALNOD JNwx NOLLYONNIOd 40 0L by SN0 Mol b 1
 NOLYLID SA09oN ‘sonusa YALYM ONY 08 40 T FUIINIUDY 20 "L30 511 HL A ORIV S¥ TWINYH NYGUN SIONITUL 20580 NOLLWAT13 ANVR 0 dOL B 2aVH9 GIHSING EY 4
ST dnokD SRARIAT TOwY *SHOILYOLID34S ONY SQYYONYLS 35301 J0 NOISLAOHS TYQIALONT NY NI OL G35H333Y A1TYOTAIIAS SNOLLYDIIIMIS HO STUVNYLS u3HIO 3415 3KL 40 NINIOO ASVIHLNOS wnd, nuo swwzw.wnm - Ewn%\”_ugnwm_z 5 uw
= = P 3HL YVIN 3AHQ WYSND 304 30 QIS HLION 3HL 3903
£2i0-289-000-1 30T e 1202 "0f w24nEAON AV N ¥ 13 SUIINEON THHOISS240NM 40 ALSFIOS SIONITIL A SICNETI! NI NGLITALSNOD NIV U34S ONY Y3LYM D4 SNOLLYDLIDIAS QUVNYS. ALY g M SN Wiy S AN SnEa s
» 0 SIONITIL A8 OTY ONY SNOLLYDLIID34S WANIHT NS, e i L) AMdO-IHORN oM NN -
\..!v&.@as»«\., 40 111 A9 SWaLt Uod QUVANVIS. TYVWHONE 3115 sniavd il NISVE HOLYD k=3
" 40 SIONITIE AR 390148 NV QVOY 404 SNOLLYIIIIIZ4S QUWANVIS, SLUEL INOLLYATIZ NOLLIISYIINI TVOLLNIA 30 LNICA nd HLUM Y R 3R 4
IINVNICNG INIW4OT3A3T Q3THINN SIONITIL VEONNY MLUON 4G 3VTIA BEQGAWN  Wniva SONEONY MONID u N30 THI0 N1 N g
BIp noA e050q nesg o o # TUNLYAYND 30 LNIOd o N 3svE n i
{NOLLIGE 152UV FHLKIM NI38 TIWHS HOM T LOVMINGD 3HL A9 GILIODW THIHM LIDK3 't
4 BYM MO "W L4VIHISOOW 40 INRIAUNTD
Mojagqasy 2] ‘ALU340Yd TLVATYd OING ¥AINI OL G3LNVHD HIZE SVH NOISSIWY3d 40 HLYON 13 559 21¥301 NOLLYLS 3HL OL STIN £'0 SNOILVIAIYEav I
LYHL ONY '02UNO3S N338 3AVH SINTWSSYA ALIS450 TIV YKL NALLINM 39035 TIVHS ANY 40 oLNaN E  XTUHIXONsay QO LWW3HISOOH No 1S3 433003 INO ALHIAOHA
NG TEMEY 38 0L LON 3V GNY A 1€ 14 71 40 NOLLINAE FHL WO y
D7D YO TUY NIZUIH LY0TALNLLA FHL 40 ALTT TIVHS SILNOVA 2DYHYA ANY 40 UIVATH ‘NOLLYIOT ALFLLN Q310368115 %0 | Euw,ﬁx oL _m_nw «zwm.w xﬂ(dmwmmuﬁﬂuﬂﬁ% —— SHEEREEN E
; w H > m m m O u Q m D m m H ‘AYM-H0-LHOTS 'ANIWISYI ANY NI HSOM ANV OL YORid 021¥D0T 38 TIVHS SALLNIDY HIIHL ONY QLWINGD 38 TIVHS ‘YHOUNY HIYON J0 39¥TIIA 2HL ONIINONI ‘SAINYAWOO ALTILIN T '2 _xtx o_o% AVILVHIXOUddY QIL301 SV 0TS0 e HILLG ¥ GHND HOLId ISUIAIY b
‘sIsp-s6R INWINOK '(BOOSCY) 8 6E 7€ INYX T INIWAINOW SON QU QISSINIAA s
(ST8} 1 NOLLD3<SNT HOVE OL HOTd SHNCH HZ GNV UM 40 WO SUNOH s  ONICUNG VHOUNY HLYON 20 30YTIA 3HL L — @
DRVHMONZE INEEaER I Ty g
£
S31ON IVHINID SHYYIWHON3S — T C Y S
o —o— ISV KO TOOM ‘3N 33N i
E— o —— 'NOMT ¥0 ¥NTT NIVHD 3NIT 30N34 i
—x - I ‘IND DN b
1202 "AVW 40 AYQ K 000T=.T :37Y58 4S A LIS AUVHOUHAL '3NTT ZINES !
‘STINVNICHO F9VTIA Ed & 36044 TI0SI0L £
ONYALNNOD *LY1S TTBYDNdY TIV HLUA TONYIGHOD NI 3V SNYA NOISIA 3HL LYHL dVIW NOILVOOT £ rs SNIB08 TI0S ¢
QNY *LN3AS UVEA (DOT) GRUGNNK BN SH SNIGNTONL ONY OL dl SWHQLS 104 ALN3d0Nd - -~ :
INTV(QY 3HL OL 39YWYQ 35AVD QHY DLNG QIL¥IAI] 39 10N TTIM LNIWJOTIATA FHL —— — s e — Y8T9-T69 (p7) LINOUAIN O % 3215 YNMUL HITM T4L &
WO YILYM 30VINS LYHL HOMS ‘LNIWADTIAZO SIHL ¥O4 GIIAGHd N33E SYH ALIDVAYD - : .
IDVNIVYO ANY FDVHOLS BILVA WHOLS IL¥NDIQY LvHL AJLIY3D ABTH3H ‘NOSNHOL HYTHE 'I ONLLNGY S3013% MOTHIA0
FVOLLED FWNG £ 9899-2E (18) 1m1y e plisto et
3 13NYALNI/TIBYD/INOHI AN P 2IVAS 4O HOLID
z
g £S16-EFF (LvH) SYD YOIIN €~ -— MO IDVRING 40 NOLLITWIO 4
veIvEd m | SO TN ——— CUAN) 12437 H3L¥A TYHRON m
AYMIT0L WIHORIR - = = 3 199¢-veE (008) _aawod —_——— (IMH} AT BALYM HIH 2
I oruoana (3
= e NINIEA00T 1
= | SLOVINOD ALIIILN _— AVMACOU B
s vivAND 234 ————— — I TEr E
oovszx {00820 NOLLYAZT 10¢S -
3 e P HRDINGD s
SNVd ONIdVISANY1 £-1-1-1 26¥L-9D6-0CP
2508 1T VROHT Fooo —u— L NI 3NOHAIEL
SINIWHOVLLY : SRS TS 153 ST R s
A UOLDTUIQ LNIHAOTBAIA DIHONOID W ALINNWKGD ‘HLOL TTW ¢ 3
NOLLYDOT LO3T0%d -~ INZH4013A30 ALINOWHO3 - VEOUNY HIKON 40 3DVTIA 4 bl o
: .t - TS y
3 - B [ 6228-(69-0¢5 R
SAUVYANYLS NOLLDNYISNOD TT1-D - 62 r |m 2¥509 11 VHONNY HIHON 4 ¥ LHOITHLIM 330 HIMOd
B ] 137415 3LVIS 15VA ST - < Th0d MIMOd ..
B 82 z BOLITUI0 SNIOM ITEN “IXSMONSY NHOE |
NV ALTILLO £ 3 S9OM 9TIaNd - YAGUNY HINON 30 I5VTTIA L] o el b
NVId DNIQYHD 93 e meowmom
1 £ SN e e R S e NITIL“33ANNQ L i
NYTd INIAVA 8 WNOISNIWIG LTS 50 £12 20105 [ 33415 NIvw 53 1501 »*- =33 oNILHON ]
WIDUNYW LIICYS YOINIS "I534D "' "NOSNHOL 'a NVIYe v TILHOVE HONZYL WINNVED i
NVId NOLLITOW3d % SNOILIONOD ONILSIX3 (=] 000Z-T88 ANH € v T 4nou SHTNIINIB NI TOVNNIS e i
SNOILY3I4133dS 1J300Ud OUiIW XOd4 e 1 0682-¢457 (z1€} it
SNOLLYDI4ID3dS 1D3(0Ud 7o 90909 SIONITII 'O9VIIHD 21 21 ‘13m0 Noeti 002 “ . b
& f] 0021 g NOSIQWH ‘M 00 b
133ULS NOSIAQVIW M 002 NOLLINULSNO) “ANICESTd 30IA “ATHDALS it . = masmos £
A33HS YIA0D 12 ANYdWOD 1NIHACTIAIA N3, NIVW 3503 E
S133HS 40 X3ANI ANVAdWOO LNIWdOT13IA3Q SLOVINOD  — 3 — s
] ] wova [
mehmm;mz mh . . oot b
c » » ANVIQAH THL 1
@ = . e F
o4 8 ® FUETERS o
> b TIVMOVEH UTONOD :
a3¥vd3idd SNV 1d > > NoWSS B L SO o
7 n =) 12N 2
SIONITII 'Vd0dNY HLYON : ° usaimio g
@ o FIAHNYH WHOLS A
JATYA WVYIAUD ID1 0+8 : : m—“—s
Q350408 onLSIXE i
E
i
§
SNV1d LNJWIAOUAIWI ONIYIINIONI :




§,m.—r — s

-
Lal
19,

O
B ".“| s

w

% Ol

£ || T v wvs

.--1

4 M SIONITII ~§°~—D< HIY¥ON FroTuy :._zfs_:“z;c TNIAIABNS § S3IUNCSTY IVUALYN | DNIEIZNIONI
L | SNOILVDI4IDAdS 103r0Yd Ua Wy3dD 321 08

W SNOISIAIY 1NIWdOTIAIATY AVOH TIVANVY ¥IAI3A INDISIA INVId -

RN

H

SNOILVIIAID3dS LO3C0Ud

wio>1bua-apeuuldmmm

3
3
=) e 31 ST S YR Oy SO 4L 18 AN STV ST 3005403 LA TR i S [
L5300 LIMLSIA NOAL Y DT Vi ¥ OHL3R X HTZMLIN 535000 LSTNGD,
o s 04 a VNS 433N OL U3ACS 3 TS WOLIYMUG ] (o SV UIVT X SNOLINVINIRS
| TGIAGH DL 0 NOFLTIAO> NOMD) 213 SINGHANTIA] GG O SNOILYOLIDMS
W04 WY HOLLYIVATW LLTINGD ONY ‘DN ‘SHOLLYY3E0 TUGHIINYG TIY OKTUNA IS v $57J OL WICHY ERKENTY D1 SOILYILIIO ANY GRALANCON T N3
O 30 THVMS Va3IOH STOS 1YML INSHE 01 HAMD KLIM ALVNIGHO0D TIVIS HOLTVUINGD T2 | G 0 56 IV M GUOOI IO ¥ S WY ‘SHOLLYDIAID2. 530N MOLLIMMLSH)
SECH NIl AT QY NCIGH CLLYONON SY1 KIVINVY TIVHS QY "l 901
[ — Mo 3 01 Frded NGLIGEY Stk NOLLIALSHG A, 45 L8 v SIS T WL LSRN
Oy 11135 AL AT O ST S S K AR S| O SHOLY320 NOLSI D S s STy ol T vy vt e ey | H4 “ v anRs MG
STV v U TS N VR KL 90 NS 3 O ST THL 0 1T 005 3L U 0KV 0L VOLTYINDO KOLLVAYOK] 1L 30 ALTIIENOST 1L 3 Vv LI 12 ™ “ruom
MEL20 SHONI 0 NOLIVIVTS VIILGAY VAAZ ¥ VIO SO ISPH VM G.1Via ¥ . L063Y THN HOLIOW JUTIV VOLUNOR(S
B THISEON 5 WO TU3HL ALOW:d Y OV HAANTS AL WO INVISIUINDI 28 Tl K310 e o v TYOJAIGN] 31 30 LNZY L SV YIOM TIV 40 KTLLNOD JAYH URY 9011 MUHHCTS.
WL LYIU 05 QISSOND 30 (4 WAWZS JHL INVIAD b HIYH KLLYA JO IS ¥ WLIND R a0 W VNN 38 TIMCE NS 20 SRS W0 S BN MOHT X & 04 TMISHSTY 3 YHOrS Ol ‘530N 340, AL 0L SUAIVO AU ODA OL ALNGHUN
SBNISSOU KON GNPV N L34 01 L8V ¥ 51 I NIVVG V0 Y328 il O NP VALY s TH0E vs T SHOLIYOLII368 GO 314 S, DKHINYLNEIMY GHY SIS 90 VYD
W4 INTLEIO WO L. L041 SHISSOND BAL 30 SIS KOVS ND GNGLO ST WOLSMLSHOD | “SHGLLIGNG v Qo) 0 TS S0 WA SHLLVIST OLIYILNGS 41 Ad SEAWOM 30 TVAS SONNIRA B LTRG VO 10 LVIOWY 311 30 IALISSTAI S3WLL TV 1Y
‘SIHL “TYTURLVY 36AL NIVRH ML WM 40 DALOTHLSHID 30 157 a3 2L NBLL'IVI B0 NAMZ EINI0.) Y0 NFHAVE TVHOLLKIIV ON 78 THM TUBU IO TUL 1O LG HOW! S0vM FUTE LIA0 B NG LMD L1 3402 ¥ 3ATH OL W0LIVHINOOTS WWILiAKI 34t
e s o Ay e Sy =S 38 YW 35V DAIGGTR L DHTWI) AN 341 VAING O KIBWINAERY STV
1A Y340 24 NIYIS0 0L TRIS60MI SLLLs YIAGE YO VI B O3 KIVH LIV 0N ST MYLS YIS OHfy SIOLINOLLS3S WAl 511 v Th WOLITULIC B 001 SO Anisn
UL NI THVLSHA VO ML 5V GTWAEYIM 0 LSOH STHL CRRSOO NIV VO YIS iy | PHCN08 WL M1 MM NOLIYWOAL 11 SO0 AYOAe s 40 NOLIY LISu Y04 111 TIVS VI WLNVALNGD Bi SALIEVS 23040 HOLLYNN3Ted OV TNV
50 ATWAROITICH 133 D1 HIMLLM J31¥301 HIYS MAIYA HHL 30 MGLEWOM J¥HL WM IIYINIVIY T0rm ANIDND Y KINMG L SUQLIVILNGD L 40 EHVIND ONY MOLIVIUGINI B ¥OU 34 ¥04 TRISNOLSTV 36 OSTY TIVHS DY NOLLXTILSNGD CL ¥OT QL 31 NI SILLIONY.
30 1S HOLL VA5 ILINAN STHL IAIS WO NIVOG AL 10 R0 31 3A0GY SO V08 TvY Wi B CHY VTN 3L 40 191440 I LY TIOVIVAY ‘SN S0U0A 805 L 21301 AP ALTLL 344 DU INVH Yo IS5 T4 38 TS JOLTVING
151 it B L 53 SR 4L 1L NGHIYATI W VS £ Y1 30 TS NV VLAY 11~ E25007 L 30 ALDDSA L G E32LTIENS HAKIS GHIIA WOLONY
2 e a2 1oai 0 e - ‘Sivanc0 ALTIN YRHLO GHY YD TLLYN BHGHATIL D033 T2
DH{TUOVA V0590 STINLILINLINIA T4 55Y G OV3H JOWWHIMIS. CALOI WINIXT NOLSNISHOD 40 LIS 1 0L 0T G305
01 01 GAFEL) SuHC3Ad (e THIVLIYH 2401 NIV A1V 40 GAIIALINCD 30 OCTY L6 IOV 3v3SGIe) 304 41 VIR 8V XS 10 UYSLALIYA) YO Y -LIXOI ikl MO YA B 40 U1 ONTSEPY
A000% DAL IGHA ‘BACSY QIRNDEI0 5 NOLUVIVATE WOLIVIA w0 TANOTTUCH WGsOW NIvIG0 | SHINIVILR: JUL O Qs 30 TPAes BOSIOL. SINAATO] LoVILNG) SKL NIHLIN GLIOHIN S4V1D 04 SN0 LTIV YA3HD ERGD VIDAL W) GRUTINT TNGLLIGIY Y WBAL
Du. TTHISSOUNT 1 11 WS IHL 20 UL FHO OL UAL¥ITT TS HIVY GREWL SICHN Y 1O T L e N TV TIVHS QNY LDV STHL NO VM 40 SRILSIIL CWY "ACLIVYTY SN ‘NOLINIUISHO) VIZHL
HONTL VS 3L K1 YD FONTVL YIS ¥ NI Y3HLID $ Y VR3S ¥ 0 AR 31 SAY 107 W34 VIV TAALIYBLS 4OH LD (MY 00BNV VAT " W05 N30 GBS VL KOTSS0 U) 5 INIGIE3A WY O DNTLVIS3Y ALTINNTI T W SILVIOSSY QY
o 10 1531 ATVt ML L 11 A YAASS AL YO POES TV 4O H0aL 0 THONL S 10 WIND ¥ YT TIOS SN HOLIYAYID DA T GG VY 53000 L) 10 ENTUA ALY INIENG “LRMNO B AJIGRION]
L L5001 i Y2555 1Y) 30 Avod WV MLV ¥ "L124 O 40 NOLLYWF TGLYT ¥ dATyg | 41 “IOH 25UMTSIO T 4T Qo SLIGHIATrd TIvIMNE L S0 HOLL o) N T L1 Ave ¥0 SYOLIVVIMGOVTS WI3HL GHY SHOLANIHGOS OIS TV 12
(VY oI LS SHOLLIGHID TV30) GYIOHE I LIS YO NMIKI CBS0uCed 50 SRLISTS - e
L2 e cal, e bR Yol 345 cr 5212
A RO AT i or sy anz " N Y QNI ONY TAOHTY 0 TS GRLNNGOND SVAIY TYISA A DAY NOLIVAINGD LI 3L M YNYIUTSY NG S14 3 GO W0 SIS ST
NIV LA 2030 10 TN LI 3 ML THL AN GITION J00%4 38 TIG: SYIUY LARGAYA ONY LIS Q250408 WU S0MOS 3L S1W0LOTUINGIMES WIAINI 341 WOLVALNGCANS THIKIWGUN] 14 AN LHE0 SYOLNOTM
2004 0 TVH ENOCEA W 1503 HUWG) TH L WO 344 B 40 HOLLOR Bt TR AL3YS Y 404 Y0 SN0 “TA<eNVIS 30 WL STHNGIIOM Y0 SINGNCRS SOOI
‘SHOLIYATE VU0 HOISI] 10 1003 L0 SN 40 SV 4O TV "
SIONT 440 HOHINH ¥ DIGOI WYIHVRD (-2} GRLOVIOD SAVH T SR VRLVAL TV om0 S e YD IO ORI Lo pnaoL “BOWLIn 1AV HOLIDMUSACD I WOH FYEFSAOESTH LON T4 S0 LN VWG L 2
LIV 2 A9 GGy 4 AUWNYLLTY WY S¥ G280 21 A SYAVY ANVONNS GO0 5¥ TIM 37 “30V4 NGNS CISOMOW UDd DNITVED d3U0d "SHOISIAMA ALIVS ONITNYSTY STLUVOHLIY LiVTMACUAY ONY 40 SNOLY WY
SONLLLLY T3 Y0 SOV G vLTW Al QTTILSH! Y0 W6 LAY KULM OFONaH 24 TT6 e ST¥Ta 30 VIO O BLLM AT TV VOLIVHINGIANE TVILAICHL L
el “ VLIALNG 4L A SNOLLYATT] 20VWDUS KDISHA 40 1003 30 BWIN
1505 313 SN0 S50 50N TI 9 BN LA 0 CITIAEA 20 TS NCOT S 2 |y 4 crt v3SSmeas e B3 o S s 04001 20 Bou i ”
v e manze m “6r | Y SAVMIATYG 'S4 DN 'SYAMY LNGHGAYS GFS040M HOLIOLLSHOS ALTHAS G W04 7T | G v SHOUVIGAO NOILOCHLENGD S WO £1IS2 12 STM30 GNY STYEELLYW TI QI A
LIS B 103 ZAOPEN DL YOLIULNGIHNE HIAUNI Bl 46 ALTIITNOURAN 4L 0 TS 11
ACY 1O LTV SING3 05 ST NOLNGSTL VN 40 258 G LI24 £ 1 T34 § 475 70 TVHE SLIVNGAH VL4 TV . TN SHLONY VI S1106 31 48
WY T NP T 30 KO SIS SONIYW LNSHIAYE GRNIYA SNOL VIS4G QWVONTLS. ESUNOOVBLI) Loy A T et T AL ey e 0 OvERTLE GRNELLS $1 RLONILS INIHIAW JNTVAINDS WYL0 OL VIV T FOIA DTGIAONS DL VIS ¥ ¥ ALY BT T
SHL 30 DA NOLLZS KLIM SONVOINGIIN N GVIVISAI 30 1S “Sndrid nOLLIMISNGS 0 TIVHS VAL TS0R LG4 Wadnrid YOWI £/1-+ NG Gow F12200 350 KON 211 G LI 98 TIVHS SNOISIATY RO153 LNSHIN VO LNZKEIVIAFY SVVRIS T 40 VB! Wl 0 £4¥130 G130 021520 NOLL TSNAMNG) GRAIY THIEEO4 MY FNENd T AR
o G103 s Bkt 2 0 S oo [BAIND3 20 This VAN TR, HVEMYLS SALTVADINIH L KL NGV N K508 Sl low 00 rotied G rcou) v Joestiens A euns o St deOcuB 4L i OL T3 SHOLIVYLNGOMG TVIGIAIGH S ORI FTRVAEIV VGHLO MY 80
= ol T i e GAvd 42600 ey A8 Carc 3 v FSYAIVA AV K 40 NOLSITONET 3K 1Y VU
‘LTI TOUINGD ALITD AL EMASNT LA IS W . o V108 UL KD GIMIMNLE 5-0F 20 VB HANIAIN ¥ vt T VS Iaanrs T “15 | " ALlcad Tl Tl vOLOvALISGIS oA IOnd s oL A MO LTS A
T Y0 IO 910 ML 4 ALD s o G LY Y ans -
. SLISIW L AN ONY SISIE GTINDIN L WNORA 01 Xabikd 3HL A2 EUTW SETVCRYYLS NOLYWLSHOD 3253 5K MY k3 AuP1Aa0 e WAL ‘SIS AUICHD (SIS qaaTy 38
TIVeS ek SMALSAL U3LITVIO ¥ “ALDD 1. 40 SUUGNFAUNOI TAL5365 301 ML EHVONGSY LS¥o7M4 78 TIvHS SLIA-£H¥i4 L NG HHOHS SHOLLYGAN 17 350 30 TG SLVIVA SATV 40 10C Ga 502 SHGLLOTG 36) SHOILYOLLIIAS GIVIDIN 30U OL GG | 371y NOLIYEH 30D THOLIIOOY ON O VAL B OL TVLIGATHI S (RDISHOO 30 TIWH.
HGNY SGLIVIUEIS CAVOAVLS L 01 AL HIIA THRR0SY Rl GO 39 TIVES XYM sy F| o dana ‘e os 38 TS oS 3u NOLIVACD Kaa0ws Y03 SN LW ST i B 20 1503 341 'IIHO L 50 NOLLTUAKD HOa YENTOHS UL O1 T30 DR
ALVONGS Griv SIWNCD TV ‘FNOGD VRIS UKD FVE VIS L 3 LIS [ LI UUSION 31 4 YO LGNS NOLLDATUISNGD 3L WSKPH) JONI 240 DV a3 B0Y MOLTPALNG) 41 A3 L3720 TS CRNAINACN 414 NIFH) 1590 O TWa G IV
USSP LS8 1409 WL TS STV 1T 05wy e 3R 1SS raliay 74 THOS 0YYDINS DHINWAOND L 1 TIH AVID ST DL SV TV WOW 5ITLLS | 10 MOLLVI 24l 40 M3 ¥ ik 5 HULIS 025040 2l OL GELINNOO 20 T T
N 1 01 FABO0 THOLIY vares Ao S 008 Wl 38. T S2ATEA WD XTI v SN e 38N oS, DU s 6. i Y20 T T TV 40 WAINIZBA B KN
O 4 SNOLIYAI0 NOLLOTLISNGD SIH O £1/ATY HOLUA SIYU30 ONY STVIVLL TV GHY ANV G180 28 Vs SUvRYYLS AL HLL EONWIHOI0Y i S3ATYA BLVD SEUNGHIO GRLON S5 31
215 2l Wt DR OL WOLIYULND SALLIRNSFY 1 0 ALTUBISHOLS 3N 0L 38 TIHS 11 31 WEMIOND S8 4L 19 UYTHOUAY SHUDBLI) 39 A L5 VHOLLIGAY ON LY CELLYDOTEN ATAYTIATS 28 Th S NOLL IS WAL TVARALI 111
KT LA SHL 0 LS ETYL00: TYANI) LN IO CH AR S | SYALISASO 10 Y008 01 v 1O0HIAM HOLOONS GHKAOM) LEST-0 NOUYILIDRS WISV Ui SO0 MY TV, IVt £ E T WL O GIGAITH0 30 TIVISS L6 79 G QDT
v YISO 30 O SO0 A B! o e WO LTLIOD 1 N GEMNA TN ATROLIIOAZS | TNVRTECO0Y Wi ALISWIO MDY 3 (S LD G BALL ALICI2 10 HOVEADY Y 0L GLLTWIC Lo s Ty ‘S0 W80 S 14 VRLVUINGIRS YIGLAIGN SHL A8 CONIVIY 20 TS
w DTN 'St 0.0k Ave 0 AV €213 NN VRN ‘KT SMOTTE ‘SON3A) SONLLLLL NV ALY 'S5 50 T SVIY T WAL ML (TS Odeird] TS ORVRND 1T SHA 35341 0L S5YVQ GUATTIY 30 ThAS HOLLYAHAAI TYNOILIG DN Y VUKD |
L 0L TUIBON GRAESNGD 36 TIWS SIHL VINIDIG 3H1 A8 GELYORS3Q ¥ SROLLOG
v 01 1220 0% 30 TIVHS NIV VALY 0 401 01 30V i3 08 M L SHOLYOUD 368 CAPORYA3 1 0% { MLIPR ZoACTA L VO LIVMINGOUTES TVIIALCHT KL
‘v SHONOTIV GV 11042 # O 3L MLLW VNN 30 TS SHDNGL ALY QLS W A L3 YO ¥ 1 L Lt Ot W) 1 SoN SouBronpany | JAVPOMY GONINYLLZ0 6 AVH 3Y ALISHI VIO HINS 04 W0 '[00K L3 YGI30M SaIID0H) 18 LEE28 it GIACRCIN 30 1TV V504610 %0 TYAOWIN ¥ GRLOA LOW 1Y Y ANOLIVIGO
3D GIILSNGD SYVAGUIS T1Y V4 3 KO GALON FLRNMLO SETWN i NOLD3S [RAY 40 1512 SNF OL DNIHAO.NGD 25 SSVID 3 AL TTLDNG 29 TIVHS NIV KAV ‘08 3 DL V30 WSV i THVOVOCOV ML ALISKIG MOWIIYH 20 (A} IR HOLLMAING HLLM TESELLE FI00A - DL3 SOOIS 139413 L5 SHarvid LIS TTY
NOLIVOLIDHS TWVEMYLS -0 O WUGHG3 TV SXVASATS TI¥ 53 NOLAUISNGD Lt ALIPRN 40 WOMININ ¥ 02 UREENID 98 TG 574 SRS M YKL NarDeTvéred
S HMOMS ¥ SIS Y TSRO 4L 3 78 TS {GIITE ) SHTAGTES 98 St Lk T ¥ SOV U123 STIOS 4 29 VTee0 ey GENINGLIA 0 214 SV ALTBAGO W44 NS B ancau 0 0 2w <z
ZCLS¥i Y SVOLKON TS ST “SONYGAY LS HOLL LSS VO Y B 0 BN 40 (0ONL3W WSL5CHN OTH00H) 25510 NOLVILITIN WISV KLk SHVOWTN N SR HOI TLNDIS3) TS YINMO L WBAG L 10 NACHAY HIAITSS ALY A QAN
{5150 904 SCVONYLS NOLDOWLSAT 2] e e L3 oL 313y S0 G o SLYTAC e Aok O $E18 4 B e s a083 A28 ALIVIN 10 HAAGR Y O ALV AL 75 T S TAATEY | 28 T e S Bk o TN TS S 10 L50s S  SUOR LY rSes
SHLTOICHIT B Y0 ST NGO 40 500019 IHL Wt "L TUHN SHALYO! e e e T ey eos ot ‘¢1 || TALIMLLS ¥BALD Qe vy S ve ‘ATMAALH] ‘AVMGIYCH HIHLLM TYRVALYM LNSDRONG orCareLS LG UT AL 20 60, C52 JI0LIVY Wil TGP K] GATVZS o L 28 TS
A0 Crty SHOUTTEINL LITULS 13 S8 0) 0wk LIS SHLYA NVILSIG /XA SHONTH] OIYS WOLLITLINGD 0 SHOLIVNBD KL NGAVALID $360Nerel SHEOHAIAD DU V1
30150 B IV 1Y SIS SO0 K L P O G255 2 32 T SO e — AJRGHINR Pl 0y DRI SRTEh
IR D 90 L3 TS NP YO S50 Lot T (I KHONGYOHL 30 ThHS XA4YY I3 IISHE $T10% HOLI WATKSRY HILM CIMGTTY T 33 NG S LY LIS G ILISLI0 NY DRIGLADN
QU TNt dw VLI Pt 4 vy Jhous AN oY L NOLLITIND s KL “ENTOCHD v SSHOOTAL WILVEND ¥ KU STICCIAL WLYIVD LG OL ALTITY BiL KIVUITHNIGY Y0/ VOISO 30 TV BOL VUL VLA Bi1 ISV (0N §1 WEOSI0 LUISND
03000 344 20 SNIMO0IIN0N O SOLYILIEIIAS DIVGNYLS “L T i A DHVGREDY oL Y A5, CXNB4034 SOV i L2070 KIS WLt IHVXTNAION N 30 TITE NOLLYTIVISHT LNGRGNR] NOLIWMGD 41 “S3HON] XI5 ATALYWIXOUAIY 51 SSSMCOIHL CLIWAH3 L. "4 YN0 31 AD G300ty SNOLLYT Ly S6N30X3 NAD ST 41 YLV WIONIGHI
i 30 Ths S2v2405 LONGD 506G TIY 20 NOLLSUGHA VEHLYAM WV ST 2T P Ana0t OAY) T30 Cot LE¥YD s W G2 i T LAYAINGCT ATOK L OF SY3AVY MU AT Al NV 70 TMES WEMILVE I PfLLNEALS GaL53128 ML 8 20048 40 OGS 74 TIVHS 30 LI ONY WD NTVHILS ANV GO X
‘STNQ MU T $ LTV L TWISN3 Ol Ve SALLITLOW SHYIGHTTY ¥ 11k GG .
ho KLY 3414 300N CTVLSPL 0 ToS XD ‘2vd MLSY 40 SN GO DY SHOLIVATIS VA RIS 0 QTN QU1 HINGHLO SETWO "L BN
WD LU ONC 20 20D 1 L TYANIIDNI GFHIQISHOD R T vc_xzun.uou!- uuxa 244 ONIL T 51DV AW TAHS SLOBIES '21200 KISY 40 SINNMHIOTN ML O BHIUOOTY 30 0L 51 S NOLIKISHOD JuL MO STIVIZA Cof¥ SIRVCHIVLS L 0 NMOMS SERGCIE L o | SYY3LI BALLSICSTY 200 0NN GIV4 D0 T JHGRGVIZU Orvw AL] 1OVA 40 VAOHTS W0 1300
et e T oA EoBLareRe Sres s i a OAE u6 SELES by 10 20 ROEAOL SYYD GASINLA 24 SAPU B O HACHS SNTILYA] DR P CIS0M0M M1 0 HL NI CIGNTAT 6 TIVHS SNUAYS ¥ LHAY4 IGLIN %0 NOLLIGHG TYHIZ0 YEHL 0L
1N DL DROLI3M LNIQC LDDI4S ONY Y17 VML) CLLEISVE ¥ KL CONIGE 0 TPV SVTHALTH HOLISTALSACD ¥ I0AIS Ll G179 30 Thes GIACKIN OO 1oAL1 TIY “TNAERN
3110 44 DISTory BV T8RZ1 HUSY GAATCA 0 Lids chve SKOUYTIVG) YONNALES 1w iary NI L0 rad Y120 TV CIYS 38 TIS ‘Q35CHCTY 30 1S Y LIGHGAHEAL CBB04TH
e L YO v S s B oyt B i 5o Doty ort D120 WA NOTIV 01 GIY¥D 38 JIVIS SLISHIATHM! 3STHL OL INEONIQY SYZHY TW GLVANOLY 3L LY HORUA SLIRATYON] LAY L0 U SLHARIATY i, LIHVHIR4 TV
Qe 0 Lo o1 SHDLLYOOMNGD YONELD 1Y YYUN Gy WOISLIA HLOONE  SATH T 20 THICNOH 35IV> LOK TIES SLABWSACGH] L i 40 NOLDAWISHOD Y SRITVED 30
o . S201A0 YU i
J4HTSE2Y T 03 4T1H SV B A TS VRS ¥QLS CRIVEAGRY — 1343 "AUNGLNTS “LTHYIEAYTD DHIAD TUHYOSI VOIV NGO | escumit O To v, 00T 0 L OMVRRCCOY MIHOG 79 TIS o TLINGD SLLAL
“SAION NOHLASIO) 3 Wyl TIrCHCTv Wl G20 38 T | S5 3 A LI 51 ORI 30 TholS TNV 5L V13 O ONL LI Ik TIY 20V TUA WO LAINDAA L A8k GLLYIOIEI] 5Y 40 Livayvim SHOLLYVEr0 ML
s | 59085 23000 e Y o et e s T Eoe i GG 3 o [ LIS LD Yo s s w0 Tavis S VM SHOLLYO0) TIY 1Y WAV 01 R WO CHMIVINT 38 TIHVS SHILIT SIVIOSOY
=) NN 0 140 300 1T S39LA3A LS TIUON BIBL240 HOUYLNIVH 10 IWYerS > seave SHOLLYILINS CWIHYIS 4 0'0] 34k LI TN TV il GIAO W TTvs e
0 00140 3040 Wl ¥ OL OIV) 30 YT SIOIAG KVAIAVS T8 |y 15 10 MOLLYANOICD L LSRESNT ATV 58 TivES AANEND SUOS QAL ¥ 8 ‘SAervak OV SIIVI PPV WOLIMCUHAGE) 0 S 57 T ONTIC TN 41 1921008 QPP
IO GLYIONI ATIOLIDI3S SETN XIS JADKIVM £Y IHTE. WAL O SIITASG HINPY A GNY STIARQ YOINGD LML SIS ALY 40 TNVNALKIYN
80 IHRL o TS St eI M P 8 A VAL AL A B8t EPINLS108 L 40 MLSIOMSP 30 4TS 20T oL TS T8 Gy POLIVTIY 5] 4L ¥4 SRS\ 30 TV VALOVALIGEANS THOIAIGHI s
TV SIRTND ROUWORT |50 e LSYaTea i 20T 0TI W34 I i SvOLOen0d xawis i T ‘ot | U SR N L e G AL save i "LSVAINGD 1 01 VUGN GRISIKO 30 T
- 0 SL0EAYONE 40 HOLSLLEHG) b, e WIVILv I YLINEN 40 TACKRY IML KIS X0 S STYA30 QN L WO T 33 THHE 33T} MOU ONY STWLOMIS DIV TY |y
Gl 555 5 v Vet €43 L WA 10 39104 L 4L LI UEOWIN 3 T TOILA ‘RLTMS OV GUANS ATIOT 79 QL TV SNGLYYHO IV 311 5 | "BIOIVELO NOLIVULINGD 40 NOLATNGD I ¥ ALYYA IRISHONEEN il AN AVI HDIVOH 15
DAIGO3 Y0 1505 NOLIYOVAO Y04 £6-2 HLSY GHY SSIHCHICS LSV 20 SR 133 40750 M1 LY CAHIN 79 TS TIIYN 75000 Sl GILMLTEO SLGIVM O N |
e ot pctina . 3011510 20 108 VS Y N AL MEKLIS VR SNLIST S RO TN S 1YLV D13 /SOLIA ‘SIS o ‘SHALID K0 D MM
e, e L AR Y Y S a0 VIS0 NSNS s SN ‘LIND) WL 31 LI 30 TVHS CS2HOMVIA SAIGHLLX JS3HLN 40 LML) IHGE K1 WL Wt 2115063 U TVIVALYW 900 Y 'SOLIYA340 MOLTULENGD DRW arakabi, 01 [l
L L0 0T Cu OO TG Va3 cay U 1 v NOLTASMG NOISTIN] GHy OL SHLLSINND WGk v X319 SHLLSDC 40 LIS OHY NOLLYADITHD (GRLVOUONL 533D S29¢5 T K Mid 0L 20 AT SATUS UL 0L QIS Thoas Shiaaan | SN SHLAVKL K308 38 TIMAS (14 40 YAU3ADQ L 31l THS OMIOVY SRILIE, TOXD ¥ =
SHL M1 GTIVID0 94 S4AL L 40 20 TV (ORI M SILITD TRV VI HOLIVZRAGD 01 oA AINGD L 08 VAN KB TS YOLIVALNGD CHNUGVIGNNHG ST | SN B IYHL JUOW YOM S3HOn( ¥ Frsl, SEAT 0% AN ‘Sl WIS 2k 40 LRI auis1n0 | MGV 38 11wt Eonad v UBN0S3ud 28 01 Shvd L NO GLVISIEDA 1341 WY KDWY GAHQTIY 20 TN NOLYSA 3000 TAHOLLIGKY ON QHY
L 20 MLt 0 2 L SEILAL MDY ¥ HLLA ‘TEET-0 HISY DL SATMOMNGD | CELSYS 36 TVHS Tony HOLLSSAONS SUL ¥ ‘SILLILTY DOV 30 INSHEN MG O WA AN S oL o Griasy Trsnion 34 wn v v 3 B
‘SH’4 N0 HIAIHIO GUON STV sonnuDls {552 HOLIYOYED "S'0'0 1) V1S9V SHIGHN MOLE GNETND ILINVED KO Gi Vv LSk NEGHINTHI 3 KL O Gy 30714 41 O CaL VRO 1 YUOM 0 SHaUOSa LA 3 UMMM '8 [
QLSS WOLLYLIDIAS QWYGHYLS ‘Y00 GL HIOHOD THHS LNINIAW ALIVHGD TV EVOPLS 41 LA DAYOVOY 8) G VIAO) 0 TIes STV Aivoh WENGSNS | 26°TTVHS SYe WSAES AUVITE K| HOALDE WINGE 0NV 'SAIH3S HVOLS ‘THATS ANVLINYS T i TGOS NILLNLSICO YL NGO 06 ML WL SNnTIc i
Y10 SH NI NAROHE 57 ROLSHIHE0 ONY SEMOOIKL B 0 38 1VMS LAWY LUNOHTD ALT L AR GRSl ShOw 5 20 T4 061 N OVG 20 TPros v vy LS IS 1 0y ‘028 DNIQYRD S 40436 W00 TIVHE AL1G40 EVCaY o3l 01 513 V0 £0 3008 341 0L NS
PLSONIAH OLVALNGD 40 A0 LSEL TUNGSTS ¥ O GULIXIS 29 TS HINM ALY TV '3 {SUPQIYLS HOLIMUSHA) 325) STV25 NI W 30 ONINA VALY 90 LKMIOVM L MY STUIGIO0N LMD HOTENS 10 LISWSIESS LU YO NOISLAT NV Y 81 343U ST 1304 L7000 ML) s w4y |
o Q metsa SN ‘O 20 AL L1 Yw0AMSHE TIVS ST CIh SVAINYE T TLE SIWOLE UOLLNRLIND LN L SHOIEYOLI0345 KULNGD ROISCHA TOS U Wi T105MIH SZIVVIIe v GVSOIENGD 30 TTVHS SOLVMLNIIANS VIS 1 A0 GLLLINGNS Dond vns) [
DA K34 SHOTIVD 50010 2UYH ¥ L XIONIB 34 0 GATi4dy 30 TS OV LIVLHOD ik Saatg wanas 351 SG) O Ir¥ed SUVTWYAY KLU HWLLONULS LIYDINa VLIIWVIT 1004 v31 TR WOLINGD UOMLLITES L SULTIZA0 OIYED BBV 40 L3O 0 KON L SN 341 01 SIDNVAINTSIC AN DIOLTY TP YOLITUAS Tndinian] |
40,1503 3 0L TYANIIIONT SY 03 WISHOD 9 OFTY TwvhaS 2502 K3AIN L ¥Od LY0D 0¥ UL 0 T LI D20 GEMEN) IVAINGD 242 1 TEAKAIIIAL 0 TIVS XM AL I S)0K40rH YAMGES A2VLINYS “SONIN DRLLICLTY O SNOLISIT THOO 4O SNOLLDFS TRV 31 /5290 HNDUIE W24 APUNO 80 WMING LM U3UAOYS S SIULINOR TV AumiA B
“L53A1NS B 40 150 AL 04 WINSIIN] 5V CHEKTSAG) T0 TV DB Wod V3N e s Sy DA EL Yo 503yt Dot dororiingy | VS s eSO TYcinot Bs KLLH 03 MELINE ALY CHNOND ¥O. VAN SV VN0 L AR SNILTUM K| GIYBTVO SSTRL GEIINOOOTY TV Y SLGHIAORA] TIV SHIHYALI OHY ATIAT TVHS YOLVLLKORTS TYIKIAIGHI 3L 1
AV LEUID UKD DM 4L 0 MOLVOAISY Wod NOWINNA B a0 SW00M | 34449 IO 38 TV SV LSS RIS T 1403 i O GIOATH TS TS a1 e SO (e 0 TS v Sl {03 CEAT B0 s oVel . XM L3O U0 E
(003 15 250 314 HBGICTAG AAVSSTN 51 BUAGAeTH Gk SHIral 103 VIATLYiuk SOINT N e L e | L e o o AT e TEssS T R s 90 TP VOLIVALI 34 AD CRLIINGNS 4301 134D B SMOILIONGD LS 11V S0 @A0STY X LT R M 05 [
IS OLWALIOD ONIAYA SHL FEUGD 334 0 L SWIAYY B YTV IO orv ALD L e e e By o e 1250 2Ty O SILLLUNTO YTV TIY WINVLLID O ALTHISOMETS SWOLHVINGS | ATdLxcusmst WSIHIOND L MLLON TP YOLOPLNCOM THXBARY 3L WOLLYTMLSAGD 3N
40 WOUSVASILYS 9, 0L CIUVZH 70 TIVMS JILLAO Co¥ WS W0 ‘3574 “UAOID 4L N Svauw e [ e S e e U1 1 “15H0W GAUIUH) B 40 O3 L SNIMKIGIO NI YOOV I W04 | WL MOLIDOT HI LT 10k ENLINTGING Ty T00L o 0 SHTTALDLN SRR 3l [
‘DI T DI TAIG3 VTS L PV DIIAONS Y03 003 ¥ QReTaD 4 T Q1 39 TIMS TIORYAY 40 DALLSL WVIYA ‘WOLLIOQY Kl “1-1E NOLIDTS WOLLITLLINOD G TonS S5 340 S5 SR SIS AP T SOV VLA AeALes The 8 | 30100 ¥ 5V CORIA T OMAIYA Y AN SN ML KA SN 314 2 | 9014i3e0 NOLSTUATD 01 3 290ee) NG MOLIIUW WS4 0 S0 ruin 53 B
NN L V2D o AL ML A TADRLY Y 3173 10 NKLIMENT 40 WOLLTR0D el ALY O SAAZS 43 SHOLLVIIID343 QUVERFYLS 31 HIIM. SAVENGIV NE 38 TS 0. 31 NI NGLLYID) E3vid 53 SRIEAL3 ou THISHGES Y 20 TIVES WUDVIINGIAIS [y
"Ik 10AR QY Y3 AT Bk 40 ROLVTVASAT WBLIY 0N 8 FEMIC0 W3NS S N e e e e o e o CUNSHD0U LVALHGD THL NIKLI GIINIM OLVOHIEME “TeTIOINM 311 SR THVIVAY D1 ERGOICY S ik WO HUNOrS THY ATROSIDIN |1
LU0 3578 B 4 L8 38 THOS SLEVAL TV ‘SSVAGD 3978 T 50 HONVIVISH SUNALY B | 34t 3 G2atun 78 b L1 TYbs 05 FwLLE 00 TIY BLEOHOO3 TS WALIVALNGD AL YO ¥09 S 0L NELSOVS 108 L HILM DHYIVCEV i STHOSYiH TONLIO) HGISCHd TO5 31180 NI 3LLTULN GNY ‘3IVATH GV 3T #108 S3LUTLLN SWLISUA ol 404 LN o
. 34N 154 3414 20 123010 43N] 15 SUITTYD 001 GSEIXI JO TIic HOLLVALTIAb] IVINITIY T G Y 1 S5 104 [0 M) 043 vl Y0 VAL KOr0 23t R ST TINIHD0A VKOS DL 18 Q2R SOV
AION3 ALD 3KL OB “JGIIAING 1 40 1621 NOLLDTLIZ THVOTUY Qo {538 V(Y 80 531 NOILVITINI 94 (T 4ah 5043 VARAY KL TVENNGIV M1 3418 SUISEN4 0069 ALTTVIO NV VSJ¥w. 2 LY SHOUYATTE JVKD QTSR KOIS3O 0L LIOHI I NS4 ONY 'SHVM D53t NI ML SO NOLIVISLYS L OLAVSSOINTY
MOLSSINAS DKLU JST 1Ty O LS WIDIADN 1AL GINOTIY 30 TS Xai LTkesy M UMD O DB 36 Thows S3uT) IUANES CY STICHHVYIH DKITOK SUATI AVLINYS T L3 ML 1Al K0 I RAOHS SHOLEDES S50 G SIS SN 241 QL ik L. 9 DML TYNde " SUIVATU DXVH TIVHS CHY SIS GRAVISORSY O SAVAIYCN WO SLITWLS 3L 0 Zoverd
‘Ot ST 1) SWISIH 404 ST1YD ASYO3N0H 2L Y LNV L7 S LV 19S) TP LTXSYD S ‘T2 MOLLYNOLSIC FUSY OL ONIVAGHHGD SINIO LI SMOUYE SN0 DPNGD i AU VD004 At W03 STRISAGSIY 54 Tt Y01 VALACONS MGG 3411158 NI
TNLADeTL NI LICHGAY SHL Kok 4 QIS4 30 T FEWNID TOVAME LTVHISY ALk NP OIS AW LY ALY AT SY G0 30 LIk 9240 43 ¢ LD HRLIVIO NI 1 2 Lo B3 40 3a1d 0D 6293 ROLIWKISS: NESWYS 40 NOLLYITYLSMI VALY X VAKILS QY LNBSIAYY YOABY $UH1D 40 STV TUO1 SR TP 30 HOLLIION VDO NAHLG CoY DNTPONS DRIV Vaeokd 1L [
“STAUVASEL OISTH Y04 STIV3 L5VoIN4 SHL ONY LIS S5 OF 15¥31 1 51 TONS 1504 s 30 SO 1 4L, 3L GWOOND 4 TAGRY 153 4 wiedIH ¥ LR Trvs HLov G DRIMGOINOD CAY ‘96T VO (L3W1C L 51 40 SEIMIS AV LINYS D0 Vil b ] Yo ST T TG YOLIUNGIRE MIAKHL L SI3TUS SHILSTA 0 BIOY |
TG 1V LY L AR A0 G321 36 T I3 (GG LTS XL "S500 340 YT S ALK 1IVIVA TATVA RV SITH] SNBVO OO STIMMMIOLS | NOLISIS0 KISV O DML (id) 4id WAV ALLAYRS SUISW 0TV UAOGE 40 MO 3L WS TVALLVH T1OAS 40 NOLLTVAATI a¥ (NI 41 350 L SHIGVINT SAVAMDI W0 SIS ONLISI SSOALY V0 SHOTY NOLIITAISHKE 803
SN AWYALNYS Y TI SV SOULSS NIV VAL Wk OO XUNRSS IS “SNNS e s "oris 4L N0 LN DT Sy 10 NOLITIM) Yo e SN TSNP I0 Ml SYIEVOMC T 70 et YOLTHINDAE TGIAH 341
TSV XIR-LON 3HL 40 NOLVTTY LW L D1 WODK NNENL a0 L 40 SANIANCL FUL QL LIGDANAY 150d “Li 3°NL# X "N 2 ¥ TIVLEN TIVHS MALOVIINGD 3L 18 TIVHS SIS SWVLINY. WL THVLIAGAN 4O SERD A0 40 IO NV 418 WOLI AGuEe GINITY |-
TS X410 ¥ LIRS, TS VOLIINGD 4L SHOLIYOLIDMS QUYGRGS 10 01 Bl ST TOVILS h0l SO NCLoVMG3 e Ueatid PO LAY DY T
40 v0 OG0T TLiv 12 CaLIEYAS 5 30 THHS SSUNCE NI LTVAY KB40 3L YDA B orreNod o TS ALY 3 NI 100 UG GO AL LG YO YA Sareins i aaimns niom 341 30 oty 00 2
30T, SHALXIN S0 NS L e X LOw 2L ¥ LYY G315 Mo 20 01 Wm0 20 i Sy GO YL Y M S SIS | L DU e TS P AbRBSS YRS G BN LS S eBen T 0 457w SENCOIL NV UTY TGO WOIHY LIHIAVE LYHL o PASUVATD ' ek 11 1 O IrTUDE3e e VLAY ¥ SRan T WLvveooons |14
T FGHOY O VOLIWHLNGS SNIAW V0 WD B 4B GLLVAISSTIIN SIGHLSICY by 30V IS LNV U DLKT EDPHOD TIVHE So 4 4 AIVIG YT ore SHIP MO TV D GHEDILY Y SKYL NOLLSILLSAD B HO NADHS SHOLIVATS SHL Lk TRl UL WD BLL A8 GINGTY N Y LOVINTD L 30 Gy woan 3 |1
SHOLLYLIDRAE VYA “L'0'G L b LI TOHVAVGEOY B GRISTLSHE oLy ¢ oW LT D0 SHorrsy STULO(LS 0 SLT i, AV e S T i LUDW T NOVUING 4L T WO TAIZNT) 3 NG STV v ScTviuee 5 3 8 H
0 Tivis LGIAYS TIV "LVILNGS 241 40 LSOO 342 01 TVINAADNI 5¥ GINITISHO0 W 1TV THEDN TIvHES Mo LoVAANGD CRNGUENIONN 3L I ANGKIIN] CRMIQIAGO 29 QL £ LSGD L GNY Tw IRAMOIN $Y SHOLLVATI SIVIDIIE NOIEID 3L O AVD 40 ROLLOVINOS GHY LAGHIZN SLIANIO LWVUINGO HL HLLM TNWINO0OY. 3
YT 300 WA 18 ¥ 54 NAOHS SSTIAD STNI0D THU0S il CHY Y30HTE Y01 NI oy ai a0y S 8 St 8 0 24 Bt St IR M ooy | ATHALS L TIOH DL SOHTVANG WY NS ¥0 T3S+ YSo DSOS DHILLLY N34T4 S0 HOLIUFSM 13 S 40 HOLLOMELSNGD DAICYED HETYS NOLLNAIHS AL (L OV ‘AT QMY I ND SWHI 0P SUOLIVELNGDA(S DI 3, |
e 350 25vik 6 3k O Gy 38 110 SHYM HOLLY LS 1 O CILAD34S 313 IS G £0 LTSl MO Y4 SUS L ALY L1 O CRLSHEQY 25 0L I R bt g b e s v ‘SNIQITDAL HVL4 G4 SYENY VA VAW TV HI0 1L J0 DOV QNY NOLVAYSX 0TIV LIV YW 30 TIIN NGV YN SALLVINIS NG SI4 WO VIO ML AG TATEUY |1
A0 1Y G 2 3110 L¥OD INEU4 ¥ SHYV)d KOLLOATLISIGD JHL HO GRLIDANS SY SYRVALVH SEi08-5 o VA SYTYA ATIA AV SNIMTS AVYLINYS Y HNCLE W01 AL 40401 TV 6 L% HoNYaG 321 00 S ¥ ML v 0381520 YLD QY 1Y A28 35 TS A TIY UGV B Y D 3 18 DL o v
G SEROGIMA M 50 HEWIGD TOVAMTS KTVHEAY XIN-10H GV ‘IFH00 VIOMY 1 Vi VAT Oy 11D 340 40 401 341 W SOV el 23 HELIISS Sl o B A1 TIs VD Y 200 500
Xl LOH VD 369 FSUNGD TVE-A15 L 40 SIS TIVHS INGHIAS G600 3L — IS A1 w0 ToIes A B 3 ROTIT SN Vot Y (HAD LIS TATVALY AN B Y “SIDNADY WINIHIACD TN VLD TEVTIARL |
v SIS T 6 ) T P 2001V 70 v TVSOHSI0 AUISHO YALIVUINGD 1L 43 G3LD3DY 5 3118 ) VUOM 341 40 TVIAION TVRLY 40 T1VD L WO SHLAOH 12 30 DO V 03 ALTWIS L
s 54V O TN LA 10 S Votows it o | iz wnko oo v s ST Lentvor Qi 2 TR VLN S E300 ARG TG T ¢
40 DML TG 04 SHVID D TIH0D INSHGATd 10 SSHTHL INONG L 318 O 15 Tuvere:5 NOLIXLSHI) 051 'S HIOMIATHAM) 253U NI OLIYIOHI £¥ 20 | SOOMLIN DNIMOTION AL 40 30 TIOHHYH SWLLEDLE MY O T A OWLLSIX WY ML Y3HLO B Sy it precvi u LY 30 TIWS SN0 B A Y
SV 05 VDS ML IGVYD 5903 TIVHS YLIVULNGD DVAYA L SWHELLYI 25%8 LionIAM TIVS STWALYTHLS MM2S HIKLLS ONY NIV WLYM "AEVLINYS VOu (SIAYY0 ¥} ST OWY SIVld W $HVAN All NIV X328 SHLLSDG HY B BHLLOWHCD N3t “STVINILVH YWRHISSIO 4O 534 "ONDAVA/NYHIATID "R INTYON MOW TELID3ES $¥ STYIVALYY TRVANENG SICAHIY 0 2|
0 LY 14 01 Y01 VIR 31 404 AITOISHOI38 3L SLaTIr Gy ULADekay St e o o o 3 s ST Dok THDGI WS 40 e e 'S AV 018N W1 NI V0 “ALKRGSY3 ALTLLD 'SHOLIYO0) ASITONOD GHY TV 78 TIMAS ET3NISNS HL 30 NOLSEZS0 SHL'SHOYOUIDNS [
30 GOAL5a3000 5 11 NOUDOLSHY 25103 352 ¥4 ONIOYVO INLI G4 WOTW BHLLIVM SHINVET VO SHLLTS Y04 GIMOTIY 30 DI 1500 TANGILITY AL G75040W {5YWY DKLINOW J00) STIVAS SOV WTVAAD ‘SWVA N 40 504 ROUINTUSAGD 311 10 ALY UL 1 DI 1554 H Lk Sy QLS
N1 MAALONG G G B SISTAGY YLD INLAYA L SSTHN “SDLLVOMDMS O SLNOOHY EVUINGS M 0 LS 0 33 T LTS I8 LB (LA WP ‘12 SCOAVONYLS NOUDALSNO SHL itk omvrvozoy | M GHTLADOUS 28 TG TVIALYH 08 NOLLYSHAMG) TYNOLLIOTY W54 WIVD ¥ LOLIAGY 045001 i 40 104 341 NUSHOX3 e A5 D) S oY CXIE 0N AWM QL CVIIENG
ZSTHE M CIAGTIVSIMVEOL NIALIA GO N33 5vi HOLIYATA Xveos 0N 5 WAL AT S e FO SR Bk S A 10 TheS SNLLVE G DHILOOLS 4L T 2305 ATVALG G THVIY BOLOVHIACT) 38 Tilm VOLVULNOOANG TVIILAION] 1 ‘ACTLONLIR0 K305 TWI5Z5 O WY SANVTIOSIO
20 401 HEIL T IYAL DY Y4354 ATY30%4 H529 TP XV Bt Pl TESwn SHALEAS VALY WO OGS BULAO HOLLVIVIDI L | 3573 ViAo St i e S0 S s SO T ' 10 O Mo B S ST ST AD SLNHAACH THIIO0 40 CATINYHZY A4V LVNINTE GL INI05 0 GIGD0LS 0 SNOLESINO AD GALSLAPY X4 3L 40 L ANY ALIW DNITITION O YOO WTHIOHT BU
A5 TS WELSVMLLGD SAIAYA 0L WOLLYATE YA 40 STv0k 0 SITM “L0G3 0 LI O3 NOLLVAYRS AN DMLY U5 T e B3 T SN A EONaRN B 37 | e e Ars et A VAR SAINL ST YIS e ATV ONLLSIXS ANaned | 38 TIHE TOBAOL MU LAV 01 IAIIKHGD LOM SWTULvi 30TVALX] SHIT = W04l SKOLLINLSH ALLIGHM 3035 TR WOLTPNINGIUNS VIINON L 'SIIVLI W330S |
oL WOLVUINGI OLLYAVIH 3L A8 UEHIND 33 1T NSHIAYA HEHHTIA N4 KOTUOANS e 10 et T S Y St VRN S BT LTR T '+ 15100 L5V NV YALLT YEHLO VO VALWVIQ Hood WO WML OV SIS O/OHY SHOLLVILIOSS OMVONYIS ‘314 NOILOMISHO) il WEAAL IN3MEIEONSIO 0 1433
T Yauwud snLtvAY STV SaaM 0L 0N 5071 MU T KEALIVEN 1 T 150, T w04 L0 AT T 9% BOLTALNOUTS TINOU M) B0 Yoo Y
3500 USINIS TVHASY XIH-LOH Y 5¥9 SLYDTIEDY ik 10 SUEHIVN 0 VOIMs VIoHD 73 31140 ACLEISHOS 3 301 30 TS YIVRAYH KCNSUL SR 1Y 20 AR i —— R VaumaiNes 1o BATO0LE U6 WM 31 14 GOTVIO SV SAOIIIOT 1Y 0RO 40 DRINLC0! "SnI00 T0.00 XENTONA 1L 0L NS CLIWOLIH KELLVIG3Hb LSl 3 ‘SHYLA NOLLOONLSNGD
"AIT3 1 48 GISSIMLIN GV 0 VMO 8 T 53 FYR Y SIVTNS AN i WEOAIG S WL Tovvcn ¥ W] SLE B NN 53 OO WOLLAMLEES s E A e e S Sy WML GAIYNOHSA VRO GuY ‘Y DAKNDG ML NG HHAGHS 51 WOW SIONYES1Q A T SN 4 “LU1S GOX IHL LV SNOLLIONGD
iy 0 Ve Y LIVIND L LW W 03 MOMSYA ATLSE WY NI SHENTAL 3L 01 NPTV 4 LY Y304 NIV AR SIS I WO TOS0L 30 DAL Y R WL TV VL DMLY 1L 3 SIS T A T
YT SLve RO ALY SE5 3 CrAIE Doy SVH TN OLSTALRD SN IN LT N 320 STH R . "ALI5.0 40 GI04510 70 TWHS NETVE 0 1 NOLIOIMISNGO 40 1NNV 0 MO ' NOLLVILED
‘SYIVLS NOLLOMLSNGD TUOHYOAS 40 ALLD L 4 ONY SDLIVIIIDSS CHYonDL i o v B el B oy LM TovaiYis | o samus 3 vt 2475900 vou TV VAW 200 St T3VeS ZIVTAIONGIY Ry vy Yo IV ATROLIDLE $S300 NGLLVALSHG) Wi Q350 30 TIHE DY HOLMASNGD O
30 HLIM TV NEIOQ 28 Thes 0N G LU GNY QU3 GY SATVAIAIS ‘DNIAYA Th LU0 ONINNG ALD e 8 CIADNISY T L e Lo oot NDMSETeY g | "y D3VeS N30 Y YA TaLM NI LSO T4 38 AV CAOHZY HEI GNY S33%L
SY IV 344 WYTIHIS VO NN TG “INIID. INARIES HY OF-H5 nd VLI HLLM ey 48 TR Kb Gh TRISV T34k WD ¥ G L4 3 YOt “LoVAING 3130 LY4 ¥ VOIS
YOI CLLIZY TIVORY NIAVTO LI SITIONGD | iy a1 TP SIS 4SS AVLIYS AL Ghr TOUNATS AN LINFE L NIV ER ING 1 0 1501 1 L NLYGAPNT Sy QNETHI 70 TIVE 106 UM 38 Loh | VN0 B30 GIIVAOISHA 9 30 TS TYAGWIY TR VI NOLLOAULSNG) FHL NIALLA 0 0140V 170 GALON KIWOLITLS 20 108 Ao O SO TLewD DL ARPESDN 2
20 OHIVID CHY DMKIALS LAV SN SV.AS YOKINY USARIG L ORSWE T e v B rnt S el | Ao o Bis s L sorebba i EIOEE aee SoALLLLY EorvH MOLSAAENO8 B, INGNS SALYLIDINAMIO Y S3F4L TVAEAINN T o3 TIADHT Ooe SNTIVID) 'Y SISV U0 Sl WIRIGDM SIAOn00 L3VUING i 0 Lva $Y CNSHGS
e STYTVALYH IS0 F5VI a3 CEY AYMCVOM J0 IV BLINIGE iF 0 TSN Tev S29UAVES VLUV Y S VLIS L 1190 NGLIVYYAE WANGINOH 1334 | WO ke 5 LIS ORY MOLLWIHD Y SRIMTLL J0 SHITI VS ‘STUISITUS “Son1Sv3 38 OLTIY Tev 310130 SHANDISNNS Qv SOLLIONCD WURNED ‘SIS AR WESSeE
ROV 348 G DMV VGRS YL JUTOMI TIES NOILOFE SHL DGR F00M. T | o1 30 A KA SasCmERLL SAeass Hy 0 T SRIUANSS ST VLIS (e VALEA 0 | S0 40 MOLL WP 51 CPTY RCKENTE ‘SN L SUNEN e NOLLIRE L #3001 HOM DALAOTIOI ML “0L LT 30 LGN 119 SOTON] TS NOULITS STHL NIM ¥WOM °C | SHE /FAVI MOLLIRISHOD 53 LIS IACD L HO GLISHT SHOLLVOLIORS Cvanvis 3 1
SHIYM T SGUNT ‘ONLAY 3
SHIVM B SEAND "ONIAV (A.LNOD) SILLTTILN AN( 1 SILTTLLN nzaoxmvxmnz_; HYOMHLAYI S3LON IVHINID




: SNOLLYDIAIDAdS —— ot R VEOHIE [LHOR st JNOMD DNIIFANIDNI I1DVNNID & =

g

3

E = o == Ua WYIHD 301 018 R -
 f| odroud ouiamxos L~ INIWJOTIAIATY AVOY TIVANVY S e

i
Q
[Tzmers— aiva sens

ke
133Hs m

SNOLLVDIAIJ3dS 1J3r0Ud OYLIW XOd

woyibud-apeuuid- mmm

"XV TIVUE LIGOHINLS F¥Ok 3HL'SLON EALLILLN GNYORIVIGNN GNY SHOLINDHDES.
L3084 L3DHLSI NOLLYWYDIV MILvA CHLM X0 NZBLI SISTHY LOTNGD

c
B O [RN08 Jojn) B I 'eonep 08 ou § 05, dAruxd 0 weyds ‘Rupuew » Bugnd

woa wsuadcn

| 0 WY Bt “DrgrEae you &) A i POl PG ) & £p1 o punt Gyd e,
680y + PG o P . o ecy
Ao thap.
Py
“weun 9 801 1 o o e w0 1R 1 e A ClsAOm) DU WORA UORNOD
et s EL950 81214 “m0% paraUcceun e Xu 00 wopamya
{atD) 9o €0 G- ‘pouy PSSR, ‘eeg-ad Y. O
oo s 4 wpmdoce s mpunze
S50 s wey ess.) king out o o
. ten P “honnup wurey 90 i woee
ey B
- onugalz
gt =
S3dat 10 008, 0850, 403 VLB 10 Simmussarbas e s (ur B
i
STTOHNVI GNY §3did ONUSEE 40 NOUYArTIEVIZY B SHIVS (W GV, " paseDs AOYAS 89 B LORINAIVD
Fays Awiowsc 89 fnygams s dvp. ]
‘pereqa u e Aesues
7 1 O3ERYGA 50 S DIDUUTL 043 SARRALIT> B UCR) B3 LT 90 KA bk DRTOIN “sown spoous eny
" A2 OUPI 0 19 041 10 9PN SEY
o3 prous “saawoL
o 9.0 w0
(A0 R R
DL TIOGHERY, A sadoep aumyn 8) frddn “wsrbe NOUYTIVISM 'L 21 001) papun g e
LA v ONILSZL AT ANY HOLLYTTY2SNI TT0HNYIV
$pU00E (06) AU - SIS 140 24) OHABimSS,
Yy 0, 0 1§ W, LL6D “pap aq Feys By s sw eyme
P dn TPUCODE (5.4) SARLIIARE = MNOWG YU (09 KNS, \
e o “sennta
Ty 0008 (00} g8 - VOWVIC ewpR (57 Wke-an0,
“sucte Wran0
Prom o p oomael
"GONOR SonTEA & oo
S0 2 G Wi 49 i dund las) socomasn Payeces ~uaaied (5) ang pasczs jou pey
ORI a4 T A vy o
s & o ey
) g poy EY-ry ==y o Z1)
AP yodia O " ey Pt vy vax)
e e 20 W P 0 0 13 RN OSFRTS UOTAP Do sy ey o
LITTETE oo o
wann Bupgn POTOT Km0 3 DRTIONI B0 KPR {UORNTUGO BUTD PRV LSRG B4y e e o)
— = \Paym sopupa Ouparre o SRTERS o3a CUPNOU) SRS adse] FDRITL 1Y 0 oy S Ropern o s . a0
TE O it oy o e b g s L
00 pua Donpune) eoerd ANES B Ao O WOot OUpoM BRI O Astacen oot LoD, k
x n§T 45D I KD LiOu
I 0P 0U QWA Wby @ el ‘pRiodins 0 SR 6Q PP BEP P 1 %op" ‘wiaes Buapand 4 (o] 38 01 KOS 81 FUD 6GD (D0 WA BL 20 mptams wm asm e sy PACS bnis Gt v
"B 24) oy Y PO 90 s DO | 96T £¥D) 8 1n 90 (9 Dugsey i) pevs) wnrmen = pes veR §e Ougrn
‘Bopecy s o 8 DeDyaReL £ PaEsuca A ¥ wasie frcias wmedl Ave USYTH SIPU, 0 Uootslop UTH Rass pue e ) sooprueds navues,
T 6 J0 21I-IE UOReS G mpuon ) paRG) ] KRS Lmars At IY D
Jumpeoust
M oA UopLaCes aKsY § Mith Yol ‘el e w e
BNLLFAL T8I ONY NOUVTTVISKI Sdid aqm Aupues ® uacaiaq S938 PYUOD B §f Al 1 5!. o (1) v of Ei to...l.-uaii__: ‘PAMOLG! Auacax! LENq WY BGUD /U
. umd sl o 94 01 paanbai 0q £ }i!grl]i&!il,%ci PUINO 840 Aq macide
S i — pambes s *| ews Vel OGN Au0 PRAGLIAI 0q 1 8 Ongl B o1 nt 10 B2 B LAY K pemre
ream 1) - Db {nko o  woomd o, 200 oL o4 00 PR €5 TN
" mra oL w0 A e o o peowS 2 s Bl epeAxpe € Wi Lepen
nsey, vea0) 139 14 fo%da o) | fon oL
o o - it TARRIMGR 1 CUUIUD LI XN 10 MUK "UORRML A0 KuR Juaid 0L
(Dopee-q oy iﬁ&gt& i A b ‘o UOGRNR PEI9re) U1
1531 AuDLVHORYT 6 90% “ E
W i o) 05000 Ao AR 1 ODE A9 | ERHDE 02 0 BUORpaRGRY LIMLAKE) YA O
‘{0t ) O6°G 1122 (UM ) YBLI-C WSRO HUSY O Baluciuco PUR Maa) T PIIUOK 8 WOWORSO ENGH] Ak U uespuT v . 2
,,,,,, . (9048 5O - NASY " “WeNaT BURG ¥ U0 PRSDAI AT TIOLIOR PATIN'SY ® oPpus Q0 THHO-IOC (OXD) 18 MOUIHE WA 0D R0 BB
08 L DUHEVY Ul UsAD PO ‘(ewyent) “JG0rRABD W17 AQ PRLINOXY 9] Ao 360N IROWPS WG LASE YARID 10 940 0 J0) POMOLY 10U S8 D UK 1830 BB A SONCI'SH g nd & 2y BT T
[ . Lird o Bunmwrs ArDeu, $aNNba HUADE HOND PEDNIAO Aaieu At ) ‘Busans U w2
o St R o o s O RO R+ e e s s S sl o e 10 251 30 4890 PAFISDI GHF SATIORUR VIOUIOR PRGN K0 UGA HED PIALITY Zh “
VLI 70 J0 LU0 LOON 80 e FRUS OREAD = s Wi o s ey o~ e Y1 O QOf B LG 1064 80 14Tl ORI g s 0 Jee panakie ey 7
i ] SOTUNN ANRUE ¢ 2000 DUptsom Ly U 97 POV 1120 G (g on) cae weis” 8600 B ;
yowa - Bu 4 N Su(of patem 1 = Hﬁ..ilfil-.?.riai;-tﬁ.!!!&igaa Jntii.xci_I.uqs.ng_izlla.wﬂﬂ.eﬂmssnﬂﬁ-&
| ) By OpRag K0 pra) 0 WK G, SBAGR PG L PP W 1 Yom BN fere oot 10 Jeisumsp iy S1) 0 ' e orn ofon oy B A 20 T e ey
et o Wl PN B AP ‘SR B LO PIDALK 90 SuDoKOta [ IR
o oy SPITRQ ) G SURRIOT0R o LUK OF F79) ARUOIWUD CUM "SRRI KIY'ZZ LORNINUC) P PRI ELgwus 10 LA O} Bt B
_ N ) SUTEOOIS R MBI, DI 104 L W) DY) VR CEI XOT SI NI NOLSMHEN. ] S aVINVE B0
TRDITYE TVLLINI ONY ‘ONIHONMIVH ‘ONIO38 2 ORI LORAKRE 21408 I TY PHISG Wyl Aq PESASRTS 0 Ao Eiiﬁgﬂ!isilzghlgﬂ o
| @rpdande v A CuA U PAIIIOO 50 O PARU g BISOR) JO MAGKY
NG 841 10 UTRACYP =y 18 JOPRIRER B} A3 PAISCA) 60 1R ar Ampay "BOURL 68 LD DOAWIELR 80 KT 5908 frachy ey
. PRGANS, Apass UB Ui PINSSE DOMID) S0 K0 TG0 i ‘e ‘e 1v'IZ g}é!:}i!i “PNEWL KNO ‘8
£16-4 LSV BUR 221 RLSY O buopa) - I N i
201 020 i s gt AP S AL 1 £ Y oy st 11 per s e BT
o = pepjoul W5oe o iy R 1150 LS 10 ERSIRIOEA 1 OB Oul (1) S5 e S5 & o m [0 90D BUL "RUGMII M LU BUREND U8 0O QWS B 0 LOEREISY] g wase g e s TP
» s a sy Yo
_ QLA XOH v OHHQE X0 -




T

o
e amosed]
-

NV1d NOILITOW3Q
B SNOILIANOD SNILSIX3

[RR

SIONITII ‘vHOUNY HLYON

A WYIHD 3D1 0+8
ANIWdOTIAIATE AVOA TIVANVY

pre, >

33UN0SIY

e ANOYUD HNINFINIDONT J1DOVNNId = =

NV1d NOLLTTOW3Q B SNOTLIANOD DNILSIX

133Hs SNOISIATY AINTIAINDISIA INVIJ
oot Bama a - #
I i i H i H
H H H I 2 i i H N @y 51 g
€1334) 37¥0S IWIIHAVUD 4 48 [ 2 I g H mw TIOHONVH 336 08 21 CASE—AN
T1 = & i m m m w & 2 33 -~ TYOr1933 ONLSIXT A1VI0IR
N, L¥Y3 ] i
HLAON 3 N i g & 3 o W L) e
i i =3 M @ ZITESAN SR Sisie A 10 01 arsav=al =P
ﬂ“ i w g M wmm m m m mm iy W o ge nona T T — A

h)
sousaova w40
3N NOLINALSNOD)  ——o-—
RIS —a—
T30 38 oL Turuvaaus K X X

TAAOWIY ALLTLLA / Jald

TYAOW3Y LNIWIAY] K143 TS !

QN9 NOLLTTOW3A

.
SEYR=HAL
TRMNYA LS

‘NOLLIMULSNOD SNLLYVAS OL HORId
SAINVITUISIA ANY 30 UIINIOND AJLLON ANV NOLLINKLSNGD

OL 40Mud SNOILIONOD ONY SIUNLY3S 341S TYILLYIA ANV
TWINOZIMOH SNLLSIGE XO3HY Q1314 TIVHS HOLOVAINDD ‘1202 'St
WY NO “INL AL *dN0¥D INIUTANIOND TOVNNIY A8 d3YvdIdd
S¥ SNOLLIGNDD NMOHS ONLSDE
3108

*$35SINISNIG GNY SITNd SANNOYHNS BHL 40 ALIAVS 3HL
TWNSNI OL SSIDIV LUIS ONY "SHIVA DHDIYM 'DIYAMIAIS ‘SOVaY
SNLLST TT¥ MYTTD 4335 GNY NIVINIVH TTYHS YOLOvHINGD 2T

UIY4TY QY WACHIY 543 HOd TBISNOESTY
36 TIVHS HOLIVHING) IHL *13 * LNIWIAYY ONIONIOUINS JHL
40 ANY NO GIHHNDNI S1300Wed ANY dI ‘AIAOHTY 30 ¥3HLO QHY
NIVW TIVHS TIV4UNS GyvH IHL 40 NOLLIOA ¥ SUSHM S3TVAUNS
DHVH ONLISIA IV (HL430 TV} LIS TIVHS YOLOWHINGD 'TT

“SLNEW0A NV KL AW ZINVAUTOY NI STYTELLYW M3N
JATAGHA TVHS HOLOIVINGD 34 ‘NIYHH 01 GILVDIANI STULYAY
29VWYQ SILLALLIY NDLLYDO1d HO/INY TVAGWTY CINOHS ‘01

“GETIVLSNT 38 TIVHS S301VHd TORINOD
NOISOU3 03141035 TV ‘2NRMADI0 NOLIMOW3A Q1 ¥01%d '6

‘NOLLINYMASNOD INIBNG SIWILL TT¥
1 SALIM30Y SNIONNCHANS ¥O3 TINIVIMIVW 38 TIVHS 55390V '8

SIILUIVIG QINDYdAY
WIHLO HO/QNY ‘SIUNSOONI ‘STAVORIYVS “SNIINIS RLIM STWLL
TV LY 216N 3HL WO 31 THL THDIS TVHS UOLWMINGD  *2

‘ST SNLISIXE 30 NOLLYOD] %04
S3INVAWOD ALTTELN SHL AJLLON TIYHS YOLWMINGD 3HL 'ALIALLYY
NDLLOIOW30 ANY 40 L§YLS THL OL WO “AI¥MNO0Y NIFHL

¥0d ALMGISNOUSTY ON SIWAISSY HIINISNT SHE UOLOVMINGD

O NMONS SILLITLLN BNLLSIXT GNY HOLLVWHON] SNILSIE T

“HOLLYIOTY O1 ¥OPHd ¥IINEINI INIALION GNY STILL
NIV¥Q ANY SNLLYDOT HO4 TTGISNOAS2Y 38 TIVHS MOLSWHINGD S

‘SIDNVHI GNY ST TIV 4G INLAYY HOJ ITBUSHOISIY
51 HOLOVYINGD FHL "SIOIANIS MIFHL HO4 ANVAWED ALTILA FHL
OL Q1¥d 38 OL TU¥ HOIHM STLL ANY ONY SANYSWOD ALTTLLA SHL
‘A9 GIWNOJ43d 38 AYW HOIH/ XUOM 30 SNOLLHOA DNINY:DNGD
ANVEWOI ALIILLN 2H4 HULM JLUNIGHOOD TIYHS BOLIVIINGD
3L “STLLILIA 30 NOLIYIOTRY YO/QNY TYAWTY 3HL OL

‘MO STNVAWED ALCULI HLIM TUVNITHOCD TIVHS HOLIVAINGD *%

“T¥SOdSIT ONY NOILNOW3Q H0J GIMINGIY

SLINY34 TIv ONINIVLSO 404 TIAISNOLS2Y 38 TIVHE NOLSWAINGD '€
"NOLLYD01 GIADHAIY NV NI 4G 0350451 36 TIHS G3N0HIY
TYIMLYW TV “MINNYIW VILAYTY NI SDG3Q L BNISOesTd

¢

QNY LIS IHL WOYI SHEI0 TIY SNIAOWIY YO TTBISNOLSTY S1
UOLIVHLNOD FHL ‘GILIMIISHOO 38 NY3 SNYId I52HL NO NAMOHS
SINIHZAGYSN] HL LYHL HONS “S13 ONRIVIT) 3TUL/HSUE
*SILNLLA *STULNTLLS FDVNIVEQ ‘SIATHA “LNINIAYA
“SXTVMAOLS 'SNOLLYANNIO 'STWLLINYLS TIW 20 I¥S0USIO ONY.

TYAOWY ‘NDLLIIOW30 ¥0J TIHISNOLSTH 8 TIYHS NOLOYHINGD 2
"SLNIWIATHdI

0350008 3HL HLIM SLOTLNOD ANY 40 ONTHIINIONG AJLLON
QY NOLLDNHISNGD OL MATHd TLE LIVINGS TIYHS YOLIVIINGD 'L

S31ON NOLLITOW3AQ

woyiBus-apeuuid mmm

TIOHR AHVLNYS -
Zooee-l

IS 1WheSy

T 3 9 10EEmAM
savto-nal

e

S ——

. A=310 .01 0CTR9=dL
Sabey

v

< IYAITIS FAOWIY

®Bune
1 QUMD ONLLSIE
20 41 ££ IAOWR

= TIAVHD JADHTH

:
i
'
('dAL) SNOLLYA40 NOLLINMLSNO} : \
ONRING ST10d YIMOd TV LJ9ICHY g .

Cana) 2onad 1us /

. i
- \ .
H
Lo .
B symIals
ONLLSIIA INUISAU ANY 1D34OUd —

D osure
UE VRGBS

¥ .
W TIAYRIVA)

“(aos O8N HGH TIBYR

o e o
Tz

Zypeseni
1

avoy TIvaNvd

lasn od

o
77 {'dAL) NOLLIALONd LT

e e SOYTA SRR

2A12Q IONVALNG HIN 03SQ40Yd

KL 40 3AIS HIHLID NQ OTAINDTI 30 Tl -
S04 OML i WHIINOD UNY.210d 42M0d
ONLISIXE AUVTIZE DL ANVAWOD ALTILLA
HLIA JLVNIGHO0D QL HOLIVHINGD

040934 3d
N EI TLHREAN

ovouy=s _
QLEBELG=Y V0S00Z=1

S eSSy
S S

(aYOH TIvaNr) ¥1 GYOY AINNOY
20 AN I HIM (ONDGD 1)
WYY OV 30 ARALSY3 OF 3T

A Q08 4T raTIImAN

LD ey T i s T

T T T T Y — TSR

FETEST

T T T YT T TNl T o T W T T T T I I S




8 TYNOISNIWIQ 31IS

W NV1d ONIAVd

TEOFRTL

ANINDOTINIATY AVOY TIVANVY

SIONITI ‘Vd0uNY HLYON
dd Wv3dd 301 0+8

2INIOND

JNOUD DONRIFIANIONT FTOVNNId & =
=
u

NVd ONIAVd 8 TYNOISNIWIQ LIS

woIBua-apeuuld'Mmm

001 o5 [3 B
(1334) 31vDS WVIIHdvED m
y A

HLNON 3

it

STMIS T2 :QIGIACHM ININUYH ¥TTVLL
DI0a 0z ‘GEAIAOYA S00a FUNLH
Di30a 67 030TAQHA HOOD

o002 54G0A NI IARIQ

STVIS 97
(vav 9} 57WLS 82T

$03Q1A0Ud ONDRIVd UL
‘G3Q1AYJ INDRIVY

45 QOv'ELT *INTHd1004 INITTING
SMOV pT'E €107
STV 89T 2107
STV 568 1101
S 41'9T vayy IS

IF19VL VIVq LIS

‘SNOIS 11 D5C3 W SNDRIYA 4YOLONVH TaT1-CH 8 804 (B)
L.ocx.oc) nors dous 1-7i (F)

oDV Lhava W 1S o2 2t (F)

SONDIBVH UNGAAYA / STOGKAS ¥0 SuiLLa maTaA ()
®

ansonm s D

GN3I931 IDYNSIS/ONIARILS

20 2 EIVES o5+ LV TINDOVI NI MOV ¥

{021NIVd 39 OL LON) LNNOI YIVLS ONDRIYY
L9 % TN 20'9-9 QASTTUAA

HILLND R G¥r0 2099

‘SNOLLVONIWWOOTY HOTL0ID HO/ONY HINMO
A9 CININYALE 38 QL SNOLIIIS INTHIAVE TYNL (3LON -

934AL 'ISUN0D 2574 AUYSTUDIY 9¥D WO v
(QIDUOINITUNN] TLTWINGD LNFWID ONVUNOY .S

TwwaEas

@ 3dAL “ISVRANS SLYOTIIOV 9-¥D '4HOI

ZT-499d ‘ZIS TNIHON

BANO'6T ‘05N ‘611 VWK ‘IUN0D HIONIG “LT8 > -

(QALLIWNIA LON 'SY'H) 72-v80a ‘3215 ToNIWON I |
WWS'6 ‘0SN ' XIW ‘YWH ‘ISHN03 TUAINS L1 .2

ANWIAVA LNHISY AL0Q AAVEH

ot

9 34AL ‘ASVRENS ALYDTUDDY 99D 'dHOI

TT-992d ‘32IS  TVNIHON

UAUY'6T "0SN “ET-TL 'YIH 3SUN0 ¥AANIS IR 5T
{QALLIWY3 LON 'S'¥X) Z295d 215 TWNIWON

WAS'S ‘08N "0 XIW ‘Viik 353N 0WRINS W18 LS'T

INAWAAYA LTYHASY ALNG 1HarT

9 34AL 'J5UN0D ISVE LVOROOY 9D IWOD v
S1345V9 GNY STIMOT HLIM JIENIOC ATING

ATINOD INIWII ANVLUOE .8

INGWEAVA IFENGD

anNanal

ot

“SNOLLYSL4I33dS
ONY SMVANULS JHATI %04 {SBIHLO AB) NYTd SORLLIHCLOHI OL ¥ '

‘ONLAINLS JYDIGNYH ONY SIWVR XT¥MIAIS

Wa3 BL7ET) oLuM ‘8

“NOLLITHIQ ANV NI WAHIXYW %002 30 TIVHS
SISV SHIRIVA JIRISSIIOV dYDIGNYH HONOUHL S3I0TS INGWIAYY
'SINIHEHINDIY YOV L1S ONV TWI0T HUM SONVA0IN
NIS3LNOY AISSIITY dYIIONYH TIV LOMELSNGD TIVHS HOLOVHINGD '8

“GLYO) AXOd3 34 TIVHS YY1 L/4veaY

TOY ‘SNOLLYILI1I34S LOOk ¥3d 38 TIVHS ONIDVAS ONY 2215 ¥veALL

“(3LLNS W N3 OL INGIVIQY NTYMIALS ONV TIYA NOLLYANNOA

OL INIIVCAY NTVAIOIS #1) STYLUVAL ALRONGD YIHLO SNV
JLIHING FHIHM SNOLLYIOT TIY NI J350 38 TIVHS SUvaILL / ¥vedd

“SYWMICIS

3HL ONLISMULSNGD OL HOId H34OTIAIO/LOILIHDNY HLIM SNOLLYIOT

N4 SNIGUNT WLV Adlu3A OL EOLOVMLNOD 'SAYMHOOA OIS0d0NE
HUIM GRLYNIQUOOD 36 TIVHS SXTYMIOLS LLVAIMA 40 NOLLYDDT

“IINITIITYY YL TIVHS SNV TIAID 3HL ‘SN
AT GNY SNYId WHNUD3LINIUY NI3ML3T SIONVEDDSIQH0 35V NI
"NOLLYWNOINT TWNOLLIOQY %0J SNV1d TYSLIILIHOYY OL H347 TWHS.
HOLOWMINGI GNY LSD@ AYN SIONYHD WHNLIALIHINY INNDISENS
"NOLLYWYOANI ‘IYENLIALIHDYY NGdN 025V aiRivaTid N33

FAVH LNOAYT ALITLLN ANY 'ININUYd ‘SNIQYYD "SNOISNIWIQ INIUND

"G34ON 3SIMNIHLO SSTINN
Tov4 ONIGTING YO SUND 40 3V OL FUMD 20 Tov4 Tuv SNOISNBWIG TIV 2.

"G3LON
ISIMUIHLO SSTIN ¥A41ND ¢ F4n3 21°9-9 36 TIYHS BYNO 03504084 T 1

S3LON SNIAVA ANV TYNOISNIWIQ LIS

~

@

<

- Tomtm mas

7N w21 sreenn

N ¥ 71 68'1stmA
N 4RO Z) R TER-AM
3 0 21 vazemANE

N0 21 1T 28N

R=3-5-N 0N ZI DR TOR=AN | LNANIAYS
sevagmny 1IvHasy
- 0w mxaLs

WOy I

HOUI0N R Y irI N

N-¥S 04d 9 00S9=ANI

_

S 09 TeOmANI

SN ¢0U 54 OOTITmANI
osToven

TIOHAVI nBQLS
YOTse-hG

180d_ HLOW TIEVIdYA)

L.“VM\@M“R.&H.@@' S

NIRAve 5 SN 24 TTI09eaN
sy

TCvsdural ey

CRi S 000
S

|, 5-N dJ¥ GI ewTRI=ANI

NIV ITVHISY

ANIWIAYS
LIVHISY ALNO AYIH

S3INM L0 0ISCACHA

= DUV = N

L0V 148 - CRANOTH IVHOLE NOLLNALS

DLOYH » W
95598 NOLIC
FOLIGE BMINY1a SALVN ELIN
NSVE NOILNIII0 UALYMEOLS

FVMICIS AUTUINOD

AN3WIAV LTHISY ALNQ LHOT

05°¥69=44
4S 00V'ELLF

|
ﬂ -~
ONIQING a3s0doyud | scaweusmal w ﬁ w_a
= i, &8
00m = _ ’M m_“nuw
“aG SHNEC _mm m“_._h
o]
i o2
| TR0
= . =
_. .

o 3 vt

(sWases=smuavi)
SvoRcg=snavy
a520m

AN E

——
o
+

PR

L

TTIEEN

TR o T

TR T e - 70T

TE

T T T T TS T T T T T T TR I SO S TN

TEE BT TS E O




SIONITI ‘VHQHNY HLMON TUNLYN | DHITIMEN]
NVd ONIQVHD —— = HA WYRID 301 0b8 dNOYD DNIIINIDNI FIDOVNNIA & =

SNOISIA3Y LNINWOTIAIATY GVOY TIVANVY UIAIMEA | NDISI | NV e u

VT w0k
TITTTITL o gox
|
(RN

wod1bua-speuuld mmm 4

H
§

_ " T . : |
—_— = = F z =
(330 3198 o106 S 0y B i £ R e LA
33249 g3 £8: 295 8 F : B 3 m ) es ooy SrTogral
1 q m s m a.§ PER m g m . m ] 3 = = %o ¥2 _ anTessls TOMNYA VLIRS _J3AYELL 4O HLYd NVIULEIT3d M ToHT
HLUON! m_u.m aBe mwm mummn R mmm mmm 5 1 m 583 mn_Mu . @na swsod _enn a s e et o]
2 a y 3 g N\. % ) ) s TR L 2L pr -y
@ £i8 mmm m»nm mmmmm mmm Hmm Hmm m : n mwm mmn .ﬁniﬂ-nisﬁ..mu:unms.:.ﬂulﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂ%ﬂr&ﬂ»ﬂaw&z. WL F ] a4
oA AT A PY S S - — ==y 7

" Vol el . atelete e (et SRR S 5 e
e Sl et =i T .
W ksl | g K=3-5-K a0 I OC'LORMAN  ININIATY y -
Pl e |7
T nasus 7/

e rmrr e W
LT AL T TR I

T} =

TR TG S S~ T ST S 0 = s SR

i Sk T LAYy
4 0 [ &y vl v, oo

,.,ﬂ,m i o Jelel '] [ g | :
i £ .

v

's cou i Zrisean

SRR

H i i ¥
gk £ |
mw 1 = g I
a3 - -
3d |43 / _ i
: . 0S'v69=4d . =
H . Tt-eee .. ASOOVELLF |
& ONIATINEEISOdOoHd . 5. #
34015 WILdAL et P T : . m"_W
INMIOAN AISOAMS ~mem it - - - £
— | Ny S e e e 82
ONLLNOY 30134 MOTHUIAG (=3 Mdl.
3L QINNS %) m@
MOT 2OVAUNS 40 NOLLIRIO s i m o
NOUVAZI LOdS L L TERELne L.-v“M_Q
WIOLNOD i’ —tris s
e
NOLLOZS QN3 Q3UVd LSvORUe

[ ]
- <
FUMLINLS FOYNIVYD WHOLS [ 2 [o]

anN3om

SYM3IAIS 40 dOL = SL

FOLIGA DIIINYId BNIVN HUWA
,..%9».:: ..q_éw:_miwoﬁ
s o

J4IHM 3513 IQTXD QIHSINI ANV HALLE ONY GED
SHLONOTY 3NIT MOT3 SY NMOHS SUY SNOLIVATIE 1045 ‘2.

*30YHD GIHSINI SV NMOHS T4V SUNOLNOD T
SNOILYAIN3

"kl §°0 40 3215

‘ONINZAO LNTHv4dY NY HLLA T SSVI3 *1 318VL “TTLUGLOID 265 NOLLYDLIDIIS
TVINALYN WNI 40 SINTHIAINDIY 133W TIPHS Iav4 FTLXILOSO NIAOM 'TT

“DNVEANLSIG ANV] HLIM GILVIIOSSY

SINGWRINDTY ALTWND HILYA 04 NOILIMHISNGD OL HOJHd dddMS BN ‘vl
TOULNOD NOISOYUE IS NY1d O U430 TIVH: ot

‘IAVHD Q3504084
OL STUNLINYLS ONILSIXE 40 SNGLLVAT TS WIM 1TV LSOLAV TIVMS HALIVAINGD 6

“IOVNIVSA HD0TE LON TIVHS HOADVAINGD B
‘SANTWIIONL T NI NMOHS Tu¥ SUNOLNOD UZSOI0Hd GNY ONLLSIXA TV *¢

ONIAINLS
AVIIANYH ONY SIWVY XIYMIALS YOJ STIVAI0 NOLLONULSNOD OL ¥34Tu

“NOLLIIXIQ ANY N1 HAHIXYH %00 \|._«-....%s.«.uma e
39 TTYHS SYTUY ONDINYd TIISSI00V dvDIANVH HONOUHL S340T5 LNIWAAYE °S Iy

“SENIWININOTY VOV UVIS ANY TWI0T HLIM FINVAUODIY \ Tvsoss nvoooos
NLS3LIOY ITEISSIIDY dYDIINYH 11V LIMLSNQD TIHS ¥OLIVIINGD ‘b o av

1001 H3d ONV 2D 133HS ..\|
NO G3LE3dS 5% SINFHIIODTY NOLLOVIHOD TIY L33 TIWHS HOLSVAINGD  '§ (HI3M MOTIHIAO AONIOUING) / CCETTT
"FONIOIDTUM IAVL TIVHS SNYId ¥V NOLL23S 1 N '

AT FHL “SNYI4 TAID ANY SNV TINLIZLINDYY NIMLIE STONVETEISI0 M=

55409 HOLLOR HIRYE——

Ly pE—————

N33H 2AVH LI0AY] ALTILLN ONY ‘ONDIIV *DNIGYES ‘SNQISNIWIO SNIGTING

“SANIWIAOUIWI CISOOUA THL HUM SIDTTNDD ANY 30 ONDIIINIOND
AJLLON ONV NOLLDULSNOD D1 4GR¥d T18 LVINOD TIVHS HOLOWIINGD 't

——

\ 0689 ocus Tk Tave 040t

1 i aun
S lonoNIe T OF LIS 01D 13UN0 Via 03— 08 =Wu24.40 40 —

T SRR T AT TR NI S TSR TVe R T R TR T TV D T S T I Y B

=




wodibua-apeuuid mmm

o (il — — == = SIONITTI “VHOUNY HLAON T e
o |Li] & NVd ALTTLLA — =0 | == Ua WD D1 018 g dNOUD ONRIFINDNS F1DOVNNI -
F s [ m m snotsIATY ANIWAOTIAIAIY AVOY TIVANVY HBAITEG | NDIS3A N Td &

NV1d ALTTILN

(1334) 37v3S 1YDIHAYYD

3 oimarons ™ R iR
LOVALANIZLX 9 g3ung AMERd | R ]

NS mw =3 JAd B TVTOPMAN ZNOLLOINNOD 3HNESd . [T T n\nﬁx o 01 8CBEI-dL i
- =3

I
HLYON

NZ

T~ nocmor 04 TOROT \ B )
TOHNYA AAYLNYS H:Eihi.iﬂﬁn.b!zﬁ.// LR w VWA WA S 0l .2 #5009MNI
. A /=] 7Tx Y ey S, W
. . x - =— - 2 - — =2 ] . =
e e . : = e e { e —

7 TW0d OnANd HIOM JIEVRVA . W30 ot orwneal G0 A%

) > \\..lnlu T T ST F

u..lj - e rp— e ry =

1 - =

ZYRIPNOULVATT. Py Rlihd 20U 05 & C Lt
.rﬁ-exbuﬁag 4 >.4bnux.._¢._8_(_ AT 808013 _-. AT0.d3U 5 4188 _
g L2 + 3
| W
AT LI LY L

[ 13 =]
| | [ Ioorme-an
| masoriene | Sslomea oy
| Gervaar | cechwmm o tasowmod
] WEE'HeS @ NVE
N.12) 0T 901 @anore:m 9 2415 — i s | (3.5 v
W8 142) 02 £89mANI PR / \ \ (0 21) O DG0sAN! HAMIS WHOLS BHMLNA —
BF26S s 4 3 o4 Z8d = »
%:zo-30 N (N3d0) i v L) i— b
Ay e i _hmu.c._mi.:ubv s N340 L) 0 90amANI - \ __ {maaolhmviaor
. 05 69=34 L
K 5 -3 i .
orzss o 4S 00¥'CLLF N a5 ane

ONITING d380d0dd

SN &0U 2L @8'000mNI
N U 2L SISmAN

e —_— - _C:-.._.—P_I.i I.II|‘| |||...

< \ ihindAve S OH T4 TTL0ReAN ONLSIX HOLYW sy
LIy i

A

C |mseso |
A A aod) 11
o,

__D_b.__f___ﬂs@

\ ! i3 znorsenn

X \ Gn ) 0 asmA 00PN |

(@ stovmon| | | g e

oo N3kl v IR
vaa

.u,
[1]

w._ LUVAOONIZ X5~
mi ﬂzQ-Uszoon:mmmxu

X5Z0eE D .\..u

N W wmedit e —H A
_

___

NS 13TULS 4 e
K90 DNITUNG x
NIVHUELYM —— —m—

S oy 21 Zrissman

B

—[,'{

oVl
-

90v09-mR

TIOHNYR viES

- Zaol

HIMIS KUOLS ——
NIVWI2U0S

YIMIS AUVLINVS
AnoNvID
NOLLIINNOD 3S3HVIS

ot
iw
-

3 BTN
wiarwa
Toomal

SRR

Yo p——

ne!

ANVHQAH Su1d
XOB OTaing

LINVA NE dv1 IHASSTUY

X0 IATYA

LINVAINVA

NOLLDJS ONJ QINV ASVIaNd
fEp N

VISTU/NISYA HILYD

TIOHNVH HHOLS

TIOHNYH ANVLINVS

]
Y SE—
=
NIt Lveasy
F
B
]
H

Tovuvi)

- N 21 0T 298-AN)
i a0 - (e

N390) Hv Vi Sr b
(N ¥2) 0 ¥E9=ANI SOALE

\ k (412 09 vRtmAl
o o 03400 Hri "0 00

“— —— A dom Az g5z — [P, I o | teHos sy e

ININAVa IR ., £ 11

an3gan ——

.

[

N
N \a
o
’_
S
g
: g
HH
JLLLiE
- )

3

g

H

7F
1

gg@olAOsn-)n irj
A s ]
| zyeasersd

W

{M0d ONBnd HIOM

L) o5 LameAN LZ1h 05 29G=rt1

avod TIVONVEH

~7

e ] i
0D W LU2AIND RAVHOINEL .24 '3 T 0¥ s

'G3L0M ISLMIIHLO SSTINA 'SAT) ™ -
OS2+ HVNEEN 3AVH TIVHS STUNLONNLS WUQLS Q1 N340 TV "#T FRpp—

NUZA0 TIVHS IALLIIMESTY FOW SHL SINTIAANG 25 ST e — A
‘SNUDTHNGD 40 1NIAT SHUAI 'LOI ‘NOLIIULSNGD 35000 sor . — -
‘GY G¥OH Y04 SNOLLVILIDAS DUVGNY.S GRY SIONITIE Ni - L — — T -
HOLLINYISNGD NivW X3NS5 GNY YALVMA 404 SNOLLYOLIDIeS S OirRmeA [REE
QUPGHVLS 1 "ALID H HLIM JINVTH003Y M GALSTL - o060 -l
GNv GIUIMLSNOD 33 TIVHS SINZWZAONAWI GHNGUSHIONN 'EL A BONILHYI 3ALYN 20 STVA3T (4300 Mo via 97
_ R

e 20 N0 Wi & ol ot ehe

J : 20 L LNVRCAH B
1 wowies O Raal=8 §

__ zd._ux:.n.h“.. zd&za..u,,oal/ :.d&xh_.udi... #-Ewﬂ

A 0K 214158, wiEe '
__ r AW 40U 2} 3158

£ =W - ) - = -
T
VAl Lol
b et R S At i ——F

NV NOfS3Q O3 BNY1d DNIVISTNYY 338
"NOLLIRALSNG) 404 NY1d SORILIWOLOKS L0V 9810 = G30IAON TOMLNDI IHMIOA
OL¥3434 "ANO IINFYRITY HOd NMOHS ST INLLNON 21

Ld-0Y 260 & GRANOTY WOULNOI 2NNMIOA

L+Ov 69'4 = G30IA0Y IOVHOLE NOLLNALID

L SRRk e :
: f— A
PE TR i B e e
e i :

LY NOLLIGNOD ONY ‘NOLLYATE '3ZIS ‘NOLLYQT NTVILL YA
NV YIM3S SNLLSDA TTV ALYD0T THS HOLOVUINGD 'TT

“G16 N1 G3GATONI 38 TIVHS 3did ANV SIATTIS ALTTLLN \
TN 'NOILDMMISND3 40 LMVIS OL HOld G3DIANIS INGHATIIL
GNY S¥9 ‘1410373 TIV 30 SNOLLYDOT TYNL 3LYNIGHOOD ~
OGNV ANYAHOD ALITLN HOVA LOVINGD TIVHS YOLVHINGY 'l

'GALON FSIMUIRLO SSTINA TUNLOMUS wevs® |
uax&zwu«oKsuoszwueEx«szw.m:EEE4.«.a A0 Y EL 4 $ .

"3QY¥D 03SC40% OL STALOMMIS . o —
oMUSIXE I T LSNIQY TIVHS Kl . - e .

“SNY K d3W ONY IVHILIZLIHONY HLIM STILANIS ONTCIN TTY Copkicridgra . / \ b
40 WOILYATT ONW 3215 ‘NOILYIGH AdDSIA TIVHS YOLOVHLNGD "2 sHvas . f e fpov

\\\\\\ / b (H3d0) HN ¥K0 00
“TINIGTIAHA TIVLTIVHE SNV | ; = Py s e
TIAL IHL SNV Y UALD ONY SNYI TOUMLDILIHOYY N3MLIE e -t — s (o
L 1 saLI

%e3 Lo O

Gzowanet ||| |
tacormwa | ||| adcimna |
Diig - wivas+|

i 2w =
o
rpyradoit vy Vo
ASCOTAmN wzrus —
[exvirth) e

A6
AT0.00M 81 18—

ALTTLIA GRY “ONDRIYA "ONIGYHD SNOISNIWIT SNIGTING '9

“QFEIISNT . (RN
ATNINVWHIA ALSVM ON 4WNA "YIANY OL SNIVXC, SQUOM

40 ALLD 34 38 TIVHS SLIWA INTVA ONY STIOHNYW TIV 'S

"ADNIOV UO ANWAWOD ALMLLN \
BLYRKIOUY 2L HITM GLIYNICHOO3 38 TVHS SILTILA T '+ \

‘STLLIILLO ONLISIXS JO NOLLYDO YO S3INYYWCD ALITTLN ML H
AILLON TIVHS YOVHING FHL "ALIALLDY NOLLTIOWHO ANY 1
40 LVIS 3HL OL ¥ODu “AOVSNIN MEHL 503 ALMIBISNOASTY |
‘ON STHNSSY Y3INIONA 3H1 VOLIVYINGD IHL 30 |
TONINIANOD FHL YOS NIAIS 3V ONY JTOVIIVAY NOLLYHUONL |
1530 3HL WOMJ GINDIIILI0 NIIT IAVH NYId STHL !
BNLLSIXE ONY SNUSDE TV ¢
"NOLLINYISNOD ALTTLLN Y04 QTUINGTY SLIWU3A !
TIV ONINIVLEO ¥O4 TTGISNOASTI 30 TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 'Z
“SLHAWINCYH] T3SOHOUY
SHLHLIM SISTENGD ANY 40 INRIIINIONG AJLLION ONY
KOLLINHISNDD OL HODM 118 1IVINGS TIVHS YOLIWAINGY 'T

A N 9T YAZEIAN

S3ALON ALTIILN

LB

L

TE =W BT A

TR $=3 TR e T O el

T TN T TN T T TR T T T T T

S RIS T T TR VTR R T



———— SIONITTI ‘VHOUNY H1AON R . -
== 230 WIS 293 D%s S JNOUD SNINIINONI I1OVNNI = e,

SNOISIATY ANIWJOTIAIATY AVOY TIVANVY YIAIEA | NDISI | N

il

NV1d NOILVZITIGVLS 31IS

a————
T on ol 03|

NVId NOLIVZTIIgY.LS LIS

wodIbua-apeuUId MMM ¥

_

m N GO b TROmAN

{1334) 31925 WIIHAVYD N-#S OAd 9 0ORRI=AN 3-8 40U ZL CETRE=ANG

ol
HLYON|

N

S-N 0 ZL B606R=ANI

Brres=nB

-~ TIOMM RS
AN Shd 8 EOH=AM

-3 0Ad 0 OLIGR-AN
5-N 6ol 2} U'IB0=AN

gopacerEl

-
H fosuacren
W S

FOHNYR s

I n om 21 ariso-an
3 0 .55 40BN
5 o 2 Y5DaR-Am

» 08 Zi ¥is-A

% 01 BLBEYdL o
\ | A
) SN 0 21 FSDEIRARI . - o N\ |/
e b
I\Milll .:.._g..._ \ !
5 o=t

iNdnwe S ORI ) TiM=AN
ATy TEvsgron
LN

RTTEp——

IIW.Ianl|-... llllll \..II&..Ilwllll.Hl M\
P e e ey e e e e e e o= e

A=3-3-N 3 G OTiorenw Lomavd | [0S OMANG ALUM VYAl
_ sved—nl vy

Yoz8e NS

', pezoneny
TR Feus
. 5-H 43U 5t o5 WumAM

EIV4S MBI AZTIUYLS ALNNYWGY “TT

V45 N340 VU NI Y STWLLINNMIS TIVASNI "BT

VD AUVOAWAL AV
JAVH L¥HL SYSHY INIGNIONT SYAYY TIY JZTIAVLS AGVEDNAL 6

‘NOU32U0 L3 UN0
% LTIV GELVIDOSSY QNY ‘NIVIS YALYM WIMIS WHQIS TIVISNI '3

DNITIING Q5040 LOMLISNGD “L

LY N

Zate-nal

(3401 40 301 ANICHY
FONEI LS ONY 0335} STUOO0LS HOSOL IZTUTVS AUVIOINAL "i'dAL) NOLLOELOYA LN

LIS IAVEO GNY NCSIOL TULIIOLS “IOSI0L dPUIS (AL NOLLOALOM LT INF

w
m
. JONYHINI NOLLONHLENOD DNITIVAEN!
“530LAIQ INCAOYHL INFHIGES LIMISNGD Y. 1L HOlYd ALIILD AMO 3L¥001 01314
“1071 ONTNIVA % INIGUNG ONLLSDH3 30 NOLLAIOWIG €
T

T SONYHLNG NOLLONKLSNOD QIZINGYLS
18NND ¥ Y1) RIVSDIN TUIHM TAGHTS TNUL

‘LY N3O SNLISDGI NO NOLLIILONA LIWNI Tvasul (> . Taat)anousvm

~S13MONGD

0S'¥69=44
4S 00V'€LLF
ONIATING d3s0odoud

STHNSYAN 0ULSNOD LNIWIGHS GNY NOISOHE TIOS 30 NOLLYTIVISNI 'L

SILLIAILIYV NOLLONYLSNOD 40 30NINDIS

LA T A e

“TUNSVIW AUVTUIOYIY HBHLO ANY ¥O ‘NISVD

ANZHIQIS ¥ 'AVHL LNTWIGES ¥ SV +ONS JYNSYIN TOULNOD / <
LN3W1G3S SALID2443 NY HONOYHL A31NCY 38 TIVHS 7 4
ONTNILYMI0 NOLLINILSNGD WOUS STOUVHISIA ‘NOISOuI .
a

W03 GAL3TL0% 30 TIVIS SNOLLYDOY SoMIOS1 GNY
1 vosasl -
_ g S o
=4 oo

SALII0YA INIVIAY ‘0350 T STIAXIS SNIIILYMIG A1 ‘0

33
)

“SAYQ MVONTIYD ¢ NTHLIM STUNSYIW ANINYWHE YO
AVHOWIL HLM GI2NTITVLS 30 TIVHS SY24V GIRUNLSIA

#S o 24
LRGN
“¥O1IAI0 ML AD TENTVANIYH

39 450 NI J0MINGO NOLSOYI ONY LNSWIJES 6393V INIWAINDT
¥ THOV T NhiL $531 SINIH01IATA MO “LT3d HOA ABVESI0IN BY

ou anen:
avou

\lﬁ_ﬂﬂmﬂﬁ 20 A HuoN |

(W

NV VIS OSTY LMW Y240TAAIA BHL ‘FUDY T ¥3A0 en
SINIWIOTIAIA YO “0IAUNLLSIQ I ALYIQUd 40 TYON Y0

roy
"~ (AL NOLDALRIG LITNF

V ONINIYLH0 4D TYISNOCSTY 51 H340TIATO ML '8

“YILYM NV ONLM HLOR A8 NOISOH3 1105
SZUMHIW OL JALIINYTE NV A3A33S 36 LS L1 ‘SA¥A

3HL N3IMI3T JLUYO0T ST TTYMS IOVNIVIQ ¥ LVHL OS
GILYDO132 TIVHS ETUHOOLS "SVHY 12360k AIUALETY

O] YO S3LLYA0H DNIUOEHDIZN DINO TUDOLS 40
NOIS0U3 QIOAY 0L Q2LYIOT 3¢ TIVHS STUGD0LS TI0SdaL 2

e

A ——— ; =St
HLIM G3ZITIEVLS 38 TIYHS STTVMS 3oVNIVIG 1Y °9 T L L TR 4
NISYBNOUNAE0 TIVAANEOLS LBiNvia /

'a3Q33N SV QI0IA0¥Y 39 TIVHS 'SOvE

IWHLNOO NOISOHA 051 5
ONMSALTLS U3 LY ONY "SNISYE INIWIOIS ‘UNTTYAINDI
¥O “TIVHILYD WHOLSXT1) S1THSVE ¥ALU4 LTINE () 3%Ny18
TVVSNTY "WALSAS ZOVNIVE] WYOLS LUVARK O I TaNd TOHUINOD NOISOUS 45— SVORZt

ANV SNRILLNG HOY3 QALNIATSA 30 LS(TW LNGWIQIS TTY 'S o))

Y

e —— €107 =D

01 QAUNOSNYL ANV “GIAOWIY ALLAWONA 39 TIVHS ¥IuY 5
INEHYA 4O |13THLS ‘AVM4Q~LHON DNNaNK GIACHIWI - G

NY SIHOVEY LVHL 0N YO LU ‘SIYB3q ANY 'STLLU3d 0l
O 5107 SNDRIYY *SL33YL5 LNVLAY O.NO AW NV

J
“141Q *51GIQ 40 INDWIL INIATUA OL GALIZLOY 36 WICYIYS TIAFV V] et

TIVHS SSTH9 CINY SSTHON] NOTLINHLSNOD J0SINIOS 1TV e T TN
‘qaznIev1s ~
AUN3NYWEId S1ALLS b1 LNA STANSYIM TOUNGD VAL 30N 206 — \
ANSHIQIS TIV 30 3INVNILNIV 403 TIGISNOJSTY C— 3t
05TV 51 Y300 LAAG IHL GNY 'ALadDNA SHL SIAVEY HDIHL - == — Y 550w LI
INGWIQZS ANY 04 TIRISNOJS3Y 38 TIVHS 434013A30 (ear) —n e \ O N eV S - )
SHL ATLLYIQIWW] G3OV143Y 4O UTHIVGTD 36 TIvHS. DAV HILTH /M AN soNVLH / -~ L 3 S
NOLLD3ASHT SNTAQ ONNGH Ju¥ 1¥H1 STIIAST G30YNYO wash uviopae & SHY193dVasaNVY | —— ~{'dAL) 3ON33 U8 GNY A0 (A} IO L5~ [
¥O STUNSYIH T0YLNOD INIHIOIS ININCLIINNA-NON 0L Y3434 "NISVE WOLLOB FAlLWH- \ m
ANY .2/1 WYbLL YALYIED TIVANIVY ANY YLV GNY SNOD ——o——
'XDI33M BI2I0 QUNOKS SNOLDIASKI_ UIAOTEAID IHL a4 NaLLR.
48 G301A0%d 30 LSAH STINSYAK TOUINOD INTWIIS ONY N LU —a——
NOISOMS TV 40 SOKVNILNIYA GNY NOLLDISNLIVINORY '» \
WO L 16 ATV wousou m £} |
TILNIHT ] 3 TIWHS "SIVTIA SHL A AYSS203N +
‘3330 TV HOIHM ONY SNV 3L NE QINILLND T
35HL DL NOLLIGDY NE STUNSYIW ANYNOLLOMYISNOD |
NG SNOLLIONGD 01314 133W OL 031SACQVY 38 Chi b
0L ZAVH AV STUISYEW SHL 'ALIS 3HL 0 DNVRINLSID |
4O NOLLMHLSNOD ANY 30 LUYLS 3HL O.L ¥OTHd QITTVASNI P |
v . (X4 G335 YOI NY1d JAYOSANY 335)
30 TTVHS STUNSYaW IOUINGD INBHIOZS NV NOISOU3 TIv 5 | [ | 0 G335 HOA INAd3dvaciniva 3253 mﬁ__ \
‘NOLLIG LSLYT TYINYH NYEYN STONTTI! Towva 70335
3HLHLIM ZONYCUODDY NI GINIYNIVH ONY GRLOMALSNOD » S T TN
0 OL v 534ASVEH T0AINGD ANIWIOIS ANY NOISOU3 IV 'C
{XIW G335 ¥0J NY1d VTSNV 335)
SIUIALDY SNIAGH HLIYE 41 04 OIS GaRTuLG LDINVIE S-S NI3UD NVOIBHY MO 7
26TV N ONY aHL T e S
W34 SIGIN NV {ION) LNINL 40 3DLUON B e
_l S3LON NOLLYZIIIGVLS LIS ANI93T TDYLNOD NOISOHI

IR

T o BT

TR T AT 075 O — T T

T

T T T I TS NI S TSR T S R T T T DT T T T Y R S R




O = FER] JOWNOILYN ADEIVW I ICOVIMD  DNIAJARNS | SDUNOSIH TYRNLYN | SNINIIMONT
= H e —|— —_ s o
S TTO (F ] = == = SIONITIL 'VHOUNY HLUON i dNOD DNRIFINIONT JTOVNNId # =
S N SAQUVANVLS = | . P A e -
A
Zl &> N _—— = ua WY3IYd 301 08 -
-yt wes i dua b isesuie man
e L 1IN3WJOTIAIATY AVOY TIVANVY R T NTPTE) N
& € L £
03 > 0 0 3 O B | [ vy 61 200 e rp e | W0, AT |
D t G /53 45 oo ¢ | S o e 5 e | PR i L
- £ Yo o e oy |2 1 oy o o o
0 e 4 xS = LR/ L Ed " <) M 20D ¢ M o RAmI] S|
! I LY T o e =
2 | N, iamyai) oy
| i
w0 - - ™0 =0 W v -
- 2 | CTY.3-] LY T3 LS m
> Ik - » . - s |V ow Mo | [ T T ) £
= 930 | AON | 100 | 1438 | SV | AF | 3HAF | AV | wdv | avn | Ead | W ADINYIG 0UINGD NOSOYT 404 SLNIIGRIND3Y WINNM ) VL .
G 800I¥3d NOILYZI1I1N NOIIVYZI118YL ﬂ“h"‘vp.-ﬁula
5 P Sl T SR
= =8 =3
A i T2 | o o0 rovnn 1 o P o o S 100 b
T2 | e e e i b
< Ty A TR I
m ¥ g 5 e T i s (R e m
0 g| =mmEiiTUESE, |
mm s s 10 o0 oy oy (4 W) Y Pl B0 b
E T e e ek P |
W | PP N e oy ane
o Porionn i e g 44 S YRY S GRRT 1 4 IO 0 et naiidn Lo Y
8o Pt L
= g oo Tubnnt (U} ek 2 La Ay 2D S poid 1, )
B | Loamsmmmenmeniaee g
OF | e o ot i e e a3t 1
N :
v = TIVD AYALS = ALIIOVA LNOHSYA [ N 1%
¥ T et FLFYONCD AHVHOINAL | ‘ 1 «
= -
' Foo Ve wpooa 500 f (2) B o i P G 9} M 9P s0G1 O T
. Y S oay o YR F D48 B 8 M PHAGRRON 0 Pl ) g B3 T
T - —r QP Py D O MEREDY W} IR P A /e SR
N 12 DupP D0 (R SV NS RN DARO 11PN Ko B L
s 3
i nRsmu m
v v ¥ e
1 B
INAIHIS NOLLONHLSNOD = B
JOULNOD LINIWIAIS GNY NOISOEI oS === i
wreruzen n TR S IRRR - T " i
N sSas —r— I g
T ¥ 4
e 1 = o e b e 4 T X 3 OIVATT L
" prov = = —
ol g i = ¥ 1 —omd R e gy
2 v o mms e TAEOEILT T T |
sparm v e s oy e B STRIE 4 ooty ]
T R e v e e BT | : i Kot e IR e
2o it e ot £ e s T s 4 ? SE 5 e T k
febpiapluphis | edbuepgr vy businpiiy )
ooy e el I ¥ hal] ;
) ML 21 LAY PN e e aj 39 By Dl vm) T
[ — prieghy-el A& b L s
i vl e et s e T e e a2 o 3 h
et e e s T P G 5 Y A S g acun | L
UARIER 5 . A0 K]0 0 e
e e sz W seuns o pmad smrgma - - m
e o Emar DSl g [ A AK B 8] a0 ]
Y WA LI R TR TRING) LEDW S KO0 LIRS 0 pacim) W P oy b 3
e inpd —_ r— o E
THYLIA FHNLONHELS TOHLINOD 131LNO _ ADNYHLINT NOILONYLSNOD _ H3ISIH A3 LVH0493d AYVHOdWIL m
— = — B
Lvoeo, 9
oOn Y o O Yo 0 SO OM s i
BRI AVBAS M U132 S O CRLSBAS b Y T B BT KO 36 0451 A aaESY GRS b
B o VI E=mamm, g iyien :
ANV SNOOTUS s T LY o T Y8 20 oL 5
21V TY38 SLON TTEAM NOYL ‘SLNN XH ONV SUIHSVA /M 975 L 1TYM. 031708 XV HEVHL.OCL DO’ 133408 POYPY ¥ 38 TIVHE. “SANVE DNILDINNOD HO DNIJVILS HLIM
NI G3O3ENE 3dAL TT3MHS £ U108 DT ‘SHOHINY NOISNYAX3 25+ T 133UE AIZINVATYD <D LOH 0¥ ONCIVELL ML Dldetvill WINVILL WO4 LELA P 4O SEYEMON TYNOLLTOY NV HAMA ‘DL AYMOAL MO4 L124 02 ONY IS OAdIHLOL M3 3KL T W
ITVM IHAYE NI TIOH .9 NO QIELLNGD UVd 30 IO BtA4VHL AVMING HOJ LT 1 61 HIOM AOMINGY LM S8 3001 THL X0 HAOW TINJ 3KL 30 TVHE Ovd DNDEVILSHL © e
HRIE TRV 051X L DN B0 D SRS . — , . e i Aot .
hu.ﬁumﬂgsﬂﬁ%ssﬂsﬁnﬁxsa%ﬁwﬁ,ﬁ“ﬁ»ﬂﬁuﬂiﬁﬁsﬁu Wﬁ ANIAIOES SHL O LaVd SY OFQUAONE 36 OL 133SI GLVHOZd BHL 4 E
-_— > Y SO GaLVEIYS 346 611 MO J0ML SSONFER LEY3T LY H34Y1 ¥ M OZH1d 30 TVHE TIVGROON 341 e 1
M3IA JOL M | AT KON Y 3did IS QHORS F
177 1 ’ ” R naim -
=5 | L e oSS+ . Pk E
s = | e L ™o Fd e — E
Y / M e srvean — ||| s e y e i L
1IN | _ 4 :
s f ho— i = P — E
H B \ ! S—— i rll!“llJ HENVREEA N NOUYAYIX3 A i
daaruno | ° [4 ik b = h
M \ .ﬂln.r: v e B . = B
o \ - , flwﬁuwlz,.,.‘ 3214040 VIO DT
=) \ A / | et — sty [loceio wins prp——
=1 N, b *| VM TLvE 0 dOL Dueavay
3 oomsmmo — ey  —— - 1 wungzinmmis |l E
3 . S ey A SRR ) -
a e o o i
» 16V .0 Ao _ e B
) 5 §
% s m— o s LT m
b= PR temi] |
F ‘Sanvsam
a [P 3




T
(=T ]
II”||
O

SAQYVYANYLS

NOILDNYLSNOD

SNOISIAIY

SIONITII ‘VH0UNY HLAON

Ua Wv3AD 321 0v8
AINIWJOTIAIATY AVOH TIVANVY

[
coestss vl
1109 B USV)
L1z 115 M 21501
“TAMO ORI

DNLAZAYNS.

dNOUD ONRIFINIDNT FTOVNNId ¥ =
.-
]

WIAMAA INDISIA NV

SQYVANYLS NOLLONYLSNOD

wo1Bus-33euUId MMM

[ 7 19nVA 3ATYA NOLLOINNOD JHNSSId

INVHAOAH 3HI4

FTOHNYAN ANVLINYS

- susoninwontATPERHAS R
suiwor 1o 2v v 20 T X RRRT SRR SO LERWREMACTINNE .

o Y (O YIW0 338

NOIS dYOIANYH

HON3YL
{NOLITT LEUVY BIONTY

HINOUONYLSHOD KIVN HIATE GHY MTIWA

"3A06Y TRIYOHIN SY ALVOIVOOY FRNOD AL 1
“TYULNLTYDLAAL 31 MOT3Y G30IA0M 50 TIVHE

LS Bk EXIBAAOK ¥ M IATVA 1003 IV NOM T12200

52 SA6 UMD MO VIR MY 0 TG AVATAL T

04 0 TIOON LN T M SRRV

TRMOTIV BG ThsE ELINUUK OMPETION AL

Do 30 v

izt 1 e LG Su3w0N00.

00K U o LN

xou A DL
3R ko LT
gty

P2 0319va02 1

ﬂS—!_S.E..

AR

B 5 @ i TIDIIYE HONGML HY NIHVHO MOS LYNEISSA ke "
B P s so nmmnAT o
w & = = ERALO INOATDZ | SBINOHE
- s =i i Criorie 4 AL O Sl O o b dbi B s
KONOEY A0 GTY S0 O T M : 1504 N ATV fr N 4 BIHOHM ROLYAYIXD HOWIWL BHL 40 HOLLKOY #0 HL30 NIW Y OL MAMIF ANVINVE SAd Y
et | E ISR oo 3 Cagso 18 T Howin St st et
l o AVAYON ML CIIAYS 8 TIVHD TYRLLWA it i M
; ¥ o smzven o asmroscann —||___NYA e ok e 4 =L A b
112 1] Iz S| Pt B Tor e = t
s A osed]l 2 TN S GHOI8 HOVNYORS 50 o A F
i LRRTL I OM LM NOH QIR Y
/ ! s Mo ¥0 IV
Lo [l s " * werramsy
ZIEEE U SR earertons :
L Iy 7 JIIIHu ML ArvLNYS | Diaaa38 HOwe 9
13 I P ] DAd BO4 VRIELM 3M0Z 3cidd) 3
H Jr) v BERGRIUYTND | 384 50 Vi SaTIN0 3
fil ™aava | 0T T 1BSYTY UTADS AN 24 -
A - ot ot i Py eA .
N\ | T VIR Capca o o St TINTa R LSS S0 ey m
2000 s aneeom s T st BOlIWEY INIHYYd 0 O ELTTULE RO PR = ]
weaus sl . ENOLLIUD 1OH467S NI JALIS IN L HEYS TV ORODILY SN SNOLLYIIIRI3dR LON O i
m, "Trie R THAS SR RO S s S R Lo | T3N3 gyt T
S o g over e TS \ b e G 5 oL i i
o — r gﬂﬂ“«lﬂ:ﬂﬂ!;.&g'_ . TULEYE HONTAUL S GIHBRAD V0l i
- " AR AL _v|._ VR BBl GHOWYI HIGA
G o = SIDVRNM G4V LMD MVE — /
ANN3AYG ORI LY m
VLIA ONIJIMLS 3 NOILO3S ON3 GFu¥1d 3LIHONOD GIOUOSNITY LSVOTd
VL3J FDIAHIS AYVLIINVS FVNOILoZS I
e wsss
OIS GNA OL VINEGHINI 150
7 w10 wosmmes 3u o bl sgean %0078 QN3 GHOV AN LSYD ¥O L8VId
s e T SRR o 5 e
"SHOLLYOLIOY3eE 101 Y34 1NI¥d OTEA ALTWID HOIH 39 TWHS LIV ‘2 R k e 4
TR 1 30 THE TR ST B W RO SPPPCNYLS Y o0 i NMLENGS 3 TIVHS TYLS V2i0 1 o 5 B H 8TV VD Wrinouo uod 3
Doy B4 AL WA Er SHOLD3S (A GTVT4 IUIHONOD QIIHTNEIH LEWOT TIY - N .w 1 N MBI GNGVLS |5 5
o X T S ey e 403 TAOUAOH 30 TVHE ‘0311338 B3HM ‘TLVHD :3LON N o P us 1, T =23
L - in H
BB TSN R V\ . N ]| 5% T P sommen|
TS No 1 _hanaseosmdd s | ¥ 5
N . . _ = SYVE T LY
e J\J S &
o " 7 | _ e =
_ - N i - N5 =| _m
Dl TR AT LIS B [ B - B | J ~
adanz 7 Leap | )
| = - H
T 0 Gk ¥ B T - . Nvid
= N <
UMD T |
ki | — | L
———S—— _ Py S =
| i L | A | Y
ta a [ee) N i
:.:H. W n o 1=+ el
A y i
4 | — v
g \
[ — = B
Qagnaddpa |
OLNOUD3S ON3 310N —
LNIW3AVA 3LIHONOD _ NIYMIAIS _ T ———— = s T
| | onmcosoisa TS Tr J— H |ﬁ
v 40 G vt I it 7 e 5 e et
coBITIRIREN | s seveuns auvosvoow — g
I L e |

V09 Gatavencd
B 34AL ZEYERNG LIVOTHODY YD TLNINOD 2
1904206 TNINON 0 1

G5 "04-T1 Vi FTO3 MRG0

10U LON S Y 22-750d "2 TYRNON i ¢
LR PAR R e

ENOUYILOAE 1008 43 LVOX VL

T T T TR R R TN T T W T W T T O B T T TR R O R e e €5




Q| 1A § 23 e P i P P 3INIDN3
g - B 005 155
SITTD |biis SAUVANVLS — == = .mmzﬂawn%mwﬁuww ez, dNOUD DNINIINIDONI IIDOVNNIM # o
: ] [ — e -

2 e (jEEE|  NOLOMLSNOD 013A3a3d AVOY TIVANVY -
W Lams | g m SNOISIAZY ANIWdO13 o) AFAMIAINDISIA | NV @
Lo
o) SNOILO3S ONT LV dva-did |
N SNOLYILIDIMS QNV SINAWIHINOIY 10GH 133N TTVHS dvddid H00d JHL T
S Ml HO ') SSYI2 T 80 L 38vL 3IWXAUDI9 Z65 SNOLYIIDILS
l TIVIHALYN NI SINIWIYIND3Y 3HL 0330X3 40 L3N TIVHS JRIEYd Y3y IHL
> o s saon
= - Souagl. SR S
> .
A
o
7]

] - 82 21 »2 Y BF

a oL £2 5 0T F—Hy o

— & goz S 8l =] oF

— 8 8t 8 S C=HY R4

— -8 WSSl kd L £—HH S

= - = il_‘l .8 W £ 01 £-HY «Zb

g e o NOWVAYHO
Ca) M Ca ) () () e (EENaRs  aaa

S
H N u
=558

_ -“—Ei“:.— “
@) o=y moMITCE |
TOWN 235 _“Klddr TS AOTA SN0 (G35 ¥0) alive HuSA
WOUJ THIIOFRVILLSTT @UYO0T Si (v 20) AIN3S TIS0H0R NI

G2 TR QL VIR SINCRMNEY HIHACO SUH

(1) yigz-iy Ty W
335 (RN NOLDNKISHOA WSS ON (IS 30} HIIVA BWUSDG AW 2SI TOEY NOLHAIE MOLNA Wvmen 21 FIIE M1 S (i
=§E§Sm&s§gu_ﬁ.§§ﬁﬁj§§ﬁ;

T

T era T

e e T e e T

wodibua-apeulld MMM

TSR TR T

I S P X TR IS B TR TS




L1
-1
133HS

MIAIAEIA0 IdVISANY]

LI ¢
TETTYT aiva prs,
v

L2

SNOISIAIY

I

SIONITII ‘V¥OUNY HLYON
"da Wv3dd 301 018

ANINWOTIAIATY AVOY TTVANVY

3O 2T

eI U
artos ¥ '130wna 15
25z2us | 150 3 1501
T cavisa

was Law

WIANIA | NOIST

dNOUD D

Wi

O ENYId

W3INIOND

NRIFINIONI FTOVNNId & =
-t
'

MITAYIAO IdVISANYT

woyibua-apeuuidmmm @

(1334) 31¥35 WIIHAVYD

-

XIW FAQND MOVMON ON SUIONITH / MOUE MO UF3SOHOAH SHNL

o

IN3Y /

X G335 WMINIY ELVANIVY / SONILNYTd SALYN

Pass 84q 805 7 LUNIMINORL Wioidng

STl ONUNYI JAUYN

N
&

— B == an
T~

B OO A G B e e @ mm—

—. )

53 3105 GG T3
. 1LHII.ﬁI‘ITII.III![LJ,I)IWIIIIAIHI._.'H.-.ﬂ.n.r
= S AR P i T | I
I 7 ml T L e T L —T
ITTTTTI R TTTTTT :
= = =2 X
(g 1EAY L ETIERYLL LG
ge-1 133HS' _ VE-1LITHS,  wwmmmroommot ;
. _ o
05'749=44 | K.J
I'IIIIIIIIIIHdaquIIIIIIIII.IE : ' 1
ONI@ING d3S0doNd | ,ms
— -

|
|
|
|
|
!

[y
UI-IlIl[IilL 1N
(5=
M =
4 waens X
el »lx\ﬁmaw@,ﬁmououz:x&oz N
Jon "
g [ -

¢ 1.L33HS

Lot ~

.

Pz

i—-#"u_!_-

T T T T T TN T R T T N I TR S e T




. 71 |f

LNIWIADHUVINT IdVISANY1

T ava s
v
TWE

- L
13Hs | §

il

SNOISIAY

SIONITII ‘V4OUNY HLYON
"dd Wy3dd 321 018
1ININWJOTIAIAIY AVOA TIVANYY

1]

10 3000 153

TauGomvmD

s JdNOUD DNRIFINIDNI IIDVNNIA = =
=

WIATED | NOISIT | NV Tl

TVHNLLYN | DNIH3IMIONT

wodibua-apeuuidmmm

ANIWIDYVINI 3dVISANY

ar £z a

[1334) 31735 WDIHAVED

ml
HLMON

N

XIH MOHD MOVMON ON SUIGNI3H / MOYD M 0IISOUTAH Sl

T

XA 033S TYMINSY SELYMNIVE/ DNLLNY T SALYN

SO DNUNYI JAUVN

INVNNOWRED WOINVIOE

#5vS WM A9y 7 IBHN A, Wca0IBY BiAS.

4N 8GO WNILSIIA | WIEIN , X Wivey

0B/ ORI LD,

SRR AR i i
Do4FaIQ Bl | 812, BONOMIY SnoG0i0dy .
1 usneey o0, x

a
SAVN NOWNOD TYOINVL08  SE83VED INGWWNEG

S TR | g, STE St
RUNE repeIpel wisiSE3 KD ASK, Warmalian enediunt
duTy PRG 0SS [, PI0D 1 TRE, KIS Sradung

BWYN NOWWDD  YOINVL0E

OB LBy s § UIGE, pRAaws SO

AupopE s YUK / =W owrd, Wb wranquieS

a0y 3000y eumaRg exling / pmeumarg eiding , ss00a 3oy
BoOuRIpAK 0q0R { 0908, menoud SeSuRIPAN

woBuRp Ay Avoquu ERUIA/ AuequRnE BURA. d ROURIDAH
PocMODg il Y J BIL IV, BIMAOI €003
Anoqeroud xouig ARsar [ NG, SUROUSIL BuOKY

TWVN NONNOD { TYORVIOE

uApUN Jongs Bupals / BapaLg, FRCiuBwr AL

98418000 AYErUAEH | 14O WPITOUMAD

WY NOWHOD - TYOINYLCB

0] GRL HES AN/ S Rion, mainones mOuuks

RO SuiOUS § LTINS, X 3NNy

RIS - aRdegRiD sdoupuy RASY £ SdCuDUlel FRASY, X SNy

iS4 PGPS WeISE | BRUSPRUED BIUR)

SNV NOKNOD / WIINVLIGA
eulg ey 7 Engoas snuid

BONUE WM ORI/ WRRUR] , FOMEID Be3ig

VN NONROD / WaINYLoR

B sek BULIS / BUIOIS, FIOLAWOL BIL

IO MG CUIBMS / UBNUDS X 4121000)

WL 69403 A1URY / HADIP SIPRROUUAD

1 sorwswepeug,

oKy 4SBNg J wnmmpoRs Jay @
o P @

ANYN NOWNCS T VOINVIGH Gy

AN LNYd

AI_I—I-I_lﬁ-

ll’]lll'II-I'Inlllllﬂl‘,ﬁ,lilﬂllllltl

JIHS'
2-1133HS

T

T

Fowvaaus
20 3401

o ai o

#
aQv0oY TIVONYY

S

TERRCN & NEWWWE B ss=i .

-1 LITH!

1‘id——rﬂl_l—

21 133Hs

w

[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
[
|
|
I
|
|
|

Ve

- SN B W Illll-IlI-IlIIIIIll.lll'lllllll.llllllll e |

A

; ;
ha vt ﬁ-frwmggﬂavwé—-l

aguveMuSO IO IND

T ¥ TR W NEEEE B NN R § N NN ¥ SRR ¥ NEN E Smm §

.
! 1

T T D T T T T T W T B N e e S S I




2T |FiiE

¥ 0 2

g7 |L 1| E| LNIW3IDUVING 3dVISANVT
o [k

SIONITII ‘VHOUNY HIYON

“dd Wv3dd 301 0v8

SNOISIATY INIWJOTIAIATY AVOH TIVANVH

£

na 15v3
2w 31500

zm>_._m_n_ U_mm_

dNOUD DNRIFANIDNT FTOVNNId & =

n_ INVd

ANIWIDUYING IdVYISANV]

0¥ PIENY [

[SEEFMERIEERLATET Y

8]
HLYON|

N

XIW MOKD MO VMON ON SUIGNEY/ MOYD MO G3ISOBAAH FHAL

XIN SNINANDSE OLi0L LIVD - SUIANEY / AIISOUANH b

XM 0333 TYMEANSE HAIVAMNIVE / DNLINYTd SALIVN

SONVId DNUNY I SAUYN

SN NOWROO  TWOINVIO8 SH3ACT ANNOED

BES WOIN KON/ 14BN ATIY, Te0I0WM BIRS

A1 5G9 WORSIIA £ WRUSIN, X Wi

dasay BRGNP LAPRG / BRIGAT LI, TOB0U SUIRREBY

ANVN NOWIROD T TWOINV10a

POISHOICI SR/ EIVL, HONISIML 67{OQRI00S .
R Umisacu I UBASOH BT UBAYS IO, LOWIICOD WAUKERDUSS *
PUMAUON, [

ANVH NOWAGD WOINVICA  535EWHD WINGNYNED

a5 WALNG £ wwng. 89D S6od @

SWYN NORAOD / TYaINY08

USPUI] KAABS BLIUBIS { BRI BSOIRLWO! L

o911 06407 Axomusy, J eniolp REIOOILD

ZWVN NOWHOQ | T¥aINvIOE

g el yrs Aion {416 KoM, mpinsies wBuds

EHTGUD MRS /WIS, X SR

WG - axIdeqe) §dCIPLeY RADY / BIQIPUTY ACY, X SeR(

WA PIGPOL WAKES | ARRPEVED SIND

g uwrry, 3

SAVN NOWNGD / WaINVIOE
Ui @44A / SRODS BUG
SONGS WK OB ) iesusa, wONES wedtg

IHYN HOWNGS | TWOINVIOR EECICEEaTE

N S— @ L

A8 NG CWRMS | AN X ITUANO.

991 00y AyaMuEy { SHAIP IEVGULIAG @ B -

10507 RTUIORYS / NISPURDELS, S1ulrec) SO PRIPOIE prfed

s s oo @

OKIUA ASTIID VLY | ABIRAS LAY , ISR 160

VN NOWAOD  TVOINVIOR S

wio>ibua-speuuid mmm

A ANYId

IIIII__I_-IIIllnllI-IIIII

0Z=,} :3Y0S
861 LNIWIDUVING

BL-1 {33HE
¥ sy 8
YE-T 133HS

R W P R i R == el

I.IIIIIIIIIIII

IAINA WY3H0 301 !

299

)

I ousiae W

VYE<1133HS

. ‘egTiaans
N —

1_I—I_

VE] 133HS'

21 133IHS

§ SMENEN b SRR N S 0 Gl & SN 5 GUENES B NN § OEREE B SRRSO d EEENN § e B BN 4 Goee B BN B SRS

02=ul 1 3VIS
VETANIWIDUVING

—) "1 |

W W NS N N S N NNMSS W R 8 il

o

L

T T TV T TR T PR W T TS W T S i S e B SN T T




ANIWIDUVINT 3dVISANVT

TR —|— = SIONETII ‘VHONNY HLYON R RGNS DNBISINIDNI 31OVNNId # =
7 [l i | | LNawaouvING advosanvt |— ] —— "Ha WVIHD 3J1 018 Rl N -,
i3S w g B SNoTISIAZH ANIWdOTIAIATY AVON TIVANYA AAATAG NS TN i
b_.? D= o m
{1324) 37¥28 TYIIHdVHD

I._.ﬁ_oz

N i

XN ATTEANS A 0L 130V - SYIONIZY / GITSOUAAH JBNL

XM G338 TYMANTY HALYMNIVY / DNULNYId BALYN

DN BNLLNYI 3LV

NO!SIAIGENS
\I»m_<o SI3MY3B0 40 3INIT HLYON

.,Tinqll.llllllllllJ

SWVN RONRGO | WIINYICE

ImoKo N I 1 .ﬁ ) PP S
|
f
[

N
6% WO Aol 24BN Ao, Ss0i0men S

A0 090 wiuelin/ ryaegiry. X iy

O SHRIN LOPIRD / SAIGNS LIPD, ¥I0EAI SR
VN HONWOD  WINVLCR

POUSANG TRl / 1AL, Bidekusiay Crioqaiadg

D LSS5 BRI UBATHH BRI / USNTL DAY, WOLEOON WNAREZIRS
I NG PUMILON | PN, WA wrenEd

WIINVICE

BOnUAG WAL [ MIING, BATD B0

AN peSpeY WoRE3 | O Aare, walian Brusdun
Hdnf PI0D |0 ¥eg / PIRY 0 NS, usueLIS Krmdiunr
AN UeAD BES / UsS Reg | uSuSLILO aruediung
FVN NOAWOD TYOINYLCH

W) VRO, SRR | QIR , LSRN WELLAS.
416300 $59) XU/ 957 520G, WO STONUINS
201 w308y Juwwienwg oKing 1 Juviienry siding, FR00r ¥aoy

n

A AV

| -1 133HS

| < N
Som— . d
.-Z"HSBHg—.q __I—IE*.

Al

uapur] 19ARG BLVBIS § BULAIS, FSEISLICH L

S1133HS
¥

9911 09403 AXSmUSY / INAOID SIPEROUUIAR

o Arvwns uniny,

SN NOWHOD  WOINVAOR

U1 SLNIS Aicat ] NES KON, W9none) M0uAS

SRBTLIO BUMNOUS { WRIROUS, X STV

RIS - 900N0E) SdC.OUNY RADY | AILPURY RACY, X NEH
WIS FAROY WSHIE3 | RERIUND 6O

AJBQEOWAS SUMILG ULTNY | GOUMIHG LUNITY | RNOPPURIS X JRmaLy
FNYN NOWNOD / WaINVICE

U OUA £ SGE8 Sl

9oMIdS S ¥ { Fieweg, T vea

WaINVIOE

wod1bua-apeuuid-mmm

uOpLN Jang Buimig /  Bujimg, WsOluewO) BILL
W00 Ing dWemg / MANES X SI9KY =
QL e0U00 ArOMuRY / SO SIRFIROVUIAD @
§ JonwepEys, b= =
a0 ke v Avem s oy, [oweny ey T " r '~ . s | h
3AYN NOWNOD T vaiNvion m,lwmﬂw. llll/ll. 4 WS E R N ll[{ll.lll.llllllllll'IIII,III!III
ADA LNV —e—_ < ﬁ ,

v £ S A
T T R R TR TS T I T I N N T T R TR




Lo —

3
-l

%

9

-

—
e s s

LNIWIDHVYING 3dVISANV]

ELgm
BTTT

A33HS

i

SROISIAIH

AININJOTIAIAIY QYO TIVANVY

SIONTTII ‘VHOUNY HLYON
da WV3AD 301 08

SOANCUYN EDAVMIINICOVOHD  DNUAUNS | STUNOSIH IVUNLYN § SNIHIINIONS

st dNOYD DNRIFANIONT FT1DVNNId & =

R0 om0

Wos LBus-sirevu. PR

UIANIA INDISIA I NV

LANIWIDYVINT IdVISANVT

oF 0k 9

——

(1322) 37¥DS TWIIHAVED

]
HLHON|

N

au

2uns

XU O3S TYMINTH HIAVMNNY / DNUNYIY SALYN

SN ONUNYIS INIVN

YN NOWNII 'L | TWOINVI08

DS IO ARy { WBIN ATH , PEOI0WRU BTG
AN 290/ WA/ s, X wry |

OSIAH BOKATT UAPIOD / DIV UOPIOD, TEODK SYIRISRTY.

VN NOWNGS  VOINVIOE

pResda] eismi [ BIL, SICHRAIOY B0GaI0S
{ vanwer mnfg, W x
SRID) COUMS P /  PUBION, WNTeflin WU

SHYNNOWNGD  TWOINVIOR &

g wpum /YN, 1810 e

AR PEODR WOIET | ) A, wurrmidSan sromchuny
hunp GO 10 985 { PIY (o Rg

AUNE LI 9O | U)W | woumuald sy

SAYNNORNGD | WOINviGR

9K URION JRNG [ U(QUI, Usbeus TOLRAS

ASQIOPE) 40V 40910 { 690 YoM, WM #nonguins

$104 #3000y loburbard g | [LAwongy Hing, 8305 w0y
oBURIDAH 0Q0g / 0QOB, MK MOLRIPAH

VIOUROAH ALGGMELS YQUIA/ ALPGNTAS BINIA, O SRURIBAH
POOMBO] it KUY / Bt Y, RMPUOCIS RNUKD
Ausquaoud w9 A0 1 $wE , edmaduviows muary

‘3NYN NORNOT / TWOINYLO8

URRUFY 1aAys BUkelS /  BUIHAIS, WSOMGWO| L
911, 99400 AXDMIO | SNOIP SPTIOUUIAD

ORI ASOIULS LU | ASTIDS LAY  [iuseay oy
ANVNNCAFOS T THOINVIOR

OB DAL MES AN/ IS Ao, mIma0e) BBULAS

PIARTRIO SUDAOUS / LNZHOUS, X SRR

WIS - Sldeqe) sdaspuRy RAOW /  sdaspujiy MACY, K IHRH
WeIBINN PIGON LAINES [ BIADTIED BT

AE80IOS EIUTIUE URUATY / SOUTILIE UL, RIOTIDURID X AMEUHILIY
3NN NGHIOS 1 WOINVI08

Suld SHUM/ 879088 Sy

NG BN woui / emausq), wanmil Bedg

IV NGWNGS  TYSINvI0R

uspury 2844 BUKGIE / BuiNlg, USOIUBWO! BYLL

A900G JWBAS { RO X SM210ND

1L BT AT TEH0HR SPIRAILAD

090 MITTUADEUS | ISTUIDAUS . SOV QOUNTON USROS e

arce 0O uniawgon wow @ h
4 ;

— R " =Y

IV NOWHOD TYOINVIOE

wo>1bua-speuuidmmm

ATM ANV

r-—l—l—l_l_l"—l—l_i

IIllIlllllllll../lh.lll-llll

LA

e

T T T T W TN e TR T T e T S B S W e




g

ral
91

133HS

TZ7TTE Awva reis]

a 53

STIV13Q 3dVISANY

PN

SIONITII ‘vY0dNY HLYON
d4a WV3IUD 321 o8

oot
1109 23080 153
IS LS YA A TSI
covma

~ dNOYUD ONIIFINIONT ITDOVNNId = =

THTEET2 o 0 33

SNOISIAZY

1NINJOTIAIATY AVON TTIVANVY

WIAEA1 .zo_mmn i z<._P

STIV13d 3dVISANY]

wodbua-apeuuidmmm

ONLLNYd 340438

ONY ONIQVHO HSINIH ¥31 ¥ 038¥NLSIO ISWMHIHLO HO J300YT JI S039 ONILNVIY 01T

SAAVHO HSINIF L1FIN OL BNOISSIHIIA T1id ONY ‘SIDARS JAOWIY “IHve ANV 110M
"FHALGEL 3N

ATWHOSINN "FSO0T Y HLIM 3NVId JOVIENS WHOAINN 'HLOQWS ¥ OL THOS 30VHO 'ONIGVHD HSING -,
13M ATIAISSIOXT O 'AGONW 'NIZOHA S| JAVHDBNS YO OS ONILNYTd dI AvIYdS LON OO -

“03LON ISIMBIHLO SSIINN ADYNIVED

H3dOHd 30IA0Y OL -8 40 1HOIFH ¥ OL A3NMOYD 38 TIVHS SANVISI LOT ONINYVA “I0S 9329 1d
AIMEN O Hid30 3HL MOTIE 8 0 HidIT WAWININ V OL O3 TIIL 38 TTVHS B3AVT NOLLISNVRIL
0S8 "NOS THL 30 YIONIVIWIY J0VTd NIHL “HIAAYI NOLLISNVHL ¥ 3LVIHD 0L 3AVH9Ens

Q3ANISO0T 40 JOL OLNI HHOM ‘G3HINDIY 1105 40 LNNOWY TYLOL 30 Tk ATILYWIXOUAdY 30V1d

('SEUND ANV 'SHTYM "SIOVLENS QUYH LNIOVEaY 1Y MOT38

<+ 38 TIWHS SYIHV SNIOI3S JUMU 40 30V HSINIZ 'SATYAANS INJOVIaY 117 MO8 £ 38 TIVHS
SU3E ONLNYTd 4O FAVHD HSINIH) LNIWITLLIS WHNLYN 43 LY SIAVHE HSINE L33W 0L AFHINDTY
NVHL §537 10N LN8 'SONIMYNG NO 03LYDIONI H1<30 OL SINSWANIWY 110S ANV 110S OV3YdS

“XIN NOS ONILNYID SL8Vd 2
‘UOSHOL LHVd | 40 JUNLXIN ONILNYTd 03HV43Yd V HLW G37714 38 TIVHS STT0H BNYHS ONY 3341

(4321711434 3SVATTS-MOTS
SISKIVNY t-p 4O ORYA DIBND H3d SANAQ 62 " INFWANIWY T10S DINVONO Lavd L “NI0SHOL
LVd § "HOS ONILSIX LiYd 1} 'SYIMY 038 ONLUNY I HOd XIW 110S SNILNY Id ONTT8 ATHONQHOHL

0¢ 40 Hid3G ¥ OL A3NISO0T 38 TTVHS SANYISI SNDINY TYNYILNI 110S 0 NOLLOIS SSOHD
03LAMYYILNINA NV 3AIAOHd OL S¥ OS STYMHALYA ONIAYA ONY INOLS SS3DXH 40 JFud 38 1TVHS
ANIW3AVD ONY SHTYA OL INIOVFQV SYINY "HILLYN SNOENVYLXE YIHLO NV HSIGENY 'SHOUS
‘NOISNINIQ AN NI SIHINI 2/i-} HAAO0 ONRINSYIN SINOLS IA0WIY ANV LNIWGIND3 BYINIS HO
HIHDINWALTND V ONIST SILON DNLLNYI Ni G3LYOIANI Hid3A WNWINIW ¥ 01 3AVESENS N3S00T

5 o

@ o~

4

P oiesze

=
=

3904 J38 J3HONIHL 8

038 HO1W
40 3avYD JIMBRG
QLNDVE LD TIONY S¥

maHVN

{TW¥03 GIAOKAY HO XN
G336 TYMINI ULV Stk .
ML LB NI GIHENEYIS3 0 335 ——

£5VHO HONOUHL
170 NVITID "LHBAULS

ONIDVdS ON1d IALLYN

(4517 187 VMIHT
HAUYMNIVY 335) SO LNV —————"

20vEE aIHSNE

D0 DNIOVAS 47

=0

ONIOVdS INYTd

LS ONILNYTd H3d DNIOYS LNVd 03315348 = ()

OO
OO0

Q20O
ﬁﬁmm K@u @ @ @

S3LON LNINWIDVd 1I0S e P @ iotaz £ VI@ eowroses a2 ¥
ONILNVd ©NTd TVINNIHId ONILNYd TYINNIHAd ONLLNVd 9NYHS
204 2
BN GHOOIS UTEVAA ONY ECIOA TIEXOVE §
‘0GI0A TIL ONY $11Y1d T1LIZS O1 SUNOH Z ML AWONOHONKL UILVM 'S
(M 10K DUV A ML TV ATLIVIGH0N!
GHY BHNYd ANIAB 10 10CY OVS NOLYATIA 105 GINSIN 314 LY ATIALYWIXOLGY
S13V14.L00Y 3HL O3 INY14 135 I0H OL HALYA WORI ALLOTHA INVI MLIEALL 'p
“SLO0H HOLLOG ONY 901 SHI 10 ONNAYA AL DI UM GI300Hd ©
O 40 SAOLLOA ONY B301S ADVE 2
ENLINYI QL ¥ SHNOH P2 NYHL THOM JON LG HOOH IO LGV 4¥ HO3 HALYM M SIO0H XY08_'h
— g FIUON ONINVAS 160RTET
—————— aovans 3on0ane
m wami .
53341 BOWLNI BNDIEYY | §0) NOUDIR saveoune
| SHVIQNA0 0L asu LOVANOITY QY 9 AARIYIS
e X4 05 NOLNALIY 0 X BN el idsnlia
w0 oy
= wown gz » omziw
Vooos sl LFauie Nous3s 908 1004 ainos 1oom g TV 1004 40 4111 JOL oS
10V1a LiAZid ONWCOI0 HOUS JNY1d LGN ® VUM JILSV QY YN
PR——————— DL TYRISLYW UINLNGD 30 110 OL TVRITLYN UBNIVINOD 30 LMD i "UIM 340U BNUAL TIV AOWEY
. pesirrily 21004 1IN ONY 35001 VK 'SLOOY T¥1a GV N3E001 v ki
e SanoHs - FAT : annoa 1008 Moz b
] G - WO 171 [N2AT : e g
14958 DNINZZUIS $107 DNDIEYG vi NOUATA (ENV1d 6i3d OFHNOT 41 DL WRIALYN UENIYLNOD 30 N0 iy g
= INVQTOMTY L [ —— ; S100K TINd GV K301 CRYH ——— 1
w 1410 oo0iAL 301« freareor p— ; =k
[ 109 KO SOVaNTINE | I NOLIZ 0840y~
oV vis S N noiaa =
TavL 1 ot - et vans — e
— oMy NI oMLY VRN

A v
wngzus W

BIHONYYE NEIOKR O 3
- NS W E3

V30 AQKEY OL SO NN
ONUUNY Y BAUHE
oo k= ik @ wenen Frery Z towvenzs e @
ONILNVId 33HL NIIHDHIAT 3dOTS NO DNILNYId 3341 o ONILNYId 3341
L3S IN3ATSd
ONNLLES NG TIVS LOOH KYHL HIQWA STHLLE L8VET i ™, | TTYE 100 NWH LT SN 3 15V
01153034 GUOVAHOD HO GEIVAYAXENN N TIVE 2608 1¥39.0111d 3301 atvavaia 1v30 01 1 3L VYDA
i 114 EILNYI QLN MGG 104 GHY TIVD 100U HL ONTIOHY
o ] 'S30V {9) N1LG LAY 240 TIVR 100 40 4TV 0L
411112 L399 344 I “TIVG 100K 30 S1VH 4O WOl ) IO VA UGV ONY <RANG 30 "340H AL TIY B3l
VM DUSVI] ONY JYIBNG TV ‘SO SHUAL TV ZAOHTS d 2
“Tive) LOOY LENVDY ASNIVOV TIVASN) ‘341 30 HOM 3dITYD AW3AT O LDIOVE
L340V YIVLSNI “LHOGH SUL 30 12 AHEAT 803 3NV 32U 26¥T4 MO (1) TVIGN ‘33 TZNVYLS 01
DU 6V MOTS (1) TVISNT ‘3381 Tevas O1 36va vy
W
s OMLNYId 40 SIVGI NIHENGH
114 DAUNYIA S0 63003 NIHONOK aoisa ORI
HONDUHL HINOM 414 30N0 DN A STNCUL
‘004 Ty WL BMLNYId 338 NL S L o
HONOHHL 400u] ca
I ANTAL T3HLHIM, 35v1d 10N UL LYY TIVE J00U 40 dOL LY TG W LI XrWLs.
0o HOWN OOOMIIYH

TIVE LODH 40 40 LY TTEIBIA FV4 N
Tve

030Q38K3 4330 5

“GITIVISNINIKM TIVE LOOK 40 8301 3L
HONOL LON TIYHS 9I/VLS “ALISVS HQA SAND DV12 VRELLWY
'ONWAND F1BLCTLA 1 STIVLS GOCHM EYIZ0 ULLIWA £

Usa

300034078
HLM SN BYTIOD 100H 135

350430 40 TIONY 43200 LON

03002 P50+

‘60248 WIAINKIN HOVS Y04
BY2A 30 I 0L LOINGNS S OMNNY ONILNYIG HALLIY AINO SIHINVIE
DNIGGYTIEAQ B 'HIHONA ‘GIOMVA TAOW3Y Q1 3NN ‘T3q330 2t

0'4BINYS IOFOL TAUINVWOD

douad

OR CRLNVIA S19EML AV SIS TIVLENS VR SRELLw 2561
Y08 TH¥ND F5uL HEIW OLLEYIY QDI QUYNOTT Y X »

SADWH GHY TIVS 1Y) N Vigh SOV1d '{5336L SAONOD3A
ODRIVE L GHIO GNY STTYH) HONVUE 1513 O vt Tl

IVRALYA ONWYD TGOS ¥ SDIVLS T3S “(UAVII YOS

MRS D30 G2

HONGHHL

“gNIS ARYE

ALZAVS 404 SAND W14
1 @€ 40 1 AINO) GIWNOIM A ANDIVAE T34

‘SIHONVEE NIH0UE HO CIEVIIVA ZADWEM QL XINQ 3NNk

twanvaing.

T S e TTRR 3 RT TA N RCH T E  TT W T W T TIIT T B  T




77 |82 _— P p—
L= ] — i ———— | SIONITII “vdouNY HIAON oo 15 e
BE 4 (Fi S3LON — == e B O dNOYS ONIFFINIONT ITOVNNId = =
p: J— | /=== — gy =i
& o ;| TVHEN3D 3dVOSaNVT " 1NIWJOTIAIAIY VO TIVANVY T
O mams g i SNOISIAY UIAMIA INDISIA LNV
>
3 m
m
i . eze] "3 N338 30VH SLNIWSYINDIY LOTroud LYHL FUNSNE ONV 'SNOILOMNLSNI 30IAGMd "SNOLLE3ND MIMSNY OL SALLY.NISIATY
(7] moue zeaor SHINMO YO ONV LOFLIHOUY IdYOSANYT FHL HLIM HONONHL XTYM WNI4 ¥ LONONDD OL FTRISNOASIY §1 HOLOVHLNGD ZHL 'EE
m XIN IMEANISA 08/0L 130YD ~ SUIONIZH / A3ISOYAAH JunL. Ly Ty SINIWIYINTIY A3IH1934S 3HL
4 Y ‘35 440 40 03S0dSIA ANY ANOWIH 38 TIVHS MHILYA LND 11V ONY ONNDHD HLIM ATJHOD OL JUNTIVA 40 IN3AT SHL NELJIOXA Q0MId ALNYENYA IHL ONIH(IQ O3XINO3Y 38 TIM ANVTd ¥3d LNIWIDV I
X 0335 TMINIE YILVMNYE / SONILNY Id JALYN s g E
m SHLOL 1D 38 TIVHS SONLINVG SALLYN '332711LN 38 LON NYO NHNE 03AIS3Nd ¥ 3| "SONLINY I SS3SSY 3NO ATNG ‘JONYLIIIDY MINMO 30 SWLL WOH HV3A (1) INO 30 G0RIId ¥ ¥Od OFLNVEVAS 38 TIVHS STVRIBLYIA LNV 2€
povmucal/ oS oo s TVNOISSI0Yd Q3IIMYND ¥ SAYH INNP NI NHNE GIBRIOSTHA ¥ WHOSHId AVW NI - HY3A Wiy SNOLLOMYLEN! SONVNILNA OV SNIAELLA m
W e e e =4 . /SA33M S538ddNS OL JOIDIEEIH HLIM AvildS ONIODNO H1IA DNILINM NI YINMO FHL ATddNS TTVHS HOLOVHINGD *LISPOMd FHL 30 NOLLITNOD NOdN "LNIWHSIBYLS3
Ll ReRIGpID wiaeia § e wUdS 5 104S WeiG4U3d "S033M 3HL SSTUANS O L1HIEH.E LY SONLNYIA ZALLYN MOW ANNMAVA NI-3VIAPIE INLYLIOIA FUNSNI OL SAVA 09 40 00NN ¥ YO SIOIAYIS IONYNILNIVIY ONY ONRIILYM 30U TIVHS YOLOVILNOD FHL L€
Z snsonnd Yo \.cuﬂsshnﬁﬁﬁ LD AT ATHYE NI AVHAS-LOdS NV SONLLNV G SALLYN SNIMOW J3LVLE ISIMUBHLO SSTTNN AINO
o s pake o 1SRG | FSOLAIOIGNS BN 5 LV3dIY SONLNYd SSISSY TYNOISSI30Yd 3AVH SOIIM SSR4dANS OL JAITIGUIH HLWM AVHAS STYIHALYA LNV 30 NOUYTIVASNI SHL HO4 TV SONIMYHA 3dVOSANVT ISIHL LO3LIHOYY JdvOSONY] IHL OL GALH0STH
3 s Do T TR 05 10dS WHOAHId "SAIIM FHL SSTMAANS 0L LKAITH .6 LY SONILNYTA IALYN MOW INAIAVIN N1~ 4VIA PUZ 38 LINW SLOMANOD ANY "NOLYTTVLSN) OL ¥OIMd SLNIWNJOA DNIEIINIDNT 3LIS TV MINTH OL S HOLOVHINGD 3HL 0E
IS 0N/ BIHNIS WX i a3dinio . o o §
RO { SROWMATIZAT WneuTAd NY1d SIHL 40 NOLLYTTVLSN! HL HOS A¥YSSIDIN SISNION ONY 'S334 'SLINGID TTV MO TIISNOJSIY S HOLOVHMINGD SHL ‘B2
ﬂ ool wmn batosiny pd HONOY N338 JAVH SONLNYTd FALLYN H3LAY NOSYIS ONWOHS 3HL S0 HINOW AYIAT ATALYWXONddY i
P99 U ] WIeDzA WO o8 ¥NIDO AINCHS BIHL 'SOIIM SSIVAANS 0L JOIDIBYIH HLIA AVIS L0dS WO - UVEA 18} SVINY TV NI 39VNIvHA Sov-kinsans
OWRELRE / #40NIAY VRO @S .. ANV 3DVAHNS HIdOYd IHNSNI 0L ALIBISNGdSIY SHOLIVHINGD IHL 38 TTWHS LI HYOM 40 ONINNIOIE OL BO(Md LTV IHIMY K
19907 190162 0Tk B / ANKD O, BRI AT 52 ‘SIUNSVIN NOISSTAdNS 03IM 3dVOSANY] 3HL 40 NOLLNILLY FHL 0L 1HONOHE 38 TIVHS SNOLLIANOD TTBVMISIONN '3LIS NOLLOMHLSNOD SHL ANNOMY
oty !vawb:!i! Ao 882 {SONLLNVIE FAILYN ADVNIVHA U240k HOI MOTTV OL BLVNTBAY AWV NOLLOVIWOD ONV SNOLLIONOD TUOS LYHL JUNSNI TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 3HL ‘62
H_’s\ -&é—nﬁﬁ vnnoz_ FOIAYIS YALVM ONY 'STVHALY H3IM3IS AHVLINYS 'HIMIS WEOLS WONH 1334 £ -
WD BN PRl [ OunsD wusAn L4 ANYHUAH 3did ANV WOXA 1335 04
PO PR 1" [ LINWNIIIL usOTedng 05 WILSAS 100d DmuOU V¥ HSNavLs3a .
S PV OBIA ] aaBiue $uAg 0505 ASHL LN HYIA LSHIS SKL HOd 831V TI3M SINVD 8M0A ¢33) 'ONILNYId Y313V 3 'NVHL ¥35013 ON O3TIVASNI 38 TIVHS $33dL 22
e Teemaaprany o HIIN MRS S0 -4 HUM (NV14 1 40 35VE SHL HEA0D, 0 TIVAT 1INSNOT ONIODIT DL HOIHA *SINM NOLLVOIMYI ANV ONIGNTONI ‘STLLNELD ONILSIXS T1¥ AJINTA TIYHS HOLOVHINGD BHL 82
“Hﬂ-.—mﬁmu\\ﬁ““hﬂ-w Hw ATHONCYOHL YILVM ONV HOVd ALLNID "LNYd SHL ONNOUY UOS HAIM NI ONITIIH HSINIA ‘D ‘HINMO 3HL QL LS00
Bpag €, mapaRi)  FRIOMAD KBIED sz “ATHONOUCHL LNV Td ¥3LYM "HIY 3L ANY IAOWIY WNOILIJOV ON LY NOLLIONOD ¥31138 O TWNIQIN0 0L GI¥01S3M 38 1IWHS HHOM 10 SLINI 3HL 30IS1NO SYINY J38UNLSIa TIV 52
ol K Lo [ OL 110S SHL MOV ALUNID QS WNISIHO JHL HLIM AVM9H LNOEY TT0H 3HL 1114 L3 “NOILIGNOD Y1138 40 TYNISIIO 01 AZMOLSTH 38 TIVHS LOF DN 3HL NIHLW SYAXY QIMNLSIT TV 2
R PRSL MIS(eNI | SRUSPRIYS salteunes o Q0L 139 LNS30Q SLNVId DNIAT-MO1 40 I9¥MOS IHL ANV 0ISOEXI LNIUY SLOOH SINVId B}
o) H.Nm.ﬂﬂﬁ hﬁsu_.-_u!_!.s.maum e ML LYHL OS 1A ¥3dOMd IHL LV SLOOH IHL 30V1d ‘T10H SHL NELNYId 3HL 3OV '8 YOLOVHINGD 3dVISANYT AB 03 VIVLENI 38 0L SYAHY NMYT ANV ONIGYHO HSINK TTY 62
iy punBu a1 Sw B 2aACU FY s } £1003HL IIVIANLS OLIIVE LOOH L "NAYT WHOINN “ISNIQ ¥ NIVLEO OL
e e e N YoVD T e T SINIVLNCO Sl HaL JVIJ L IAGWAL AU3D AL 3SN3dX3 SHOLOVMLNOD 3HL LY 0303353 38 TI9HS COINId LNIWHSITBVISS 40 ONS SHL LV 9.8 NYHL HIONVT SLOS TUVE
L z T ¥ .9 X 49 NVHL ¥3OYV1 SL0dS 3HVE ON HLIM QIAIIHOY SI FHN1 ALY WHOSINN 'HLTOWS ¥ FUNSNI OL HOLIVMINGD SHL 22
SWVN NOWKOD I TYaINvL08 B BUAACS ONNGHD FNYS FHL ONV ¥313WVIQ IHLIOML LNOTV TIOS GINUOM ATHSIUS HNOA NI FTOH ¥ 210 Y A B — o
.. (SANIMYYO WAID NI 03LVOION] SNOLLYIOT ISOHL ANV 'E)
i 258 Mo 20/ M Aemasson e sues ‘NOLLYTIYLSNI SNIMOTIOH 3OVHIAC HOTNW MVRLS  ONI330X3 §3d015 'SITYMS ) NOLLYZV1IGVLS ONIHINDIY SYANY SSOHL NI O3TIVASN) 38 0L 3V SIYNEYIN JOYLNOD NOISOHI
voa wesgr 1990 WIRSLI § LTSN . X W 3LYNDIAY IAVH S9N11d GIUNYID ATAIN LVHL SUNSNI Q3ZITLO 38 TIM LENNVIE TOHLNGD NOLLYTIVLSNI OL ¥OR¥d TYAOUddY HOd LOTLHOYY 3d¥OSANYT 3HL OL SNOILVIIHIOIS HOTNW ONV ‘0336 ‘d32IHLE33 3aIA0Hd
NOISONS NY 3H3HM Ld30X3 HOTMW MYHLS 30 INWIDVTd OL HOlid S3N1d TIVLSNI ‘a30v1d OL HOLOYVHLNOO "INSWHSITEVLS3 1L ONY NOLLYNIAKID 0335 3LOWOH OL F18VLING SI LvHL ONMIACS HOTW ¥ 3010
vuzE WSy dasaly Cugane WSPEE/ SUGI WPD, N338 SYH 335 ¥3LAV SO TIVLSNI 'ONICIS HLIM NOILYNISWOD NI SON1d SNITTYLSNI 31 GNY “IUNLIVANNYA AG QIONINNOOTY 3LV FHL LV ATWHOAING 0F3S ONV H3Z/ILLY4 HILHVAS ¥ AlddY 'ONIOIIS NMYTHOS 12
BRBVaS = SHVN NOWWOD | TYONVLGA B “HILLYA DINVOHO £ Y10 O IHNNYW 3384 Q33IM 030V 38 TIVHS LNTWINIAY
03SS¥d SYH ONIZIInA 40 HSIY TOSAOL 1TV "OINHOAITJ 38 OL SISATYNY TI0S ¥ NO G3SYE 03NINYIL3A 38 TIVHS SLNINONINY QIEINO3Y 'SILON LNIWIIVId
vz o Poesai] Gumid { WAL, HONGIRINY IORG0IOHS w2 3HL 3ONO 318ISSOd SY NOSVAS JHL Ni ATSY3 SY ¥NOD0 OSTY QTNOHS ONILNYId “NOONNILIY TI0S FHL N J2LVOIN] ¥ 1108 40 .9 dOL JHL OLNI ATHONOHOHL QI TIL FHY SLNIWONIY J10S U3c0md 1L GIANOLS
i Fo)  SSUDUeRING o UamoH i/ UMSH W LiNdO3A WARYIS o HO SNINYCW FHL ¥3HLA NI AV 1000 'AGNOTO ¥ NO UMID0 AINOHS SV 20 NOUVTIVLSNI Q3211401 38 AVA 1OS ONILSIXT “TVACHdY HLIW “TI0S40L 30 HLI30 8 40 WNNINIA ¥ 3AIZO3Y TIVHS SvIYY 0335 RNL TV 02
00 08 Wy & SPUBMLION, % L]
aNovas - N NOWNOS T TYSNV.I0R WO SIEEVHY WINGWYNEG NOILVTIYLSNI $5N1d SALLYN SVIUY ONLLNY1d ONV JUML N3IML38 NOLLINIAAQ
o » g wing NG i s N - NV ¥ HLIM SNV1d 3dVOSONYT NO NMOHS SY HLOOWS GNY Nv3T0 LNO 38 04 4V 53903 438 3903 TYOINVHIIW HO
£ N !M dunp ;peapal Welsal § _wQ )!nm y!““x(wus 5.-&5““ o o "NOISOMA INIATYA 04 1I¥NVIE TOHLINGD NOISOYT NV HLIM 3AVdS IdYISANYT LV ¥ H3HLIES A8 QALV3HD 3903 038 TIHINTYL 9330 .+ ¥ JAVH TTVHS SONRS 3381 ANY SA38 ONILNVID 1TV 6L
Ny m ARSI IR L oo o R ° o O L AL LAt S3008 1o Seamly St IS 30 s B SIIVA0 ONUNYS N NHOHS ¥ N 02HOTIN OOMCYH 03003HS 4350, £ IO TIwrs
N e B T byl EBNENE NEaREA , ¥ SHNL NI QIUNY H1 TV ONY ‘HONI \HvH WEH. IH; N IYHS S d 8
FEVEs == ANVNONNDDFTvONViOon AD  [SensNEEE TYIY ATTVE HO ‘mvio '3AY LVAHM 'SAVA NIAIS NIHLIM 'SG3TS LNOHLIM {SSYHD ANYNYD Q334 v LN 833 A aoom 930Q3uHS 9320 NOSYAS ONIMONS
y \ . - MO "AVH HSHYIW ON} MY24LS JAISYANINON ‘Y10 40 HONK HLIM O3HIA0D 38 TIVHS DNIG33S 1V
Nl wee PR e p gt bperuid b4 s ? ONOJ3S FHL INIBNQ ONY NOLLYTIVLSNI 40 IWLL SHL LV HLOS H3UOE LANLSIHO INIT-OML HOA OFLVEYNL 38 TIVHS STIL VO "Lt
uge W #1401 weobimy owenzg aicind / Kiausard siding , TE0BA THOH u“ Q ‘SHIIM € ATIVHINIO QO3 NGLYNINYIS HONONHL LM ALLNYLSNOD 0335 433X 9 NOILS: . ONWOD SHL HLIM STIML IV 138V LS HOLIVHINOD 3HL 5
ot mez ROURRLH 009G / 000G, SERALTE WEULH 21 . *1OVINOD ONNO¥O-0.-0S3S Wil FUNSNI OL ALIS TIOH 'S NOLLOZISNI 193 OL HOIE SR TYSINYA00 ANV il " .
o0 Wog ORI KUSTARIES IULA | URGMEIS PRURA, O BTAH o« o “OVHa HO Invd "NIVOY ATHONOHOHL H3LWM S1CH ONLNYTd 3H1 OLNI G30Vd N332 SYH 08 1T H3L4v “3HNLXIA NOS 40 MAANIVWIY
i B s o b by b sonbpornc) " s HLIM (3LIS BHL KON TOS SSIOXI ANY 3811) 1108 40 HONIX 0L HONI- K HLIM Q338 H3A0D '+ SHL SNITIVASN) 340438 ATHONOHOHL TI4L ¥ILYM ONY T10H NLLNYIA 0 3 T1Ia40YA SBANHS ONY SI3HL ONILLNVIA 3T-M 'Sk
ONRIYeS =% AN NIWREG T TYONYL00 o SOnER; “LSY2AVOuE SYM 0338 3HL 40 JTWH S3LON
T O L e O O I L D L ovadvoa € NINIIV1d NOS OL Y3338 “TI0S 40 .04 dOL THL OLNI ATHONOHOHL QI TIIL THY SINIWANINY TIOS HIJ0Hd BHL D3AINONS
e T I BUpIS { Sues, mcKBIOTIEL s YA LSFNLHOALE FIINAZHLMEAQ O L ST L evoqvone Q321011 28 AV YOS BNLLSIX3 TVAOYddY HLIM TI0S GIYd3Nd 40 HLAZO 0L WAWINIA ¥ 3AYH TIVHS 5038 ONLLNYIA 1TV b1
ANV SNOILYONIWNCOIH TOI3HOY 0L ONIQNODIY ILNNDIANYIA HLIM 0338 JALLYN TIY XIW 'L "SVLIA ONLNY I HLIA ADONYQYOOIV NI GITIVLSNE 3§ TIVHS IWINALYIN INYId TV €1 "
w3 [ERTTEY Senppree——y ¢ XIN 0335 '8 "SNOLLVHILTY U0 SNOILNLLLSANS ANY HOS LOZLHOMY SAVOSONYT WOHA TVAQHddY o
A, 3AI303Y LSMW YITIVISNI 3dYOSANYT HL “LNINAIHS ONINNG 039VIYA NIIE SAYH LVHL HO SNOLLYIIIII3AS IHL 133N LON 00 A
P ¥ v Ir3y HOI; ST SAILVINISIHAIY SHINMO RO LIILIHOBY 3dVISONYT IHL “JAILVINISIHAIY
el o i . ! S50 S53S9nRS,aHL MNOLLONCER Y OL SHIAVN SSNIGE3S Sikivid A1SEW0DILNG AV, LA a0 36 10RLHONY SVOEONYY SH A WAORHAY Gt SUsaASIa NOUVOIIDIdS OL ALIWHOANOD N0 Il
=6 SN OGS T TVORNYLOR o ST30L AT §3SSVUD 3S3HL "dOUI YIA0D ¥ SY Q35N 38 LON TIVHS 3AH TVINNTHIS WO LVRHM TN NOWDZASNI 0L LI3MENS 38 TIVHS S350 AWSAITIT 0 JNLL Ly LSION ATILVRIGONSAY ONY AHITVAH 3aITv 3a Tiwwg 531 2 ]
L AE 291N 0L MG Aran| [ MBS Asan), merogas suAS € 139UVL 3HL NI Q3LINYTd NV LVHL SISSVHO ONV SHIMOT30TM JHL HLIM SNLLIJINOD NANLNY LINID3Y LSOW IHL NI ONO ATHSZYL 39 LSMN SIIVL NWNLAY TIV 11 iy
LNOHLIM AT0IdVH SMOHD SSYHD TYNNNY SIHL ‘NOLLVISOIA CIINVMNG JO HLMOND .
w8 IRND SUMOUS | WRZROYS , X SR € O,, IHL 35NA3Y ONY 7108 HL 3ZNIAVLS OL SAID3S INVTd JALLYN SHL 40 HNIOS3S HO ONIHAS IN3D3d LSOW 3HL NI DT ATHSIH 38 LSNIN S334L ONIYIS TV 01 il
WL ' xenma ry e ONLINVTd IHL ONIHNG WOV U3d SONNO 02 40 ALISNIC ¥ LY QYIHAS 38 TIVHS JAY TWNNNY | 3 o . .mn_ymw 40 mWIu“mw._M_ﬂ—:m. ﬂ
: . : S0¥O¥INOD ¥ 0L JHL NIHLIM HO LV 38 TIVHS ‘YvTI00 30 ‘SuY14 L0OH 3301 3HL (TVRIALYA 1GVAVHOBACHE HLIM) GIddVM 38 TIVH: N
W RS PGP LIS BRSO 80183 s i TI¥8 LOOY TIVELOON HITHL NI Wald 38 TIYHS ONY Q3LL0d 40 G3TIVE 140S LON TI0S 20 TV Y HLM ©NA 38 TIVHS STIULENE 6 1
o ououm o . ] ‘AIHSNBYLS3 SWO03E 0L NOSYIS ONIMOYD ILF1INOD ¥ MOTTY 1097 1SNV SPBIS TSR F
5 i 5 . OL {3 INNM L HOUYIN} ONIMAS MO 'NOILYDISLLVELS HO4 SNIMOTIY "H3LNIM 3HL SNRING INVWHOT TSNS
_ 30 GYYQNVLS NYORSANY SNIWAISUNN 20 NOLLVIOSSY NVOININY 3HL 40 NOISIAZY LNIHENO LSOW FHL Nl ¥v3ddy ASHL
S SV NGHOD | TYOVAOR A6 SECvINERReG 311 AYW SQ335 191 OS (37333 108~ ¥3IN3LAIS) TT¥4 3LV M GLONANOD 38 TIVHS SNIGIZS SY SOUYANYLS OL IONOD TIVHS ONY ‘3341 DHL 40 AMIACITY 113 B0 MOTV OL HONONS 394 38 TIvHS SWALSAS 100N 9 |1
.o #ng W | OGRS S8 © % ‘ONILSVIOYOHE ONVH B0 SNOILYOIJID3dS "H'09Z ISNY 40 NOILIOS -
1>/ LS31¥7 IHL HLIM IN3LSISNOD 38 TIVHS SOLLYY ¥3dIWIOLLHOIAH 'SWALSAS HONVYHE 0IONYTVE 113M ONV SHNNHL LHOIVELS B
s TGS SHYONE { MWINNG. 45186 VR0l A R o '€ IAVH TIVHS S33YL WILS-1LNW 'SWILSAS HONVHE GFINYTVE 113 ANY SHNMHL IHOIVHLS "FTONIS IAVH TIVHS 3341 & |1
e — — — AHINHOVW HLIM YIHY 03)d103dS IHL HAAQ ONIAMA Y v . .. .,
e TN NONWOS FT¥OINYL08 ALD FEETUEEITETE] SNOISS3HJIA ANV 'SIOAR 'SNOWVRIVA ALLHOISNN WOXH 3344 3¢ GINOHS Y3uY 't S3LNE0A30 ONY SYIQHOSIA ‘TOVINYQ 'SLOISNI INJWEYH ONY SASYISI0 40 3383 38 TTVHS HOOLS TV 8 i
N "ONLINY] MO SINIO33S 0L ¥ORid 'SOHVANYLS AAUINDTY JHL 133N LON O.L 0IWITA TVRILYIN LNV ANV 3
"z DU el BULRYS IS SIClNII TILL 8 TOS IHL WOUA GIAOWTY 38 TTVHS HONI-L NYHL HIDNYT SIVHALYW NOITHOA TIV "2 L23r2 ATIVEINILOd ANV LO34SNI OL LHDIH 3HL SAANASTY JAILVINISIHAIY QIZROHLNY SHINMO ¥O LO3LHINY IdVOSANY o
‘ “FUNLXIN TI0S 04 SNVId WAID OL 83434 L YISNY 1092 - 5D0LS AYISHNN 20 QBVANYLS NYORIIWY Ni 038140530 SAUVANVLS HLM ATWOD TIVHS WIHALYW INvid TIV s
'z 80 40G g 008 x 631Ny u = ot ET e SO NOL I '8 “GIAIIHOV SI WNIGIN ONIACHS HIJOHd ¥ JUNSNI OL LU0 SISATYNY i
U0S HL OLN GITILL 38 TIVHS NOILYL393A O3, %w%.ﬂm_w% wh%ﬁ.ﬂ.»mm_ﬂﬁﬂwmwﬁuw%n 7I0S ¥3d QIONIWY 38 TIVHS TI0S DNLLSIXT “NOLLYODT LOIM0xd SY INOZ SSINICHYH LNV HYTINIS Y HAM (SITW 00Z NIHLIM) :
4 e
b ; : AMISHNN ¥ WOU Q3AIADY 38 TIYHS 0335 VS INOZ SSANIQHYH YaSN KL JTRILYANOD INDZ ¥ NI 'NOILYOOT 193r0td 40
o ®z 11 800D KNG STRIOND SIPIPOUUAD m QNOJ3S V¥ A3LYIML 38 TIVHS LNIWAVENL JAI0IBY3H TWILIN U3L4Y IATY TILS NOLLY.LIDIA e S5 SMIMOUD ZSUHL 10 AN ¥ MO NDEAYON K1 ¥ M Ao S e oo Loaroud 0
3 1 ONIUNVISONIISIS OL ORI SAVQ 0 0 WIINIA ¥ ¥NTO0 TIVHS INIWLVIL s3u IHLIM SNOSY3S ONIMO ]
- & “IYNOISSII0Ud GISNITN ¥ A J0IIIEUIH YYTINIS HO ILYHAOHAATD HLIM 031341 38 "NOWLYTIVASNI OL HOIMd ONILNA NI LOILIHOMY SAWOSTNYT 3He OL Q3LLIWENS 38 TIVHS SIONVHD L
m 2z G0 (e NGIIS f AISRUAPILS, BLGU| GOUIURSAL) BISIDOR) B TIVHS NOILVL3D2A ONILSIXZ "Q3AOWIY 38 TIVHS NOILVLIOIA ONILSIXI ONV S933M 1TV Y ANY "LI3LHOUY SdvOSANYT 3HL AB TWAQHAAY SSTIN 03,4300V 38 T1IM SNOINLILSANS TZIS INV1d 30 WRIELYA INVIdON € |8
[a) w0z [ S —— o RNUNY A MIANISSE oL Hofd 193 LIHOYY 3dVOSANYT 3HL OL STIINYAIHOSID ANY LHOJIY ‘SNYId JdVISANY o
@ “ONILNYd QINYNAQ ¥ SLYIHD OL SWVINNSH3d 3HLAG GRHNOTY STLUNVAC WIIILYW INYId THL ONINIWEILIA ALINIANIAIANI HO4 TTBISNOJSTY S HOLIVULNGO BHL 2 i
® V] - P . S 40 ONUNYd ONV SN 0335 U3NOISI0-3Yd J0 ONILSYOAYONE"NYH A9 QAT WNOD 38 Tl '$303S A8 SONIINOYS WINNIHIG JANINI OSTY TIVHS LNOAYT Q38 "ANVSSIOAN il
= ¢ : SNISVE NOILYHLTIINI 018 3HL NIHLM ALINNWWOD NOILYL393A 18VIA ¥ 30 INSWHSEVLSI SV SLNIWLSNNAY HONIA 3V ONY 601 OVHINGD FHL HLIM SNOLLYOOT ISIHL MIINTH TIM SALLVLNISTYAIY 03A0UIY .
=] — _ NV "SN¥1d 3HL NOHA OF DS SY SNOILYOOT 31VANITI 0L OISN 38 AVA LNIVJ O 'SIHVLS "ONISOVTS ‘NOLLYTIVLSNI w_
= e BAVN NOWNOD ITVOKVLO8 A0, S33HL {SUNOH 8Y NIHLIA ILVEL NI THM B3V 31} 40 FONVAQY NI HOLOVHINOD IHL AB GIXVLS 38 TIVHS SENMHS ANV SIIUL TWNAIAIANI ONY SO38 SNLINYIA 1TV 40 LI0AVI 3HL b
Ia) = —_— —
m IINA3HIS INVId SONILNYId DNTd % SNIGIAS JALLYN STLON DNILNYd TPHINTD




AIAYNS

5wl
s

= — | samunszun SIONITII ‘VHOuNY HLYON KB SNIIENIONT TTOVNNIA = =

S ANV SaSR/YIY 3ATHA WY3YD 3D SR e e e ="

. T Hoke AIAMIA TNDISIT I NV TS
Faaams [EEEE SNoIsIAZH ANV AvOd TTVANVYY : NOILVOO1
V202 22 Wity 0y s 12 jo i RIS RO U S IV 1004 DI FURTIIIAEIIT 152100756 wiiroop v papscas L panm Vo Trvav.
AT 103 45 0 LN a0 " i 15 DmYW DL SRITT ANIALWITD QIVS <0 D JHYG § TVITHEIE NI E HLLL e ™ e 20 st st v o o sd ot on s « i —— .wa
T W6 RRBHE B X[\ 19 GRS 5L FTFITTATITT 1oumt moaouo put wish wa it ‘SRLCDRSOE ., o TIIONY ] KBYLRYS i —
2020680 ) o o %0 T
¢ vt 11 A o e, B v stneg by oot a 4P A3V OTIOT ¥ 5 TS DNEHE AXY3d0d LOFEN THL 90 o “
e e RIS R e G ——
AU 8 L 0 T MAGP 8 oAl LSO | SR O LA TG o) i erp . o 5 s o Spoensd e @ ) B P A4 s 3 1 1S EILNG CERSRK A LSBaONS L]
FeeTR) o 08 v e ‘e Y a5 B3 O GULI3Y LSHLWNDD VS JO1 13vd § FVIGROY NI 1Ll w L0 TNV NIIMLIR O SN AUVONOR ) GUON HO SN
“FTEVONIa4Y IOV 1540054 G/ 1 SABTAD TN 4e21rxcs o0 e oot g 0 3o s gars oo 10 “SaR025 BeyD VIV N GSDVLUOHS ‘BIOTLINCO TIONVEUOROON € v L3vw 14 3704 TIOS St 0 frave @
- g ot ' 0014 G390 0 ATIILVNGHLYR ¥ #4204 GBRRITBI 7Y el Sommp il SRR =
10N P S0P Pt B Pk 01 2430 ANSLINAGO OIS 0 § 1aV0 § TTIHI08 NI STl oo g K prarode v A o 01 ET2024d UL 30 SIUVONIOU L KTIVOILHLINZRYd WOHS 3V
TRV 0N U0t d OTA S BIL S CAT sy 0 32 & Buruad IR0y Al ekrm v 19 v SHOMSIIN QUS| IHOSH TN CIUTTYIM IV SOBNARO TV € THMAG L s ML onsieann [ 3one ak ot
VOGS i i i U8 4543 U0 PO IS, KeWTD 4 PRI Sede ke A s Yo . 120355 14V NG GILTWMDD WIGH G130} NOUYATI OOU EREN e 334 womomomu ([0 wewas o
1 ) e koL ST WOV 9 S e 0 EYZa3 LNBALPINOD N 20 B Lva § BYICHOE NI O 1Ll B vy LD 93 amn onwa @
AV ST TV TSR KR DRV .03 0 TP TV Joue ROSDA it sl s U ks A 08 o ke P ) FILONTVBINTD s T,
PR 656176 A e 28 arioop AQ PR e 100 Ut U NN LCSISDR) WAL A0 RSN L4700 K1y o oDy st B vt L (1) 00 wmen B swwedawu <
‘71 'EL (oL ‘DS {AKQL @210 {0}y '€ 2 1 e LI BT “SIEN PR YATY AQ perdopd 8 4 AROD HIT) UL LA 10 581 1 TN O SHL1 TS SN IINCD CNYS 5018 Jvd U TVIOIHOS NI 62 WAL ol nal s e o EYPL Y awumomzia O wvwwa QO
NV SASNVITY W 1262 TR0 K% TOR IO 00 V33 MRl danem, vodey Sz, DU I Lviosen e B sweruois [
P y tid oy e o, 00 = e porridm 106 LTl Sureo 1 4uwT (89 v
o) . -y S rerai  pertns v oot et W o s s o 4 Secem e o e by 0621 D) o w06 i v vy AT 7 wma e Mo IS T TS ©
- Lampaoy eavm e HZD o om0 -
maing, scumnsn S dmoriasny g e P vk L 1 U oL 43493 IR0 OV 101 i § TG N P - o Km0 o amon s waHIID 8 8V o o -0 Towemansd  ©
At  woun 3 ‘21 R o o o, vHas) 2007 WL LENONY SR e S——
AT 'swonmnboy aaL oL pre Sovetn pomiowd O aaan sl Xwazags SININHIVOUDNT WINILOA 30 INGWILVIS
- A U NAOHS SHFIT TISGH |46 SHLL h 500 WY GO SIS WLV DY T
NOUVIILYID CANERLICNE Lon v 3 bk W07 L SR “KOPDUmeq 45t paasIng 18 10 W03 10 18 P RuRmON |

T8V 93 1NG3HO5 OL SHINE G TRn 0 S B aloT

QLI RsoNTY Bubsmioon _ e 3l
T YO A Y00 U e Ve
ARG =TT

09075408 "00 ¥3d AN 25V A

a S mmmmh g el N = —FF
[ e _| O 01Gd HIOM THEVIEVA) £

ERE I CECEET s

o a0 1 oL iz
LUV (IVHLNON TIYE 40 (T HLUON UL HLVA TITIVAVA "LYLA BONGOTD 1) D34 (2 T30S0 1 HUNOE SONBHL
1321 20 K11 WALINO ISYBANOS QY S0 U1 1EV3 3t DHOTY LT3 GONDIJS 12 FALIWN G2 EIR#03 B0 WLNOS FaMIL
4 MOLI338 CIVA 20 31410 13Y3HINGS I S0 U3 LIVAHINN L IV DAGHGHTNOD BHOTIOA Iy CNIN0S30
NRMEN THAONFad CHA 241 40 L3 € FENYM HLION B a0 'S HOUDIF 20 4TV HLDS 41 0 Lave 1.

T T

1
3L GHGHOIV WIATRIIN v ENida ML B 40.1Y3 § J0HYAL HLLON £ JHENAADL S NOLIDIE 40 MILNTO LEVALIOS
‘3L 40 LUVl M MK VUGN V NS TICTVIML LI 0'1 12 13V SHL 130G NOBIAKISNE AIyD BI0I80 N1 7 101
TR

'BIONSTII'ALNOGD SV YWDATY MLMON 40 J0NTUA THL M ‘FCZVG08 L3100 1Y 3001 '3 AXYORPYT
Q30072 0T, Lo Btk O ONITHOTIY' HYIDAEN TYaloniia Gt 3 0 1EY3 § J0NVal HLNON 15 dbSVOL
L " a o

(OO 40 L10d 24 OL AT SETE 241 L3 OIS ONOY *LV3 PUNGITS 12 GLNWA 3 B0 00 HUIKON TOHGHL.
LMY LIVEMLAOD L 4O 31 LBV OIS Ol L4 0wl 201 ATUZULUON CIVS OHOTS 3 8GN 28 Sapan 7

(mononEngOn TN,
“Gvou TWANYY

/
’ 1N —_—

| - romioans sevomsmanm 03 IN | - $0SZ M.SCSEE0S |
\\__ MBhL2.088)

ALV 95060 2RO LH3O ONOS

LLI0DIBUS-3DRULIG MMM

1 04 1334 40 099 '3 1EVI O i e T E e e e NGBS (O SN0 | /
50N
1110 6Y3 14108 341,40 1 16Y3 Oiv 1 L1335 54 34T APILBON VG ONOTY AEV2 JONGI34 & F2UWIN 5 B arwatn ey
RAZWO30 64 RIEON J0HML C04LL 1NN GIVE 40 31 ATWGHINGN UL OL 173 10 W) SATT 1930 361 DAGTV '13V3 SONODID 2 feig i &
65 SN G2 $337030 00 HLION SN COES 1 INBASOD BY S T2 A VY RO 3V Yo WAL INCHVuIGan) 35, Zroa S
R 20 LSO 33178 oty S MALMH G P T Fava v e e o g CHwOReNT z &
29 S30R0 5 RLUON Z0NEHL U RHLYON TIHEL 30N AWALIYR QS Qv Bl ATMALIVE G BAOTY ORI EEH %3 84 .
) MM 8 alS T3S X0 TN e M 2V B 10 A SO L1302 GRS EEFES g
001 i SUDSENLLS 40 13109 DAL O LA L (DL HOR KOS v 30 T ALV 190 s 20 ROWRLSE jten 4-\ 34 28
CRUMLUON 3 THO™ V3 SONOI33 12 EUIAIY 2 T3V033 0 WMo SoW L SOTMMAL KIS L VLGN L -
Qi 1324 1a¥iL OISIAOENS GNG 30 I3 HINON 3L NG 'LIVA SGHCIF 14 LW 42 FATYDIQ 68 HINON ZINBHL ] =
‘SO ALNIGO SV K100 L300 £ 0818 Avrwe (130M0038 S NGNS ALYO SEHAAZEO S0 MAaod OIS VLSV TSRS 2O 2 0097 MSLIEOIN w
USBAUALUGN D41 OL DT Z1% 40 KowvL 00 VY WY U0 334 V3 4343,00 BNGYM Y Sn0ATh 1D S £ LS ¥ Y O O Tton s rove BTV g o K AEOLN
I OMLNZNOD V0L ATV I DHOTY ATSHINOS SoNRIL U1 VAMNS 90 40w ¥ 0L LBy S57C9 3o TV ot 50 RO 00 B B S & NoOES utvd sEmazg0 20 (3.6£,6¢.608) frisgen
GIVE OO 15V SONODM W) B3NWI 15 61030 9 HUTIOG 3N i1 LONIOY) 0 LNOW Y DL L2 40 40 FONVAEE \/|_ - -
MY NV HO4 LT3 50 6405 40 MW ¥ DNIAVH ' LIZ) 41 ©1 JAUN Y OOV ONID 3 (IRLINIONGD MO) TITTVAYA ONS. —_— -
WO ATSAIOR ROV LVGU TNONTHD ) OYOM ALNID 20 SNTILBINED L M CRMCEVESD ) 131 e e Tazizramd ~ o0 TV ANOSTIGR Y 138
40 KTAALYY3 1334 0C TAUIAMLING) A Y HLIA NOILOIMALNI O INOA 341 01 LT 53 112 6 TITMPed Y3 Gty Bamas.on
A SN2 o BaLIRIP (31 AUOHS 8 LR SN, WALUD LY A0S IV 90 M A B T | R ~ v
09V 20, KIZHUNOB 1334 00 541 GILNLLTNOD N ¥ HLWA NOILIZEHZAM 30 LN BHL L EHINMIDIE 40 LNOW DA 0L e} Lol at.2uN
432 E 1) AAI00 LEVRANOS OVG 20 INTLEVA S DTV LF3M SONOIT0 12 S21Wow 7 E3TUD30 00 LS TS — v Z300E  3.5650.06N vz 2990
S HOUO3 VR 50 MLV LS¥LNON L 10 IR JIVIHLION 1. 1y ONONGTEICS IO TI0A Y C3AROTIT _ - 8N p 92.C9N)
‘Wvigndn HIHON I gHEVAOL NOB J4L 0 LY 1vHL \ . (20 [EXA4
+Tad. - 3NI09 1V BV NOY) 7 L3F - . %8, S
“L20Z'ZL HOUYH SO 3AV0 INIUNINGD  WRiva TYNIEGH N
il e i VarOURY HLWON ‘ML 25 ~ X0
s em M= .
‘NOWLJI¥I530 T¥o31 _ _w 53 =yl
.
TIWALNDIA wva & ”2e Am,mcﬁo.mumt 0 MDD B M LI —— | | |
oo | (3.9021.88S} wiuTaow o R 4
| | |
oN e
11021 wuaz T3 usnisas trapon) s 1 a0 _
e St 50 0 PR3 SN “NuiLON
w0 e [ Y \
{aze2zr.eent
_\Il_l.ll[l_L Lpeos.aan Y
= ki
=1
% 1334} 37V3$ T¥IIHavas "/»xni.uwmuo_.:w.!:oiﬁ iy
(=) o HEf -
{ §3; ———— — —
\ :ﬂb.m EE S —
= 25 MOWDE 20 i) 36 BLLIO WRNOO 3N
Jivd 40 INGRONININOD 40 INOd

T T W T TR T BT Ghy [Pl B GEET G G R




Illinois Department of

= Natural RCSOUI’CCS JB Pritzker, Governor
— | One Natural Resources Way  Springfield, Illinois 62702-1271 Colleen Callahan, Director
M| 1 state s

March 29, 2021

Leia Cooney

Pinnacle Engineering Group
1051 E. Main St, Suite 217
East Dundee, IL. 60118

RE: Ice Cream Drive
Project Number(s): 2112043
County: Kane

Dear Applicant:

This letter is in reference to the project you recently submitted for consultation. The natural resource
review provided by EcoCAT identified protected resources that may be in the vicinity of the proposed
action. The Department has evaluated this information and concluded that adverse effects are unlikely.
Therefore, consultation under 17 Ill. Adm. Code Part 1075 is terminated.

This consultation is valid for two years unless new information becomes available that was not
previously considered; the proposed action is modified; or additional species, essential habitat, or
Natural Areas are identified in the vicinity. If the project has not been implemented within two years of
the date of this letter, or any of the above listed conditions develop, a new consultation is necessary.

The natural resource review reflects the information existing in the Illinois Natural Heritage Database
at the time of the project submittal, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being
considered, nor should it be a substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for
environmental assessments. If additional protected resources are encountered during the project’s
implementation, you must comply with the applicable statutes and regulations. Also, note that
termination does not imply IDNR's authorization or endorsement of the proposed action.

Please contact me if you have questions regarding this review.

Bradley Hayes
Division of Ecosystems and Environment
217-785-5500



Traffic Impact Study
Proposed Warehouse/Distribution
Development

North Aurora, Illinois

" Prepared For:

/

TRANSWESTERN®

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

May 10, 2021




1. Introduction

This report summarizes the methodologies, results, and findings of a traffic imipact study
conducted by Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) faof a proposed
warehouse/distribution development to be located in North Aurora, Illinois. The site, which is
currently vacant, is located in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Réndall Road with Ice
Cream Drive. As proposed, the site will be developed with two warehousé/distrgbution buildings
that will include an approximate 173,400 square-foot building and an aéproximate29,§33 square-
foot building for a total of 202,733 square feet of space. Access to té{g development will be
provided via two full movement access drives on Ice Cream Drive@ndigpe right-in/right-out access
drive on Randall Road.

.

The purpose of this study was to examine background traffic'conditions, assess the impact thagthe
proposed development will have on traffic conditions # the area; and dérermine if any roadway or
access improvements are necessary to accommodate traffic’ generated by the proposed
development.

Figure 1 shows the location of the site in felation to the area roadway systém. Figure 2 shows an
aerial view of the site.

The sections of this report present the followipg:

Existing roadway conditions

A description of the proposed development

Directional dlsffifhu@pn of.the development traffic

Vehicle tripgeneration.for the development  »

Future tréffie conditions including access toithe development

Traffi€ analyses-for the Aveekday morning #id weekday evening peak hours
Recommenda‘ti\ons\-wirﬁhfesp&ceggq gdeql,;ac/y of the site access and adjacent roadway system

Traffi€ capacit}'f analyses wege conducted for the weekday morning and weekday evening peak hours
fofthe following conditions:

1. Year 2021 Bgse Conditigns — Analyzes the capacity of the existing roadway system using
existing peak ‘hour traffic volumes in the surrounding area and adjusted to represent pre-
covid conditions.,

2. Year 2027 Né-Build Conditions — Analyzes the capacity of the existing roadway system
using Year 2021 base peak hour traffic volumes increased by an ambient area growth
factor nﬁt/’attributable to any particular development.

3 Yeat 2027 Projected Conditions — Analyzes the capacity of the future roadway system using
the projected traffic volumes that include the background traffic volumes and the net
increase in traffic estimated to be generated by the proposed development.

1 KLOAY



g ré : S10ULj]] “DAOUNY YLION
uowdojono dllangriisiq/osnoyaany pasodoid

T an3iy uonEIO Y NS

gt Aoe

Dbl 30

e L

g i

: [5)
L food w:u =
3 i 1S5 J0 : !
™, - m . aawﬂm Bmh.__ eloiny
g ey = P b 3 . - m \.mn« > o
s g 1 \.. undisa

V¢
aidway (fejeg) uems A _

RIBMSIIRNUAA US

4




g € SIOULJ]] ‘DAOUNY YLION
1uawido)oaa (L40INq1ISI([/2SN0YD Y pasodoid

7 oan3iyg T o Jo MIIA eV

1
i
i

fles  wo= M MM MM MAS NN SEm wmw me e e




2. Existing Conditions

Existing transportation conditions in the vicinity of the site were documented based on field visits
conducted by KLOA, Inc. in order to obtain a database for projecting future c@dm%ls The
following provides a description of the geographical location of the site, physie@ls/ characteristics
of the area roadway system including lane usage and traffic control devices, and existing peak hour
traffic volumes.

Site Location

The site, which is currently vacant, is located in the northeasir‘quad%hnt of the intersestion of
Randall Road with Ice Cream Drive. Land uses in the vicinify of the site are primarily indus,griai
and commercial and include the Oberweis Ice Cream anddﬁairy store tcﬁ’the south.

Existing Roadway System Characteristics

The characteristics of the existing roadways near the development-are described below and
illustrated in Figure 3.

Randall Road is a north-south, minor arterid] that generally provides a two-lane cross-section south
of Miller Road/Staghorn Lane and a five-lang'section north-ef Miller Rogd/Staghorn Lane. At its
signalized intersection with Ice Cream Drive, Randall Road provides#n exclusive left-turn lane
and a combined through/right-turn lane on thg northbound approach and an exclusive lefi-turn
lane, a through lane, and an exclusive right-turn laic on the southbound approach. Randall Road
is under the jurisdiction ef tife Village of North Aurora, carries an Annual Average Daily Traffic
(AADT) volume of approximately 14,800 vehicles north of Ice Cream Drive and 17,700 vehicles
south of Ice Cream Drive (ID@T 2018). Randall Roadshas a posted speed limit of 45 miles per

hour.
g

Ice Cream Drive is an east-west, major collector that extends between Randall Road and Adler
Drive and is aligned oppesite Orchard Gateway Boulevard at its intersection with Randall Road.
The re@id provides one lane in éach direction. At their signalized intersection with Randall Road,
/Ieé;:,@rearfl Driyge provides an exclisivedeft-turn lane and a combined through/right-turn lane and
‘Orchard Gateway Boulevard provides an exclusive left-turn lane, a through lane, and an exclusive
right-turn lane. At is un,signali%@d intersection with Airport Drive, Ice Cream Drive provides a
combined through/right-turn lane on the eastbound approach and a combined through/left-turn
lané on the westbound approach. At its unsignalized “T” intersection with Adler Drive, Ice Cream
Drive provides a condbined left-turn/right-turn lane on the eastbound approach under stop sign
contral. At its unsigrelized intersection with the access drive serving the Oberweis Ice Cream and
Dairy stgre, Ice Gream Drive provides a combined through/right-turn lane on the eastbound
approach and a combined through/left-turn lane on the westbound approach. At its unsignalized
intersection gwith the access drive serving the building east of the site, Ice Cream Drive provides a
combined through/left-turn lane on the eastbound approach and a combined through/right-turn
lane on the westbound approach. Ice Cream Drive is under the jurisdiction of the Village of North
Aurora, carries an Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) volume of approximately 2,600 vehicles
(IDOT 2018) and has a posted speed limit of 35 miles per hour.

", KLOAY



¢ a1nbi4 L0L-1Z ON qor _
JU|'BU00qY BIBH, O ‘UaiBpuUl1‘Blusy m_o u _ __ _ BJoin < C_HL 0 Z

§ soljsieloeleyn Aempeoy bulisix3 juswdo|aneq

uonnquisIg/esnoyalepn

ONIMMYd ON- ()
LWN a3ads- XA
NOIS dOLS - ¥

TUNOIS OlddviiL - & Q <9
- 2o N
m_E ANV 1EAVEL " <= diNNd VHOUNY & JYO0LS, AYIYQ &
> aN3oa < ONY. :.&@ 321 1HG
¢ L e
& -
P g 5 H e Sl A E
WVY3¥D 301 : T
2 v
@ 20 .
wo -
A v

vy023d

A7V0s Ol 1ON




Orchard Gateway Boulevard is an east-west, major collector that extends west of Randall Road
and is aligned opposite Ice Cream Drive at its intersection with Randall Road. The road has a four-
lane cross section divided by a landscaped median with separate left-turn lanes. At its signalized
intersection with Randall Road, Ice Cream Drive provides an exclusive left-turn lane and a
combined through/right-turn lane and Orchard Gateway Boulevard provides an excluévc leﬁ-
lane, a through lane, and an exclusive right-turn lane. Orchard Gateway Boulevérd is ufider the
jurisdiction of the Village of North Aurora, has an AADT volume of 5,150 vehieles west of Randall
Road, and a posted speed limit of 35 mph.

Adler Drive is a north-south, major collector roadway south of Ice Crefgmi Drive that \pr&mdes one
lane in each direction. At its unsignalized “T” intersection with Iee Créam Drive, Agdlet Drive
provides a combined through/left-turn lane on the northboxsfmd approach and a ca@nbmed
through/right-turn lane on the southbound approach. Adler Dﬂve is under the jurisdiction of the
Village of North Aurora and carries an AADT volume of” approx1mat%ly 2,250 vehicles (IDOF
2018).

Airport Drive is a north-south, local road that provides ope lafle in each direction. At its
unsignalized intersection with Ice Cream Drive, Alrport Drive protyldés\a combined left-turn/right-
turn lane on the northbound approach under stop sign control.

Existing Traffic Volumes

In order to determine current traffic conditions within the study area, KL%A Inc. conducted peak
period traffic counts utilizing Miovision Scout,Collectién Units. at the following intersections:

Ice Cream Drive with Randall Road (Thugsday, OctoberéIS, 2020)

Ice Cream Drivé with Adler Drive (Thursday April 8, 2021)

Ice Cream Bﬁve with Adrport Drive (Thursday, April 8, 2021)

Ice Creaifi Drive with the access drive serving the Oberweis Ice Cream and Dairy Store
(Weds€sday, April 14, 2021). s '

o Ice Cream Drive W1thﬁfhefaeﬂg;§,§ drive serving the building east of the site (Thursday, April
8,2021)

Thé traffic coynts were condycted during the weekday morning (6:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M.) and
/Weekday evening{4: 00.P.M. to 6001 P.M.) peak periods. The results of the traffic counts show that
the peak hours of tmfﬂe general ~occur between 7:15 A.M. and 8:15 A.M. during the morning
peak period and between 4:30 . and 5:30 P.M. during the evening peak period. Copies of the
Jraffic count summary sheets are 1ncluded in the Appendix.

Dueto the ongoing GOVID-19 pandemic, it is anticipated that existing traffic volumes in the area
are notepresentatife of normal conditions. In order to accurately represent Year 2021 conditions
due to the.gngoifig pandem1c the traffic volumes on Randall Road were increased by 40 percent
during the weekday morning peak hour and 10 percent during the weekday evening peak hour
based on a gbmparison of the Year 2021 traffic counts with Year 2018 IDOT’s hourly traffic counts
(and adjusted with CMAP) obtained from IDOT. The Year 2021 base traffic volumes, inclusive of
heavy vehicles, are illustrated in Figure 4. The Year 2021 base heavy traffic volumes are

illustrated in Figure 5.
; KLOAY



v einbiq  20b-lioN or S10Ul||| ‘BJOINY YLION

SSLWN|OA Jlyjel]| 8seq | Z0T JESA Juswdojersq
0 u* _ uonnquisig/esnoyalep

(Nd 0€:5-0€'%) HNOH Xv3d Wd - (00)
WV G1:8-G1:2) UNOH Mvad WY - 00

aN3das3i HLD
oy p- 473
[m]
<{
S ze
14
_._WL <
%
& -
228
&5 DY o
Y-
(=3 oM ﬁ
5 N o83 (822) bV
o_ Y - (G 9 e (16} L1
vl ARG X x| 3
WV3XD 301 — '
S5 BN o 68l 8L —» S (¥ Of —» — =~
Ta =0 8BS (19} 2 b o oy
o a4 o~ . R SeT
F o o
wjo 4 oM
< frey

AMYa AVIED 321
avoy LyOodulvY




§ eanbly ovizion e sioul||| ‘BI0INY YLON
“dulBuooqy’eIeH,Q uS4BpULT Bluey

SBWN|OA J1jB1] ¥oNni] aseg Lz0zZ JesA uswdojanaq
u* uolnqgulsig/esnoyalepn

(Nd 0£:6-0¢'%) YNOH Mv3d Nd - (00)
(VY G1:8-GL:2) HNOH MVId WY - 00

aN3goal

DLER
VE
AIRPORT
ROAD
RANDA

o
el
S &8 &Sz
gt on 1t Fdaan | o= | w2
< 45 «—
== « ol fJ%%_ JL PR AN "wm
b ARG v = U . ® 9l . A
WV3YO 301 (9D 8l —» » -
tr @mo— | 4 o ¢ - G .:Zl»WJ»W
== o S8 W 6 ==
e Mmu._ = : v wRe
wjo _ P
A - L

ARG AVIYD 301
avoy LyOodilyY




Crash Analysis

KLOA, Inc. obtained crash data! for the most recent available past five years (2015 to 2019) at the
intersections of Randall Road with Ice Cream Drive and Ice Cream Drive with Adler Drive. A
summary of the crash data for the intersection of Randall Road with Ice Cream Drixe isighown in
Table 1. A review of the crash data revealed that no crashes occurred at the m‘tersectlon of Ice
Cream Drive with Adler Drive between 2015 and 2019. In addition, no fatalitfes were reported at
any of the studied intersections during the review period.

Table 1
RANDALL ROAD WITH ICE CREAM DRIVE - CRASH SUMMARY %

Type of Accident Frequency
Object Rear End  Sideswipe  Turning Other

Year Angle Total

2015 0 0 8 ) 0 0 8
2016 0 1 2 2 1 0 6
2017 0 0 6 0 1 0 7
2018 0 0 7 0 < 0 9
2019 1 0 3 0 1 0 A
Total 1 1 28 2 5 0 37
Average/Year  <1.0 <1.0 5.6 <1.0 1.0 0 7.4

'1bor DISCI{;IMER: The motor vehicle crash data referenced herein was provided by the Illinois Department of
Transportation. Any conclusions drawn from analysis of the aforementioned data are the sole responsibility of the data
recipient(s). Additionally, for coding years 2015 to present, the Burcau of Data Collection uses the exact latitude/longitude
supplied by the investigating law enforcement agency to locate crashes. Therefore, location data may vary in previous years since
data prior to 2015 was physically located by bureau personnel.



3. Traffic Characteristics of the Proposed Development

In order to properly evaluate future traffic conditions in the surrounding area, it was necessary to
determine the traffic characteristics of the proposed development, including the c&rectlonal
distribution and volumes of traffic that it will generate.

Proposed Site and Development Plan

As proposed, the site will be developed with two warehouse/distribution hpildings that Wlﬂ mclude
an approximate 173,400 square-foot building and an approx1matef59 333 quare -foot buﬂdmg for
a total of 202,733 square feet of space. Access to the site will be- prov1ded via the following three
access drives:

. A proposed full movement access drive on Ie€ Cream Drive lécated approximatelyl4/00
feet east of Randall Road which will primarily serve passengér vehicles. This access drive
will provxde one inbound lane and one outbound lane wlth ‘outbound movements under
stop sign control.

. A proposed full movement access drive on.Ice Cream Drive located approximately 100
feet east of Airport Drive which will\serveboth passenger vehicleg and trucks. This access
drive will prov1de one inbound lane @nd one vutbound-lane w1th outbound movements
under stop sign control.

&

. A proposed nght—lmnght-out access drive.on Randall Road located approximately 545 feet
north of Ice Cfeam Dnve that will pr1ma11y serve trucks. This access drive will be
channelizedfnd s1gnedg\to prohibit left-turn movements and will pr0v1de one inbound lane
and one dutbound lane. Dutbound movements, should be under stop sign control.

-
In addition, cross-acoess willdbe provided with ﬁle building located east of the site.

A copy 6f the preliminary site plan is included in the Appendix.

Pirectional Disgribution

The directions from which trafffg generated by the proposed warehouse/distribution development
\wﬂ’i approach and depart the site were estimated based on existing travel patterns, as determined

frem the traffic cowits. Figure 6 illustrates the directional distribution of the development-
generated traffic.

’ o KLOAY



g :einbi4 10L-12 :ON QO

) } SIoUl]|] ‘eloiny YLION
‘oul'aucoay et o B BpUIT BluS uolinglysiq |euonoaliqg pajewnsy uawdolerag
u* uonlnquysigjesnoyalepn

NDIS dO1S d3s0d0dd - o
NOILLNGIYLSIA MONYL INFOHAd - (Z0O)
NOILNAIY1SIA FTIIHIA HIONIASSYd INIFDHAd - %00

T

e
aN3531 Q el
: e S
3 w b (14
< <
SN ﬂw N
O ol =
2| 9° X
Y
W -
J (7.09)
o IAING M, 701
E<mmo mo— s B s .H - ll*l - .- e Iql.l r/ _— I..-. b NN N GWR 8 . .4' ® .. *
—l 1 . ..H —
- ] " = 1
o i o ' .
wjw . 1 i —
ity I A ! -
< _ & ! i
m i
m i
d 1
| "
3 31IS \
i _
I S D E
_ Pl
v |5
B . g me BN R wmR 6 Nem N sem =
37v0S OL LON ) |..|.|..|..|.| - =~
— /c.‘u‘:‘lnl‘-.‘l- -0
() -




Development-Generated Traffic Volumes

The estimates of traffic to be generated by the development are based upon the proposed land use
type and size using data published in the Institute of Transportation Engineers’ (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, 10" Edition. Further, based on ITE surveys, it is estimated that approximately
20 percent of the traffic approaching and department the development during the/peak hours will
be trucks with the remaining 80 percent consisting of passenger vehicles. Cafﬁés of the ITE trip

generation sheets are included in the Appendix.

Table 2 shows the passenger vehicle and truck trips estimated to be ‘generated by the proposed
development during the weekday morming and weekday evening giéak hours, as well as thé-two-
way weekday daily traffic volumes.

Table 2
PROJECTED SITE-GENERATED TRAFFIC VOLS

Weekday Morning Weekday Evening

ITE Land Peak Hour Peak Hour Weekday
Uise Code —= = Daily
Type/Size In  Out Total In  Out Total
Warehouse : -
150 (202,733 5.£) 39 1 50 14 38 52 366
Passenger Vehicles \ \ ' 4 .
(80%) 31 9 ¥ 40 I 30 41 293
Tru@l;is{%@@@ 8 2 10 3 8 11 73
F

2 KLOAY



4. Projected Traffic Conditions

The total projected traffic volumes include the existing traffic volumes, increase in‘background
traffic due to growth, and the traffic estimated to be generated by the prﬁfposed«\\\subject
development. '

Development Traffic Assignment

The estimated weekday morning and weekday evening peak hour;rafﬁg volumes that will be
generated by the proposed development were assigned to the roaﬂwyl‘@ystem in accordange with
the previously described directional distribution. The new péissenger traffic assignment foy the-
proposed warehouse/distribution development is illustrated’in Figure %and the new truck traffic
assignment is illustrated in Figure 8.

Background (No-Build) Traffic Conditions

The existing traffic volumes (Figure 4) were increased by a regiona‘l\growth factor to account for
the increase in existing traffic related to r@g‘iénal_girowth in the area (i:¢., Hmet/attributable to any
particular planned development). Based ,on. AADT projections provided by the Chicago
Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP), the existing traffic volumés were increased by an
annually compounded growth rate of 1.16 pexeent per ygar for six y@frs (buildout year plus five
years) for a total of 7.2 percent. A copy of the CMA P2050 prajections letter is included in the
Appendix. In addition, the no-build traffic volymes included the traffic to be generated by the
proposed warehouse/disttibution development to.be located on the north side of Overland Drive
approximately one-third of aile:west of IL 31. This development will contain three warehouse
buildings for a corfibined total of 1,056,811 square feety”

The Year 20ﬁ no—‘bgil&‘~trafﬁd le’ﬁﬁ‘afers~'a£e,.illust;§a/tfcad in Figure 9.
Total Peejected Traffic Volumes

The development-generated traffic (P&égmes 7 and 8) was added to the Year 2027 no-build traffic
‘volumes (Figure 9)4o determine the Year 2027 total projected traffic volumes, as shown in Figure
10.

. KLOAY



/. :@inbig L0L-LZ :ON gof

sioul||| ‘eJoiny YLON
2B B8, O USBPUIT Bluo SBWN|OA Oijel] 9|o1Ya  Jabuassed JusWdo|oASq
U\‘ PRISSESOTSHS BRSNS uolINQL}SIQ/aSNOYaIBM

NOIS dO1S 3S0d0oYd - &
(INd 0£:6-0€:¥) YNOH Mvad Nd - (Q0)
(WV SL:8-G1:2) HNOH MYad WY - 00

- 4,
WNEBER o m.n
oS Z0
AR
>
14
Pl
\v1 m)
= =
o~
+«— (o :
L o q «— @0 - o mn.a:m v dYLews
E<mmom0— llll I-l-lllllﬂlnll. S EEER B EEN @ NS B SR S D 8
we— _l h —lV.H- mi1— . :. —J.H €n v 4 J
o i T RN ©1—.| -
vl py 1A :-—Iﬂ— -
<|O i W= 1 = o =
> 3 o VS |
 Ea i
m i
| 3 —
IAING WY3INO 301 _ _
© AvOo¥N L¥0dHIV i ’
: 311S =21
, Y
m a g — b\ 1
. N
I =
) et —————
. ~ . . w— ==
IS OL LON ‘N =T -
I =




g8 eunbly  l0inieioN dor SIoul|j| ‘ei0iNy YMON
AU EUDOTY i H, O usIBRUYT Bluay SOWN|OA Dljjel] S|2IYaA MOonij

k pajesausn-alig pajewnnsy co::mp_h.mm_hmwumﬁwwmo_mg

NDIS dO4S 0380d0dd- o
(Wd 0£:6-0€:¥) YNOH Mv3d Wd - (C0)

(Wv §1:8-GL:2) HNOH Mvad Wy - 00 - uﬁm
e L
NERER Mm =)
2 3¢
=v._ o
e
o
_ 4 )
py = «wz
A &= g
FV o— i JAING +— {2 1 \ 2 = 2l ()¢ <+ ¢ E = # ﬁI:vN
E<mmom0— -I-I-- I-l-l-'-.‘l._ﬂ.lll.. B NN D IR Y IS B A
we—> T 6 1 > G a ._:T»_u 4
2 1. T I wmi—.| 5
2% : S oy " I -
< _ g - ! |
m . —
L] _
IAINA WVY3HD 321 _ 1
@ avou LyoduIY i .
411S 2
| 1
m <
. mo— b\ 4
! e
ki -
5 4 ...\.\.\...iiii_
37v0S OL LON ‘N \.\.I.\.l.l
- 0‘-‘-




6 =unbig L01-12 :oN qor

“DUIBUOOQ Y BIBH,O UsIBpu Blusy

I

SSWN|OA Oli4elL PIING-ON LZ0C JESA

sioul]]] ‘edodny YUON
juawdojaraqg
uopnqusiq/esnoyalep

(Nd 0£:6-0€'¥) HNOH Mv3d Wd - (00)
(Wv G1:8-G1:2) HNOH MvAd WY - 00

ANERER - u.__u
fa) Sl
< gio
(o] X
w n o
@w <
ox
7 Ra
- i BSWVO
a5 ) et ==X = GQ
a8 | — o= 35 | “waw
TU g @n b+ i X VRN iy
v ARG v - + (55D 652 - ﬂﬁ
WV3¥D 301 (oy2) %6 —» P — X
tre @i N @y 2 -2 |44
g5 | wpd) 66 —» €9 ¥f —» sSa5
& =0 S p €6 K- | €
56 g0 o= i P v ~ o
wo _ ¥ ow T
A A 4 w0
JAINA WVY3EO 301
© avoy LMO0JNIV _
— ¥
88 :
S| tmo
A |« o 6z
/00— :
wb2) €01 A_

31v38 Ol 1ON




0l ._m._qm_n_ \ Br.;w “o_,w qor sioull]] ‘BJ0INY YLON
R Ay A SaWN|OA dlyjel] pejdslold [BIO1 /20T JedA juswdojareq
u* uolNQUIsIg/esSnoyaIBpp

NOIS dO1S d3S0d0odd - &
(INd 0£:5-0¢'%) 9NOH Mv3ad Wd - (00)
(WY S1:8-S1:2) ¥NOHMVId WY - 00

NERER =) mm_m
L [14 M
> <
o
D —
Sud
@ 88 = 8Eg
=R =3 Sfo | 4
s A (9gn 612 £ T SGR (hv2) Lb
w <+ (16]) 882 i
= @ pt- i P R ml Almm._w%z JHG| T
E(N.momo_ ANTNVQO—Iv I-I-I-.— o sms & wee s (. l-ld—l YN XN _E¥X X _ ¥
tr @i | W S_lv"..n. (9 p .ﬂo“..w"..m wones 2191
& LB as | v J .v (€52) 101 — Vi 00 sE .| saa
oo ol S ' v w6 % =, || EEC
o _ - a | Es¥
<C mf AR g 06 — .I.“
m i
m 1
IAING WVENO 301 31
®@ avOo¥ L¥0d¥IV _ mm
~
. 41I1S =gl
- J «—.
“mo ] -
<« 89D 12 . @t — b A
i il =
o 2 - m
AsNyg W/ "l‘-‘-lnltlll— m
IvDS OL LON ‘S .\..l..|.|.|.|
— 0‘-‘-‘




5. Traffic Analysis and Recommendations

The following provides an evaluation conducted for the weekday morning and weekday evening
peak hours. The analysis includes conducting capacity analyses to determine fow %xell the
roadway system and access drives are projected to operate and whethér any roadway
improvements or modification are required.

Traffic Analyses

‘ N :
Roadway and adjacent or nearby intersection analyses were performed.for the weekday morning
and weekday evening peak hours for the existing (Year 2021 Base), Year 2027 no-build, and Year
2027 total projected traffic volumes.

The traffic analyses were performed using the mefﬁ'odo‘}%les outlified it the Transportatlon
Research Board’s Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), 6 Ld?‘timn and analyzed using the
Synchro/SimTraffic 11 software. The analysis for the traffic- mgn@l controlled intersections were
accomplished using field measured cycle lengths and phasings to deterinine the average overall
vehicle delay and levels of service.

The analyses for the unsignalized intersectiogps determine the average cogtrol delay to vehicles at
an intersection. Control delay is the elapsed time from a ug;uclé jeamifig the queue at a stop sign
(includes the time required to decelerate to a stop) 4mtil its departure from the stop sign and
resumption of free flow speed. The methodology #nalyzes eachgitersectlon approach controlled
by a stop sign and considef§traffic volumes ong%l ‘approaches and lane characteristics.

The ability of an infersection to.acecommodate traffie flow is expressed in terms of level of service,
which is asmﬂ? a fetter from A to F based on the ayerage control delay experienced by vehicles
passing throuh the intersectioh. The-Highway Caﬁaczty Manual definitions for levels of service
and the correspondmg\gontmjl delay-for _s;gallzed intersections and unsignalized intersections are
included in the Appendix of this report.

_Sémmaries of the traffic analysis résult¢’showing the level of service and overall intersection delay
(measured in seconds) for the Year 2021 base, Year 2027 no-build, and Year 2027 total projected
conditions are presented in Tables 3 through 6. A discussion of each intersection follows.
Summary sheets for the eapac1ty analyses are included in the Appendix.

s KLOAY.



61 SIOULJT “DAOLNY Y110,

Juwdojad 2 (JORN G111 S1(T /25024044 pasodo.d

WO

*SPHO3S Ul PAINSBAWI ST AB[a(g
201A13G JO [2A2 S3j0Uap o)

ySnoxyy - I
s, yop - T

sump ysny - Y
9LT—D

eov-a _.o,,.vmlo

xﬁh

2 4

L'TE

86

9N 59

a

a

s

el

LEh
a.

A “ﬂ'q"

66

um_._n_»m
Aepyaa

ger—d

[4E

0°LT—D

ANOH
Head

SAWINJO A

q 80

'Sl

6L

1§

dyjer], padaloag

Suruaop
Aepyadan

0°LT—D

Anog
jead

14

6'1¢

4

SutuaAy
Aepyaam

cel—d

INOYH
Head

SAUIN[OA

L0

6yl

0L

-ON LZ0T 183X

e, ping

SuruIopy
Aepyaam

L1C=D

&

INOH
Nead

LAY4

L'L

Vv

SuImIAjY
ABpyM

L1 -4

ANOK
Head

L€

A/L

punogqyinoy

punoq

TIIIN

A/ L
punogISI A\

punogjsey

AAZITY NOIS — FADIA WVAND 01 HLIM AVOY TIVANYY — SLINSTA SISATYNVY ALIDVAYD

SAWN[OA dJJRI]
SunsIXy 1707 1w9X

dutuaopy

Kepyaam
N0
e

€ S[qeL



Table 4
CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS — UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS
YEAR 2021 BASE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

Weekday Morning Weekday Evening
Peak Hour Peak Hour

Intersection L.OS Delay L.OS Delay

Ice Cream Drive with Oberweis Ice Cream Access Drive

» Northbound Approach B 115 4 | B & 10.8

e  Westbound Left Turn A 86 A 8.1
Ice Cream Drive with Airport Drive 4 . A 1

¢ Northbound Approach A 0.1 B 11.0,

+ Westbound Left Turn £ DA 0.1
Ice Cream Drive with East Access Drive |

¢ Eastbound Left Turns A 7.9 | s A 8.4

¢ Southbound Approach A 8.9 B 10.1
Ice Cream Drive with Adler Drive . ) 4

e Northbound Left Turns A 76 A 7.7

» Eastbound Approach \ v A E 95 A 9.2

LOS = Level of Service
Delay is measured in segfnds.

B KLOAY



Table 5
CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS — UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS
YEAR 2027 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
Weekday Morning Weekday Evening
Peak Hour Peak Hour

Intersection 1.OS Delay 1.OS Delay

Ice Cream Drive with Oberweis Ice Cream Access Drive
» Northbound Approach B 125 4 B Gl14
o  Westbound Left Turn A 89 A 8.2.
Ice Cream Drive with Airport Drive i )
e Northbound Approach A . 0.1 B 1 2.9 s
¢  Westbound Left Turn 4 o1 y N A 0.1
Ice Cream Drive with East Access Drive
¢ Eastbound Left Turns A 8:0 - A 8.7
¢ Southbound Approach A 9.1 B 10.8
Ice Cream Drive with Adler Drive \ oS g
¢ Northbound Left Turns A 7. A 7.8
o Eastbound Approach Y /3 99 A 9.4
LOS = Level of Service
Delay is measured in scofds.



Table 6
CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS — UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS
YEAR 2027 TOTAL PROJECTED TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
Wecekday Morning Weekday Evening
Peak Hour Peak Hour

Intersection LOS Delay 1.OS Delay

Ice Cream Drive with Oberweis Ice Cream Access Drive
» Northbound Approach B 12.5 B 114
e  Westbound Left Turn A 89 A 8.2.
Ice Cream Drive with Airport Drive -
¢ Northbound Approach A 0.1 B 12.1,
¢  Westbound Left Tum A 0.1 47 N A 0.1 .
Ice Cream Drive with East Access Drive
» Eastbound Left Turns A 80 A 8.7
* Southbound Approach A 9.1 B 10.8
Ice Cream Drive with Adler Drive ( .
e Northbound Left Turns A 7.7 A 7.8
» Eastbound Approach L W A 9 9 A 9.4
Randall Road with Pf’f)posed R]ght—In/nght-Out Access Drive
¢ Westbound Right Turns B 14.0 C 15.8
Ice Cream Dnve with Proposed Full Movemem Access Drive (Western)
s Eastbound Leﬁ Turﬁs : A 7.5 A 7.8
e _Seuthbound Appgoach A 8.8 A 9.9
Ice Cream Drive with Propnsed Full Movement Access Drive (Eastern)
e Eastbound Left Turns A 8.5 A 9.0
» Southbound Approach B 11.3 B L7
LOS Level of Service
“Relay is measured in seeoyds.

KLOAY



Discussion and Recommendations

The following summarizes how the intersections are projected to operate and identifies any
roadway and traffic control improvements necessary to accommodate the development-generated
traffic.

Randall Road with Ice Cream Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that overall this intersection cufrently qperates at Level
of Service (LOS) B during the weekday moming peak hour and L@S( C during the weekday
evening peak hour. All intersection movements are operating at an.acceptable LOS™D or better
during both peak hours.

Under Year 2027 no-build conditions, overall this intersection will contiaue to operate at the same
existing levels of service during the weekday momi‘rj?;,ﬁgd evening peak hours with increasef in
delay of approximately one second and three seconds, respectively. Afl‘l intétsection movements
will continue to operate at LOS D or better during both peak hours.

Under Year 2027 total projected conditions, overall this intersection will continue to operate at
LOS B during the weekday morning peakﬁpd‘ﬁr»and LOS C during the wgekd‘&y@ﬁ’vening peak hour
with increases in delay of approximately qne sec6nd. compared to no-build conditions. All the
intersection movements are projected to conglinuew\gper?feer~ at LOS D gt better during the peak
hours. A review of the capacity analyses indicates the follewing coneeffiing the queuing along the
Ice Cream Drive approach: -

. The westbound hirotigh/right-turn lane will experience 95" percentile queues of
approximately, I25 feet during the weekday morning peak hour and 210 feet during the
weekday evening peak hour. 4

. The v%stboupd\lfeft-turh [&tie 'Wialglvexpeni@&{éje 95™ percentile queues of approximately 80
feet during the weekday morningpeak hour and 160 feet during the weekday evening peak
houg.

Fherefore, the westbound queues w"ﬂ»lﬁc))t extend to or beyond the proposed full movement access
drives. In addition,the development-generated traffic represents only two percent of the Year 2027
total weekday mornigg peak houf traffic volumes and one percent of the Year 2027 total weekday
evening peak hour traffic volumes. As such, the intersection has sufficient reserve capacity to
agcommodate the traffic to be generated by the development and no roadway improvements and/or
traffic control modifi¢ations are required.

. KLOAY



Ice Cream Drive with Oberweis Ice Cream Access Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the outbound movements from the Oberweis Ice
Cream and Dairy store onto Ice Cream Drive are operating at LOS B during the weekday morning
and evening peak hours. In addition, the westbound left-turn movement is operatifig at LOS A
during both peak hours. T

e existing levels of
service during the weekday morning and evening peak hours with incredses in delay of less than
one second.

Under Year 2027 no-build conditions, all movements will operate at the s&m

N
Under Year 2027 total projected conditions, all movements will contiaue to operate at the same
levels of service during both peak hours with increases in deldy of less than one second compared
to no-build conditions. As such, the intersection has suffidient reserveSeapacity to accommodate
the traffic to be generated by the development and no r%iﬁgay\improvemeljgs\and/ or traffic corftrol
modifications are required. >

Ice Cream Drive with Airport Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indiéa‘ié\ that the northbound appr@@ch\‘eﬁently operates at
LOS A during the weekday morning peak hqur and LOS B during the weekday evening peak hour.
In addition, the westbound left-turn movement is operating'at LOS A dusfng both peak hours.

b &

Under Year 2027 no-build conditions, all movemeni§ will operate at the same existing levels of
service during the weekday moming and evering peak hofirs with increases in delay of
approximately one second.

Under Year 2027 fotal projected conditions, all mq%mﬁnts will continue to operate at the same
levels of serv?éggurﬁlg both peak hours with inc?ses in delay of less than one second. As such,
the intersectidn has.gufficient feserve capacity to: Ccommodate the traffic to be generated by the
development and no readwag improvemeats, and/or traffic control modifications are required.

Ice Cream Drive with East Agcess Drive

As previously indigated, cross-access will be provided with the building located east of the site.
The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the southbound approach currently operates at
L©®S A during the weskday morning peak hour and LOS B during the weekday evening peak hour.
‘Y addition, the eastbound left-turn movement is operating at LOS A during both peak hours.

Under Year. 2027 né-build conditions, all movements will operate at the same existing levels of

service during.thé weekday morning and evening peak hours with increases in delay of less than
one second.

KLOAY



Under Year 2027 total projected conditions, all movements will continue to operate at the same
levels of service during both peak hours with increases in delay of less than one second. As such,
the intersection has sufficient reserve capacity to accommodate the traffic to be generated by the
development and no roadway improvements and/or traffic control modifications are required.

Ice Cream Drive with Adler Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the northbound left-turfy mmovement and the
eastbound approach currently operate at LOS A during the weekday mdtning and evening peak
hours.

Under Year 2027 no-build conditions, all movements will operéte at the same existing ‘lqvel@of
service during the weekday morning and evening peak hours‘with increases in delay of less-hari
one second.

Under Year 2027 total projected conditions, all move{nents \wil\*‘la\c\onkiimue tB'\v‘operate at the same
levels of service during both peak hours with increases in delay of Iess than one second. As such,
the intersection has sufficient reserve capacity to accommodate the traffic to be generated by the
development and no roadway improvements and/or traffic control quiﬁ*aation/s/ are required.

/

Randall Road with Proposed Right-In/Right-Qut Aécess Drive

As previously indicated, a proposed right-in/right—out accges&@ve‘Wiﬂﬁf’fe located on Randall Road
approximately 545 feet north of Ice Cream Drivie: Thif access drive will be channelized and signed
to prohibit left-turn movements and will provi\f‘dg one inbourtd lane and one outbound lane.
Outbound movements shélild be.under stop sign géntrol.

The results of the €apacity analysis indicate that the W%fbound right-turn movement will operate
at LOS B du;}@\the\w\eekday morning peak hour a ' LOS C during the weekday evening peak
hour with 95" percentile queues of tiiete two vehi€les. As such, this access drive will be adequate
in accommodating the traffié estimated to be generated by the proposed development and will
ensure efficient and flexib]e aecess is provided.

Iée Cream Drive with-Proposed Fi ull Mévement Access Drive (Western)

As previously indicated, a propoged full movement access drive will be located on Ice Cream Drive
approximately 400 feet east of Randall Road and will primarily serve passenger vehicles. This
agcess drive will provide one inbound lane and one outbound lane with outbound movements
undgr stop sign contrbl: It should be noted that the access drive will be located just west of the
Oberwegis access drive. However, given the limited traffic currently using the Oberweis access
drive an‘dgpro?jectéi’to use the site access drive, the proximity of the two access drives should not
pose any operational problems.



The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the outbound movements from the site access
drive onto Ice Cream Drive will operate at LOS A during both peak hours with 95% percentile
queues of one to two vehicles. Further, as discussed previously, the projected 95" percentile queues
for the westbound approach of Ice Cream Drive at its intersection with Randall Road are not
projected to extend to the access drive and, therefore, should not impede access to#nd from the
access drive. Nevertheless, this access drive should be monitored in the futfe to éhisure is
providing efficient and orderly access to the development with limited impact ofi Ice Cream Drive.
If necessary, turn movements to or from the access drives can be restricted dﬁngg the critical peak
periods.

Ice Cream Drive with Proposed Full Movement Access Drive (East@rn)

As previously indicated, a proposed full movement access drivé'will be located on Ice Cream Byrive
approximately 100 feet east of Airport Drive and will serfie both pass¥ager vehicles and trucks.
This access drive will provide one inbound lane and ongfoutbound lane with-outbound movenénts
under stop sign control. It should be noted that the access drive will be located just east of the
Airport Road. However, given the limited traffic currently using thie Airport Road and projected
to use the site access drive, the proximity of the road and access drive should not pose any
operational problems.

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that thie-outbound movements from the site access
drive to Ice Cream Drive will operate at LOS\B during botli'peak hours with 95 percentile queues
of two to three vehicles. As such, this access dtive will be adequate ifaccommodating the traffic
estimated to be generated by the proposed developifient and will ensure efficient and flexible
access is provided.

6 KLOAY



Based on the preceding analyses and recommendations, the following conclusmns“ have been
made:

. Access to the site will be provided via the following:

o A proposed full movement access drive on Ice Cream Dﬁve located appreximately
400 feet east of Randall Road and will primarily serve gassenger vehielés. This
access drive will prov1de one inbound lane and oﬁc exitbound lane with oytbéund
movements under stop sign control.

o A proposed full movement access drive ofl [cé*Cream Driwe located approx1m¢ely
100 feet east of Airport Drive and wilse serve passengef vehitles and trucks. This
access drive will provide one inbound lane and oné- éutbound lane with outbound
movements under stop sign control.

o A proposed right-in/right-B¥heccess drive on Randall qud\lzacgféd approximately
545 feet north of Ice Cream Drive. This access drive will ba channelized and signed
to prohibit left-turn movemgits and will, provide one}mbound lane and one
outbound lane. Outbound moveinents sh(mig be tinder gfop sign control.

o Cross-access will be provided wiﬁmhc building Igeated east of the site.

. The pro_w.ctedfgﬁl'b per\cenﬂle queues for the westbound approach of Ice Cream Drive at its
intersectionwith Randall Road are not prquﬁe.dr?o extend to the Ice Cream Drive western
access gdfiveiand, therefore, should not impede access to and from the access drive.
Nevertheless, tﬁxs access drixe should begfionitored in the future to ensure is providing
efficient and otdzﬂy gccessw the develgpment with limited impact on Ice Cream Drive. If
necessary, turn mgvefments to or from the access drives can be restricted during the critical
peak peribds.

. The three ageess drives WLI] provide the development with efficient and orderly access with
limited impagf on Ice Crghm Drive and Randall Road.

. The results of] the capacity analyses have shown that the existing roadway system has

sufficient reseirye capacity to accommodate the development-generated traffic and that no
roddway impgovements and/or traffic control modifications are required.

. KLOAY



